NOTICE TO THE PUBLIC
WILLIAMSON COUNTY COMMISSIONERS COURT
Commissioners Courtroom
710 S. Main Street, Georgetown
October 15, 2024
9:30 A.M.

The Commissioners Court of Williamson County, Texas will meet in Regular Session at the above
location, date, and time to consider the items set forth below. It is the intent of the Commissioners
Court to have a quorum physically present at the meeting. Up to two (2) Commissioners Court
members may participate by videoconference call in accordance with the Texas Open Meetings Act.

1. Review and approval of minutes.

2. Hear County Auditor concerning invoices, bills, Quick Check Report, wire transfers and electronic
payments submitted for payment and take appropriate action including, but not limited to approval
for payment provided said items are found by the County Auditor to be legal obligations of the
county.

CONSENT AGENDA

The Consent Agenda includes non-controversial and routine items that the Court may act on with
one single vote. The Judge or a Commissioner may pull any item from the consent agenda in order
that the court discuss and act upon it individually as part of the Regular Agenda.

(ltems 3-27)
3. Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on a line item transfer for Commissioners Court.
Fiscal Impact
| From/To || Acct No. [l Description || Amount |
IFrom [10100.0401.003005 | |Office Furniture [1$3,500.00 |
To [10100.0401.005751 | |Computer Software >$5000 [1$3,500.00 |
4. Discuss, consider, and take appropriate action on a line item transfer for Human Resources.
Fiscal Impact
| From/To || Acct No. (| Description || Amount |
IFrom [10100.0402.004100 | IProfessional Services [1$1,043.00 |

To [10100.0402.003006 | |Office Equipment < 5K [1$1,043.00 |




10.

1.

12,

13.

14.

15.

16.

17.

Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on approving compensation changes, position
titte changes, position grade changes, and any corresponding line item transfers.

Discuss, consider, and take appropriate action on approving property tax refunds over $2,500.00
through 10/10/2024 for the Williamson County Tax Assessor/Collector.

Discuss, consider, and take appropriate action to approve the County Attorney August 2024
Monthly Report in compliance with Code of Criminal Procedure 103.005.

Discuss, consider, and take appropriate action to approve the County Attorney September 2024
Monthly Report in compliance with Code of Criminal Procedure 103.005.

Discuss, consider and take appropriate action to approve Justice of the Peace, Pct. 1, September
2024 Monthly Report in compliance with Code of Crim. Proc. § 103.005.

Discuss, consider and take appropriate action to approve Justice of the Peace, Pct. 3, September
2024 Monthly Report in compliance with Code of Criminal Procedure § 103.005.

Discuss, consider and take appropriate action to approve Justice of the Peace, Pct. 4, September
2024 Monthly Report in compliance with Code of Crim. Proc. § 103.005.

Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on accepting Equal Employment Opportunity Plan
(EEOP).

Discuss, consider and take appropriate action regarding approval and receipt of Vehicle
Reimbursement Agreement regarding off-duty contracting of Constable Pct. 1 Deputies with
Kalahari Resorts and Convention Center.

Discuss, consider and take appropriate action regarding approval and receipt of Vehicle
Reimbursement Agreement with Simon Lakeline Mall for off duty contracting of County Sheriff
Deputies to be effective October 15, 2024 (Exterior security around the mall)

Discuss, consider, and take appropriate action on an Authorized Use Agreement between
Williamson County, Texas, Williamson County Children’s Advocacy Center, Inc. and Miracle Films,
LLC relating to the use of the Williamson County Children’s Advocacy Center for the filming of Child
Advocacy, which is a documentary film about front-line workers against child exploitation and abuse.

Discuss, consider, and take appropriate action on approving the Order Form Recurring Subscription
#202534 with Origami Risk, LLC, in the initial annual amount of $78,912.00 and authorize the
execution of the agreement through the Fort Bend County Interlocal Agreement.

Discuss, consider, and take appropriate action on approving the FY2025 Indigent Defense Formula
Grant Application Resolution.



18.

19.

20.

21.

22,

23.

24,

25.

26.

27.

28.

Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on the creation of an Adoption Counselor, an Animal
Health Supervisor and a Foster Program Supervisor from the Animal Services Donation Fund.

Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on a request for the Williamson County Regional
Animal Shelter to apply for a grant from Petsmart Charities.

Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on approving addendum #2024316 between Marriott
International, Inc dba Sheraton Austin Georgetown Hotel and Conference Center and Williamson
County for venue and catering services in the amount of $18,500.00, and authorizing execution of
the addendum.

Discuss, consider, and take appropriate action on authorizing the Purchasing Agent to advertise
and receive sealed responses for RFP Armored Courier Services for the County Treasurer under
RFP #25RFP1.

Discuss, consider, and take appropriate action on approving the agreement #202524 between
Williamson County and Mythics, Inc. for the subscription of Oracle Cloud IDCS for a total amount of
$93,235.00, pursuant to Omnia contract #180233-002.

Discuss, consider, and take appropriate action on approving the purchase #202531 for the first
(1st) bulk order for FY25 budgeted computers and equipment between Dell Technologies, Inc. and
Williamson County for a total not-to-exceed amount of $59,157.19, pursuant to the DIR contract
#DIR-TSO-3763.

Discuss, consider, and take appropriate action on approving the Purchase and Statement of Work
#202532 between Williamson County and Carahsoft Technology Corp. for InSource ServiceNow
Support Services for a total amount of $18,500.00, pursuant to DIR contract #TS0-4288, and
authorize the execution of the purchase.

Discuss, consider, and take appropriate action on authorizing the Purchasing Agent to advertise
and receive sealed responses for Construction Manager At Risk (CMAR) for Fleet Shop Addition,
under RFP #25RFP3. Funding source P608.

Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on approval of the final plat for the Cool Water Phase
5, Sections 3 & 4 subdivision — Precinct 4.

Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on approval of the final plat for the Meadows
Addition subdivision — Precinct 4.

REGULAR AGENDA

Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on a proclamation recognizing the "l Voted" sticker
contest winner.



29. Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on accepting two Best Practices awards from the

Texas Association of Counties.

30. 9:30 am Conduct public hearing relating to the District Attorney’s request to transfer additional
funding from Non-Departmental for the new position of Felony Prosecutor Il and discuss:

(1) the reason for the additional funding, including the public purpose that will be served by
transferring the funding; and
(2) the exact amount of the funding transfer, the sources of the payment, and the terms for
distribution of the payment that effect and maintain the public purpose to be served if any excess is
needed.

31. Discuss, consider, and take appropriate action for a policy exception to increase the budgeted
salary of the new Felony Prosecutor Il position in the District Attorney’s Office from

non-departmental in an amount not to exceed 15% above the minimum of assigned Grade B.41.

32. 9:30 am Conduct public hearing relating to the District Attorney’s request to transfer additional
funding from Non-Departmental for the new position of Administrative Manager and discuss

(1) the reason for the additional funding, including the public purpose that will be served by
transferring the funding; and
(2) the exact amount of the funding transfer, the sources of the payment, and the terms for
distribution of the payment that effect and maintain the public purpose to be served if any excess is
needed.

33. Discuss, consider, and take appropriate action for a policy exception to increase the budgeted
salary of the new Administrative Manager position in the District Attorney’s Office from

non-departmental in an amount not to exceed 15% above the minimum of assigned Grade B.30.

34. Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on an order declaring an emergency and a grave

necessity due to unforeseeable circumstances and approve a budget amendment to acknowledge

additional revenues for the NACo Prescription Discount Card Program for Fiscal Year 2024.

Fiscal Impact

' From/To || Acct No. [l Description || Amount |
| [10100.0000.370500 || Miscellaneous Revenue [|$151.00 |
35. Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on an order declaring an emergency and a grave

necessity due to unforeseeable circumstances and approve a budget amendment to acknowledge

additional expenditures for the NACo Prescription Discount Card Program for Fiscal Year 2024.

Fiscal Impact

| From/To ||

Acct No.

(| Description

|| Amount |

| [0100.0630.004921

[|Co Wide RX Disc Card Program

|[$151.00




36. Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on an order declaring an emergency and a grave
necessity due to unforeseeable circumstances and approve a budget amendment to acknowledge
additional revenues to the General Fund for Park Donations.

Fiscal Impact

| From/To || Acct No. (| Description || Amount |
| [10100.0000.367403 | Park Donations [|$98.00 |
37. Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on an order declaring an emergency and a grave

necessity due to unforeseeable circumstances and approve a budget amendment to acknowledge
additional expenditures for Park Donations.

Fiscal Impact

| From/To || Acct No. (| Description || Amount |
| |/0100.0510.003670 | [Use of Donations |[$98.00 |
38. Discuss, consider and take appropriate action regarding a resolution approving the issuance

of New Hope Cultural Education Facilities Finance Corporation Senior Living revenue bonds
(Superior Living Foundation Project) Series 2024 to finance the cost of certain facilities for the
Superior Living Foundation Project in compliance with Section 147(f) of the Internal Revenue Code
(Note: the proposed resolution approving the bonds does not create any liability for Williamson
County).

39. Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on the amended and restated Cooperative
Agreement related to public health provided by the Williamson County & Cities Health District.

40. Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on an American Rescue Plan Act (ARPA)
Subrecipient Agreement with Bluebonnet Trails Community Services to provide Child Welfare Court
Care Coordinators to support the judiciary process in CPS cases.

41. Discuss, consider, and take appropriate action regarding the engagement of the law firm of Lewis
Brisbois Bisgaard & Smith LLP to represent Williamson County and other individually named
Williamson County defendants in Civil Action No. 1:24-cv-01183; Johnny Joe Tijerina v. Andrew
Rodriguez, et al.; in the United States District Court for the Western District of Texas, Austin
Division; and exemption of these services from the competitive bid/proposal requirements of the
County Purchasing Act pursuant to the discretionary exemption for personal or professional
services, as set forth under Texas Local Government Code § 262.024(a)(4).

42, Discuss, consider and take appropriate action to authorize the Williamson County Sheriff's Office to
accept funding through the Criminal Justice Division General Victim Assistance Program.

43. Discuss, consider and take appropriate action authorizing the Williamson County Sheriff's Office to
accept funding through the Urban Area Security Initiative Federal Fiscal Year 2024-Regular Project
(UASI-R) grant.




44,

45.

46.

47.

48.

49.

50.

51.

Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on approving a blanket purchase order # 202523 for
fuel to Fuelman Fuel Cards in the amount of $380,000.00 pursuant to Omnia Partners co-op
contract #R211101.

Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on approving the Agreement #202522 between
Williamson County and Freelt Data Solutions Inc. to provide the Williamson County IT Department
with annual maintenance of the VMWare Software in the total amount of $959,661.24 paying
$319,887.08 annually for a period of three (3) years beginning 11/16/2024 - 11/15/2027, per the
terms of Contract #DIR-TS0-4288, and authorizing the execution of the agreement.

Discuss, consider, and take appropriate action on approving the agreement #202527 between
ESRI and Williamson County for the Small Municipal and County Government Enterprise
Agreement (SGEA), for a 1-year agreement for $165,000 and exempting this purchase under the
Texas Local Government Code Section 262.024(a)(7)(D) Discretionary Exemptions captive
replacement parts or components for equipment.

Discuss, consider and take appropriate action to authorize Renewal #1 for Contract #22RFP112
Tennis Operations and Pro Shop Manager for Rippner Tennis for the Parks Department, for the
same terms and conditions, extending the contract from September 14, 2024, to September 13,
2025.

Discuss, consider, and take appropriate action on authorizing the purchase and construction
contract #2024315 between Brandt Company, LLC and Williamson County for the HVAC Install at
CTTC, in the amount of One Hundred Sixty-Two Thousand Eight Hundred Twelve Dollars
($162,812.00), pursuant to Choice Partners — Contract Number #CSP -22-049MF and execution of
the agreement.

Discuss, consider, and take appropriate action on authorizing the purchase and construction
agreement #202536 between Falkenberg Construction Co., Inc. and Williamson County for
repaving, in the amount of One Hundred Eighty-Three Thousand, Four Hundred Seventy-Four and
30/100 Dollars ($183,474.30), pursuant to BuyBoard Contract Number 728-24 and execution of the
agreement.

Discuss, consider, and take appropriate action on authorizing the purchase and construction
contract #202537 between Falkenberg Construction Co., Inc and Williamson County for repaving of
the CJC South Parking Lot, in the amount of One Hundred Sixteen Thousand, Nine Hundred Thirty
Dollars ($116,930.00), pursuant to BuyBoard Contract Number 728-24 and execution of the
agreement.

Discuss, consider, and take appropriate action on authorizing the purchase and construction
contract #202538 between Falkenberg Construction Co., Inc. and Williamson County for repaving of
355 Texas Avenue, Round Rock, TX, in the amount of One Hundred Forty-Eight Thousand, One
Hundred Fifty-One and 77/100 Dollars ($148,151.77), pursuant to BuyBoard Contract Number
728-24 and execution of the agreement.



52.

53.

54.

55.

56.

57.

58.

59.

60.

61.

62.

Discuss, consider, and take appropriate action on a Supplemental Agreement No. 1 to the
Agreement for Design and Engineering Services between Williamson County and RVE, Inc. dba
RVI Planning + Landscape Architecture being dated effective August 5, 2020, First Amended and
Restated Agreement, dated 8/31/2023, and Amendment No. 1 to First Amended and Restated
Agreement, dated 4/23/2024 related to Brushy Creek Trail Extension Along Hairy Man Rd.

Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on a Utility Easement between Williamson County
and City of Georgetown for water service in relation to Berry Springs Park Improvements (P559).

Discuss, consider, and take appropriate action on a Supplemental Agreement No. 1 to the
Agreement for Design and Engineering Services between Williamson County and Parkhill, Smith &
Cooper, Inc. being dated effective March 19th, 2024, Amendment No. 1 dated August 22nd, 2024
relating to the Exposition Center - West Arena - New.

Receive and acknowledge approval of Change Order No. 2 from Aggieland Construction for the
Expo - Water Storage Tank Project in the amount of $7,785.00, which was approved by Williamson
County Facilities Senior Project Manager, Angel Gomez pursuant to the Commissioners Court’s
prior delegation of change order approval authority pursuant to Loc. Gov’t Code Sec. 262.031.

Receive the October 2024 Construction Summary Report and PowerPoint Presentation

Discuss, consider, and take appropriate action on awarding IFB #241FB69 Corrugated Metal Pipe to
all three (3) bidders, Texas Corrugators, David-Tehoungue Ltd Co, and Cardinal Hardware &
Lumber LLC based on the lowest and best for a particular location or type of material.

Discuss, consider, and take appropriate action on authorizing the second and final renewal of
contract #23IFB19 Asphalt Cement with Ergon Asphalt & Emulsions, Inc. for one additional
12-month term from January 10, 2025, through January 9, 2026, for the same terms and conditions
as the existing contract.

Discuss, consider and take appropriate action regarding a TCEQ Agent Authorization Form for an
Edwards Aquifer Protection Program application associated with the Smith Branch Flood Control
project, the Juvenile Justice Center expansion, and the Regional Water Quality Ponds
Consolidation project located on the Wilco Way Campus.

Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on a Contract Amendment No. 1 to the CR 138 from
SH 130 NBFR to Derby Day Avenue contract executed March 19, 2024 between Williamson
County and Rodriguez Transportation Group, Inc. (RTG) relating to the 2023 Road Bond Program.
Project: P677. Fund Source: Road Bonds.

Discuss, consider, and take appropriate action regarding Change Order No. 1 in the amount of
$145,428.00 for Project 24IFB57 Ronald Reagan Blvd. Widening (Chasco Constructors) P: 336
Funding Source: Road Bond.

Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on a letter agreement with John and Belinda
Schwertner to acquire a 0.5168 AC water and wastewater easement for Sonterra MUD and
Jarrell-Schwertner Water Supply Corporation needed on the CR 314 project. (Parcel 7E). Funding
Source: Bonds P364



63.

64.

65.

66.

Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on a letter agreement with Tamecia Ann Sharpe to
acquire 0.0115-AC electric and waterline easements for Bartlett Electric and Jarrell-Schwertner
Water Supply Corporation needed on the CR 314 project. (Parcel 19E). Funding Source: Bonds
P364

Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on a real estate contract with Samuel S. Robinson
and Stephanie Nicole Robinson to acquire 0.4528-acres of right of way and 0.2129-acres for a
waterline easement needed on the CR 314 project. (Parcel 36 & 36E). Funding Source: Bonds
P364

Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on a Resolution and an Interlocal Agreement with
TXDOT to perform material inspection and testing services as requested by Williamson County as
needed for multiple projects.

EXECUTIVE SESSION

"The Commissioners Court for Williamson County reserves the right to
adjourn into executive session at any time during the course of this meeting
to discuss any of the matters listed above, as authorized by Texas
Government Code Sections 551.071 (Consultations with Attorney), 551.072
(Deliberations regarding Real Property), 551.073 (Deliberations regarding
Gifts and Donations), 551.074 (Personnel Matters), 551.076 (Deliberations
regarding Security Devices) and 551.087 (Deliberations regarding Economic
Development Negotiations)."

Discuss real estate matters (EXECUTIVE SESSION as per VTCA Govt. Code sec. 551.072
Deliberation Regarding Real Estate Property if deliberation in an open meeting would have a
detrimental effect on the position of the governmental body in negotiations with third person.)
A. Real Estate Owned by Third Parties

Preliminary discussions relating to the proposed or potential purchase or lease of property owned
by third parties

a) Discuss the acquisition of real property: Bud Stockton Dr.

b) Discuss the acquisition of real property for CR 143

c) Discuss the acquisition of real property for County Facilities.

d) Discuss the acquisition of real property for CR 255.

e) Discuss the acquisition of real property for SH 195 @ Ronald Reagan.
f) Discuss the acquisition of real property for future SH 29 corridor.

g) Discuss the acquisition of right-of-way for Hero Way.

h) Discuss the acquisition of right-of-way for E. Wilco Highway.
i) Discuss the acquisition of right-of-way for Corridor A-2.

j) Discuss the acquisition of right-of-way for Corridor B

k) Discuss the acquisition of right-of-way for Corridor C.
I) Discuss the acquisition of right-of-way for Corridor D.

m) Discuss the acquisition of right-of-way for Corridor E.

n) Discuss the acquisition of right-of-way for Corridor F

o) Discuss the acquisition of right-of-way for Corridor H

p) Discuss the acquisition of right of way for Corridor J.

q) Discuss the acquisition of right of way for Corridor K.

r) Discuss the acquisition of right of way for Corridor I.

s) Discuss the acquisition of right-of-way for Ronald Reagan Widening.
t) Discuss the acquisition of right-of-way for CR 313.

u) Discuss the acquisition of right of way for Bagdad Road/CR 279.

v) Discuss the acquisition of right of way for CR 314.

w) Discuss the acquisition of real property for the Seward Junction Loop



67.

68.

x) Discuss the acquisition of real property for CR 110N
y) Discuss acquisition of real property located near 6531 RM 2243, Leander, Texas
z) Discuss the acquisition of real property for the Long Range Transportation Plan.
aa) Discuss property located at 9500 Lake Creek Parkway Austin, TX 78717
bb) Discuss the acquisition of real property for Williamson County Justice Center and
Corrections Facilities

B. Property or Real Estate owned by Williamson County
Preliminary discussions relating to proposed or potential sale or lease of property owned by the
County

a) Discuss County owned real estate containing underground water rights and interests.

b) Discuss possible uses of property owned by Williamson County on Main St. between 3rd and
4th Streets. (Formerly occupied by WCCHD)

c) Sale of property located 747 County Rd. 138 Hutto, Texas

d) Discuss Blue Springs Blvd. property

Discussion regarding economic development negotiations pursuant to Texas Government Code,
Section 551.087:
Business prospect(s) that may locate or expand within Williamson County.

a) Project Skyfall

b) Project Garden

c) Project School Bus
d) Project Lunch Lady

Discuss pending or contemplated litigation, settlement matters and other confidential attorney-client
legal matters (EXECUTIVE SESSION as per Section 551.071, Texas Government Code,
"Consultation with Attorney"), including the following:

a. General:
1. Litigation or claims or potential litigation or claims against the County or by the County
2. Status Update-Pending Cases or Claims
3. Employee/personnel related matters
4. Other confidential attorney-client matters, including contracts and certain matters related to
county defense issues in which the duty of the attorney to the governmental body within the
attorney/client relationship clearly conflicts with Chapter 551 of the Texas Government Code.
b. Litigation:
1. Cause No. 19-0850-C368; County of Williamson vs. Purdue Pharma, LP et al., In the
District Court of Williamson County, Texas/County of Williamson v. Purdue Pharma, L.P., et
al., MDL PRETRIAL CAUSE NO. 2018-63587, in the 152d District Court of Harris County,
Texas.
2. Civil Action No. 1:21-cv-00074-LY; Scott Phillip Lewis v. Williamson County, Texas; In
the United States District Court for the Western District of Texas, Austin Division
3. Civil Action No. 1:21-cv-00374-RP; Gary Watsky v. Williamson County, Texas, and
Robert Chody, Mark Luera, Steve Deaton, et al.; In the United States District Court for the
Western District of Texas, Austin Division
4. Civil Action No. 1:21-cv-00615-LY; Bernardo Acosta v. Williamson County, Texas, et al.;
In the United States District Court for the Western District of Texas, Austin Division
5. Cause No. 22-0159-C395; Gary Watsky v. Mike Gleason, et al.; In the 395th District
Court of Williamson County, Texas
6. Civil Action No. 1:22-cv-00254-RP; Rodney A. Hurdsman, #0217082 v. Mike Gleason, et
al.; In the United States District Court for the Western District of Texas, Austin Division
7. Civil Action No. 4:22-cv-00576-P; Kyle Strongin, et al. v. Williamson County, et al.; In the
United States District Court for the Northern District of Texas
8. Cause No. 22-1213-C425; Williamson County, Texas v. Ritter Botkin Prime Construction
Company, Inc. and Argonaut Insurance Company; In the 425th Judicial District Court of
Williamson County, Texas



9. Cause No. 22-1359-C368; Williamson County, Texas v. Ritter, Botkin Prime Construction
Company, Inc. and Great American Insurance Company of New York; In the 368th Judicial
Court of Williamson County, Texas
10. Cause No. 23-1061-C368; Heather Lorenzen v. Williamson County; In the 368th Judicial
District Court of Williamson County, Texas
11. Civil Action No. 1:23-cv-01120; Jeremy Story v. Williamson County, Texas, et al.; In the
United States District Court for the Western District of Texas, Austin Division
12. Civil Action No. 1:23-cv-01117-RP; Adam Mirelez #02413581 v. Llano County, Texas, et
al.; In the United States District Court for the Western District of Texas, Austin Division
13. Civil Action No. 1:23-cv-01223-RP; Siddharth Kode v. Williamson County; In the United
States District Court for the Western District of Texas, Austin Division
14. Civil Action No. 1:24-cv-00318-DlIl; Laura Pressley et al. v. Jane Nelson et al.; In the
United States District Court for the Western District of Texas, Austin Division
15. Civil Action No. 1:23-cv-00759-RP; Derrick Neal v. Williamson County and Cities Health
District, et al.; In the United States District Court for the Western District of Texas, Austin
Division
16. Cause No. 23-2566-C480; Williamson County, Texas v. DM Medical Billings, LLC and
Dina Mueller; In the 480 th Judicial District Court; Williamson County, Texas
17. Cause No. 24-1887-C26; Ivory Deon Hornsby v. Williamson County, et al.; In the
26th Judicial District Court of Williamson County, Texas
18. Civil Action No. 1:24-cv-01183; Johnny Joe Tijerina v. Andrew Rodriguez, et al.; in the
United States District Court for the Western District of Texas, Austin Division

c. Administrative Complaints:

d. Claims:
1. Claim No. 09272023-560-151 - auto liability claim from Pablo Paguia for incident occurring
on or about September 27, 2023 at or near 8713 W Parmer Lane, Austin, Texas 78729.

e. Other:
1. Legal matters relating to U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service’s Final Rule Designating Critical
Habitat for the Georgetown and Salado Salamanders.
2. Legal matters pertaining to tax exemptions for private apartment developers under
303.042(f) of the Texas Local Government Code.
3. Legal matters, laws and proceedings pertaining to attorney client privileged
communications relating to county business.
4. Legal matters pertaining to the CJC North Roof Replacement Project and Contract for
Construction Between Williamson County, Texas, and Texas Fifth Wall Roofing Systems, Inc.
5. Legal matters relating to James Construction’s claims on the SE Loop (East Wilco Hwy)
Segment 1 Project

Discuss and deliberate the employment and duties of the Williamson County Manager (Executive
Session as per Gov. Code Section 551.074 — Personnel Matters: Deliberate the appointment and
evaluation of public officer/department head).

Discuss security assessments or deployments relating to information resources technology;

network security information as described by Texas Gov’'t Code Section 2059.055(b); and/or (3) the
deployment, or specific occasions for implementation, of security personnel, critical infrastructure, or
security devices. (Executive Session as per Texas Gov't. Code § 551.089).

Deliberate the appointment, employment, evaluation, reassignment, duties, discipline and/or
dismissal of Williamson County officers, directors, employees and/or positions, including but not
limited to conducting deliberation and discussion pertaining to annual reviews of department heads
and appointed officials (Executive Session as per Tex. Gov. Code Section 551.074 — Personnel
Matters).



Discuss the deployment or specific occasions for implementation of security personnel or devices;
or security audits in relation to the Williamson County Justice Center/Williamson County
Courthouse (Executive Session as per Texas Gov't. Code § 551.076).

REGULAR AGENDA (continued)

Discuss and take appropriate action concerning economic development.

Discuss and take appropriate action concerning real estate.

Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on pending or contemplated litigation, settlement
matters and other legal matters, including the following:

a. General:
1. Litigation or claims or potential litigation or claims against the County or by the County
2. Status Update-Pending Cases or Claims
3. Employee/personnel related matters
4. Other confidential attorney-client matters, including contracts and certain matters related to
county defense issues in which the duty of the attorney to the governmental body within the
attorney/client relationship clearly conflicts with Chapter 551 of the Texas Government Code.
b. Litigation:
1. Cause No. 19-0850-C368; County of Williamson vs. Purdue Pharma, LP et al., In the
District Court of Williamson County, Texas/County of Williamson v. Purdue Pharma, L.P., et
al., MDL PRETRIAL CAUSE NO. 2018-63587, in the 152d District Court of Harris County,
Texas.
2. Civil Action No. 1:21-cv-00074-LY; Scott Phillip Lewis v. Williamson County, Texas; In
the United States District Court for the Western District of Texas, Austin Division
3. Civil Action No. 1:21-cv-00374-RP; Gary Watsky v. Williamson County, Texas, and
Robert Chody, Mark Luera, Steve Deaton, et al.; In the United States District Court for the
Western District of Texas, Austin Division
4. Civil Action No. 1:21-cv-00615-LY; Bernardo Acosta v. Williamson County, Texas, et al.;
In the United States District Court for the Western District of Texas, Austin Division
5. Cause No. 22-0159-C395; Gary Watsky v. Mike Gleason, et al.; In the 395th District
Court of Williamson County, Texas
6. Civil Action No. 1:22-cv-00254-RP; Rodney A. Hurdsman, #0217082 v. Mike Gleason, et
al.; In the United States District Court for the Western District of Texas, Austin Division
7. Civil Action No. 4:22-cv-00576-P; Kyle Strongin, et al. v. Williamson County, et al.; In the
United States District Court for the Northern District of Texas
8. Cause No. 22-1213-C425; Williamson County, Texas v. Ritter Botkin Prime Construction
Company, Inc. and Argonaut Insurance Company; In the 425th Judicial District Court of
Williamson County, Texas
9. Cause No. 22-1359-C368; Williamson County, Texas v. Ritter, Botkin Prime Construction
Company, Inc. and Great American Insurance Company of New York; In the 368th Judicial
Court of Williamson County, Texas
10. Cause No. 23-1061-C368; Heather Lorenzen v. Williamson County; In the 368th Judicial
District Court of Williamson County, Texas
11. Civil Action No. 1:23-cv-01120; Jeremy Story v. Williamson County, Texas, et al.; In the
United States District Court for the Western District of Texas, Austin Division
12. Civil Action No. 1:23-cv-01117-RP; Adam Mirelez #02413581 v. Llano County, Texas, et
al.; In the United States District Court for the Western District of Texas, Austin Division
13. Civil Action No. 1:23-cv-01223-RP; Siddharth Kode v. Williamson County; In the United
States District Court for the Western District of Texas, Austin Division
14. Civil Action No. 1:24-cv-00318-DlII; Laura Pressley et al. v. Jane Nelson et al.; In the
United States District Court for the Western District of Texas, Austin Division



15. Civil Action No. 1:23-cv-00759-RP; Derrick Neal v. Williamson County and Cities Health
District, et al.; In the United States District Court for the Western District of Texas, Austin
Division
16. Cause No. 23-2566-C480; Williamson County, Texas v. DM Medical Billings, LLC and
Dina Mueller; In the 480 th Judicial District Court; Williamson County, Texas
17. Cause No. 24-1887-C26; Ivory Deon Hornsby v. Williamson County, et al.; In the
26th Judicial District Court of Williamson County, Texas
18. Civil Action No. 1:24-cv-01183; Johnny Joe Tijerina v. Andrew Rodriguez, et al.; in the
United States District Court for the Western District of Texas, Austin Division

c. Administrative Complaints:

d. Claims:
1. Claim No. 09272023-560-151 - auto liability claim from Pablo Paguia for incident occurring
on or about September 27, 2023 at or near 8713 W Parmer Lane, Austin, Texas 78729.

e. Other:
1. Legal matters relating to U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service’s Final Rule Designating Critical
Habitat for the Georgetown and Salado Salamanders.
2. Legal matters pertaining to tax exemptions for private apartment developers under
303.042(f) of the Texas Local Government Code.
3. Legal matters, laws and proceedings pertaining to attorney client privileged
communications relating to county business.
4. Legal matters pertaining to the CJC North Roof Replacement Project and Contract for
Construction Between Williamson County, Texas, and Texas Fifth Wall Roofing Systems, Inc.
5. Legal matters relating to James Construction’s claims on the SE Loop (East Wilco Hwy)
Segment 1 Project

76. Discuss, consider and take appropriate action regarding the appointment, employment, evaluation,
reassignment, duties, discipline and/or dismissal of Williamson County officers, directors or
employees, including but not limited to any necessary action pertaining to conducting annual
reviews of department heads and appointed officials.

77. Comments from Commissioners.

78. Public Comment Period. The Commissioners Court will conduct a Public Comment Period to allow
members of the public to address the Court regarding matters pertaining to or affecting Williamson
County but that do not appear as an Agenda ltem on a meeting’s Agenda. During such Public
Comment Period, speakers shall be limited to a maximum of two (2) minutes to make his/her
remarks and the maximum overall discussion time allowed for the Public Comment Period,
regardless of the number of members of the public wishing to address the Court during such period,
shall be limited to ten (10) minutes. Speaking time, to the extent possible, will be evenly allocated
among speakers should more than five (5) speakers desire to speak during the Public Comment
Period. Please note that the members of the Court may not comment at the meeting about matters
that are not on the agenda.

Bill Gravell, Jr., County Judge

This notice of meeting was posted in the locked box located on the south side of the Williamson County
Courthouse, a place readily accessible to the general public at all times, on the 11th day of October 2024 at 12:00
P.M. and remained posted for at least 72 continuous hours preceding the scheduled time of said meeting.



Commissioners Court - Regular Session
Meeting Date: 10/15/2024

LIT
Submitted By: Jennifer Miller, General Counsel
Department: General Counsel

Agenda Category: Consent

Information
Agenda Iltem
Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on a line item transfer for Commissioners Court.

Background

Fiscal Impact
| From/To || Acct No. [ Description [ Amount |
[From |[0100.0401.003005 | [Office Furniture |[$3,500.00 |
To |[0100.0401.005751 | [Computer Software >$5000 |[$3,500.00 |

Attachments
No file(s) attached.

Form Review

Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Becky Pruitt 10/07/2024 03:53 PM
Form Started By: Jennifer Miller Started On: 10/04/2024 02:18 PM

Final Approval Date: 10/07/2024




Commissioners Court - Regular Session 4.
Meeting Date: 10/15/2024

LIT

Submitted For: Rebecca Clemons Submitted By: Rebecca Clemons, Commissioners
Court

Department: Human Resources

Agenda Category: Consent

Information
Agenda Iltem
Discuss, consider, and take appropriate action on a line item transfer for Human Resources.

Background

Our refrigerator has been having issues for a few months as the ice maker broke, and it is leaking. Attempts to
fix long term are not feasible, so we are requesting to move funds for a replacement.

Fiscal Impact

| From/To || Acct No. [| Description [ Amount |

IFrom [10100.0402.004100 | |Professional Services [1$1,043.00 |

To [10100.0402.003006 | |Office Equipment < 5K [1$1,043.00 |
Attachments

No file(s) attached.

Form Review

Inbox Reviewed By Date

County Judge Exec Asst. Becky Pruitt 10/09/2024 03:21 PM

Budget Office Saira Hernandez 10/10/2024 08:50 AM

Form Started By: Rebecca Clemons Started On: 10/09/2024 02:17 PM

Final Approval Date: 10/10/2024



Commissioners Court - Regular Session

Meeting Date: 10/15/2024

Compensation Items

Submitted By: Kayla Marek, Human Resources
Department: Human Resources

Agenda Category: Consent

Information
Agenda Iltem

Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on approving compensation changes, position title changes,
position grade changes, and any corresponding line item transfers.

Background
See attached documentation for details.

Fiscal Impact

| From/To (| Acct No. [| Description [| Amount
Attachments

Merit Report

Merit LIT
Form Review

Inbox Reviewed By Date

Human Resources (Originator) Allen Frederick 10/09/2024 02:11 PM

County Judge Exec Asst. Becky Pruitt 10/09/2024 03:18 PM

Form Started By: Kayla Marek Started On: 10/09/2024 01:28 PM

Final Approval Date: 10/09/2024



Current Annual

Department Position Salary Merit %
26th District Senior Court Administrator.0011.001100. 12701 [$91,124.31 4.00%
277th District Senior Court Administrator.0100.001100. 00706 [$100,591.30 4.00%
368th District Senior Court Administrator.0103.001100. 12953 [$91,973.23 4.00%
395th District Senior Court Administrator.0106.001100. 13016 |($79,002.87 4.00%
425th District Senior Court Administrator.0109.001100. 12743 [$91,124.57 4.00%
480th District Senior Court Administrator.2025.001100. 16279 |($81,112.60 4.00%
911 Communications Telecommunications Officer.0127.001100.N 16402 |$59,010.01 2.25%
911 Communications Telecommunications Officer.0149.001100.N 16693 |($59,010.01 2.25%
911 Communications Telecom Supervisor NEW.0120.001100. 13289 [$72,143.18 4.00%
911 Communications Academy Instructor NEW.1745.001100. 16609 ($70,910.68 3.00%
911 Communications Telecommunications Officer.1688.001100.N 16287 |$59,010.01 3.00%
911 Communications Telecommunications Officer.0150.001100.N 16403 |($59,010.01 2.25%
911 Communications Staffing & Payroll Coord.1897.001100. 15985 [$51,602.17 3.00%
911 Communications Training Division Manager N.1899.001100. 15694 |$91,409.51 3.00%
911 Communications TCO Specialist NEW.0175.001100. 14709 |[$65,095.71 2.25%
911 Communications Telecom Supervisor NEW.0171.001100. 15268 |$70,910.68 3.00%
911 Communications TCO Specialist NEW.0173.001100. 14061 |$72,095.96 3.00%
911 Communications Telecom Supervisor NEW.0161.001100. 14628 |$72,143.18 3.00%
911 Communications Telecommunications Officer.1895.001100.N 16798 |$59,010.01 1.50%
911 Communications TCO Specialist NEW.0157.001100. 14775 |$64,776.62 3.00%
911 Communications TCO Specialist NEW.0135.001100. 16055 [$61,960.48 3.00%
911 Communications TCO Specialist NEW.0151.001100. 15860 |$61,960.50 3.00%
911 Communications TCO Specialist NEW.0141.001100. 15013 |[$65,095.73 3.00%
911 Communications Compliance Evaluator NEW.1891.001100. 15012 |$69,409.52 3.00%
911 Communications Telecommunications Officer.1685.001100.N 16797 |$59,010.01 3.00%
911 Communications TCO Specialist NEW.0172.001100. 15075 |$65,095.71 3.00%
911 Communications TCO Specialist NEW.0133.001100. 16056 [$61,960.48 3.00%
911 Communications TCO Specialist NEW.0125.001100. 15074 |$65,095.73 3.00%
911 Communications TCO Specialist NEW.0132.001100. 15215 |[$65,052.58 3.00%
911 Communications Telecommunications Officer.0145.001100.N 16692 |$59,010.01 3.00%
911 Communications Telecom Manager NEW.0117.001100. 13968 [$81,889.94 3.00%
911 Communications TCO Specialist NEW.0139.001100. 16046 |$61,960.48 3.00%
911 Communications Office Administrator NEW.0164.001100. 12731 |$58,725.19 3.00%
911 Communications Instructional Coordinator N.0168.001100. 15693 |$78,329.27 3.00%
911 Communications Telecommunications Officer.0147.001100.N 16918 |$59,001.70 1.50%
911 Communications Logistics Manager NEW.0118.001100. 14973 |$83,795.42 3.00%
911 Communications TCO Specialist NEW.0131.001100. 13552 |$64,776.62 2.25%
911 Communications Telecommunications Officer.0154.001100.N 16917 [$59,010.01 1.50%
911 Communications TCO Specialist NEW.0169.001100. 05565 |$70,031.63 4.00%
911 Communications TCO Specialist NEW.0122.001100. 15859 |$61,960.50 3.00%
911 Communications Telecom Supervisor NEW.0159.001100. 15584 ($70,201.26 3.00%
911 Communications Director of Emergency Comm.0119.001100.N 14899 |$112,877.97 4.00%
911 Communications TCO Specialist NEW.0137.001100. 13492 ($65,095.71 3.00%
911 Communications TCO Specialist NEW.0129.001100. 13899 |$65,095.73 3.00%
911 Communications Telecommunications Officer.0155.001100.N 16689 |($59,010.01 3.00%
911 Communications Telecommunications Officer.0121.001100.N 16399 [$59,010.01 2.25%
911 Communications TCO Specialist NEW.0143.001100. 15783 |($61,960.50 3.00%
911 Communications Compliance Division Manager.0165.001100.N 13180 |$97,087.52 3.00%
911 Communications TCO Specialist NEW.0130.001100. 15508 |($61,960.50 3.00%
911 Communications QAQI Evaluator NEW.1896.001100. 14597 |$66,166.10 3.00%
911 Communications TCO Specialist NEW.0124.001100. 15863 |($63,819.33 3.00%
911 Communications Telecommunications Officer.0146.001100.N 16920 |$59,001.70 1.50%
911 Communications Emerg Comm Deputy Director.0115.001100.N 15692 |$90,078.81 3.00%




911 Communications QAQI Supervisor NEW.0160.001100. 13260 [$80,543.34 4.00%
911 Communications TCO Specialist NEW.0176.001100. 14377 |$64,936.17 2.25%
911 Communications QAQI Evaluator NEW.1894.001100. 15976 |$64,868.97 3.00%
911 Communications TCO Specialist NEW.1746.001100. 13898 ($65,095.71 3.00%
All District Courts Court Operations Admin.1968.001100. 16441 |[$57,267.16 5.00%
All District Courts Sr Court Operations Admin.0177.001100. 11194 |($68,051.73 5.00%
All District Courts Dir of District Court Admin.1905.001100. 15260 |$133,377.79 5.00%
Animal Services Animal Care Specialist NEW.2092.001100. 17006 |($37,620.31 3.00%
Animal Services Animal Care Specialist NEW.1839.001100. 16832 [$37,620.31 3.00%
Animal Services Animal Care Specialist NEW.0207.001100. 16114 |($37,620.31 3.00%
Animal Services Animal Care Specialist NEW.0205.001100. 16486 [$37,620.31 2.00%
Animal Services Animal Care Specialist NEW.0208.001100. 16951 |($37,620.31 3.00%
Animal Services Animal Care Specialist NEW.0203.001100. 16310 [$37,620.31 3.00%
Animal Services Animal Care Specialist NEW.0206.001100. 11209 |($40,676.31 3.00%
Animal Services Animal Care Specialist NEW.0204.001100. 11163 |$39,872.96 3.00%
Animal Services Animal Care Specialist NEW.2067.001100. 16084 ($37,620.31 3.00%
Animal Services Animal Care Specialist NEW.2090.001100. 16879 [$37,620.31 3.00%
Animal Services Animal Care Specialist NEW.2093.001100. 16431 |($37,620.31 3.00%
Animal Services Animal Care Specialist NEW.2091.001100. 17064 [$37,620.31 2.00%
Animal Services Administrative Specialist N.1840.001100. 16701 |$39,535.60 3.00%
Animal Services Administrative Specialist N.1837.001100. 15122 |$40,314.38 3.00%
Animal Services Administrative Specialist N.1838.001100. 14992 1$39,907.62 3.00%
Animal Services Administrative Specialist N.0193.001100. 16207 [$39,535.60 3.00%
Animal Services Sr Animal Care Specialist N.1888.001100. 16280 |$41,522.80 2.00%
Animal Services Sr Animal Care Specialist N.2068.001100. 16624 |$41,522.80 3.00%
Animal Services Sr Animal Care Specialist N.1887.001100. 17037 |$41,522.80 3.00%
Animal Services Sr Animal Care Specialist N.1765.001100. 16702 |$41,522.80 3.00%
Animal Services Animal Health Technician N.1885.001100. 16442 |$43,618.76 2.00%
Animal Services Animal Health Technician N.0216.001100. 17089 [$43,618.76 3.00%
Animal Services Animal Health Technician N.0215.001100. 16805 |$43,618.76 3.00%
Animal Services Sr Administrative Spec NEW.0194.001100. 13230 |$44,686.69 3.00%
Animal Services Sr Administrative Spec NEW.0192.001100. 15747 |$44,473.01 4.00%
Animal Services Sr Animal Health Tech NEW.0217.001100. 15725 |$48,172.29 3.00%
Animal Services Animal Care Supervisor N.2094.001100. 14726 |$50,593.92 3.00%
Animal Services Behavioral Coordinator NEW.1827.001100. 17102 ]$50,593.92 4.00%
Animal Services Community Programs Coord N.0210.001100. 15380 |$51,622.47 2.00%
Animal Services Volunteer Coordinator NEW.1884.001100. 16961 |$51,500.08 3.00%
Animal Services Administrative Manager NEW.0212.001100. 11176 |$77,065.34 3.00%
Animal Services Operations Manager NEW.0211.001100. 12232 |$64,861.43 4.00%
Animal Services Veterinarian NEW.1886.001100. 17002 |$128,538.95 4.00%
Animal Services Donation Animal Health Specialist N.2070.001100. 15170 |[$37,620.31 3.00%
Animal Services Donation Adoption Specialist NEW.2095.001100. 16926 |$41,522.80 4.00%
Animal Services Donation Administrative Supervisor N.2069.001100. 15952 |($52,084.15 2.00%
Animal Services Veterinarian NEW.1886.001100. 17002 |[$7,420.96 4.00%
Benefits Sr Benefits Specialist.0009.001100. 16027 |($61,142.08 3.00%
Benefits Sr Benefits Specialist.2098.001100. 16739 |$52,530.00 3.00%
Benefits Wellness Coordinator.1951.001100. 15575 |($77,051.15 3.00%
Benefits Benefits Admin Director.0008.001100. 12932 |$115,904.38 3.00%
Budget Office Budget Analyst.0221.001100. 15394 [$83,709.19 4.00%
Budget Office Assistant Budget Officer.1803.001100. 14427 1$112,512.69 4.00%
COMM COURT - GRANTS CCG Program Case Manager.2004.001100. 16144 |$63,171.88 7.00%
Animal Services - Grant Adoption Counselor NEW.1903.001100. 16748 |$41,522.80 2.00%
Animal Services - Grant Foster Program Supervisor N.2143.001100. 16467 |$51,500.08 3.00%
Animal Services - Grant Animal Health Supervisor N.2141.001100. 16875 |$55,105.21 3.00%
Drug Court Program Program Case Manager NEW.1958.001100. 15542 |$42,216.25 1.50%
Drug Court Program Specialty Court Admin NEW.1902.001100. 15786 |$25,218.38 1.50%




HUD CDBG CDBG Program Manager.0939.001100. 10291 |$106,792.75 4.00%
Commissioners Court Risk Analyst.2012.001100. 16436 |($62,906.49 5.00%
Commissioners Court Loss Control Administrator.2101.001100. 17001 |$86,582.42 2.00%
Commissioners Court Asst General Counsel 1.0719.001100. 16355 |[$115,644.88 3.00%
Commissioners Court Asst General Counsel 11.0717.001100. 12203 |$166,754.78 3.00%
Risk Administration Risk Analyst.2099.001100. 17000 |($63,423.07 2.00%
Risk Administration Risk Claims Administrator.2100.001100. 16742 |$82,399.92 3.00%
Commissioner 1-admin Senior Coordinator.0252.001100. 14065 ($62,239.16 4.00%
Commissioner 1 - admin Executive Assistant.0251.001100. 14064 [$91,392.37 4.00%
Commissioner 2 - admin Project Manager 11.0254.001100. 05354 |$107,384.85 5.00%
Commissioner 4 - admin Senior Coordinator.0261.001100. 15275 |$58,167.42 4.00%
Commissioner 4 - admin Executive Assistant.0260.001100. 15017 |($69,347.88 5.69%
Constables 1 Constable Clerk 11.0263.001100. 13218 |$56,310.65 4.04%
Constables 1 Constable Clerk 11.0274.001100. 04153 |$51,138.30 4.04%
Constables 1 Constable Clerk 11.0273.001100. 15614 |$51,138.30 4.04%
Constables 2 Constable Clerk 11.0287.001100. 12830 ($48,193.14 4.00%
Constables 2 Constable Clerk 11.0286.001100. 11958 |$58,690.41 4.00%
Constables 2 Constable Clerk 11.0275.001100. 16523 ($44,990.40 4.00%
Constables 3 Constable Clerk 11.0288.001100. 13591 [$53,950.67 4.00%
Constables 3 Constable Clerk 11.0301.001100. 13093 |$57,687.89 4.00%
Constables 3 Constable Clerk 11.0300.001100. 12424 |$57,687.89 4.00%
Constables 4 Constable Clerk 11.0302.001100. 10871 |$54,241.95 4.67%
Constables 4 Constable Clerk 11.0312.001100. 04440 ]$59,303.41 6.60%
Corrections Administrative Specialist.0329.001100. 16529 |$37,243.76 3.00%
Corrections Administrative Specialist.0328.001100. 15065 [$39,128.28 3.00%
Corrections Administrative Specialist.0321.001100. 14321 |$39,128.28 3.00%
Corrections Administrative Specialist.0323.001100. 05734 |$50,169.65 4.00%
Corrections Administrative Specialist.0336.001100. 17097 |$35,811.31 3.00%
Corrections Administrative Specialist.0322.001100. 16588 |$37,243.76 3.00%
Corrections Administrative Specialist.0320.001100. 17020 |$35,811.31 3.00%
Corrections Administrative Specialist.0319.001100. 14150 |[$39,128.28 3.00%
Corrections Administrative Specialist.0333.001100. 15422 |$39,128.28 3.00%
Corrections Administrative Specialist.0327.001100. 16490 |[$37,243.76 3.00%
Corrections Administrative Specialist.0318.001100. 16506 [$37,243.76 3.00%
Corrections Administrative Specialist.0337.001100. 16421 |$37,243.76 3.00%
Corrections Administrative Specialist.0324.001100. 12434 1$35,811.31 3.00%
Corrections Administrative Specialist.0331.001100. 12090 |[$45,728.80 3.00%
Corrections Sr Administrative Spec.0326.001100. 11772 1$51,120.13 5.00%
Corrections Sr Administrative Spec.0588.001100. 14273 |$46,343.71 6.00%
Corrections Financial Assistant1.0330.001100. 05729 [$51,674.75 4.00%
Corrections Financial Assistant 11.0314.001100. 16039 [$43,183.74 3.00%
Corrections Financial Assistant 11.0590.001100. 16549 |$43,183.71 3.00%
Corrections Coordinator.0317.001100. 11947 |($48,736.43 3.00%
Corrections Control Room Operator.0466.001100. 11725 |$66,898.84 3.00%
Corrections Control Room Operator.0361.001100. 13682 |($59,980.64 3.00%
Corrections Control Room Operator.0409.001100. 03659 [$59,980.64 3.00%
Corrections Control Room Operator.0380.001100. 13799 ($59,980.64 3.00%
Corrections Control Room Operator.0363.001100. 10130 |$66,236.47 3.00%
Corrections Control Room Operator.0400.001100. 14431 |($59,980.64 3.00%
Corrections Control Room Operator.0356.001100. 05735 [$66,236.47 3.00%
Corrections Control Room Operator.0378.001100. 12824 |($63,651.95 3.00%
Corrections Control Room Operator.0585.001100. 12715 |$66,236.47 3.00%
Corrections Control Room Operator.0507.001100. 14405 ($59,980.64 3.00%
Corrections Sr Financial Assistant.0586.001100. 16491 |$55,398.14 5.00%
Corrections Training Coordinator.0332.001100. 15791 |($55,730.34 3.00%
Corrections Office Administrator.0583.001100. 10230 |$71,679.22 7.00%




Corrections Educational Coordinator.1938.001100. 14070 |$67,441.68 5.00%
County Attorney Sr Administrative Spec.0961.001100. 14553 |$47,270.60 3.00%
County Attorney Legal Assistant 1.0021.001100. 16107 [$49,643.39 3.00%
County Attorney Legal Assistant1.0015.001100. 16533 |$45,465.95 3.00%
County Attorney Legal Assistant 1.0014.001100. 16878 |$45,465.95 3.00%
County Attorney Legal Assistant1.0030.001100. 16870 |$45,465.95 3.00%
County Attorney Legal Assistant 11.1971.001100. 14949 |$49,661.30 3.00%
County Attorney Legal Assistant11.1718.001100. 10145 |$54,167.97 3.00%
County Attorney Legal Assistant11.0017.001100. 15037 [$53,976.98 3.00%
County Attorney Legal Assistant 11.0938.001100. 15445 |$52,174.15 3.00%
County Attorney Legal Assistant11.0019.001100. 01997 |$64,775.57 3.00%
County Attorney Legal Assistant11.0018.001100. 16291 |$50,161.58 3.00%
County Attorney Legal Assistant 11.0022.001100. 15061 [$51,997.65 3.00%
County Attorney Chief Legal Assistant.1631.001100. 11237 [$59,342.34 3.00%
County Attorney Digital Evidence Tech.0025.001100. 15616 |[$65,121.23 3.00%
County Attorney Digital Evidence Tech.0023.001100. 13683 |$60,429.39 3.00%
County Attorney Digital Evidence Tech.0024.001100. 14719 |$59,342.49 3.00%
County Attorney Victim Assistance Coord.0026.001100. 16787 |$53,045.01 3.00%
County Attorney Victim Assistance Coord.2105.001100. 16356 [$53,045.01 3.00%
County Attorney Office Administrator.0020.001100. 16260 |$61,133.92 3.00%
County Attorney Chief Victim Asst Coord.0027.001100. 16109 |[$59,848.75 3.00%
County Attorney Chief Office Administrator.0028.001100. 03381 [$92,617.83 3.00%
County Attorney Executive Assistant.0029.001100. 15749 |$76,837.44 3.00%
County Attorney CA Evidence Director.1720.001100. 12981 |$83,675.72 3.00%
County Attorney Attorney 1.1632.001100. 14467 |$85,641.10 3.00%
County Attorney Attorney 1.1633.001100. 16940 |$80,732.59 3.00%
County Attorney Attorney 11.0037.001100. 16695 [$90,889.98 3.00%
County Attorney Attorney 11.0034.001100. 16687 |$89,122.50 3.00%
County Attorney Attorney 11.0033.001100. 16784 [$90,889.98 3.00%
County Attorney Assistant Civil Attorney.1908.001100. 16939 [$95,502.57 3.00%
County Attorney Lead Attorney.0035.001100. 14077 ($106,424.52 3.00%
County Attorney Chief Investigator.0050.001100. 10432 [$144,594.33 3.00%
County Attorney Civil Attorney.0042.001100. 15961 [$109,610.54 3.00%
County Attorney Civil Attorney.1721.001100. 16888 [$112,899.12 3.00%
County Attorney Civil Attorney.2108.001100. 16887 [$109,243.65 3.00%
County Attorney Appellate Division Director.1802.001100. 13818 [$119,409.61 5.00%
County Attorney Criminal Division Director.0032.001100. 16047 [$122,155.36 3.00%
County Attorney Criminal Division Director.0039.001100. 15225 [$111,597.62 3.00%
County Attorney Criminal Division Director.0036.001100. 15744 ($126,886.32 3.00%
County Attorney Juvenile Division Director.0044.001100. 04843 ]$135,511.35 3.00%
County Attorney Mental Health Division Dir.2029.001100. 15745 [$120,397.26 3.00%
County Attorney CA Civil Division Chief.0046.001100. 15777 |$137,553.60 7.00%
County Attorney Criminal Division Chief.0067.001100. 15331 [$147,017.92 3.00%
County Attorney CA First Assistant.0066.001100. 15589 |$176,043.95 3.00%
County Auditor Accounts Payable Specialist.0647.001100. 13026 |$53,927.76 3.00%
County Auditor Accounting Specialist.0627.001100. 15835 [$52,025.16 2.50%
County Auditor Accounts Payable Auditor.2032.001100. 14527 ]$50,113.65 3.00%
County Auditor Accounts Payable Auditor.2096.001100. 16800 |$48,182.58 3.00%
County Auditor Accounts Payable Auditor.0630.001100. 16044 |$51,106.01 4.00%
County Auditor Accounts Payable Auditor.0631.001100. 15419 [$52,174.15 3.00%
County Auditor Accounts Payable Auditor.0629.001100. 15462 |$52,192.51 3.00%
County Auditor Payroll Specialist.0649.001100. 13455 |$65,934.22 3.00%
County Auditor Accounts Payable Lead.1750.001100. 13318 |$64,845.13 3.00%
County Auditor Accountant 1.0624.001100. 11215 |$73,530.38 3.00%
County Auditor Accountant1.0623.001100. 17098 |($55,870.58 2.00%
County Auditor Internal Auditor 1.0642.001100. 16445 |$62,377.85 3.00%




County Auditor Internal Auditor 1.0643.001100. 16893 [$63,345.14 3.00%
County Auditor Payroll Lead.0648.001100. 12969 |$79,420.78 3.00%
County Auditor Accountant 11.0626.001100. 15893 |$73,530.38 2.00%
County Auditor Accountant 11.0625.001100. 12453 |($88,073.53 3.00%
County Auditor Internal Auditor 11.0645.001100. 15093 |$76,686.94 3.00%
County Auditor Contract Auditor.0637.001100. 13243 |($75,960.13 3.00%
County Auditor Senior Internal Auditor.2097.001100. 12352 |$88,783.47 3.00%
County Auditor Accounts Payable Manager.0633.001100. 17068 |$82,328.95 3.00%
County Auditor Asst Financial Director.0634.001100. 11152 [$106,117.62 3.00%
County Auditor Payroll/Operations Manager.0632.001100. 12684 |$104,289.89 3.00%
County Auditor Financial Director.0640.001100. 16425 [$119,160.29 3.00%
County Auditor First Assistant Auditor.0641.001100. 10279 |($128,635.32 3.00%
County Clerk Archives Deputy County Clerk.0662.001100. 13176 |$46,383.84 3.00%
County Clerk Archives Deputy County Clerk.0660.001100. 16867 |$44,049.89 3.00%
County Clerk Archives Deputy County Clerk.0661.001100. 13417 |$45,823.64 1.00%
County Clerk Archives Deputy County Clerk.0663.001100. 14486 |$46,661.17 3.00%
County Clerk Records Deputy County Clerk.0684.001100. 15911 |$46,342.55 3.00%
County Clerk Records Deputy County Clerk.0690.001100. 11921 |$49,782.61 3.00%
County Clerk Records Deputy County Clerk.0692.001100. 15308 |$42,404.57 3.00%
County Clerk Records Deputy County Clerk.2072.001100. 16366 |$42,255.13 3.00%
County Clerk Records Assistant Supervisor.0695.001100. 11262 [$63,902.91 3.00%
County Clerk Records Assistant Supervisor.0689.001100. 11403 |$58,083.85 3.00%
County Clerk Records Deputy County Clerk.0686.001100. 15517 |$46,781.83 3.00%
County Clerk Records Deputy County Clerk.0694.001100. 14308 |$46,849.15 3.00%
County Clerk Records Deputy County Clerk.2073.001100. 16066 [$42,255.13 3.00%
County Clerk Records Deputy County Clerk.0693.001100. 15769 |$43,732.43 1.00%
County Clerk Deputy County Clerk.0656.001100. 16239 |$44,669.92 3.00%
County Clerk Division Coordinator.0659.001100. 13187 |$65,344.59 3.00%
County Clerk Deputy County Clerk.0657.001100. 15795 |$45,452.47 1.00%
County Clerk Division Supervisor.0652.001100. 14525 1$70,580.83 3.00%
County Clerk Deputy County Clerk.0650.001100. 16945 |$44,561.26 3.00%
County Clerk Deputy County Clerk.0655.001100. 16969 |$44,993.87 3.00%
County Clerk Chief Deputy County Clerk.0653.001100. 12941 |$86,767.20 1.00%
County Clerk Judicial Collections Coordinator.0683.001100. 16694 |$46,257.72 3.00%
County Clerk Judicial Deputy County Clerk.0669.001100. 16857 |$44,561.26 3.00%
County Clerk Judicial Deputy County Clerk.0679.001100. 12983 |$49,023.98 3.00%
County Clerk Judicial Deputy County Clerk.0680.001100. 13692 |$46,340.15 3.00%
County Clerk Judicial Division Supervisor.0665.001100. 16203 |$69,559.98 3.00%
County Clerk Judicial Financial Specialist.0685.001100. 11529 |$55,393.47 3.00%
County Clerk Judicial Deputy County Clerk.0670.001100. 05822 |$54,661.90 3.00%
County Clerk Judicial Deputy County Clerk.0681.001100. 14782 |$49,412.31 3.00%
County Clerk Judicial Deputy County Clerk.0671.001100. 13175 |$48,577.10 3.00%
County Clerk Judicial Deputy County Clerk.0667.001100. 15523 |$47,260.21 3.00%
County Clerk Judicial Deputy County Clerk.0668.001100. 16965 |$44,561.26 3.00%
County Clerk Judicial Assistant Supervisor.1904.001100. 14492 |$58,083.89 3.00%
County Clerk Judicial Deputy County Clerk.0682.001100. 14139 |$45,426.53 3.00%
County Clerk Judicial Deputy County Clerk.0676.001100. 16470 |$46,343.71 3.00%
County Clerk Judicial Deputy County Clerk.0672.001100. 16408 |$45,343.81 3.00%
County Clerk Judicial Assistant Supervisor.0673.001100. 10529 |$70,224.23 3.00%
County Clerk Judicial Deputy County Clerk.0675.001100. 12075 |$55,472.18 3.00%
Elections Operations Specialist.1804.001100. 17063 |$46,274.55 2.00%
Elections Data Coordinator.0765.001100. 16930 |$47,132.80 1.75%
Elections Polling Coordinator.0768.001100. 15958 |($46,723.82 2.00%
Elections Voter Registration Super.0774.001100. 13587 |$58,183.03 7.00%
Elections Elections Specialist.2030.001100. 17039 |($44,192.46 7.00%
Elections Ballot By Mail Coordinator.0763.001100. 16827 |$46,977.60 2.05%




Elections PT Finance Assistant.9955.001101. 14530 |$34,039.19 3.50%
Emergency Management Emergency Mgmt Spec.0775.001100. 10358 |$82,300.30 3.00%
Emergency Management Emergency Mgmt Spec.1793.001100. 17021 |$78,381.04 3.00%
Emergency Management Emergency Mgmt Spec.2113.001100. 17035 |$78,381.04 3.00%
Emergency Management Director Emergency Mgmt.0777.001100. 17022 |$142,361.14 7.00%
Emergency Medical Services Emergency Medical Tech NEW.2046.001100. 16601 |$39,535.60 3.00%
Emergency Medical Services Emergency Medical Tech NEW.0842.001100. 16602 |$39,535.60 3.00%
Emergency Medical Services Emergency Medical Tech NEW.0876.001100. 15412 |$39,535.60 3.00%
Emergency Medical Services Emergency Medical Tech NEW.0858.001100. 16604 |$39,535.60 3.00%
Emergency Medical Services Emergency Medical Tech NEW.0886.001100. 16608 |$39,535.60 2.50%
Emergency Medical Services Emergency Medical Tech NEW.2048.001100. 16605 |$39,535.60 3.00%
Emergency Medical Services Emergency Medical Tech NEW.0845.001100. 16606 |$39,535.60 2.76%
Emergency Medical Services Emergency Medical Tech NEW.2049.001100. 12813 |$39,535.60 3.00%
Emergency Medical Services PT Sr Administrative Spec N.9949.001101. 14765 [$31,623.97 3.00%
Emergency Medical Services Sr Administrative Spec NEW.2120.001100. 16764 |$43,618.76 1.50%
Emergency Medical Services Inventory Coordinator | NEW.0901.001100. 16521 [$47,636.69 3.00%
Emergency Medical Services Scheduling Specialist NEW.0897.001100. 11432 |$65,428.15 3.00%
Emergency Medical Services EMS Paramedic NEW.0859.001100. 15847 |$50,593.92 4.50%
Emergency Medical Services EMS Paramedic NEW.0834.001100. 16383 |$50,593.92 1.00%
Emergency Medical Services EMS Paramedic NEW.0871.001100. 13835 |$50,593.92 6.00%
Emergency Medical Services EMS Paramedic NEW.0815.001100. 04758 |$63,345.84 3.00%
Emergency Medical Services EMS Paramedic NEW.0833.001100. 12062 |$55,941.26 2.75%
Emergency Medical Services EMS Paramedic NEW.1618.001100. 15842 |$50,593.92 4.50%
Emergency Medical Services EMS Paramedic NEW.0846.001100. 03863 [$63,513.78 2.00%
Emergency Medical Services EMS Paramedic NEW.0867.001100. 15978 |$50,593.92 4.50%
Emergency Medical Services EMS Paramedic NEW.0888.001100. 11906 |$56,936.55 3.00%
Emergency Medical Services EMS Paramedic NEW.0885.001100. 13826 |$50,593.92 6.00%
Emergency Medical Services EMS Paramedic NEW.0836.001100. 10714 |$60,247.22 3.00%
Emergency Medical Services EMS Paramedic NEW.1619.001100. 13829 |$50,593.92 6.00%
Emergency Medical Services EMS Paramedic NEW.1981.001100. 15964 |$50,593.92 4.50%
Emergency Medical Services EMS Paramedic NEW.0856.001100. 15734 ]$50,593.92 6.00%
Emergency Medical Services EMS Paramedic NEW.0891.001100. 14158 |$50,593.92 6.00%
Emergency Medical Services EMS Paramedic NEW.0865.001100. 16384 |$50,593.92 3.00%
Emergency Medical Services EMS Paramedic NEW.0811.001100. 11098 |$58,594.38 3.00%
Emergency Medical Services EMS Paramedic NEW.0822.001100. 16134 |$50,593.92 4.50%
Emergency Medical Services EMS Paramedic NEW.0863.001100. 12917 |$52,714.12 2.50%
Emergency Medical Services EMS Paramedic NEW.0883.001100. 15609 |$50,593.92 6.00%
Emergency Medical Services EMS Paramedic NEW.1831.001100. 15981 |$50,593.92 4.50%
Emergency Medical Services EMS Paramedic NEW.1984.001100. 15967 |$50,593.92 4.50%
Emergency Medical Services EMS Paramedic NEW.1626.001100. 12922 |$53,144.29 3.00%
Emergency Medical Services EMS Paramedic NEW.0843.001100. 13063 |$53,037.98 3.00%
Emergency Medical Services EMS Paramedic NEW.0873.001100. 11802 |$57,428.60 3.00%
Emergency Medical Services EMS Paramedic NEW.0893.001100. 14689 |$50,593.92 5.50%
Emergency Medical Services EMS Paramedic NEW.0823.001100. 16135 |$50,593.92 4.50%
Emergency Medical Services EMS Paramedic NEW.0832.001100. 15975 |$50,593.92 4.50%
Emergency Medical Services EMS Paramedic NEW.1828.001100. 10716 |$62,856.04 2.75%
Emergency Medical Services EMS Paramedic NEW.1625.001100. 15844 |$50,593.92 4.50%
Emergency Medical Services EMS Paramedic NEW.0835.001100. 15977 |$50,593.92 4.50%
Emergency Medical Services EMS Paramedic NEW.1832.001100. 14543 |$50,593.92 6.00%
Emergency Medical Services EMS Paramedic NEW.1980.001100. 15963 |$50,593.92 4.50%
Emergency Medical Services EMS Paramedic NEW.0844.001100. 16132 |$50,593.92 4.50%
Emergency Medical Services EMS Paramedic NEW.0882.001100. 16137 |$50,593.92 4.50%
Emergency Medical Services EMS Paramedic NEW.0821.001100. 15467 |$50,593.92 6.00%
Emergency Medical Services EMS Paramedic NEW.0827.001100. 16138 |$50,593.92 4.13%
Emergency Medical Services EMS Paramedic NEW.0816.001100. 12356 |$57,983.41 3.00%
Emergency Medical Services EMS Paramedic NEW.0866.001100. 14687 |$50,593.92 6.00%




Emergency Medical Services EMS Paramedic NEW.0870.001100. 16272 |$50,593.92 1.00%
Emergency Medical Services EMS Paramedic NEW.0852.001100. 10085 [$63,929.94 4.00%
Emergency Medical Services EMS Paramedic NEW.0887.001100. 11491 [$60,320.84 3.00%
Emergency Medical Services EMS Paramedic NEW.0837.001100. 13647 |$50,593.92 6.00%
Emergency Medical Services EMS Paramedic NEW.0854.001100. 16390 |$50,593.92 1.00%
Emergency Medical Services Asst Office Administrator N.0903.001100. 13147 |$63,431.39 3.00%
Emergency Medical Services Senior Paramedic NEW.0864.001100. 14688 [$53,159.94 3.00%
Emergency Medical Services Senior Paramedic NEW.0819.001100. 15732 |$53,159.94 3.00%
Emergency Medical Services Senior Paramedic NEW.1929.001100. 15166 [$53,159.94 3.00%
Emergency Medical Services Senior Paramedic NEW.0847.001100. 13075 |[$53,159.94 3.00%
Emergency Medical Services Senior Paramedic NEW.1982.001100. 15965 [$53,159.94 3.00%
Emergency Medical Services Senior Paramedic NEW.0875.001100. 16387 [$53,159.94 3.00%
Emergency Medical Services Senior Paramedic NEW.1928.001100. 15466 [$53,159.94 2.75%
Emergency Medical Services Senior Paramedic NEW.0814.001100. 14345 |$53,159.94 3.00%
Emergency Medical Services Senior Paramedic NEW.0850.001100. 16278 |$50,593.92 3.00%
Emergency Medical Services Senior Paramedic NEW.1926.001100. 15163 [$53,159.94 3.00%
Emergency Medical Services EMS Lieutenant - Clinical N.0831.001100. 10232 [$58,725.19 3.00%
Emergency Medical Services EMS Lieutenant - Clinical N.0872.001100. 14542 |$58,725.19 3.00%
Emergency Medical Services EMS Lieutenant - Clinical N.0802.001100. 03432 |$74,409.64 3.00%
Emergency Medical Services EMS Lieutenant - Clinical N.0829.001100. 14549 |$58,725.19 3.00%
Emergency Medical Services EMS Lieutenant - Clinical N.0841.001100. 15164 [$58,725.19 3.00%
Emergency Medical Services EMS Lieutenant - Clinical N.0861.001100. 13646 |$58,725.19 4.00%
Emergency Medical Services EMS Lieutenant NEW.0808.001100. 12616 |$61,858.27 3.00%
Emergency Medical Services EMS Lieutenant NEW.0781.001100. 11489 |$64,992.60 3.00%
Emergency Medical Services EMS Lieutenant NEW.0804.001100. 04756 |$71,871.24 3.00%
Emergency Medical Services EMS Lieutenant NEW.2121.001100. 15167 |$58,725.19 3.00%
Emergency Medical Services EMS Lieutenant NEW.0788.001100. 13834 [$58,725.19 3.00%
Emergency Medical Services EMS Lieutenant NEW.0805.001100. 12218 |$71,689.42 3.00%
Emergency Medical Services EMS Lieutenant NEW.0783.001100. 13827 |$58,725.19 3.00%
Emergency Medical Services EMS Lieutenant NEW.0806.001100. 03790 [$70,314.64 3.00%
Emergency Medical Services EMS Lieutenant NEW.0784.001100. 12620 |$60,871.58 3.00%
Emergency Medical Services EMS Lieutenant NEW.0798.001100. 12821 |$59,162.03 2.75%
Emergency Medical Services EMS Lieutenant NEW.2044.001100. 14348 |$58,725.19 3.00%
Emergency Medical Services EMS Lieutenant NEW.0801.001100. 12915 |$61,573.52 3.00%
Emergency Medical Services EMS Lieutenant NEW.1986.001100. 12454 ]$61,375.11 3.00%
Emergency Medical Services EMS Lieutenant NEW.0807.001100. 12354 |$63,389.70 3.00%
Emergency Medical Services EMS Lieutenant NEW.0799.001100. 11487 |$64,355.00 3.00%
Emergency Medical Services EMS Lieutenant NEW.0786.001100. 12625 |$60,686.74 3.00%
Emergency Medical Services EMS Lieutenant NEW.0782.001100. 13650 [$58,725.19 3.00%
Emergency Medical Services EMS Lieutenant NEW.0803.001100. 10315 |$72,773.45 3.00%
Emergency Medical Services EMS Outreach Coordinator N.0809.001100. 13532 [$69,052.57 3.00%
Emergency Medical Services Support Services Manager.0778.001100. 13413 |$92,449.11 3.00%
Emergency Medical Services Demand Paramedic NEW.1617.001100. 13275 |$70,178.75 6.00%
Emergency Medical Services Demand Paramedic NEW.0900.001100. 15846 |$72,841.60 4.13%
Emergency Medical Services Demand Paramedic NEW.0884.001100. 12064 [$75,026.27 3.00%
Emergency Medical Services Demand Paramedic NEW.0899.001100. 12065 |$83,463.88 0.25%
Emergency Medical Services Demand Paramedic NEW.0881.001100. 14963 |$68,157.61 4.50%
Emergency Medical Services Demand Paramedic NEW.0812.001100. 11805 |$78,942.19 3.00%
Emergency Medical Services Demand Paramedic NEW.0800.001100. 15730 |$68,192.59 4.50%
Emergency Medical Services Demand Paramedic NEW.0878.001100. 15161 |$68,179.89 3.00%
Emergency Medical Services Demand Paramedic NEW.0889.001100. 14686 |$68,157.61 4.50%
Emergency Medical Services Demand Paramedic NEW.0855.001100. 11900 |$77,622.67 3.00%
Emergency Medical Services EMS Field Commander NEW.0790.001100. 03579 |$84,430.48 3.00%
Emergency Medical Services EMS Field Commander NEW.0795.001100. 02079 |$92,341.15 3.00%
Emergency Medical Services EMS Field Commander NEW.1640.001100. 10831 |$81,264.45 3.00%
Emergency Medical Services EMS Field Commander NEW.0794.001100. 04527 1$80,423.10 3.00%




Emergency Medical Services EMS Field Commander NEW.0792.001100. 02834 |$86,536.59 3.00%
Emergency Medical Services EMS Field Commander NEW.0791.001100. 02962 |$85,784.82 3.00%
Emergency Medical Services EMS Field Commander NEW.1653.001100. 12358 |$68,760.29 3.00%
Emergency Medical Services EMS Field Commander NEW.1641.001100. 10086 |$77,405.02 3.00%
Emergency Medical Services EMS Field Commander NEW.0793.001100. 10770 |$92,341.15 3.00%
Emergency Medical Services EMS Compliance Officer.0780.001100. 03677 |$118,551.85 3.00%
Emergency Medical Services EMS Captain - Clinical NEW.1654.001100. 10909 [$111,864.08 3.00%
Emergency Medical Services EMS Captain - Education NEW.2043.001100. 13067 |$98,488.81 3.00%
Emergency Medical Services EMS Captain NEW.0838.001100. 10316 [$100,361.80 3.00%
Emergency Medical Services EMS Captain NEW.1652.001100. 11659 [$112,860.83 3.00%
Emergency Medical Services Division Admin Manager NEW.0902.001100. 05895 |$111,348.03 3.00%
Emergency Medical Services EMS Clinical Commander NEW.0898.001100. 12357 [$114,713.20 3.00%
Emergency Medical Services EMS Comdr Logistics NEW.0789.001100. 14146 [$113,107.20 3.00%
Emergency Medical Services EMS Clinical Div Commander.0797.001100.N 10533 [$126,184.41 3.00%
Emergency Medical Services EMS Ops Division Commander.0785.001100.N 03649 |$144,409.81 3.00%
Emergency Medical Services Director of EMS NEW.0779.001100. 02593 |$167,396.16 4.00%
Tobacco HUG Program EMS Lieutenant - Community.1648.001100.N 04588 |$97,216.45 4.00%
Tobacco HUG Program EMS Captain - Comm Health N.1948.001100. 05218 |$106,586.54 4.00%
Emergency Services Dept. Coordinator NEW.1766.001100. 13502 [$50,017.52 1.50%
Emergency Services Dept. Administrative Manager N.1747.001100. 14981 |$89,812.62 3.00%
Emergency Services Dept. Project Manager Il NEW.1941.001100. 11259 |$83,760.07 3.00%
Extension Service Administrative Specialist.0909.001100. 15500 [$39,552.20 4.17%
Extension Service Administrative Specialist.0908.001100. 16286 |[$37,751.42 4.13%
Extension Service Sr Administrative Spec.0910.001100. 14368 |$47,240.80 4.80%
Extension Service Volunteer Coordinator.2058.001100. 16304 |$49,463.67 3.00%
Facilities Management Gen Maintenance Super NEW.0239.001100. 16639 |$59,346.89 3.00%
Facilities Management Planner1.2039.001100. 16623 |$66,846.09 3.00%
Facilities Management Division Director NEW.0236.001100. 04507 [$95,007.14 3.00%
Facilities Management Senior Contract Coordinator.2038.001100. 16308 [$75,041.84 3.00%
Facilities Management Fire Systems Engineer NEW.2122.001100. 16760 |$75,240.60 3.00%
Facilities Management Building Systems Engineer N.1724.001100. 13360 |$95,441.78 3.00%
Facilities Management Project Manager | NEW.0228.001100. 16780 |$81,516.45 3.00%
Facilities Management Sr Gen Maintenance Tech NEW.0240.001100. 13208 |$54,277.02 4.00%
Facilities Management Electrician Supervisor.0244.001100. 13462 |$78,610.55 1.50%
Facilities Management Gen Maintenance Tech INEW.1920.001100. 16676 [$42,209.97 3.00%
Facilities Management Sr Gen Maintenance Tech NEW.0237.001100. 05630 |$57,339.72 3.00%
Facilities Management Sr Office Administrator NEW.0247.001100. 13361 [$72,795.59 3.00%
Facilities Management Senior Contract Coordinator.1921.001100. 16032 [$74,599.44 3.00%
Facilities Management HVAC Tech I NEW.0226.001100. 16809 |$50,593.92 3.00%
Facilities Management Gen Maintenance Tech I NEW.0238.001100. 16727 |$45,465.95 3.00%
Facilities Management Inventory Coordinator 11 N.0231.001100. 16248 |$55,594.36 4.00%
Facilities Management Sr Project Manager NEW.0243.001100. 15569 [$107,467.87 |[3.00%
Facilities Management Gen Maintenance Tech Il NEW.0241.001100. 16937 |($45,461.73 3.00%
Facilities Management Access Control Tech I NEW.0232.001100. 16753 |$55,068.36 3.00%
Facilities Management Division Director NEW.0223.001100. 16319 |($99,814.95 3.00%
Facilities Management Office Administrator NEW.0242.001100. 16680 |$58,725.19 3.00%
Facilities Management HVAC Supervisor.1630.001100. 13585 [$70,302.59 1.50%
Facilities Management Gen Maintenance Tech Il NEW.0233.001100. 16899 |$45,461.73 3.00%
Facilities Management Access Control Supervisor N.0230.001100. 13369 |[$74,092.76 3.00%
Facilities Management Gen Maintenance Tech Il NEW.0234.001100. 13465 |$50,866.15 3.00%
Facilities Management Senior HVAC Tech NEW.0225.001100. 14959 ($63,589.86 3.00%
Facilities Management Sr Access Control Tech NEW.0235.001100. 15915 |$58,935.26 3.00%
Facilities Management Contract Manager NEW.0224.001100. 14581 |$92,142.31 3.00%
Facilities Management HVAC Tech Il NEW.1857.001100. 16924 |$50,593.92 4.00%
Facilities Management Sr Gen Maintenance Tech NEW.1858.001100. 15812 ($52,168.04 3.00%
Facilities Management Project Manager I NEW.1725.001100. 14599 |$87,549.98 3.00%




Facilities Management County Architect NEW.1919.001100. 15249 [$126,581.03 3.00%
Facilities Management Electrical Tech Il NEW.0229.001100. 13018 |($57,867.69 3.00%
Facilities Management Gen Maintenance Super NEW.0227.001100. 15638 |$62,033.46 1.50%
Fire Marshal Spec Ops-Hazmat Senior Office Admin NEW.2050.001100. 16318 [$69,924.19 3.00%
Fire Marshal Spec Ops-Hazmat Special Op Captain NEW.1812.001100. 16485 |$86,415.35 3.00%
Fleet Services Inventory Specialist NEW.0917.001100. 13106 |$51,297.52 1.00%
Fleet Services Inventory Coordinator | NEW.0919.001100. 16552 |$50,214.11 3.59%
Fleet Services Inventory Coordinator 11 N.1188.001100. 13807 |($57,634.87 3.00%
Fleet Services Mechanic | NEW.0927.001100. 10424 ]$59,608.81 3.10%
Fleet Services Mechanic | NEW.0931.001100. 13718 |[$59,547.43 4.00%
Fleet Services Mechanic | NEW.0929.001100. 15477 |$54,891.69 3.19%
Fleet Services Mechanic | NEW.1945.001100. 16468 |($52,960.13 2.55%
Fleet Services Mechanic Il NEW.0924.001100. 13576 |$66,005.69 4.01%
Fleet Services Mechanic I NEW.0920.001100. 12391 ($69,838.58 4.01%
Fleet Services Senior Mechanic NEW.0921.001100. 10168 |$73,306.01 3.01%
Fleet Services Senior Mechanic NEW.0926.001100. 03980 |$76,624.61 3.01%
Fleet Services Office Administrator NEW.0916.001100. 15895 |$63,707.65 3.93%
Fleet Services Inventory Manager NEW.0087.001100. 03013 |$77,649.15 3.16%
Fleet Services Shop Supervisor NEW.0930.001100. 16688 |$77,485.79 3.55%
Fleet Services Fleet Division Director NEW.0918.001100. 14044 $94,109.20 4.79%
Human Resources PT Sr HR Specialist.9922.001101. 15510 [$39,082.45 3.00%
Human Resources HR Analyst 1.0006.001100. 16028 |$61,996.24 3.00%
Human Resources HR Generalist1.0005.001100. 15855 [$62,906.76 3.00%
Human Resources HR Generalist1.2000.001100. 13903 |$62,906.22 3.00%
Human Resources HR Analyst 11.0010.001100. 14406 |[$70,742.32 3.00%
Human Resources HR Generalist 11.0084.001100. 15031 |$67,403.65 3.00%
Human Resources HR Generalist 11.2001.001100. 14940 [$68,342.56 3.00%
Human Resources Senior HR Generalist.0003.001100. 12637 |$80,714.12 3.00%
Human Resources Senior HR Generalist.0004.001100. 13000 |$78,815.68 3.00%
Human Resources Compensation Manager.1795.001100. 12844 1$82,618.98 3.00%
Human Resources Workforce Services Manager.0002.001100. 17073 |$84,382.98 3.00%
Human Resources HR Admin Director.0007.001100. 12874 1$113,146.30 3.00%
Information Systems Warehouse Specialist NEW.0943.001100. 16898 [$41,176.93 3.75%
Information Systems Deputy C10.0954.001100. 04732 [$165,273.04 3.25%
Information Systems Analyst 111.0949.001100. 01826 |$98,280.99 3.50%
Information Systems Warehouse Manager NEW.0726.001100. 11832 |$66,144.99 3.05%
Information Systems Analyst 111.0089.001100. 11560 [$91,647.59 3.25%
Information Systems Warehouse Coordinator INEW.1912.001100. 16376 |$42,429.16 5.25%
Information Systems Analyst1.1856.001100. 15189 |[$75,240.82 3.50%
Information Systems IT Engineer 11.0966.001100. 12415 |$97,236.04 3.50%
Information Systems System Administrator 111.0956.001100. 11933 |[$87,238.80 3.60%
Information Systems System Support Spec 1.1915.001100. 14993 |$59,634.15 4.75%
Information Systems IT Specialist 11.0114.001100. 12546 |$71,371.64 3.00%
Information Systems System Administrator 1.1682.001100. 11721 |$71,590.44 2.75%
Information Systems System Support Spec 1.1916.001100. 16723 |$56,650.00 3.75%
Information Systems IT Manager 11.0967.001100. 10352 |$117,177.50 3.00%
Information Systems Analyst 111.2035.001100. 16524 |$94,855.30 3.25%
Information Systems System Administrator 1.1628.001100. 14865 |$71,590.44 3.00%
Information Systems System Support Spec 1.1976.001100. 16595 |[$57,267.14 4.50%
Information Systems IT Manager 11.0960.001100. 10471 |$118,642.10 3.25%
Information Systems Analyst 111.1722.001100. 13349 |$97,318.52 3.50%
Information Systems IT Manager 11.1978.001100. 11265 |$117,177.50 3.25%
Information Systems System Administrator 11.1977.001100. 16185 [$79,034.74 3.00%
Information Systems IT Director.1809.001100. 12835 [$135,647.66 3.25%
Information Systems Analyst 11.1975.001100. 13107 |$88,859.79 3.50%
Information Systems Analyst 111.0965.001100. 05075 |$109,836.03 3.25%




Information Systems Planning & Policy Director.0953.001100. 10531 [$127,716.23 3.25%
Information Systems System Support Spec 11.1834.001100. 15684 |$63,132.97 3.00%
Information Systems System Support Spec 11.0964.001100. 04201 |$79,273.79 3.25%
Information Systems Analyst1.1808.001100. 16828 |$78,381.31 1.75%
Information Systems Warehouse Coordinator | NEW.1755.001100. 13253 |$51,483.86 5.25%
Information Systems Analyst 1.2036.001100. 14572 |$78,626.62 3.50%
Information Systems System Administrator 111.1918.001100. 10177 |$87,238.80 3.50%
Information Systems IT Specialist1.1723.001100. 13878 |$59,636.15 5.00%
Information Systems Analyst1.1854.001100. 16140 |[$75,240.82 2.75%
Information Systems Analyst 11.2124.001100. 16812 |$83,046.65 3.00%
Information Systems IT Manager 1.1757.001100. 12067 [$107,862.88 2.75%
Information Systems Analyst1.1835.001100. 14476 |$79,499.38 3.00%
Information Systems Analyst 11.1708.001100. 14892 |$83,046.65 3.25%
Information Systems System Support Spec 111.0963.001100. 11260 |$88,869.70 3.50%
Information Systems Analyst 111.0944.001100. 05361 |$108,067.74 3.50%
Information Systems IT Director.0957.001100. 10409 ($140,890.38 3.00%
Information Systems IT Engineer 1.0955.001100. 16410 [$94,298.27 3.25%
Information Systems IT Engineer 111.2125.001100. 15425 |$106,283.66 3.50%
Information Systems Senior Coordinator NEW.0958.001100. 16380 |$56,776.17 4.50%
Information Systems Warehouse Coordinator | NEW.2037.001100. 15317 |$43,487.23 5.50%
Information Systems IT Director.1756.001100. 04524 |$135,647.66 3.00%
Information Systems System Support Spec 111.0947.001100. 14337 |$67,463.64 3.50%
Information Systems Analyst 11.0948.001100. 02752 |$83,046.65 2.75%
Information Systems Analyst 11.0945.001100. 11552 |$110,099.81 3.00%
Information Systems Analyst1.1979.001100. 15920 |[$75,240.82 2.75%
Information Systems Financial Manager.0088.001100. 01358 [$98,888.36 3.70%
Information Systems IT Specialist11.0113.001100. 11407 |$81,525.33 3.25%
Information Systems IT Engineer 111.0968.001100. 13592 |$114,159.66 3.50%
Information Systems Analyst 11.1810.001100. 14537 |$87,406.71 3.25%
PUBLIC SAFETY IT System Administrator 1.0962.001100. 14336 |$71,590.44 1.75%
PUBLIC SAFETY IT Analyst 1.0162.001100. 15753 |$75,240.82 3.25%
PUBLIC SAFETY IT Analyst 11.0166.001100. 13339 |$89,771.38 2.75%
PUBLIC SAFETY IT System Administrator 11.1629.001100. 15066 |[$81,798.71 3.25%
PUBLIC SAFETY IT IT Director.0167.001100. 12158 |$135,647.66 3.00%
PUBLIC SAFETY IT System Administrator 11.1855.001100. 14144 [$79,034.74 3.50%
PUBLIC SAFETY IT IT Manager 11.0951.001100. 14847 |$117,177.50 3.00%
Wireless Communication System Support Spec 11.0905.001100. 12337 |$88,087.80 4.10%
Wireless Communication System Support Spec 111.0906.001100. 14946 |$77,355.37 3.70%
Wireless Communication System Support Spec 11.1748.001100. 16761 |$67,410.40 3.50%
Wireless Communication System Administrator 11.0950.001100. 13805 |$81,478.15 3.00%
Wireless Communication System Support Spec 11.1877.001100. 16697 [$67,410.70 3.80%
WC Radio Communication System Office Administrator NEW.1638.001100. 05097 [$63,261.32 3.85%
WC Radio Communication System System Support Spec 11.1946.001100. 15315 |[$72,796.37 3.75%
WC Radio Communication System IT Manager 11.1221.001100. 13356 |$117,177.50 3.70%
Infrastructure Department Supervising Engineer NEW.1606.001100. 12593 |$15,406.11 1.00%
Justice of the Peace 1 Court Clerk 1.0973.001100. 16393 |$40,253.72 3.00%
Justice of the Peace 1 Court Clerk 1.0975.001100. 13958 |($43,156.59 3.00%
Justice of the Peace 1 Case Manager NEW.0978.001100. 11447 1$50,024.91 3.00%
Justice of the Peace 1 Court Clerk 11.0976.001100. 16077 |($41,704.22 7.00%
Justice of the Peace 1 Senior Court Clerk.0977.001100. 16183 |$46,665.11 7.00%
Justice of the Peace 1 Court Administrator 1.0970.001100. 05024 |$50,799.52 4.00%
Justice of the Peace 1 Court Administrator 11.0971.001100. 12680 |$55,286.51 4.00%
Justice of the Peace 1 Chief Court Administrator.0972.001100. 13913 ($75,952.10 4.00%
Justice of the Peace 2 Court Clerk 11.0989.001100. 12843 |$48,840.79 3.00%
Justice of the Peace 2 Court Clerk 11.0992.001100. 16525 |($44,762.45 3.00%
Justice of the Peace 2 Court Clerk 11.0991.001100. 12771 |$50,511.81 3.00%




Justice of the Peace 2 Court Clerk 11.0990.001100. 11477 |$45,465.95 3.00%
Justice of the Peace 2 Senior Court Clerk.0985.001100. 14746 |($50,367.29 3.00%
Justice of the Peace 2 Senior Court Clerk.0984.001100. 14640 |$49,285.14 3.00%
Justice of the Peace 2 Court Administrator 1.1907.001100. 12338 |$68,671.42 3.00%
Justice of the Peace 2 Court Administrator 11.1715.1100. 10466 |$66,973.57 3.00%
Justice of the Peace 2 Chief Court Administrator.0987.001100. 10649 ($89,372.09 3.00%
Justice of the Peace 3 Court Clerk 1.0999.001100. 17109 |$38,563.20 3.75%
Justice of the Peace 3 Court Clerk 1.0094.001100. 16176 |($39,922.81 4.00%
Justice of the Peace 3 Court Clerk 11.1000.001100. 16728 |$42,863.45 4.00%
Justice of the Peace 3 Court Clerk 11.1716.1100. 12420 |($46,098.58 4.00%
Justice of the Peace 3 Court Clerk 11.1999.001100. 16438 |$42,969.02 3.00%
Justice of the Peace 3 Senior Court Clerk.0096.001100. 11892 ($58,511.49 4.00%
Justice of the Peace 3 Senior Court Clerk.0998.001100. 15714 |$51,415.61 4.00%
Justice of the Peace 3 Senior Court Clerk.1002.001100. 13220 |($53,558.76 4.00%
Justice of the Peace 3 Court Administrator 11.0092.001100. 12412 |$59,987.20 4.00%
Justice of the Peace 3 Court Administrator 11.0093.001100. 11714 |($68,060.03 4.00%
Justice of the Peace 3 Chief Court Administrator.0095.001100. 14867 |$79,879.12 4.00%
Truancy Program JP3 Case Manager.1949.001100. 16819 |$44,557.81 4.00%
Justice of the Peace 4 Court Clerk 1.1013.001100. 16935 |$43,263.35 3.00%
Justice of the Peace 4 Case Manager.1016.001100. 14487 |$47,739.25 3.00%
Justice of the Peace 4 Court Clerk 11.1008.001100. 13959 |$47,739.25 3.00%
Justice of the Peace 4 Court Clerk 11.1012.001100. 15078 |$47,739.25 3.00%
Justice of the Peace 4 Senior Court Clerk.1014.001100. 16078 [$52,669.66 3.00%
Justice of the Peace 4 Court Administrator1.1017.001100. 05566 [$53,110.10 3.00%
Justice of the Peace 4 Court Administrator 11.1010.001100. 14386 |$58,608.83 3.00%
Justice of the Peace 4 Chief Court Administrator.1011.001100. 12162 [$91,222.59 3.00%
JJAEP - Tier Il PT Juv Super Offcr NEW.9935.001101. 05471 |$33,223.80 3.00%
Juvenile Grant Juv Facility Admin Grant N.1021.001100. 14489 |$82,490.17 5.00%
Juvenile Grant Juv Prob Officer Il Grant N.1022.001100. 14297 |$64,850.86 3.00%
Juvenile Grant Juv Prob Offlcer Il Grant N.1024.001100. 16631 |$57,663.77 3.00%
Juvenile Grant Juv Prob Officer | Grant.1025.001100. 15278 |$55,280.13 3.00%
Juvenile Grant Juv Super Offcr | Grant NEW.1027.001100. 16992 |$45,823.47 5.00%
Juvenile Grant Juv Prob Officer Il Grant N.1028.001100. 14296 |$59,881.11 3.00%
Juvenile Grant Juv Prob Officer | Grant.1029.001100. 16099 |$55,248.55 3.00%
Juvenile Grant Juv Prob Officer Il Grant N.1031.001100. 14716 [$59,492.99 3.00%
Juvenile Grant Juv Prob Officer | Grant.1033.001100. 15414 |$53,670.01 3.00%
Juvenile Grant Juv Prob Officer Il Grant N.1034.001100. 13847 [$59,275.79 3.00%
Juvenile Grant Juv Prob Officer Il Grant N.1035.001100. 12735 |$60,740.75 3.00%
Juvenile Grant Juv Prob Officer Il Grant N.1036.001100. 15779 |$64,210.23 3.00%
Juvenile Services Juv Probation Officer 1l N.1037.001100. 11067 |$71,859.03 3.00%
Juvenile Grant Juv Prob Super Grant NEW.1038.001100. 13118 |[$77,530.78 3.00%
Juvenile Grant Crt & Prob Asst Dir Grant N.1039.001100. 10660 |$93,467.29 3.00%
Juvenile Grant Juv Prob Super Grant NEW.1040.001100. 13885 ($74,144.45 3.00%
Juvenile Grant Juv Super Offcr | Grant NEW.1041.001100. 16971 |$45,823.47 5.00%
Juvenile Grant Juv Super Offcr Il Grant N.1042.001100. 16717 |($50,593.92 5.00%
Juvenile Grant Juv Super Offcr | Grant NEW.1043.001100. 16031 |$49,667.73 5.00%
Juvenile Grant Juv Super Offcr | Grant NEW.1044.001100. 11459 ($59,303.41 5.00%
Juvenile Grant Juv Super Offcr | Grant NEW.1045.001100. 16371 |$48,235.02 5.00%
Juvenile Grant MH Svc Asst Director NEW.1047.001100. 14417 |($79,839.21 7.00%
Juvenile Services Administrative Specialist N.1050.001100. 04646 |$53,716.95 3.00%
Juvenile Services Administrative Specialist N.1053.001100. 14606 |($44,114.20 3.00%
Juvenile Services Administrative Specialist N.1054.001100. 12245 [$51,216.15 3.00%
Juvenile Services Sr Administrative Spec NEW.1055.001100. 15559 ($49,496.19 3.00%
Juvenile Services Administrative Specialist N.1057.001100. 16911 [$41,182.99 3.00%
Juvenile Services Administrative Specialist N.1058.001100. 13138 |[$49,366.51 3.00%
Juvenile Services Sr Administrative Spec NEW.1059.001100. 15722 |$49,472.52 3.00%




Juvenile Services Juv Facility Admin NEW.1062.001100. 11524 |$88,160.30 3.00%
Juvenile Services Trans & Summons Ofcr Il NEW.1063.001100. 05472 |$65,428.15 3.00%
Juvenile Services Mental Health Svc Dir NEW.1065.001100. 15950 [$110,924.10 3.00%
Juvenile Services Juv Supervision Offcr INEW.1066.001100. 12557 |($45,823.47 5.00%
Juvenile Services Juv Supervision Offcr INEW.1068.001100. 16762 |$46,379.81 5.00%
Juvenile Services Juv Supervision Offcr INEW.1072.001100. 17009 |($45,823.47 5.00%
Juvenile Services Juv Supervision Offcr INEW.1073.001100. 15580 |$50,682.93 5.00%
Juvenile Services Juv Supervision Offcr INEW.1076.001100. 16749 |($46,379.81 5.00%
Juvenile Services Juv Supervision Offcr INEW.1078.001100. 16876 |$46,379.81 5.00%
Juvenile Services Juv Supervision Offcr INEW.1079.001100. 16022 |($50,164.40 5.00%
Juvenile Services Juv Supervision Offcr INEW.1080.001100. 13723 |$52,080.44 5.00%
Juvenile Services Juv Supervision Offcr INEW.1083.001100. 13550 |($52,080.44 5.00%
Juvenile Services Juv Supervision Offcr INEW.1087.001100. 10899 |[$59,303.41 5.00%
Juvenile Services Juvenile Facility Dir NEW.1089.001100. 16205 ($90,889.98 7.00%
Juvenile Services Juv Supervision Offcr 11N.1090.001100. 16256 [$50,659.45 5.00%
Juvenile Services Juv Supervision Offcr [ N.1092.001100. 13804 |($53,004.48 5.00%
Juvenile Services Juv Supervision Offcr 11 N.1095.001100. 14200 |[$52,179.22 5.00%
Juvenile Services Juv Supervision Offcr [ N.1096.001100. 16820 ($50,593.92 5.00%
Juvenile Services Juv Supervision Offcr 11 N.1097.001100. 16258 [$50,659.45 5.00%
Juvenile Services Juv Facility Supervisor NEW.1098.001100. 16051 |$61,428.93 3.00%
Juvenile Grant Juv Facility Super Grant N.1099.001100. 15082 [$58,183.00 3.00%
Juvenile Services Juv Facility Supervisor NEW.1100.001100. 15999 |$58,183.00 3.00%
Juvenile Services Juv Facility Supervisor NEW.1101.001100. 11912 [$69,090.41 3.00%
Juvenile Services Compliance Officer NEW.1103.001100. 15455 1$72,103.01 3.00%
Juvenile Services Data & Records Manager NEW.1104.001100. 13293 |$88,087.72 3.00%
Juvenile Services Juv Supervision Offcr INEW.1106.001100. 16944 |$45,823.47 5.00%
Juvenile Services Juv Supervision Offcr INEW.1108.001100. 15223 |$50,164.40 5.00%
Juvenile Services Juv Supervision Offcr INEW.1109.001100. 17008 |$45,823.47 5.00%
Juvenile Services Juv Supervision Offcr INEW.1113.001100. 16257 |$47,757.44 7.00%
Juvenile Services Juv Supervision Offcr INEW.1114.001100. 16912 |$45,823.47 5.00%
Juvenile Services Juv Supervision Offcr INEW.1117.001100. 16374 |$46,375.27 5.00%
Juvenile Services Juv Supervision Offcr11N.1118.001100. 15362 |$51,665.09 5.00%
Juvenile Services Juv Supervision Offcr INEW.1119.001100. 16991 |$45,823.47 5.00%
Juvenile Services Juv Supervision Offcr INEW.1120.001100. 05580 [$59,302.96 5.00%
Juvenile Services Juv Supervision Offcr INEW.1122.001100. 16645 |$48,235.02 5.00%
Juvenile Services Juv Supervision Offcr INEW.1123.001100. 16852 |$45,823.47 5.00%
Juvenile Services Juv Supervision Offcr INEW.1124.001100. 16577 |$47,757.44 5.00%
Juvenile Services Trans & Summons Ofcr INEW.1125.001100. 14127 |$49,057.02 3.00%
Juvenile Services Juv Supervision Offcr INEW.1129.001100. 16822 |$46,379.81 5.00%
Juvenile Services Juv Supervision Offcr INEW.1131.001100. 16648 |$47,284.59 5.00%
Juvenile Services Juv Supervision Offcr 11N.1132.001100. 15111 [$51,665.09 5.00%
Juvenile Services Juv Supervision Offcr INEW.1133.001100. 16942 |$45,823.47 5.00%
Juvenile Services Juv Supervision Offcr INEW.1136.001100. 14743 |($49,667.73 5.00%
Juvenile Services Juv Facility Supervisor NEW.1137.001100. 15998 |$60,509.95 3.00%
Juvenile Services Juv Facility Supervisor NEW.1138.001100. 14798 |$63,594.19 3.00%
Juvenile Services Juv Facility Supervisor NEW.1139.001100. 15300 |$61,489.84 3.00%
Juvenile Services Juv Facility Supervisor NEW.1140.001100. 15304 |$61,428.93 3.00%
Juvenile Grant Juv Prob Super Grant NEW.1141.001100. 13100 |$87,638.62 3.00%
Juvenile Services Asst Dir of Operations NEW.1142.001100. 13590 ($103,793.39 3.00%
Juvenile Services Director of Operations.1143.001100. 04671 [$137,471.38 7.00%
Juvenile Services Court & Probation Dir NEW.1144.001100. 10762 ($112,736.57 3.00%
Juvenile Grant Counselor Super Grant NEW.1145.001100. 16988 |$70,983.34 3.00%
Juvenile Services Juv Probation Officer 1.1146.001100. 16657 |($54,196.21 3.00%
Juvenile Services Juv Supervision Offcr INEW.1147.001100. 13358 |$54,704.08 5.00%
Juvenile Services Juv Probation Officer 1.1149.001100. 16157 |($54,196.21 3.00%
Juvenile Services Juv Probation Officer [IN.1150.001100. 15084 |$57,760.18 3.00%




Juvenile Grant Juv Prob Officer | Grant.1151.001100. 15458 |$58,183.00 3.00%
Juvenile Services Juv Probation Officer 11 N.1153.001100. 15471 |($59,846.89 3.00%
Juvenile Services Asst Facility Admin NEW.1154.001100. 15399 |[$74,599.44 3.00%
Juvenile Services Juv Probation Officer1.1155.001100. 15551 |($55,280.13 3.00%
Juvenile Services Juv Probation Officer 1.1156.001100. 15221 |$56,440.14 3.00%
Juvenile Services Juv Probation Officer1.1157.001100. 15770 |($55,280.13 3.00%
Juvenile Services Juv Probation Officer 1.1158.001100. 16853 |$53,670.01 3.00%
Juvenile Services Juv Probation Officer 11 N.1159.001100. 16974 |($57,680.01 3.00%
Juvenile Services Juv Probation Officer 1IN.1160.001100. 15062 |$59,881.11 3.00%
Juvenile Grant Juv Prob Officer Il Grant N.1161.001100. 15778 |($57,760.15 3.00%
Juvenile Grant Juv Prob Officer Il Grant N.1162.001100. 16916 [$59,492.99 3.00%
Juvenile Services Juv Probation Officer 1.1163.001100. 15363 |[$54,196.21 3.00%
Juvenile Services Juv Probation Supervisor N.1164.001100. 12280 |[$74,682.73 3.00%
Juvenile Services Juv Application Spec NEW.1165.001100. 11400 |$82,781.00 3.00%
Juvenile Services Nurse.1169.001100. 15833 [$59,344.07 3.00%
Juvenile Services Nurse Supervisor.1170.001100. 15431 |($77,798.84 3.00%
Juvenile Services Sr Juv Facility Super NEW.1171.001100. 14667 |$64,250.84 3.00%
Juvenile Services Sr Administrative Spec NEW.1172.001100. 05323 |$55,248.81 7.00%
Juvenile Services Sr Administrative Spec NEW.1173.001100. 15403 [$46,321.00 7.00%
Juvenile Services Coordinator NEW.1174.001100. 15090 |[$57,515.26 3.00%
Juvenile Services Sr Administrative Spec NEW.1175.001100. 11131 |$56,430.45 3.00%
Juvenile Services Coordinator NEW.1176.001100. 11218 |$58,304.90 3.00%
Juvenile Grant Counselor Il Grant NEW.1193.001100. 16841 |$64,892.22 3.00%
Juvenile Services Juv Probation Supervisor N.1616.001100. 14490 |$76,037.53 3.00%
Juvenile Services Nurse.1700.001100. 15723 [$59,343.54 3.00%
Juvenile Services Juv Supervision Offcr INEW.1740.001100. 16095 |$49,667.73 5.00%
Juvenile Services Juv Supervision Offcr INEW.1741.001100. 16020 |$49,175.96 5.00%
Juvenile Services PT Juv Probation Officer1.9944.001101. 01577 |$38,138.88 3.00%
Juvenile Services PT Administrative Spec NEW.9984.001101. 13249 |$28,663.31 3.00%
On-Site Sewage Facilities Inspector 111.1823.001100. 05132 |$74,223.86 4.05%
On-Site Sewage Facilities Sanitarian 11.1822.001100. 14869 |$62,395.60 6.42%
On-Site Sewage Facilities Sanitarian 11.1824.001100. 14523 |$63,560.83 6.30%
On-Site Sewage Facilities Senior Sanitarian.1826.001100. 13632 [$79,396.74 4.39%
On-Site Sewage Facilities Senior Sanitarian.1993.001100. 13821 |$69,306.34 4.33%
On-Site Sewage Facilities Senior Sanitarian.1825.001100. 04097 |$84,999.33 4.71%
\Wmsn Co Conservation Fund Trail/Preserve Steward NEW.1728.001100. 17062 [$26,171.26 3.00%
\Wmsn Co Conservation Fund Trail/Preserve Steward NEW.1925.001100. 16709 |$21,809.38 3.00%
\Wmsn Co Conservation Fund Office Administrator NEW.2102.001100. 16838 |$58,725.19 3.00%
\Wmsn Co Conservation Fund Environmental Program Dir.0262.001100. 15702 [$118,965.06 3.80%
Parks Park Supervisor NEW.1198.001100. 11676 |$58,725.19 3.25%
Parks Park Supervisor NEW.1199.001100. 04673 |$58,725.19 3.25%
Parks Shop Foreman & Safety Ofcr.1200.001100.N 16477 |$53,159.94 3.00%
Parks Irrigation Tech NEW.1201.001100. 11827 |$50,912.87 2.50%
Parks Sr Administrative Spec NEW.1202.001100. 16083 |$43,618.76 3.00%
Parks Parks Assistant Director N.1203.001100. 16030 ($106,182.70 3.80%
Parks Expo Maintenance Tech 1IN.1205.001100. 14650 |$42,797.75 3.00%
Parks Parks Operations Director N.1208.001100. 12460 |($88,551.55 3.80%
Parks Senior Office Administrator.1209.001100.N 05563 [$70,121.29 3.25%
Parks Assistant Expo Center GM N.1691.001100. 16292 |($68,157.61 3.00%
Parks Assistant Office Admin NEW.1693.001100. 16365 |$53,159.94 3.00%
Parks Expo Center General Mgr.1726.001100. 14699 |$98,110.40 3.80%
Parks Park Supervisor NEW.1727.001100. 15440 |$58,725.19 3.25%
Parks Trail/Preserve Steward NEW.1728.001100. 17062 |($17,447.50 3.00%
Parks Expo Maintenance Tech I N.1729.001100. 12322 |$37,620.31 3.00%
Parks Assistant Office Admin NEW.1794.001100. 13353 [$53,159.94 3.00%
Parks Administrative Specialist N.1859.001100. 05888 |$39,535.60 3.00%




Parks Maintenance Supervisor.1860.001100. 16956 |$48,172.40 3.00%
Parks Administrative Specialist N.1923.001100. 16240 |($39,535.60 3.00%
Parks Sr Parks Maintenance Tech N.1924.001100. 15181 |$43,618.76 3.00%
Parks Trail/Preserve Steward NEW.1925.001100. 16709 ($21,809.38 3.00%
Parks Expo Maintenance Tech | N.2040.001100. 16682 |$37,620.31 3.00%
Parks PT Administrative Spec NEW.9925.001101. 16559 |($28,657.28 3.00%
Parks PT Administrative Spec NEW.9926.001101. 16542 |$28,657.28 3.00%
Parks PT Parks Maintenance Tech 1.9979.001101.N 16483 |($27,274.89 2.50%
Public Affairs Multi-Media Specialist.1947.001100. 16175 |$69,197.38 3.00%
Purchasing Purchasing Specialist1.1216.001100. 16833 [$52,334.29 3.00%
Purchasing Purchasing Specialist1.1696.001100. 16664 [$53,624.27 3.00%
Purchasing Purchasing Specialist11.1213.001100. 16619 |$56,824.93 3.00%
Purchasing Contracts Specialist.1972.001100. 17082 [$59,703.16 3.00%
Purchasing Sr Purchasing Specialist.1805.001100. 16897 |$61,305.58 3.00%
Purchasing Sr Purchasing Specialist.1217.001100. 16985 |$64,195.41 3.00%
Purchasing Purchasing Manager.1219.001100. 12079 |$85,633.07 3.00%
Purchasing Purchasing Manager.1220.001100. 14461 |$83,365.60 3.00%
Purchasing Deputy Purchasing Agent.1214.001100. 10956 [$113,253.96 3.00%
Sheriff's Office Administrative Specialist.1232.001100. 05248 |$51,343.13 3.00%
Sheriff's Office Administrative Specialist.1231.001100. 16553 |$37,243.76 3.00%
Sheriff's Office Administrative Specialist.1224.001100. 17038 |[$35,811.31 3.00%
Sheriff's Office Administrative Specialist.1230.001100. 16472 |$37,243.76 3.00%
Sheriff's Office Sr Administrative Spec.1229.001100. 04631 |$51,343.13 3.00%
Sheriff's Office Sr Administrative Spec.1391.001100. 15193 |$44,338.21 3.00%
Sheriff's Office Sr Administrative Spec.1390.001100. 12602 |$44,480.29 3.00%
Sheriff's Office Sr Administrative Spec.0068.001100. 16211 [$39,125.13 3.00%
Sheriff's Office Sr Administrative Spec.1989.001100. 14789 [$40,307.31 3.50%
Sheriff's Office Sr Administrative Spec.1227.001100. 16884 |$37,620.31 3.00%
Sheriff's Office Sr Administrative Spec.1395.001100. 14473 |$41,104.86 3.50%
Sheriff's Office Sr Administrative Spec.1225.001100. 16539 [$39,105.93 3.00%
Sheriff's Office Sr Administrative Spec.1226.001100. 14205 |$41,104.86 3.00%
Sheriff's Office Sr Administrative Spec.1234.001100. 13902 |$41,104.86 3.00%
Sheriff's Office Sr Administrative Spec.1393.001100. 12849 |[$54,596.49 3.50%
Sheriff's Office Sr Administrative Spec.2053.001100. 15450 [$39,125.13 3.00%
Sheriff's Office Sr Administrative Spec.2052.001100. 16496 [$39,125.13 3.00%
Sheriff's Office Animal Control Officer.1241.001100. 15851 |$41,117.05 3.00%
Sheriff's Office Animal Control Officer.1238.001100. 15727 |$43,197.58 3.00%
Sheriff's Office Animal Control Officer.1240.001100. 17061 |$39,535.61 3.00%
Sheriff's Office Animal Control Officer.1237.001100. 16019 |$42,362.28 3.00%
Sheriff's Office Sex Offender Registrar.1417.001100. 14180 |$59,303.41 3.00%
Sheriff's Office Coordinator.1394.001100. 12422 |$58,978.02 3.50%
Sheriff's Office Evidence Tech S0.2134.001100. 16959 |$47,108.25 3.00%
Sheriff's Office Evidence Tech SO.1935.001100. 13366 [$50,549.29 3.50%
Sheriff's Office Inventory Coordinator 1.1235.001100. 10846 |$54,106.12 3.50%
Sheriff's Office Impound Officer.1697.001100. 15899 ($49,085.32 3.00%
Sheriff's Office CIT Coordinator.1422.001100. 14435 |$50,099.19 3.00%
Sheriff's Office Financial Specialist.1420.001100. 04309 |$70,776.16 4.00%
Sheriff's Office Senior Coordinator.1419.001100. 14354 |$71,884.48 3.00%
Sheriff's Office SO Supervisor.1388.001100. 10761 |($71,782.25 3.50%
Sheriff's Office SO Supervisor.1387.001100. 12010 |$62,294.35 3.50%
Sheriff's Office Terminal Agency Coordinator.1637.001100. 04978 |$72,258.44 3.50%
Sheriff's Office Victim Assistance Coord.1424.001100. 12057 |$54,790.25 3.00%
Sheriff's Office Crime Scene Specialist.1247.001100. 05401 |$79,739.91 3.00%
Sheriff's Office Crime Scene Specialist.1377.001100. 10979 |[$75,220.16 3.00%
Sheriff's Office Fleet Manager SO.1378.001100. 13593 ($64,425.31 3.00%
Sheriff's Office Office Administrator.1392.001100. 13364 |$61,537.89 3.50%




Sheriff's Office Training Office Admin.1817.001100. 14107 |$64,180.84 3.50%
Sheriff's Office Chief Victim Asst Coord.1425.001100. 16162 |($64,917.13 3.00%
Sheriff's Office Crime Analyst.1228.001100. 13428 |$71,905.03 3.50%
Sheriff's Office Crime Analyst.1249.001100. 16962 |($64,250.88 3.00%
Sheriff's Office Executive Assistant.1389.001100. 12597 |$71,444.22 7.00%
Sheriff's Office Paralegal SO.1398.001100. 04583 |$83,805.55 3.50%
Sheriff's Office Public Information Officer.1987.001100. 16227 |$64,194.07 3.00%
Sheriff's Office Crime Scene Supervisor.1248.001100. 15881 ($72,349.62 3.00%
Sheriff's Office Financial Analyst.1423.001100. 10593 |$70,877.55 2.00%
Sheriff's Office Digital Forensic Analyst.1396.001100. 14420 |$79,266.93 3.50%
Sheriff's Office Financial Manager.1223.001100. 16190 [$100,749.57 4.25%
Sheriff's Office Administrative Svc Director.1421.001100. 14251 ($139,008.34 7.00%
Tax Assessor/Collector Accounting Manager.1426.001100. 03745 |$88,087.72 3.75%
Tax Assessor/Collector Tax Specialist1.1427.001100. 16755 |($37,620.54 3.80%
Tax Assessor/Collector Tax Accounting Specialist.1428.001100. 16464 |$40,524.01 3.80%
Tax Assessor/Collector Tax Specialist1.1429.001100. 17086 |($37,620.54 1.04%
Tax Assessor/Collector Tax Specialist1.1430.001100. 16342 |$41,117.03 3.80%
Tax Assessor/Collector Senior Tax Specialist.1431.001100. 16088 |($43,619.26 2.50%
Tax Assessor/Collector Motor Vehicle Director.1432.001100. 13504 |$78,381.31 3.75%
Tax Assessor/Collector Chief Deputy Tax.1433.001100. 11319 |$97,335.12 3.75%
Tax Assessor/Collector Tax Apps Specialist.1434.001100. 04787 |$74,232.34 3.80%
Tax Assessor/Collector Tax Specialist 11.1435.001100. 17040 |$39,527.28 1.40%
Tax Assessor/Collector Tax Accounting Specialist.1436.001100. 10410 |$57,923.81 3.80%
Tax Assessor/Collector Tax Specialist 11.1437.001100. 15936 [$42,982.24 3.80%
Tax Assessor/Collector Tax Specialist 11.1438.001100. 12856 [$50,360.52 3.80%
Tax Assessor/Collector Senior Tax Specialist.1439.001100. 14502 |$44,921.41 3.80%
Tax Assessor/Collector Tax Specialist 11.1441.001100. 17100 [$39,535.61 0.96%
Tax Assessor/Collector Tax Specialist 11.1442.001100. 16984 |$39,527.28 1.91%
Tax Assessor/Collector Assistant Tax Manager.1443.001100. 13338 [$51,427.09 4.00%
Tax Assessor/Collector Tax Specialist 11.1445.001100. 14923 |$44,588.23 4.00%
Tax Assessor/Collector Senior Tax Specialist.1446.001100. 15421 |$46,597.20 3.80%
Tax Assessor/Collector Sr Accounting Specialist.1447.001100. 12396 |$60,534.95 3.80%
Tax Assessor/Collector Tax Specialist 11.1448.001100. 17023 [$39,535.61 1.55%
Tax Assessor/Collector Tax Specialist 11.1449.001100. 16004 |$42,498.40 3.80%
Tax Assessor/Collector Tax Specialist 11.1450.001100. 16785 [$39,527.28 3.80%
Tax Assessor/Collector Tax Specialist 11.1451.001100. 04284 [$42,531.01 1.50%
Tax Assessor/Collector Tax Specialist 11.1452.001100. 16141 |$42,430.87 3.80%
Tax Assessor/Collector Assistant Tax Manager.1454.001100. 15383 |$50,003.62 3.80%
Tax Assessor/Collector Motor Vehicle Manager.1455.001100. 05124 |$68,322.74 3.80%
Tax Assessor/Collector Assistant Tax Manager.1456.001100. 03491 [$64,252.78 3.80%
Tax Assessor/Collector Office Administrator.1457.001100. 13930 |$57,766.30 3.80%
Tax Assessor/Collector Motor Vehicle Manager.1458.001100. 11208 |$64,194.87 3.75%
Tax Assessor/Collector Motor Vehicle Manager.1459.001100. 04161 |$68,314.17 3.75%
Tax Assessor/Collector Motor Vehicle Manager.1460.001100. 03374 [$72,599.24 3.75%
Tax Assessor/Collector Quality Control Specialist.1461.001100. 11627 |($56,778.93 3.80%
Tax Assessor/Collector Senior Tax Specialist.1462.001100. 12052 |$58,942.18 3.80%
Tax Assessor/Collector Tax Accounting Specialist.1464.001100. 14385 |$45,443.41 4.00%
Tax Assessor/Collector Property Tax Manager.1465.001100. 04548 |$80,014.89 3.00%
Tax Assessor/Collector Senior Tax Specialist.1466.001100. 10785 |($56,908.89 3.80%
Tax Assessor/Collector Assistant Tax Manager.1467.001100. 11521 |$64,517.15 3.80%
Tax Assessor/Collector Tax Accounting Specialist.1468.001100. 10784 |$57,925.23 3.80%
Tax Assessor/Collector Tax Specialist 11.1469.001100. 10122 |$53,759.54 3.80%
Tax Assessor/Collector Info Services Manager.1471.001100. 13870 |($57,319.38 3.75%
Tax Assessor/Collector Tax Specialist 11.1486.001100. 16786 |$39,527.28 4.00%
Tax Assessor/Collector Tax Specialist 11.1698.001100. 16089 |($42,568.57 2.00%
Tax Assessor/Collector Tax Specialist 11.1704.001100. 15673 |$43,517.37 4.00%




Tax Assessor/Collector Tax Specialist11.1719.001100. 16455 |$40,524.01 2.50%
Tax Assessor/Collector Tax Specialist 11.1806.001100. 17013 |[$39,527.28 1.62%
Tax Assessor/Collector Tax Specialist1.1807.001100. 16611 |$38,561.06 3.80%
Tax Assessor/Collector Tax Clerk.1853.001100. 14819 ($37,124.51 4.00%
Tax Assessor/Collector Tax Specialist 11.1909.001100. 16793 |$39,527.28 3.80%
Tax Assessor/Collector Tax Specialist 11.1910.001100. 16958 |($39,527.28 2.08%
Tax Assessor/Collector Tax Specialist1.1973.001100. 16801 [$37,620.54 4.00%
Tax Assessor/Collector Tax Specialist1.1974.001100. 15878 |($40,518.05 4.00%
Tax Assessor/Collector Tax Accounting Specialist.2033.001100. 14621 [$47,967.37 3.80%
Unified Road Systems Dir of Field Operations.1495.001100. 14653 [$102,506.61 3.00%
Unified Road Systems Foreman.1496.001100. 11669 |$76,652.66 3.00%
Unified Road Systems Foreman.1499.001100. 13461 |($70,717.41 3.00%
Unified Road Systems Senior Foreman.1503.001100. 11120 |$81,354.96 3.00%
Unified Road Systems Foreman.1504.001100. 04966 |$70,142.98 3.00%
Unified Road Systems Foreman.1506.001100. 04802 |$80,265.55 3.00%
Unified Road Systems Foreman.1507.001100. 03966 |$74,071.87 3.00%
Unified Road Systems Foreman.1509.001100. 05839 [$80,471.49 3.00%
Unified Road Systems Operator 1.1510.001100. 16592 |$45,320.01 5.00%
Unified Road Systems Sr Office Administrator.1512.001100. 13247 |$80,493.45 5.97%
Unified Road Systems Inspector11.1513.001100. 14316 |$75,462.53 3.98%
Unified Road Systems Operator1.1514.001100. 16225 |$45,836.73 5.00%
Unified Road Systems Operator 1.1517.001100. 17080 |$44,290.01 4.00%
Unified Road Systems Operator1.1519.001100. 05302 |$45,320.01 4.00%
Unified Road Systems Operator 1V.1520.001100. 10123 |$56,523.95 4.42%
Unified Road Systems Operator1.1521.001100. 17004 |$44,290.01 4.00%
Unified Road Systems Operator 11.1522.001100. 14223 |$51,159.14 4.00%
Unified Road Systems Operator 11.1523.001100. 14511 [$51,911.98 5.00%
Unified Road Systems Planner 11.1524.001100. 11546 |$87,088.83 3.00%
Unified Road Systems Operator1.1525.001100. 16289 |$45,319.17 4.00%
Unified Road Systems Operator [l NEW.1526.001100. 15532 |$46,823.97 5.00%
Unified Road Systems Foreman.1527.001100. 11542 |$68,950.73 5.00%
Unified Road Systems Operator 11.1528.001100. 14913 |$48,076.44 5.00%
Unified Road Systems Operator1.1529.001100. 03968 |$45,321.49 4.00%
Unified Road Systems Operator 1.1530.001100. 16379 |$45,320.01 4.00%
Unified Road Systems Operator [11.1531.001100. 12754 |[$53,112.71 3.58%
Unified Road Systems Operator 11.1533.001100. 14346 |$52,023.47 5.00%
Unified Road Systems Operator IV.1534.001100. 14999 |[$56,814.82 4.00%
Unified Road Systems Operator 1.1535.001100. 16823 |$44,290.01 4.00%
Unified Road Systems Operator I11.1536.001100. 12809 |[$57,850.37 3.00%
Unified Road Systems Operator 11.1537.001100. 12724 1$52,004.64 4.00%
Unified Road Systems Operator 11.1538.001100. 12009 [$52,361.91 4.00%
Unified Road Systems Operator 1.1540.001100. 16349 |$45,732.03 4.00%
Unified Road Systems Operator 1.1541.001100. 16620 |$45,320.01 4.00%
Unified Road Systems Operator 11.1542.001100. 10500 |$53,951.80 5.00%
Unified Road Systems Operator 1.1543.001100. 17070 |$44,290.01 4.00%
Unified Road Systems Operator 11.1544.001100. 12341 |$53,634.66 4.00%
Unified Road Systems Operator 111.1545.001100. 15776 |$55,141.05 4.00%
Unified Road Systems Operator 111.1546.001100. 05304 [$59,175.57 3.00%
Unified Road Systems Operator 11.1548.001100. 16537 |$50,161.58 4.00%
Unified Road Systems Operator 111.1549.001100. 04031 [$59,312.30 3.00%
Unified Road Systems Operator 11.1550.001100. 14601 |[$52,828.69 2.00%
Unified Road Systems Operator 1V.1551.001100. 14842 1$60,817.25 3.00%
Unified Road Systems Operator 111.1552.001100. 13329 |[$53,973.44 3.00%
Unified Road Systems Operator IV.1553.001100. 11475 |$58,914.71 3.00%
Unified Road Systems Operator I NEW.1554.001100. 11187 |$52,588.23 4.00%
Unified Road Systems Operator 1.1555.001100. 15173 |$43,966.65 5.00%




Unified Road Systems Operator 111.1556.001100. 10726 |$59,320.81 3.00%
Unified Road Systems Operator 1.1557.001100. 16303 |$44,557.81 4.00%
Unified Road Systems Operator 111.1558.001100. 15246 |$54,734.21 3.00%
Unified Road Systems Operator 1.1561.001100. 13290 |$45,320.01 4.00%
Unified Road Systems Operator 111.1562.001100. 12529 |$56,831.81 4.00%
Unified Road Systems Operator 1.1563.001100. 16574 |$45,320.01 4.00%
Unified Road Systems Operator 1.1564.001100. 16752 |$45,320.01 5.00%
Unified Road Systems Operator 111.1565.001100. 14938 [$52,571.99 4.76%
Unified Road Systems Operator 11.1566.001100. 05065 |$57,649.16 5.00%
Unified Road Systems Operator IV.1567.001100. 12231 |$67,095.94 3.00%
Unified Road Systems Operator 11.1568.001100. 01291 [$52,416.39 4.00%
Unified Road Systems Operator IV.1569.001100. 11380 [$62,059.39 3.00%
Unified Road Systems Operator1.1570.001100. 04361 |$46,226.24 4.00%
Unified Road Systems Operator 111.1571.001100. 13568 [$56,921.17 3.00%
Unified Road Systems Operator 11.1575.001100. 14324 |$51,500.00 4.00%
Unified Road Systems Operator 111.1576.001100. 11458 [$59,037.17 3.00%
Unified Road Systems Operator 11.1577.001100. 10998 |[$55,821.73 4.00%
Unified Road Systems Operator 11.1578.001100. 16324 |$47,586.00 4.00%
Unified Road Systems Operator 11.1579.001100. 15483 [$51,500.00 4.00%
Unified Road Systems Operator 11.1580.001100. 13495 |$51,962.48 4.00%
Unified Road Systems Operator 111.1581.001100. 13802 |$58,857.98 3.00%
Unified Road Systems Operator 111.1582.001100. 16035 |$55,398.14 4.00%
Unified Road Systems Operator IV.1583.001100. 13554 [$62,712.03 3.00%
Unified Road Systems Operator 1V.1584.001100. 04024 |$68,232.44 4.00%
Unified Road Systems Operator 111.1585.001100. 15533 |$58,400.99 7.00%
Unified Road Systems Operator 1V.1587.001100. 03328 [$67,739.37 3.00%
Unified Road Systems Operator 111.1589.001100. 03227 |$63,483.98 3.00%
Unified Road Systems Operator 1.1591.001100. 16802 |$44,290.01 5.00%
Unified Road Systems Operator IV.1593.001100. 13337 |$57,856.67 3.00%
Unified Road Systems Operator 111.1594.001100. 04253 [$65,634.76 3.00%
Unified Road Systems Operator IV.1595.001100. 11668 |[$58,995.91 3.00%
Unified Road Systems Operator IV.1597.001100. 10491 |$61,133.92 4.00%
Unified Road Systems Planner111.1599.001100. 15233 |$80,866.76 6.18%
Unified Road Systems Foreman.1600.001100. 02725 |$78,683.92 3.00%
Unified Road Systems Operator IV.1601.001100. 12798 [$59,199.25 3.00%
Unified Road Systems Safety Training Coord 11.1603.001100. 02877 |$92,587.03 3.00%
Unified Road Systems Supervising Engineer NEW.1604.001100. 12382 |$157,245.47 3.18%
Unified Road Systems Inspector 111.1605.001100. 13389 |$88,098.32 5.68%
Unified Road Systems Supervising Engineer NEW.1606.001100. 12593 [$138,654.95 1.00%
Unified Road Systems Senior Foreman.1607.001100. 12709 |$82,306.46 3.00%
Unified Road Systems Senior Engineer NEW.1609.001100. 14617 [$135,647.61 0.74%
Unified Road Systems Supervising Inspector.1611.001100. 13399 |$124,569.85 3.61%
Unified Road Systems Operator 111.1621.001100. 14426 |$53,602.51 4.00%
Unified Road Systems Inspector 11.1622.001100. 16891 |$64,250.92 3.89%
Unified Road Systems Operator 1.1655.001100. 16300 |$45,320.01 5.00%
Unified Road Systems Operator 111.1656.001100. 16478 |$54,094.79 4.48%
Unified Road Systems Senior Engineer NEW.1658.001100. 13001 |$142,886.56 3.50%
Unified Road Systems Operator 11.1671.001100. 15904 |$51,500.00 4.00%
Unified Road Systems Operator 1.1673.001100. 16938 |$44,290.01 4.00%
Unified Road Systems Planner 111.1751.001100. 13134 |$81,089.30 4.50%
Unified Road Systems Planner 111.1879.001100. 15236 |[$83,259.82 4.80%
Unified Road Systems Operator 1.1882.001100. 16929 |$44,290.01 4.00%
Unified Road Systems Operator 1.1883.001100. 16080 |$45,836.73 2.00%
Unified Road Systems Planner 111.1898.001100. 14376 |$84,149.72 3.00%
Unified Road Systems County Engineer NEW.1943.001100. 13767 |$187,982.21 4.26%
Unified Road Systems Senior Planner.1944.001100. 14841 |$83,267.59 4.80%




Unified Road Systems Administrative Spec 1V.1994.001100. 13496 [$61,053.67 5.00%
Unified Road Systems Operator 1.1995.001100. 16892 |$44,290.01 4.00%
Unified Road Systems Operator 11.1997.001100. 15716 |$49,353.48 4.00%
Unified Road Systems Operator 1V.1998.001100. 14912 |$57,347.31 3.00%
Unified Road Systems Operator 111.2059.001100. 15528 [$53,228.34 4.60%
Unified Road Systems Operator 111.2060.001100. 11130 |$54,739.35 4.40%
Unified Road Systems Operator 111.2061.001100. 13911 |$54,739.35 3.00%
Unified Road Systems Operator 111.2062.001100. 14925 |$54,744.60 3.00%
Unified Road Systems Foreman.2063.001100. 03033 [$70,040.14 3.00%
Unified Road Systems Operator IV.2066.001100. 10651 |$60,701.97 3.00%
Unified Road Systems Operator1.2129.001100. 15096 [$44,290.01 4.00%
Unified Road Systems Operator 1.2130.001100. 16830 |$44,290.01 4.00%
Unified Road Systems Operator 11.2131.001100. 15306 |$49,240.17 4.00%
Unified Road Systems Operator 11.2132.001100. 16327 |$47,586.00 4.00%
Unified Road Systems Operator 1.2140.001100. 16831 [$44,290.01 4.00%
Veteran Services Asst Veterans Officer.1709.1100. 16121 |($53,870.37 2.00%
Veteran Services Asst Veterans Officer.1613.001100. 16622 [$53,870.37 2.00%
Veteran Services Asst Veterans Officer.1612.001100. 14710 |($53,870.37 4.00%
Wilco Pretrial Services Court Services Specialist.0181.001100. 16737 |$45,363.52 3.50%
Wilco Pretrial Services Pretrial Officer.0182.001100. 16738 |$50,593.93 3.75%
Wilco Pretrial Services Pretrial Officer.0183.001100. 16110 |$50,593.91 3.00%
Wilco Pretrial Services Pretrial Specialist.0189.001100. 12757 |$49,576.98 3.75%
Wilco Pretrial Services Court Services Specialist.1211.001100. 15666 |$44,423.03 2.50%
Wilco Pretrial Services Pretrial Court Svc Director.1942.001100. 16955 |$110,664.60 4.00%
Wilco Pretrial Services Pretrial Officer.1952.001100. 10094 [$59,611.96 3.75%
Wilco Pretrial Services Pretrial Officer.1954.001100. 13006 |$50,593.93 3.00%
Wilco Pretrial Services Pretrial Officer.1955.001100. 16636 [$50,778.99 3.75%
Wilco Pretrial Services Pretrial Officer.1960.001100. 16766 |$52,111.76 3.00%
Wilco Pretrial Services Pretrial Manager.1962.001100. 14478 |$78,381.31 3.00%
Wilco Pretrial Services Court Services Specialist.2056.001100. 16660 |$44,927.33 3.00%
Wilco Pretrial Services PT Court Services Spec.9920.001101. 15931 |[$31,623.61 3.75%
County Judge PT Information Aide.9998.001101. 15687 |$27,014.26 3.00%
County Judge PT Information Aide.9999.001101. 16453 |$26,459.75 3.00%
County Judge Office Administrator.0718.001100. 14307 |$77,651.29 3.00%
County Judge Chief of Staff.0714.001100. 11355 [$91,635.27 3.00%
Commissioners Court General Counsel.0047.001100. 10733 |$189,140.98 7.00%
Public Affairs Dir Comm & Media Relations.0720.001100. 10138 [$118,612.37 3.00%
Budget Office Budget Officer.0222.001100. 04765 [$178,825.59 5.00%
Elections Elections Administrator.0770.001100. 16835 [$134,386.59 7.00%
Information Systems Chief Information Officer.0959.001100. 10605 |$209,316.76 3.00%
Facilities Management Sr Director of Facilities.0245.001100. 12279 |$165,820.96 4.00%
Parks Sr Dir Parks and Venues.1210.001100. 15094 |$154,428.74 4.00%
County Court at Law 1 Assistant Court Admin.0699.001100. 12871 |($61,441.09 5.00%
County Court at Law 1 Senior Court Administrator.0697.001100. 13657 |$78,611.62 5.00%
County Court at Law 1 County Court Reporter.0698.001100. 15374 [$135,814.81 5.00%
County Court at Law 2 Assistant Court Admin.0703.001100. 10387 |$63,892.80 3.00%
County Court at Law 2 Senior Court Administrator.0701.001100. 13860 |($85,338.22 5.00%
County Court at Law 2 County Court Reporter.0702.001100. 17081 [$129,779.99 2.00%
County Court at Law 3 Assistant Court Admin.0707.001100. 13219 ($61,882.15 1.40%
County Court at Law 3 Senior Court Administrator.0705.001100. 13204 |$82,554.17 6.25%
County Court at Law 3 County Court Reporter.0706.001100. 16571 [$133,900.00 3.85%
County Court at Law 4 Probate Auditor.0711.001100. 04267 [$92,587.03 7.00%
County Court at Law 4 Senior Court Administrator.0709.001100. 10608 ($101,682.32 6.00%
County CourtatLaw 5 Assistant Court Admin.2021.001100. 12351 [$60,174.66 4.00%
County Court at Law 5 Court Administrator.2023.001100. 13524 |($74,061.16 4.00%
County CourtatLaw 5 County Court Reporter.2022.001100. 16255 [$128,078.80 4.00%




District Attorney Victim Assistance Coord.0073.001100. 13054 |$58,543.67 3.00%
District Attorney Chief Office Administrator.0053.001100. 01221 |$97,244.34 3.00%
County Treasurer Treasurer Specialist.0721.001100. 16437 |$50,119.31 3.00%
County Treasurer Financial Specialist.0723.001100. 13102 |$58,766.07 4.00%
County Treasurer First Assistant Treasurer.0725.001100. 14591 |$86,245.26 4.00%
District Clerk Court Specialist.2027.001100. 17095 |($45,465.95 3.00%
District Clerk Assistant Chief Deputy.0734.001100. 10751 |$74,785.29 3.00%
District Clerk Court Specialist.1799.001100. 14375 |$45,465.95 3.00%
District Clerk Deputy District Clerk.0746.001100. 17103 |$43,263.35 3.00%
District Clerk Deputy District Clerk.0754.001100. 16704 |$44,993.87 2.00%
District Clerk Chief Deputy District Clerk.0736.001100. 03493 |$102,612.39 3.00%
District Clerk Court Specialist.0738.001100. 16597 |($49,493.27 3.00%
District Clerk Deputy District Clerk.1852.001100. 16758 |$44,993.87 3.00%
District Clerk Deputy District Clerk.0747.001100. 14560 |$46,998.81 3.00%
District Clerk Court Specialist.0742.001100. 13851 |$51,291.07 3.00%
District Clerk Deputy District Clerk.0750.001100. 15645 |$44,993.89 3.00%
District Clerk Financial Specialist.0745.001100. 15923 |$53,646.42 2.00%
District Clerk Deputy District Clerk.1800.001100. 16967 |$44,561.26 3.00%
District Clerk Court Specialist Lead.0752.001100. 13274 |$53,263.21 3.00%
District Clerk Deputy District Clerk.0756.001100. 16966 |$44,561.26 3.00%
District Clerk Court Specialist Lead.0741.001100. 11460 [$53,099.98 3.00%
District Clerk Deputy District Clerk.0751.001100. 14462 $46,343.69 3.00%
District Clerk Deputy District Clerk.0758.001100. 16773 |$44,993.87 3.00%
District Clerk Court Specialist Lead.0753.001100. 14493 1$50,730.62 3.00%
District Clerk Deputy District Clerk.1798.001100. 11476 |$50,294.66 2.00%
District Clerk Deputy District Clerk.1192.001100. 00807 |$44,993.87 3.00%
District Clerk Court Specialist Lead.0743.001100. 11474 |$61,330.57 3.00%
District Clerk Assistant Chief Deputy.0735.001100. 12100 |$71,586.15 3.00%
District Clerk Deputy District Clerk.0739.001100. 15642 |$45,893.76 3.00%
District Clerk Court Specialist.0737.001100. 14723 |$45,465.95 3.00%
District Clerk Deputy District Clerk.1851.001100. 16751 |$44,993.87 1.00%
District Clerk Court Specialist.2028.001100. 10442 |$45,465.95 3.00%
District Clerk Deputy District Clerk.0749.001100. 14895 |$46,347.48 2.00%
District Clerk Deputy District Clerk.0755.001100. 17041 |$43,263.35 3.00%




Pay Effective

Annual Merit Final Proposed Lump-sum Proposal Date of
Amount Salary Merit Reason  Change

$3,644.97 $94,769.28 11-Oct-24
$4,023.65 $104,614.96 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$3,678.93 $95,652.16 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$3,160.11 $82,162.99 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$3,644.98 $94,769.56 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$3,244.50 $84,357.11 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$1,327.73 $60,337.73 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$1,327.73 $60,337.73 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$2,885.73 $75,028.90 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$2,127.32 $73,038.00 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$1,770.30 $60,780.31 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$1,327.73 $60,337.73 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$1,548.07 $53,150.23 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$2,742.29 $94,151.80 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$1,464.65 $66,560.36 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$2,127.32 $73,038.00 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$2,162.88 $74,258.84 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$2,164.30 $74,307.47 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$885.15 $59,895.16 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$1,943.30 $66,719.92 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$1,858.81 $63,819.29 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$1,858.82 $63,819.32 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$1,952.87 $67,048.60 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$2,082.29 $71,491.80 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$1,770.30 $60,780.31 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$1,952.87 $67,048.58 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$1,858.81 $63,819.29 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$1,952.87 $67,048.60 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$1,951.58 $67,004.16 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$1,770.30 $60,780.31 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$2,456.70 $84,346.64 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$1,858.81 $63,819.29 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$1,761.76 $60,486.95 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$2,349.88 $80,679.15 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$885.03 $59,886.72 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$2,513.86 $86,309.29 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$1,457.47 $66,234.09 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$885.15 $59,895.16 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$2,801.27 $72,832.89 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$1,858.82 $63,819.32 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$2,106.04 $72,307.30 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$4,515.12 $117,393.09 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$1,952.87 $67,048.58 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$1,952.87 $67,048.60 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$1,770.30 $60,780.31 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$1,327.73 $60,337.73 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$1,858.82 $63,819.32 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$2,912.63 $100,000.14 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$1,858.82 $63,819.32 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$1,984.98 $68,151.08 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$1,914.58 $65,733.91 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$885.03 $59,886.72 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$2,702.36 $92,781.18 MERIT  |11-Oct-24




$3,221.73 $83,765.07 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$1,461.06 $66,397.23 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$1,946.07 $66,815.04 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$1,952.87 $67,048.58 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$2,863.36 $60,130.51 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$3,402.59 $71,454.32 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$6,668.89 $140,046.68 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$1,128.61 $38,748.92 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$1,128.61 $38,748.92 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$1,128.61 $38,748.92 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$752.41 $38,372.71 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$1,128.61 $38,748.92 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$1,128.61 $38,748.92 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$1,220.29 $41,896.60 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$1,196.19 $41,069.14 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$1,128.61 $38,748.92 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$1,128.61 $38,748.92 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$1,128.61 $38,748.92 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$752.41 $38,372.71 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$1,186.07 $40,721.67 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$1,209.43 $41,523.81 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$1,197.23 $41,104.85 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$1,186.07 $40,721.67 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$830.46 $42,353.26 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$1,245.68 $42,768.49 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$1,245.68 $42,768.49 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$1,245.68 $42,768.49 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$872.38 $44,491.13 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$1,308.56 $44,927.32 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$1,308.56 $44,927.32 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$1,340.60 $46,027.29 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$1,778.92 $46,251.93 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$1,445.17 $49,617.45 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$1,517.82 $52,111.74 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$2,023.76 $52,617.68 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$1,032.45 $52,654.92 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$1,545.00 $53,045.08 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$2,311.96 $79,377.30 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$2,594.46 $67,455.88 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$5,141.56 $133,680.51 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$1,128.61 $38,748.92 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$1,660.91 $43,183.71 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$1,041.68 $53,125.84 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$296.84 $7,717.80 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$1,834.26 $62,976.34 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$1,575.90 $54,105.90 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$2,311.53 $79,362.68 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$3,477.13 $119,381.51 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$3,348.37 $87,057.56 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$4,500.51 $117,013.20 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$4,422.03 $67,593.91 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$830.46 $42,353.26 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$1,545.00 $53,045.08 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$1,653.16 $56,758.36 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$633.24 $42,849.49 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$378.28 $25,596.65 MERIT  |11-Oct-24




$4,271.71 $111,064.46 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$3,145.32 $66,051.81 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$1,731.65 $88,314.07 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$3,469.35 $119,114.22 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$5,002.64 $171,757.42 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$1,268.46 $64,691.54 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$2,472.00 $84,871.92 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$2,489.57 $64,728.73 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$3,655.69 $92,587.09 $2,460.98 | MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$5,369.24 $107,385.53 |$5,368.57 | MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$2,326.70 $60,494.12 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$3,945.89 $73,293.78 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$2,274.95 $58,585.60 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$2,065.99 $53,204.28 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$2,065.99 $53,204.28 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$1,927.73 $50,120.86 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$2,347.62 $59,303.41 $1,734.61 | MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$1,799.62 $46,790.02 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$2,158.03 $56,108.69 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$2,307.52 $59,303.41 $692.00 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$2,307.52 $59,303.41 $692.00 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$2,533.10 $56,775.05 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$3,914.03 $59,303.41 $3,914.02 | MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$1,117.31 $38,361.07 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$1,173.85 $40,302.13 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$1,173.85 $40,302.13 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$2,006.79 $52,176.44 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$1,074.34 $36,885.65 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$1,117.31 $38,361.07 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$1,074.34 $36,885.65 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$1,173.85 $40,302.13 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$1,173.85 $40,302.13 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$1,117.31 $38,361.07 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$1,117.31 $38,361.07 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$1,117.31 $38,361.07 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$1,074.34 $36,885.65 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$1,371.86 $47,100.66 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$2,556.01 $53,676.13 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$2,780.62 $49,124.33 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$2,066.99 $53,741.74 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$1,295.51 $44,479.25 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$1,295.51 $44,479.23 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$1,462.09 $50,198.52 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$2,006.97 $68,735.22 $170.59 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$1,799.42 $61,780.06 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$1,799.42 $61,780.06 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$1,799.42 $61,780.06 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$1,987.09 $68,223.57 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$1,799.42 $61,780.06 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$1,987.09 $68,223.57 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$1,909.56 $65,561.50 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$1,987.09 $68,223.57 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$1,799.42 $61,780.06 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$2,769.91 $58,168.04 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$1,671.91 $57,402.25 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$5,017.55 $76,696.76 MERIT  |11-Oct-24




$3,372.08 $70,813.76 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$1,418.12 $48,688.72 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$1,489.30 $51,132.69 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$1,363.98 $46,829.93 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$1,363.98 $46,829.93 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$1,363.98 $46,829.93 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$1,489.84 $51,151.14 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$1,625.04 $55,793.01 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$1,619.31 $55,596.28 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$1,565.22 $53,739.37 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$1,943.27 $65,428.14 $1,290.70 | MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$1,504.85 $51,666.42 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$1,559.93 $53,557.58 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$1,780.27 $61,122.61 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$1,953.64 $67,074.86 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$1,812.88 $62,242.27 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$1,780.27 $61,122.76 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$1,591.35 $54,636.36 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$1,591.35 $54,636.36 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$1,834.02 $62,967.94 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$1,795.46 $61,644.21 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$2,778.53 $95,396.36 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$2,305.12 $79,142.57 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$2,510.27 $86,185.99 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$2,569.23 $88,210.33 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$2,421.98 $83,154.57 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$2,726.70 $93,616.68 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$2,673.68 $91,796.18 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$2,726.70 $93,616.68 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$2,865.08 $98,367.65 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$3,192.74 $109,617.26 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$4,337.83 $148,932.15 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$3,288.32 $112,898.86 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$3,386.97 $116,286.10 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$3,277.31 $112,520.96 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$5,970.48 $125,380.09 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$3,664.66 $125,820.02 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$3,347.93 $114,945.54 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$3,806.59 $130,692.91 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$4,065.34 $139,576.69 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$3,611.92 $124,009.17 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$9,628.75 $147,182.35 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$4,410.54 $151,428.45 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$5,281.32 $181,325.27 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$1,617.83 $55,545.60 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$1,300.63 $53,325.79 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$1,503.41 $51,617.06 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$1,445.48 $49,628.05 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$2,044.24 $53,150.25 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$1,565.22 $53,739.37 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$1,565.78 $53,758.28 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$1,978.03 $67,912.25 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$1,945.35 $66,790.49 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$2,205.91 $75,736.29 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$1,117.41 $56,987.99 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$1,871.34 $64,249.19 MERIT  |11-Oct-24




$1,900.35 $65,245.50 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$2,382.62 $81,803.41 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$1,470.61 $75,000.99 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$2,642.21 $90,715.73 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$2,300.61 $78,987.55 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$2,278.80 $78,238.93 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$2,663.50 $91,446.97 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$2,469.87 $84,798.82 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$3,183.53 $109,301.15 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$3,128.70 $107,418.59 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$3,574.81 $122,735.10 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$3,859.06 $132,494.38 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$1,391.52 $47,775.35 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$1,321.50 $45,371.38 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$458.24 $46,281.88 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$1,399.84 $48,061.01 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$1,390.28 $47,732.83 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$1,493.48 $51,276.08 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$1,272.14 $43,676.70 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$1,267.65 $43,522.79 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$1,917.09 $65,819.99 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$1,742.52 $59,826.36 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$1,403.45 $48,185.29 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$1,405.47 $48,254.62 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$1,267.65 $43,522.79 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$437.32 $44,169.75 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$1,340.10 $46,010.02 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$1,960.34 $67,304.93 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$454.52 $45,907.00 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$2,117.42 $72,698.26 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$1,336.84 $45,898.09 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$1,349.82 $46,343.69 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$867.67 $87,634.87 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$1,387.73 $47,645.45 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$1,336.84 $45,898.09 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$1,470.72 $50,494.70 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$1,390.20 $47,730.36 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$2,086.80 $71,646.78 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$1,661.80 $57,055.27 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$1,639.86 $56,301.76 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$1,482.37 $50,894.68 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$1,457.31 $50,034.41 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$1,417.81 $48,678.01 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$1,336.84 $45,898.09 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$1,742.52 $59,826.41 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$1,362.80 $46,789.32 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$1,390.31 $47,734.02 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$1,360.31 $46,704.12 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$2,106.73 $72,330.96 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$1,664.17 $56,430.46 $705.89 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$925.49 $47,200.05 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$824.82 $47,957.62 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$934.48 $47,658.29 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$4,072.81 $62,255.84 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$3,093.47 $47,285.94 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$963.04 $47,940.65 MERIT  |11-Oct-24




$1,191.37 $35,230.56 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$2,469.01 $84,769.30 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$2,351.43 $80,732.47 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$2,351.43 $80,732.47 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$9,965.28 $152,326.42 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$1,186.07 $40,721.67 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$1,186.07 $40,721.67 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$1,186.07 $40,721.67 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$1,186.07 $40,721.67 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$988.39 $40,523.99 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$1,186.07 $40,721.67 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$1,091.18 $40,626.79 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$1,186.07 $40,721.67 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$948.72 $32,572.69 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$654.28 $44,273.04 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$1,429.10 $49,065.79 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$1,962.84 $67,390.99 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$2,276.73 $52,870.65 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$505.94 $51,099.86 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$3,035.64 $53,629.55 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$1,900.38 $65,246.22 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$1,538.38 $57,479.64 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$2,276.73 $52,870.65 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$1,270.28 $64,784.06 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$2,276.73 $52,870.65 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$1,708.10 $58,644.65 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$3,035.64 $53,629.55 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$1,807.42 $62,054.64 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$3,035.64 $53,629.55 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$2,276.73 $52,870.65 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$3,035.64 $53,629.55 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$3,035.64 $53,629.55 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$1,517.82 $52,111.74 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$1,757.83 $60,352.21 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$2,276.73 $52,870.65 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$1,317.85 $54,031.97 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$3,035.64 $53,629.55 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$2,276.73 $52,870.65 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$2,276.73 $52,870.65 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$1,594.33 $54,738.62 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$1,591.14 $54,629.12 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$1,722.86 $59,151.45 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$2,782.67 $53,376.58 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$2,276.73 $52,870.65 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$2,276.73 $52,870.65 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$1,728.54 $64,584.59 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$2,276.73 $52,870.65 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$2,276.73 $52,870.65 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$3,035.64 $53,629.55 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$2,276.73 $52,870.65 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$2,276.73 $52,870.65 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$2,276.73 $52,870.65 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$3,035.64 $53,629.55 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$2,089.53 $52,683.45 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$1,739.50 $59,722.92 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$3,035.64 $53,629.55 MERIT  |11-Oct-24




$505.94 $51,099.86 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$2,557.20 $66,487.14 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$1,809.63 $62,130.46 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$3,035.64 $53,629.55 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$505.94 $51,099.86 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$1,902.94 $65,334.33 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$1,594.80 $54,754.74 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$1,594.80 $54,754.74 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$1,594.80 $54,754.74 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$1,594.80 $54,754.74 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$1,594.80 $54,754.74 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$1,594.80 $54,754.74 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$1,461.90 $54,621.84 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$1,594.80 $54,754.74 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$1,517.82 $52,111.74 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$1,594.80 $54,754.74 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$1,761.76 $60,486.95 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$1,761.76 $60,486.95 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$2,232.29 $76,641.93 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$1,761.76 $60,486.95 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$1,761.76 $60,486.95 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$2,349.01 $61,074.20 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$1,855.75 $63,714.01 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$1,949.78 $66,942.37 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$2,156.14 $74,027.38 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$1,761.76 $60,486.95 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$1,761.76 $60,486.95 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$2,150.68 $73,840.10 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$1,761.76 $60,486.95 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$2,109.44 $72,424.08 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$1,826.15 $62,697.73 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$1,626.96 $60,788.99 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$1,761.76 $60,486.95 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$1,847.21 $63,420.72 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$1,841.25 $63,216.36 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$1,901.69 $65,291.39 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$1,930.65 $66,285.65 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$1,820.60 $62,507.34 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$1,761.76 $60,486.95 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$2,183.20 $74,956.65 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$2,071.58 $71,124.15 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$2,773.47 $92,587.09 $2,635.49 | MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$4,210.72 $74,389.47 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$3,004.72 $75,846.32 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$2,250.79 $77,277.06 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$208.66 $83,672.54 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$3,067.09 $71,224.71 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$2,368.27 $81,310.46 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$3,068.67 $71,261.26 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$2,045.40 $70,225.28 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$3,067.09 $71,224.71 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$2,328.68 $79,951.35 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$2,532.91 $86,963.40 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$2,770.23 $95,111.38 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$2,437.93 $83,702.38 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$2,412.69 $82,835.80 MERIT  |11-Oct-24




$2,596.10 $89,132.69 MERIT  [11-Oct-24
$2,573.54 $88,358.37 MERIT  [11-Oct-24
$2,062.81 $70,823.09 MERIT  [11-Oct-24
$2,322.15 $79,727.17 MERIT  [11-Oct-24
$2,770.23 $95,111.38 MERIT  [11-Oct-24
$3,556.56 $118,551.98 [$3,556.42 | MERIT  [11-Oct-24
$3,355.92 $115,220.00 MERIT  [11-Oct-24
$2,954.66 $101,443.47 MERIT  [11-Oct-24
$3,010.85 $103,372.65 MERIT  [11-Oct-24
$3,385.82 $116,246.65 MERIT  [11-Oct-24
$3,340.44 $114,688.47 MERIT  [11-Oct-24
$3,441.40 $118,154.60 MERIT  [11-Oct-24
$3,393.22 $116,500.42 MERIT  [11-Oct-24
$3,785.53 $129,969.95 MERIT  [11-Oct-24
$4,332.29 $148,742.11 MERIT  [11-Oct-24
$6,695.85 $174,092.00 MERIT  [11-Oct-24
$3,888.66 $101,105.11 MERIT  [11-Oct-24
$4,263.46 $110,850.00 MERIT  [11-Oct-24
$750.26 $50,767.78 MERIT  [11-Oct-24
$2,694.38 $92,507.00 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$2,512.80 $86,272.88 MERIT  [11-Oct-24
$1,649.33 $41,201.52 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$1,559.13 $39,310.56 MERIT  [11-Oct-24
$2,267.56 $49,508.36 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$1,483.91 $50,947.58 MERIT  [11-Oct-24
$1,780.41 $61,127.30 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$2,005.38 $68,851.48 MERIT  [11-Oct-24
$2,850.21 $97,857.35 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$2,251.26 $77,293.10 MERIT  [11-Oct-24
$2,257.22 $77,497.82 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$2,863.25 $98,305.03 MERIT  [11-Oct-24
$2,445.49 $83,961.94 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$2,171.08 $56,448.10 MERIT  [11-Oct-24
$1,179.16 $79,789.71 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$1,266.30 $43,476.27 MERIT  [11-Oct-24
$1,720.19 $59,059.92 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$2,183.87 $74,979.46 MERIT  [11-Oct-24
$2,237.98 $76,837.42 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$1,517.82 $52,111.74 MERIT  [11-Oct-24
$1,363.98 $46,829.93 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$2,223.77 $57,818.13 MERIT  [11-Oct-24
$3,224.04 $110,691.91 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$1,363.85 $46,825.58 MERIT  [11-Oct-24
$1,652.05 $56,720.41 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$2,994.45 $102,809.40 MERIT  [11-Oct-24
$1,761.76 $60,486.95 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$1,054.54 $71,357.13 MERIT  [11-Oct-24
$1,363.85 $46,825.58 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$2,222.78 $76,315.54 MERIT  [11-Oct-24
$1,525.98 $52,392.13 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$1,907.70 $65,497.56 MERIT  [11-Oct-24
$1,768.06 $60,703.32 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$2,764.27 $94,906.58 MERIT  [11-Oct-24
$2,023.76 $52,617.68 MERIT  [11-Oct-24
$1,565.04 $53,733.08 MERIT  [11-Oct-24
$2,626.50 $90,176.48 MERIT  [11-Oct-24




$3,797.43 $130,378.46 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$1,736.03 $59,603.72 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$930.50 $62,963.96 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$2,097.73 $72,021.91 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$2,592.46 $89,007.81 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$512.98 $51,810.49 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$1,802.69 $52,016.79 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$1,729.05 $59,363.91 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$1,847.87 $61,456.68 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$2,381.90 $61,929.33 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$1,751.05 $56,642.74 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$1,350.48 $54,310.61 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$2,646.83 $68,652.52 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$2,800.53 $72,639.10 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$2,206.51 $75,512.52 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$2,306.40 $78,931.01 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$2,503.71 $66,211.36 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$2,453.71 $80,102.86 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$2,750.75 $80,236.53 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$4,507.83 $98,617.04 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$1,172.47 $40,254.93 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$1,859.89 $63,856.12 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$1,887.20 $64,793.96 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$1,887.19 $64,793.41 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$2,122.27 $72,864.59 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$2,022.11 $69,425.76 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$2,050.28 $70,392.84 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$2,421.42 $83,135.54 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$2,364.47 $81,180.15 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$2,478.57 $85,097.55 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$2,531.49 $86,914.47 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$3,394.39 $116,540.69 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$1,544.13 $42,721.06 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$5,371.37 $170,644.41 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$3,439.83 $101,720.83 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$2,017.42 $68,162.42 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$2,978.55 $94,626.13 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$2,227.53 $44,656.69 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$2,633.43 $77,874.25 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$3,403.26 $100,639.30 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$3,140.60 $90,379.39 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$2,832.62 $62,466.78 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$2,141.15 $73,512.78 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$1,968.74 $73,559.18 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$2,124.38 $58,774.38 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$3,515.32 $120,692.82 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$3,082.80 $97,938.09 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$2,147.71 $73,738.15 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$2,577.02 $59,844.17 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$3,855.87 $122,497.96 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$3,406.15 $100,724.67 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$3,808.27 $120,985.77 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$2,371.04 $81,405.79 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$4,408.55 $140,056.21 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$3,110.09 $91,969.88 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$3,569.67 $113,405.70 MERIT  |11-Oct-24




$4,150.78 $131,867.01 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$1,893.99 $65,026.96 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$2,576.40 $81,850.19 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$1,371.67 $79,752.98 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$2,702.90 $54,186.77 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$2,751.93 $81,378.55 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$3,053.36 $90,292.15 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$2,981.81 $62,617.95 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$2,069.12 $77,309.94 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$2,491.40 $85,538.05 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$2,966.23 $110,829.11 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$2,384.98 $81,884.36 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$2,699.02 $85,745.67 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$3,110.44 $91,980.14 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$3,782.37 $111,850.12 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$4,226.71 $145,117.09 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$3,064.69 $97,362.97 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$3,719.93 $110,003.59 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$2,554.93 $59,331.10 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$2,391.80 $45,879.03 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$4,069.43 $139,717.09 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$2,361.23 $69,824.87 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$2,283.78 $85,330.44 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$3,302.99 $113,402.80 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$2,069.12 $77,309.94 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$3,658.87 $102,547.23 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$2,649.57 $84,174.90 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$3,995.59 $118,155.25 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$2,840.72 $90,247.42 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$1,252.83 $72,843.27 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$2,445.33 $77,686.15 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$2,468.71 $92,240.09 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$2,658.46 $84,457.16 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$4,069.43 $139,717.09 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$2,766.22 $81,800.96 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$3,515.32 $120,692.82 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$3,611.60 $88,087.79 $3,611.61 | MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$2,862.15 $80,217.52 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$2,359.36 $69,769.77 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$2,444.34 $83,922.49 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$2,561.61 $69,972.31 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$2,435.56 $65,696.88 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$2,729.86 $75,526.24 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$4,335.57 $121,513.06 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$154.06 $15,560.17 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$1,207.61 $41,461.34 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$1,294.70 $44,451.29 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$1,500.75 $51,525.66 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$2,919.30 $44,623.51 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$3,266.56 $49,931.67 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$2,031.98 $52,831.50 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$2,211.46 $57,497.97 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$3,038.08 $78,990.18 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$1,465.22 $50,306.01 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$1,342.87 $46,105.32 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$1,515.35 $52,027.17 MERIT  |11-Oct-24




$1,363.98 $46,829.93 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$1,511.02 $51,878.31 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$1,478.55 $50,763.69 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$2,060.14 $70,731.56 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$2,009.21 $68,982.77 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$2,681.16 $92,053.25 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$1,446.12 $40,009.32 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$1,596.91 $41,519.72 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$1,714.54 $44,577.98 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$1,843.94 $47,942.52 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$1,289.07 $44,258.09 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$2,340.46 $60,851.95 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$2,056.62 $53,472.23 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$2,142.35 $55,701.11 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$2,399.49 $62,386.69 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$2,722.40 $70,782.43 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$3,195.16 $83,074.28 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$1,782.31 $46,340.12 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$1,297.90 $44,561.25 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$1,432.18 $49,171.43 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$1,432.18 $49,171.43 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$1,432.18 $49,171.43 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$1,580.09 $54,249.75 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$1,593.30 $54,703.40 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$1,758.27 $60,367.10 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$2,736.68 $92,587.09 $1,372.17 | MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$996.71 $34,220.52 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$4,124.51 $86,614.67 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$1,945.53 $66,796.38 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$1,729.91 $59,393.68 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$1,658.40 $56,938.54 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$2,291.17 $48,114.65 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$1,796.43 $61,677.54 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$1,657.46 $56,906.01 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$1,784.79 $61,277.78 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$1,610.10 $55,280.11 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$1,778.27 $61,054.07 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$1,822.22 $62,562.97 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$1,926.31 $66,136.54 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$2,155.77 $74,014.80 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$2,325.92 $79,856.70 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$2,804.02 $96,271.31 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$2,224.33 $76,368.78 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$2,291.17 $48,114.65 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$2,529.70 $53,123.62 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$2,483.39 $52,151.12 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$2,965.17 $62,268.58 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$2,411.75 $50,646.77 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$5,588.74 $85,427.96 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$1,611.51 $55,328.46 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$1,323.43 $45,437.63 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$1,536.48 $52,752.63 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$1,484.89 $50,981.07 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$1,235.49 $42,418.48 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$1,481.00 $50,847.50 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$1,484.18 $50,956.69 MERIT  |11-Oct-24




$2,644.81 $90,805.10 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$1,962.84 $67,390.99 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$3,327.72 $114,251.82 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$2,291.17 $48,114.65 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$2,318.99 $48,698.80 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$2,291.17 $48,114.65 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$2,534.15 $53,217.07 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$2,318.99 $48,698.80 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$2,318.99 $48,698.80 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$2,508.22 $52,672.62 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$2,604.02 $54,684.46 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$2,604.02 $54,684.46 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$2,965.17 $62,268.58 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$6,362.30 $97,252.28 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$2,532.97 $53,192.42 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$2,650.22 $55,654.70 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$2,608.96 $54,788.18 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$2,529.70 $53,123.62 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$2,532.97 $53,192.42 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$1,842.87 $63,271.80 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$1,745.49 $59,928.49 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$1,745.49 $59,928.49 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$2,072.71 $71,163.12 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$2,163.09 $74,266.10 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$2,642.63 $90,730.35 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$2,291.17 $48,114.65 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$2,508.22 $52,672.62 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$2,291.17 $48,114.65 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$3,343.02 $51,100.46 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$2,291.17 $48,114.65 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$2,318.76 $48,694.03 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$2,583.25 $54,248.34 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$2,291.17 $48,114.65 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$2,965.15 $62,268.11 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$2,411.75 $50,646.77 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$2,291.17 $48,114.65 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$2,387.87 $50,145.31 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$1,471.71 $50,528.73 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$2,318.99 $48,698.80 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$2,364.23 $49,648.82 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$2,583.25 $54,248.34 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$2,291.17 $48,114.65 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$2,483.39 $52,151.12 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$1,815.30 $62,325.24 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$1,907.83 $65,502.01 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$1,844.70 $63,334.53 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$1,842.87 $63,271.80 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$2,629.16 $90,267.78 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$3,113.80 $106,907.19 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$9,623.00 $137,471.35 [$9,623.02 | MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$3,382.10 $116,118.67 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$2,129.50 $73,112.84 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$1,625.89 $55,822.09 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$2,735.20 $57,439.29 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$1,625.89 $55,822.09 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$1,732.81 $59,492.98 MERIT  |11-Oct-24




$1,745.49 $59,928.49 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$1,795.41 $61,642.30 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$2,237.98 $76,837.42 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$1,658.40 $56,938.54 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$1,693.20 $58,133.34 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$1,658.40 $56,938.54 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$1,610.10 $55,280.11 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$1,730.40 $59,410.41 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$1,796.43 $61,677.54 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$1,732.80 $59,492.96 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$1,784.79 $61,277.78 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$1,625.89 $55,822.09 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$2,240.48 $76,923.21 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$2,483.43 $85,264.43 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$1,780.32 $61,124.40 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$2,333.97 $80,132.80 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$1,927.53 $66,178.37 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$3,867.42 $59,116.23 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$3,242.47 $49,563.47 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$1,725.46 $59,240.71 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$1,692.91 $58,123.37 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$1,749.15 $60,054.05 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$1,946.77 $66,838.99 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$2,281.13 $78,318.65 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$1,780.31 $61,123.84 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$2,483.39 $52,151.12 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$2,458.80 $51,634.76 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$1,144.17 $39,283.04 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$859.90 $29,523.21 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$3,006.07 $77,229.92 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$4,005.80 $66,401.40 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$4,004.33 $67,565.16 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$3,485.52 $82,882.26 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$3,000.96 $72,307.30 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$4,003.47 $89,002.80 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$785.14 $26,956.39 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$654.28 $22,463.66 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$1,761.76 $60,486.95 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$4,520.67 $123,485.73 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$1,908.57 $60,633.76 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$1,908.57 $60,633.76 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$1,594.80 $54,754.74 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$1,272.82 $52,185.69 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$1,308.56 $44,927.32 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$4,034.94 $110,217.64 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$1,283.93 $44,081.68 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$3,364.96 $91,916.51 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$2,278.94 $72,400.23 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$2,044.73 $70,202.34 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$1,594.80 $54,754.74 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$3,728.20 $101,838.60 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$1,908.57 $60,633.76 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$523.43 $17,970.93 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$1,128.61 $38,748.92 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$1,594.80 $54,754.74 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$1,186.07 $40,721.67 MERIT  |11-Oct-24




$1,445.17 $49,617.57 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$1,186.07 $40,721.67 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$1,308.56 $44,927.32 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$654.28 $22,463.66 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$1,128.61 $38,748.92 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$859.72 $29,517.00 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$859.72 $29,517.00 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$681.87 $27,956.77 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$2,075.92 $71,273.30 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$1,570.03 $53,904.32 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$1,608.73 $55,233.00 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$1,704.75 $58,529.68 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$1,791.09 $61,494.26 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$1,839.17 $63,144.75 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$1,925.86 $66,121.27 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$2,568.99 $88,202.06 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$2,500.97 $85,866.57 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$3,397.62 $116,651.58 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$1,540.29 $52,883.42 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$1,117.31 $38,361.07 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$1,074.34 $36,885.65 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$1,117.31 $38,361.07 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$1,540.29 $52,883.42 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$1,330.15 $45,668.36 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$1,334.41 $45,814.70 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$1,173.75 $40,298.88 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$1,410.76 $41,718.06 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$1,128.61 $38,748.92 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$1,438.67 $42,543.53 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$1,173.18 $40,279.11 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$1,233.15 $42,338.00 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$1,233.15 $42,338.00 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$1,910.88 $56,430.46 $76.91 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$1,173.75 $40,298.88 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$1,173.75 $40,298.88 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$1,233.51 $42,350.56 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$1,295.93 $44,493.50 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$1,186.07 $40,721.68 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$1,270.87 $43,633.14 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$1,779.10 $59,303.41 $1,779.10 | MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$2,064.23 $61,042.25 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$1,413.25 $48,521.50 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$1,769.22 $52,318.51 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$1,893.71 $55,999.83 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$1,472.56 $50,557.88 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$1,502.98 $51,602.16 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$2,831.05 $72,258.43 $1,348.77 | MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$2,156.53 $72,258.44 $1,782.58 | MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$2,512.38 $72,258.44 $2,036.19 | MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$2,180.30 $64,474.65 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$2,529.05 $72,258.43 $2,529.05 | MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$1,643.71 $56,433.96 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$2,392.20 $79,739.91 $2,392.20 | MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$2,256.60 $77,476.76 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$1,932.76 $66,358.07 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$2,153.83 $63,691.72 MERIT  |11-Oct-24




$2,246.33 $66,427.17 MERIT  [11-Oct-24
$1,947.51 $66,864.64 MERIT  [11-Oct-24
$2,516.68 $74,421.70 MERIT  [11-Oct-24
$1,927.53 $66,178.40 MERIT  [11-Oct-24
$5,001.10 $76,445.31 MERIT  [11-Oct-24
$2,933.19 $83,805.55 $2,933.19 | MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$1,925.82 $66,119.89 MERIT  [11-Oct-24
$2,170.49 $74,520.11 MERIT  [11-Oct-24
$1,417.55 $72,295.11 MERIT  [11-Oct-24
$2,774.34 $82,041.27 MERIT  [11-Oct-24
$4,281.86 $105,031.43 MERIT  [11-Oct-24
$9,730.58 $144,409.95 [$4,328.97 | MERIT  [11-Oct-24
$3,303.29 $88,087.79 $3,303.22 | MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$1,429.58 $39,050.12 MERIT  [11-Oct-24
$1,539.91 $42,063.92 MERIT  [11-Oct-24
$391.25 $38,011.80 MERIT  [11-Oct-24
$1,562.45 $42,679.47 MERIT  [11-Oct-24
$1,090.48 $44,709.75 MERIT  [11-Oct-24
$2,939.30 $81,320.61 MERIT  [11-Oct-24
$3,650.07 $100,985.19 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$2,820.83 $75,890.87 $1,162.30 | MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$553.38 $40,080.66 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$2,201.10 $59,303.41 $821.51 MERIT  [11-Oct-24
$1,633.33 $44,615.57 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$1,913.70 $52,274.22 MERIT  [11-Oct-24
$1,707.01 $46,628.43 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$379.54 $39,915.16 MERIT  [11-Oct-24
$754.97 $40,282.25 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$2,057.08 $53,484.17 MERIT  [11-Oct-24
$1,783.53 $46,371.76 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$1,770.69 $48,367.89 MERIT  [11-Oct-24
$2,300.33 $62,835.28 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$612.80 $40,148.42 MERIT  [11-Oct-24
$1,614.94 $44,113.34 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$1,502.04 $41,029.32 MERIT  [11-Oct-24
$637.97 $43,168.98 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$1,612.37 $44,043.25 MERIT  [11-Oct-24
$1,900.14 $51,903.75 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$2,596.26 $70,919.01 MERIT  [11-Oct-24
$2,441.61 $66,694.39 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$2,195.12 $59,961.42 MERIT  [11-Oct-24
$2,407.31 $66,602.18 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$2,561.78 $70,875.95 MERIT  [11-Oct-24
$2,722.47 $75,321.71 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$2,157.60 $58,936.53 MERIT  [11-Oct-24
$2,239.80 $61,181.98 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$1,817.74 $47,261.15 MERIT  [11-Oct-24
$2,400.45 $82,415.34 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$2,162.54 $59,071.43 MERIT  [11-Oct-24
$2,451.65 $66,968.81 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$2,201.16 $59,303.41 $822.97 MERIT  [11-Oct-24
$2,042.86 $55,802.41 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$2,149.48 $59,468.85 MERIT  [11-Oct-24
$1,581.09 $41,108.37 MERIT  [11-Oct-24
$851.37 $43,419.94 MERIT  [11-Oct-24
$1,740.69 $45,258.07 MERIT  [11-Oct-24




$1,013.10 $41,537.11 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$640.34 $40,167.62 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$1,465.32 $40,026.38 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$1,484.98 $38,609.49 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$1,502.04 $41,029.32 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$822.17 $40,349.45 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$1,504.82 $39,125.37 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$1,620.72 $42,138.78 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$1,822.76 $49,790.13 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$3,075.20 $105,581.81 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$2,299.58 $78,952.24 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$2,121.52 $72,838.93 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$2,440.65 $83,795.61 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$2,104.29 $72,247.27 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$2,407.97 $82,673.52 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$2,222.16 $76,294.03 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$2,414.14 $82,885.63 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$2,266.00 $47,586.01 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$4,805.46 $85,298.91 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$3,003.41 $78,465.94 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$2,291.84 $48,128.57 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$1,771.60 $46,061.61 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$1,812.80 $47,132.81 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$2,498.36 $59,022.30 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$1,771.60 $46,061.61 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$2,046.37 $53,205.51 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$2,595.60 $54,507.58 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$2,612.66 $89,701.49 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$1,812.77 $47,131.94 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$2,341.20 $49,165.17 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$3,447.54 $72,398.27 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$2,403.82 $50,480.26 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$1,812.86 $47,134.35 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$1,812.80 $47,132.81 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$1,901.44 $55,014.14 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$2,601.17 $54,624.64 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$2,272.59 $59,087.41 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$1,771.60 $46,061.61 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$1,735.51 $59,585.88 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$2,080.19 $54,084.82 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$2,094.48 $54,456.38 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$1,829.28 $47,561.32 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$1,812.80 $47,132.81 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$2,697.59 $56,649.39 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$1,771.60 $46,061.61 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$2,145.39 $55,780.05 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$2,205.64 $57,346.69 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$1,775.27 $60,950.84 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$2,006.46 $52,168.04 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$1,779.37 $61,091.67 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$1,056.57 $53,885.27 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$1,824.52 $62,641.77 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$1,619.20 $55,592.64 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$1,767.44 $60,682.16 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$2,103.53 $54,691.76 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$2,198.33 $46,164.99 MERIT  |11-Oct-24




$1,779.62 $61,100.43 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$1,782.31 $46,340.12 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$1,642.03 $56,376.23 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$1,812.80 $47,132.81 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$2,273.27 $59,105.08 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$1,812.80 $47,132.81 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$2,266.00 $47,586.01 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$2,502.43 $55,074.42 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$2,882.46 $60,531.61 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$2,012.88 $69,108.82 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$2,096.66 $54,513.04 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$1,861.78 $63,921.18 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$1,849.05 $48,075.29 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$1,707.64 $58,628.80 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$2,060.00 $53,560.00 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$1,771.12 $60,808.29 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$2,232.87 $58,054.60 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$1,903.44 $49,489.44 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$2,060.00 $53,560.00 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$2,078.50 $54,040.98 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$1,765.74 $60,623.72 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$2,215.93 $57,614.06 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$1,881.36 $64,593.39 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$2,729.30 $70,961.74 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$4,088.07 $62,489.06 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$2,032.18 $69,771.55 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$1,904.52 $65,388.50 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$2,214.50 $46,504.51 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$1,735.70 $59,592.37 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$1,969.04 $67,603.80 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$1,769.88 $60,765.79 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$2,445.36 $63,579.28 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$4,997.57 $85,864.33 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$2,360.52 $81,044.44 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$1,775.98 $60,975.22 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$2,777.61 $95,364.64 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$5,000.41 $162,245.87 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$5,003.98 $92,587.09 $515.21 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$1,386.55 $140,041.50 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$2,469.19 $84,775.65 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$1,003.79 $136,651.40 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$4,496.97 $124,569.79  [$4,497.03 | MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$2,144.10 $55,746.61 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$2,499.36 $66,750.28 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$2,266.00 $47,586.01 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$2,423.45 $56,518.23 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$5,001.03 $147,887.59 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$2,060.00 $53,560.00 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$1,771.60 $46,061.61 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$3,649.02 $84,738.32 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$3,996.47 $87,256.29 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$1,771.60 $46,061.61 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$916.73 $46,753.47 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$2,524.49 $86,674.21 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$8,008.04 $195,990.25 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$3,996.84 $87,264.43 MERIT  |11-Oct-24




$3,052.68 $64,106.35 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$1,771.60 $46,061.61 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$1,974.14 $51,327.62 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$1,720.42 $59,067.73 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$2,448.50 $55,676.84 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$2,408.53 $57,147.88 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$1,642.18 $56,381.53 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$1,642.34 $56,386.94 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$2,101.20 $72,141.35 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$1,821.06 $62,523.03 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$1,771.60 $46,061.61 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$1,771.60 $46,061.61 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$1,969.61 $51,209.78 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$1,903.44 $49,489.44 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$1,771.60 $46,061.61 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$1,077.41 $54,947.78 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$1,077.41 $54,947.78 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$2,154.81 $56,025.18 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$1,587.72 $46,951.24 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$1,897.27 $52,491.21 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$1,517.82 $52,111.73 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$1,859.14 $51,436.12 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$1,110.58 $45,533.60 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$4,426.58 $115,091.18 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$2,235.45 $61,847.41 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$1,517.82 $52,111.75 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$1,904.21 $52,683.21 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$1,563.35 $53,675.11 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$2,351.44 $80,732.75 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$1,347.82 $46,275.15 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$1,185.89 $32,809.49 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$810.43 $27,824.69 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$793.79 $27,253.55 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$2,329.54 $79,739.91 $240.92 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$2,749.06 $94,384.33 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$13,239.87 $202,380.85 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$3,558.37 $122,170.74 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$8,941.28 $187,766.87 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$9,407.06 $143,793.65 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$6,279.50 $215,596.27 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$6,632.84 $172,453.79 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$6,177.15 $160,605.89 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$3,072.05 $64,513.14 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$3,930.58 $82,542.20 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$6,790.74 $142,605.55 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$1,916.78 $65,809.58 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$4,266.91 $89,605.13 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$2,595.60 $132,375.59 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$866.35 $62,748.50 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$5,159.64 $87,713.81 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$5,155.15 $139,055.15 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$6,481.09 $92,587.09 $6,481.03 | MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$6,100.94 $107,783.26 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$2,406.99 $62,581.65 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$2,962.45 $77,023.61 MERIT  |11-Oct-24
$5,123.15 $133,201.95 MERIT  |11-Oct-24




$1,756.31 $60,299.98 MERIT 11-Oct-24
$2,917.33 $97,303.46 $2,858.21 MERIT 11-Oct-24
$1,503.58 $51,622.88 MERIT 11-Oct-24
$2,350.64 $61,116.72 MERIT 11-Oct-24
$3,449.81 $89,695.07 MERIT 11-Oct-24
$1,363.98 $46,829.93 MERIT 11-Oct-24
$2,243.56 $77,028.85 MERIT 11-Oct-24
$1,363.98 $46,829.93 MERIT 11-Oct-24
$1,297.90 $44,561.25 MERIT 11-Oct-24
$899.88 $45,893.75 MERIT 11-Oct-24
$3,078.37 $105,690.76 MERIT 11-Oct-24
$1,484.80 $50,978.07 MERIT 11-Oct-24
$1,349.82 $46,343.69 MERIT 11-Oct-24
$1,409.96 $48,408.78 MERIT 11-Oct-24
$1,538.73 $52,829.80 MERIT 11-Oct-24
$1,349.82 $46,343.71 MERIT 11-Oct-24
$1,072.93 $54,719.35 MERIT 11-Oct-24
$1,336.84 $45,898.09 MERIT 11-Oct-24
$1,597.90 $54,861.11 MERIT 11-Oct-24
$1,336.84 $45,898.09 MERIT 11-Oct-24
$1,593.00 $54,692.98 MERIT 11-Oct-24
$1,390.31 $47,734.00 MERIT 11-Oct-24
$1,349.82 $46,343.69 MERIT 11-Oct-24
$1,521.92 $52,252.54 MERIT 11-Oct-24
$1,005.89 $51,300.55 MERIT 11-Oct-24
$1,349.82 $46,343.69 MERIT 11-Oct-24
$1,839.92 $63,170.49 MERIT 11-Oct-24
$2,147.58 $73,733.74 MERIT 11-Oct-24
$1,376.81 $47,270.58 MERIT 11-Oct-24
$1,363.98 $46,829.93 MERIT 11-Oct-24
$449.94 $45,443.81 MERIT 11-Oct-24
$1,363.98 $46,829.93 MERIT 11-Oct-24
$926.95 $47,274.43 MERIT 11-Oct-24
$1,297.90 $44,561.25 MERIT 11-Oct-24
































































(TO) (FROM)

entity fund dept object dr cr

01 0100 0436 001100 3,644.97

01 0100 0436 001130 3,644.97
01 0100 0437 001100 4,023.65

01 0100 0437 001130 4,023.65
01 0100 0438 001100 3,678.93

01 0100 0438 001130 3,678.93
01 0100 0439 001100 3,160.11

01 0100 0439 001130 3,160.11
01 0100 0441 001100 3,644.98

01 0100 0441 001130 3,644.98
01 0100 0442 001100 3,244.50

01 0100 0442 001130 3,244.50
01 0100 0591 001100 99,966.60

01 0100 0591 002010 7,647.44

01 0100 0591 002020 16,044.64

01 0100 8004(001130 99,966.60
01 0100 8004(002010 7,647.44
01 0100 8004(002020 16,044.64
01 0100 0435 001100 12,934.83

01 0100 0435 001130 12,934.83
01 0545 0545 001100 46,517.66

01 0545 0545 001130 46,517.66
01 0546 0546 001100 4,128.04

01 0546 0546 001130 4,128.04
01 0885 0886 001100 9,198.83

01 0885 0886 001130 9,198.83
01 0100 0491 001100 7,848.87

01 0100 0491 001130 7,848.87
01 0100 0401 001100 13,348.96

01 0100 0401 001130 13,348.96
01 0840 0841 001100 3,740.46

01 0840 0841 001130 3,740.46
01 0100 0211 001100 6,145.26

01 0100 0211 001130 6,145.26
01 0100 0212 001100 5,369.24

01 0100 0212 001130 5,369.24
01 0100 0214 001100 6,272.59

01 0100 0214 001130 6,272.59
01 0100 0551 001100 6,406.92

01 0100 0551 001130 6,406.92
01 0100 0552 001100 6,074.96

01 0100 0552 001130 6,074.96




01 0100 0553 001100 6,773.06
01 0100 0553 001130 6,773.06
01 0100 0554 001100 6,447.12
01 0100 0554 001130 6,447.12
01 0100 0570 001100 60,046.71
01 0100 0570 002010 4,593.57
01 0100 0570 002020 9,637.50
01 0100 8003({001130 60,046.71
01 0100 8003({002010 4,593.57
01 0100 8003{002020 9,637.50
01 0100 0475 001100 117,294.04
01 0100 0475 001130 117,294.04
01 0100 0495 001100 52,015.30
01 0100 0495 001130 52,015.30
01 0384 0384 001100 4,571.08
01 0384 0384 001130 4,571.08
01 0385 0385 001100 13,597.06
01 0385 0385 001130 13,597.06
01 0100 0403 001100 9,426.71
01 0100 0403 002010 721.14
01 0100 0403 002020 1,512.99
01 0100 0404 001100 26,295.11
01 0100 0404 002010 2,011.58
01 0100 0404 002020 4,220.37
01 0100 8002|001130 35,721.82
01 0100 8002(002010 2,732.72
01 0100 8002|002020 5,733.36
01 0100 0492 001100 12,005.49
01 0100 0492 001130 12,005.49
01 0100 0541 001100 17,135.15
01 0100 0541 002010 1,310.84
01 0100 0541 002020 2,750.19
01 0100 8004|001130 17,135.15
01 0100 8004(002010 1,310.84
01 0100 8004002020 2,750.19
01 0100 0540 001100 264,897.91
01 0100 0540 001101 948.72
01 0100 0540 002010 20,337.27
01 0100 0540 002020 42,668.38
01 0100 8004(001130 265,846.63
01 0100 8004002010 20,337.27
01 0100 8004(002020 42,668.38
01 0340 0540 001100 8,152.12
01 0340 0540 001130 8,152.12




01 0100 0583 001100 5,957.44
01 0100 0583 002010 455.74
01 0100 0583 002020 956.17
01 0100 8004(001130 5,957.44
01 0100 8004(002010 455.74
01 0100 8004(002020 956.17
01 0100 0665 001100 6,959.93
01 0100 0665 001130 6,959.93
01 0100 0509 001100 68,599.96
01 0100 0509 001130 68,599.96
01 0100 0542 001100 4,690.19
01 0100 0542 002010 358.80
01 0100 0542 002020 752.78
01 0100 8004(001130 4,690.19
01 0100 8004(002010 358.80
01 0100 8004(002020 752.78
01 0882 0882 001100 33,552.27
01 0882 0882 001130 33,552.27
01 0100 0402 001100 25,019.28
01 0100 0402 001101 1,172.47
01 0100 0402 001130 26,191.75
01 0100 0503 001100 155,851.27
01 0100 0503 002010 11,922.62
01 0100 0503 002020 25,014.13
01 0100 0523 001100 19,176.30
01 0100 0523 002010 1,466.99
01 0100 0523 002020 3,077.80
01 0100 0587 001100 13,839.06
01 0100 0587 002010 1,058.69
01 0100 0587 002020 2,221.17
01 0100 8008001130 188,866.63
01 0100 8008(002010 14,448.30
01 0100 8008002020 30,313.10
01 0507 0507 001100 9,500.99
01 0507 0507 001130 9,500.99
01 0100 0215 001100 154.06
01 0100 0215 002010 11.79
01 0100 0215 002020 24.73
01 0100 8006001130 154.06
01 0100 8006(002010 11.79
01 0100 8006002020 24.73
01 0100 0451 001100 17,470.43
01 0100 0451 001130 17,470.43
01 0100 0452 001100 15,427.52




01 0100 0452 001130 15,427.52
01 0100 0453 001100 22,747.07
01 0100 0453 001130 22,747.07
01 0367 0367 001100 1,782.31
01 0367 0367 001130 1,782.31
01 0100 0454 001100 13,262.77
01 0100 0454 001130 13,262.77
01 0571 0571 001101 996.71
01 0571 0571 001130 996.71
01 0100 0576 001100 260,739.21
01 0100 0576 001101 2,004.07
01 0100 0576 001130 262,743.28
01 0100 0661 001100 21,506.15
01 0100 0661 002010 1,645.22
01 0100 0661 002020 3,451.74
01 0100 8006{001130 21,506.15
01 0100 8006({002010 1,645.22
01 0100 8006{002020 3,451.74
01 0508 0508 001100 7,721.85
01 0508 0508 001130 7,721.85
01 0100 0510 001100 38,387.98
01 0100 0510 001101 2,401.31
01 0100 0510 001130 40,789.29
01 0100 0406 001100 2,075.92
01 0100 0406 001130 2,075.92
01 0100 0494 001100 18,907.21
01 0100 0494 001130 18,907.21
01 0100 0560 001100 100,446.56
01 0100 0560 002010 7,684.16
01 0100 0560 002020 16,121.67
01 0100 8003 001130 100,446.56
01 0100 8003 002010 7,684.16
01 0100 8003 002020 16,121.67
01 0100 0499 001100 94,259.32
01 0100 0499 001130 94,259.32
01 0200 0210 001100 274,453.19
01 0200 0210 001130 274,453.19
01 0100 0405 001100 4,309.63
01 0100 0405 001130 4,309.63
01 0100 0591 001100 23,319.20
01 0100 0591 001101 1,185.89
01 0100 0591 001130 24,505.09
01 0100 0400 001100 5,078.60
01 0100 0400 001101 1,604.22




01 0100 0400 001130 6,682.82
01 0100 0401 001100 13,239.87
01 0100 0401 002010 1,012.85
01 0100 0401 002020 2,125.00
01 0100 0406 001100 3,558.37
01 0100 0406 002010 272.22
01 0100 0406 002020 571.12
01 0100 0491 001100 8,941.28
01 0100 0491 002010 684.01
01 0100 0491 002020 1,435.08
01 0100 0492 001100 9,407.06
01 0100 0492 002010 719.64
01 0100 0492 002020 1,509.83
01 0100 0503 001100 6,279.50
01 0100 0503 002010 480.38
01 0100 0503 002020 1,007.86
01 0100 0509 001100 6,632.84
01 0100 0509 002010 507.41
01 0100 0509 002020 1,064.57
01 0100 0510 001100 6,177.15
01 0100 0510 002010 472.55
01 0100 0510 002020 991.43
01 0100 8001{001130 54,236.07
01 0100 8001{002010 4,149.06
01 0100 8001|002020 8,704.89
01 0100 0382 001100 1,011.52
01 0100 0382 001130 1,011.52
01 0100 0426 001100 13,793.38
01 0100 0426 001130 13,793.38
01 0100 0427 001100 8,779.29
01 0100 0427 001130 8,779.29
01 0100 0428 001100 11,181.14
01 0100 0428 001130 11,181.14
01 0100 0429 001100 12,582.03
01 0100 0429 001130 12,582.03
01 0100 0430 001100 10,492.58
01 0100 0430 001130 10,492.58
01 0100 0440 001100 4,673.64
01 0100 0440 001130 4673.64
01 0100 0497 001100 7,304.03
01 0100 0497 001130 7,304.03
01 0100 0450 001100 41,703.11
01 0100 0450 001130 41,703.11




Commissioners Court - Regular Session 6.
Meeting Date: 10/15/2024
Property Tax Refunds — Over 2500 — Thru 10/10/2024

Submitted For: Larry Gaddes Submitted By: Renee Clark, County Tax Assessor
Collector

Department: County Tax Assessor Collector

Agenda Category: Consent

Information
Agenda Iltem

Discuss, consider, and take appropriate action on approving property tax refunds over $2,500.00 through
10/10/2024 for the Williamson County Tax Assessor/Collector.

Background

Fiscal Impact

| From/To (| Acct No. [ Description [ Amount |

Attachments
100424-101024 Refunds Over 2500

Form Review

Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Becky Pruitt 10/10/2024 10:03 AM
Form Started By: Renee Clark Started On: 10/10/2024 08:56 AM

Final Approval Date: 10/10/2024



MISSION STATEMENT

Our dedicated team is committed to providing innovative and exceptional \O '
customer service in the assessment, collection, and distribution of taxes and fees. ’

TEXAS

Larry Gaddes PCAC, CTA

Tax Assessor/Collector

Date: October 10, 2024
To: Members of the Commissioners Court
From: Larry Gaddes PCAC, CTA

Subject: Property Tax Refunds

In accordance with Section 31.11 of the Property Tax Code, the court needs
to approve all refunds in excess of $2,500.00. We are presenting the attached

list, which includes these property tax refunds, for your approval.

Please contact me at (512) 943-1954, if you have any questions.

Thank you.
Main Office: Annex Locations:
904 South Main Street 1801 E Old Settlers Blvd, Ste 115 350 Discovery Blvd, Ste 101 412 Vance St, Ste 1
Georgetown, TX 78626 Round Rock, TX 78664 Cedar Park, TX 78613 Taylor, TX 76574

Telephone : 512.943.1601
www.wilcotx.gov/taxoffice




Property Tax

Account QuickReport
As of October 10, 2024

Type Date Num Name Memo Amount
Refunds Payable - Taxpayers
Check  10/07/2024 108681 WBW SINGLE DEVELOPMENT GROUP Multiple Accounts - Overpayment -10,990.75
Check  10/10/2024 108851 Jamilah Foster R460018 - Overpayment -2,797.66
Total Refunds Payable - Taxpayers -13,788.41
TOTAL -13,788.41

Page 1 of 1



Commissioners Court - Regular Session 7.
Meeting Date: 10/15/2024

County Attorney August 2024 Monthly Report

Submitted For: D. Hobbs Submitted By: Stephanie Lloyd, County Attorney
Department: County Attorney

Agenda Category: Consent

Information
Agenda Iltem

Discuss, consider, and take appropriate action to approve the County Attorney August 2024 Monthly Report in
compliance with Code of Criminal Procedure 103.005.

Background

Fiscal Impact

| From/To (| Acct No. [ Description [ Amount

Attachments
August report

Form Review

Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Becky Pruitt 10/09/2024 03:22 PM
Form Started By: Stephanie Lloyd Started On: 10/09/2024 02:38 PM

Final Approval Date: 10/09/2024



IN COMPLIANCE WITH ARTICLE 103
CODE OF CRIMINAL PROCEDURE

THE STATE OF TEXAS
COUNTY OF WILLIAMSON

Before me, the undersigned authority, on this day personally appeared Dee Hobbs, County Attorney,
Williamson County, who, on his oath, stated that the attached report of money collected is a true and
correct report for the month of August, 2024,

G e MU

DEE HOBBS
COUNTY ATTORNEY

On this 9" day of October, 2024, to certify which witness my hand and seal of office.

NOTARY PUBLIC U
In and for the State of Texas

STEPHANIE J. LLOYD
My Notary 1D # 134027569
Expires October 21, 2026

g




CA - AR Receipts

GL Revenue
Object

207015

207015 Total
351000

351000 Total
352200

352200 Total
Grand Total

GL Revenue Fund Receipt Source

0100 CO ATTY

0364 CO ATTY 2
CO ATTY INTERVENTION

CO ATTY INTERVENTION 1

CO ATTY INTERVENTION 2

0100 CO ATTY

COATTY 1

Receipt Date

02-Aug-2024
07-Aug-2024
21-Aug-2024
27-Aug-2024
30-Aug-2024

13-Aug-2024
01-Aug-2024
12-Aug-2024
21-Aug-2024
26-Aug-2024

28-Aug-2024
30-Aug-2024

20-Aug-2024

20-Aug-2024

29-Aug-2024

13-Aug-2024

Receipt Number

34695
34722
34783
34803
34824

34748
34687
34743
34783
34797

34810
34824

34779

34779

34818

34748

Receipt Comment

2023-2091

2023-4468

2023-1512, 2023-3084, 2023-3402
REC 2022-2872, 2023-3613

REC 2024-0542

2023-2523, 2023-4434

2022-1110, 2022-2946, 2023-2091

2024-1134

2023-1212, 2023-1512, 2023-2124, 2023-4687, 2024-0680
REC: 2023-0298, 2023-1576, 2023-1648, 2023-2287, 2023-
2950, 2023-3114, 2023-3123, 2023-3613, 2023-3651, 2023-
4079, 2023-4362, 2023-4419, 2023-4468, 2023-4844, 2024-
0001, 2024-0331, 2024-0432

REC 2021-3002, 2023-4843

REC 2023-1975, 2023-1990, 2023-2277, 2023-3201, 2023-
3641, 2023-5317

2023-2979, 2023-1195, 2024-0588, 2023-3034, 2023-3084,
2023-4634, 2024-0819, 2023-4816, 2023-0779, 2023-5129,
2024-1345, 2023-3598, 2023-3402, 2023-3247, 2023-5369,
2023-2338, 2024-0548, 2023-5226, 2023-3535, 2023-2096,
2023-2097, 2023-3979

2023-2539, 2023-2673, 2023-4451, 2023-4656, 2024-1162

CAUSE# 21-1459-CC2, 21-1208-CC2, 22-0631-CC3, 22-
0641-CC3, 22-1112-CC3, 22-0812-CC3, 22-1156-CC3, 22-
0797-CC3, 22-1164-CC3, 22-1141-CC3, 22-1165-CC3

22-0638-CC3

Receipt Amount

$240.00
$60.00
$180.00
$260.00
$500.00
$1,240.00
$860.00
$1,500.00
$500.00
$2,220.00
$7,380.00

$860.00
$2,320.00

$9,040.00

$2,220.00
$ 26,900.00
$20,242.00

$2,000.00
$22,242.00
$50,382.00

Page 2 of 4



Criminal Restitution August 2024

Date Payor Amount Case # Deposit Date
7/30/2024 Reyes Garcia Perez $ 240.00 | 2023-2091 8/1/2024
$ 240.00
Date Payor Amount Case # Deposit Date
8/5/2024 Deborah Buratti $60.00 2023-4468 8/6/2024
$ 60.00
Date Payor Amount Case # Deposit Date
8/19/2024 Jaime Javier Cavazos $ 60.00 | 2023-1512 8/20/2024
8/15/2024 Kimberly Lauren Montgomery $ 60.00 | 2023-3084 8/20/2024
8/15/2024 Afrid Zulfikar Momin $ 60.00 | 2023-3402 8/20/2024
$ 180.00
Date Payor Amount Case # Deposit Date
8/20/2024 Gabriel Roberts $ 200.00 | 2022-2872 8/22/2024
8/20/2024 Ray Anthony Fuentes $ 60.00 | 2023-3613 8/22/2024
$ 260.00
Date Payor Amount Case # Deposit Date
8/27/2024 Barbara Marie Brandon Suliin $ 500.00 | 2024-0542 8/29/2024
$ 500.00




PTI Fees August 2024

date payor amount control # deposit date
7/29/2024 Francisco Flores-Torres, Jr $ 500.00 2022-1110 7/31/2024
7/29/2024 Donna Michelle Ramirez $ 500.00 2022-2946 7/31/2024
7/30/2024 Reyes Garcia Perez $ 500.00 2023-2091 7/31/2024
o s ] [
date payor amount control # deposit date
8/8/2024 Muhammad Masood Ahmad 2024-1134 8/9/2024
I A P I B
date payor amount control # deposit date
8/9/2024 Elizabeth Nadine Matthews $ 500.00 2023-2523 8/12/2024
8/9/2024 Benjamin Anthony Gamarra $ 360.00 2023-4434 8/12/2024
date payor amount control # deposit date
8/15/2024 Darius Fuselier $ 360.00 2023-2979 8/16/2024
8/15/2024 Varshaun Nixon $ 360.00 2023-1195 8/16/2024
8/15/2024 David Myers $ 360.00 2024-0588 8/16/2024
8/15/2024 Thomas Brady $ 360.00 2023-3034 8/16/2024
8/15/2024 Kimberly Montgomery $ 360.00 2023-3084 8/16/2024
8/15/2024 Alejandro Valdez Jaramillo $ 500.00 2023-4634 8/16/2024
8/15/2024 Yohan Antonio Diaz Saavedra $ 500.00 2024-0819 8/16/2024
8/15/2024 Wendy Aracly Rodriguez-Arevalo $ 360.00 2023-4816 8/16/2024
8/15/2024 Michael Henry Somers $ 500.00 2023-0779 8/16/2024
8/15/2024 Andrew Barton Shuvalov $ 360.00 2023-5129 8/16/2024
8/15/2024 Kenneth Boyd Reed $ 360.00 2024-1345 8/16/2024
8/15/2024 Benjamin Chris Dagenhart $ 360.00 2023-3598 8/16/2024
8/15/2024 Afrid Zulfikar Momin $ 360.00 2023-3402 8/16/2024
8/15/2024 Jack Dillon Burnette $ 360.00 2023-3247 8/16/2024
8/15/2024 Davris Mizell $ 360.00 2023-5369 8/16/2024




8/15/2024 Alec Ochoa $ 360.00 2023-2338 8/16/2024
8/15/2024 Gyenyth Newton $ 500.00 2024-0548 8/16/2024
8/15/2024 Mayra DelLaVega $ 500.00 2023-5226 8/16/2024
8/15/2024 Colton Hixson $ 500.00 2023-3535 8/16/2024
8/15/2024 Stephen Curtis Bonner $ 500.00 2023-2096 8/16/2024
8/14/2024 Caliyah Marie King $ 360.00 2023-2097 8/16/2024
8/14/2024 Erik Nelson $ 500.00 2023-3976 8/16/2024

date payor amount control # deposit date
8/16/2024 Mark Jacob Arroyo $ 500.00 2023-2539 8/19/2024
8/18/2024 Ashley Anne Flood $ 360.00 2023-2673 8/19/2024
8/17/2024 Alvin Omar Ahmed $ 360.00 2023-4451 8/19/2024
8/16/2024 Susano Lynnn Tovar $ 500.00 2023-4656 8/19/2024
8/16/2024 Ari Monroe $ 500.00 2024-1162 8/19/2024

date payor amount control # deposit date
8/19/2024 Isaac Christian Sanchez $ 360.00 2023-1212 8/21/2024
8/19/2024 Jaimie Javier Cavazos $ 500.00 2023-1512 8/21/2024
8/19/2024 Cristian Salazar Franco $ 360.00 2023-2124 8/21/2024
8/19/2024 Emanuel De Nova Gama $ 500.00 2023-4687 8/21/2024
8/20/2024 Thania Rubi Cummings $ 500.00 2024-0680 8/21/2024

date payor amount control # deposit date
8/22/2024 Sreenath Arva $ 500.00 2023-0298 8/23/2024
8/21/2024 Dana Patrick Kunze $ 360.00 2023-1576 8/23/2024
8/22/2024 Nicolas Yudel $ 360.00 2023-1648 8/23/2024
8/22/2024 Michael Timothy Sheenan $ 360.00 2023-2287 8/23/2024
8/22/2024 Logan Ryan Lee $ 360.00 2023-2950 8/23/2024




8/22/2024 Diego Escalante $ 360.00 2023-3114 8/23/2024
8/22/2024 Brooke Elizabeth Muse $ 500.00 2023-3123 8/23/2024
8/22/2024 Ray Anthony Fuentes $ 500.00 2023-3613 8/23/2024
8/22/2024 Benjamin Ryan Tanguay $ 500.00 2023-3651 8/23/2024
8/22/2024 Joseph Richard Edwards $ 500.00 2023-4079 8/23/2024
8/22/2024 Kori Nicole Kemerer $ 500.00 2023-4362 8/23/2024
8/22/2024 Warren Thomas Ruka $ 500.00 2023-4419 8/23/2024
8/22/2024 Deborah Lynne Buratti $ 500.00 2023-4468 8/23/2024
8/22/2024 Shukhrat Sharipov $ 500.00 2023-4844 8/23/2024
8/22/2024 Eric Eugene Ward $ 360.00 2024-0001 8/23/2024
8/22/2024 Kristen Michelle Yarbrough $ 360.00 2024-0331 8/23/2024
8/22/2024 Steven Edgardo Henriquez $ 2024-0432 8/23/2024

date payor amount control # deposit date
8/26/2024 Jennifer Jean Wells $ 500.00 2021-3002 8/28/2024
8/26/2024 Ty Davis $ 360.00 2023-4843 8/28/2024

date payor amount control # deposit date
8/28/2024 Isaiah Anthony Wantuch $ 360.00 2023-1975 8/30/2024
8/28/2024 Alyssa Daniele Walker $ 500.00 2023-1990 8/30/2024
8/29/2024 Laura Marval $ 500.00 2023-2277 8/30/2024
8/28/2024 Mona Khatib $ 100.00 2023-3201 8/30/2024
8/28/2024 Anderes Javier Barrera $ 500.00 2023-3641 8/30/2024
8/28/2024 Shirley May Rios $ 360.00 2023-5317 8/30/2024










Commissioners Court - Regular Session 8.
Meeting Date: 10/15/2024

County Attorney September 2024 Monthly Report

Submitted For: D. Hobbs Submitted By: Stephanie Lloyd, County Attorney
Department: County Attorney

Agenda Category: Consent

Information
Agenda Iltem

Discuss, consider, and take appropriate action to approve the County Attorney September 2024 Monthly Report
in compliance with Code of Criminal Procedure 103.005.

Background
Fiscal Impact

| From/To (| Acct No. [ Description [ Amount |
Attachments

September report
Form Review

Inbox Reviewed By Date

County Judge Exec Asst. Becky Pruitt 10/09/2024 03:22 PM

Form Started By: Stephanie Lloyd Started On: 10/09/2024 02:39 PM

Final Approval Date: 10/09/2024



IN COMPLIANCE WITH ARTICLE 103
CODE OF CRIMINAL PROCEDURE

THE STATE OF TEXAS
COUNTY OF WILLIAMSON

Before me, the undersigned authority, on this day personally appeared Dee Hobbs, County Attorney,
Williamson County, who, on his oath, stated that the attached report of money collected is a true and
correct report for the month of September, 2024.

e H6Hs

DEE HOBBS
COUNTY ATTORNEY

On this 9™ day of October, 2024, to certify which witness my hand and seal of office.

NOTARY PUBLIC
In and for the State of Texas

STEPHANIE J. LLOYD
My Notary ID # 134027569
Expires October 21, 2026




CA - AR Receipts

GL Revenue
Object

207015

207015 Total
341300
341300 Total
351000

351000 Total
352200

352200 Total

370500

370500 Total
Grand Total

GL Revenue Fund

0100

0406

0364

0100

0100

Receipt Source

CO ATTY

CO ATTY 2

CO ATTY HC FEES

CO ATTY INTERVENTION

CO ATTY

COATTY 1

CO ATTY

Receipt Date

06-Sep-2024
20-Sep-2024
12-Sep-2024
24-Sep-2024

10-Sep-2024

05-Sep-2024
11-Sep-2024
16-Sep-2024

17-Sep-2024
23-Sep-2024

24-Sep-2024
27-Sep-2024
30-Sep-2024

10-Sep-2024
19-Sep-2024
12-Sep-2024

03-Sep-2024
09-Sep-2024

Receipt Number

34849
34892
34867
34900

34862

34844
34864
34875

34881
34895

34900
34914
34921

34862
34887
34867

34830
34854

Receipt Comment

REC 2023-1995
REC 2023-1571
REC 2023-2457
REC 2023-1723

HOT CHECK FEES- AUGUST 2024

REC 2022-4654, 2023-4088

REC 2022-4802

REC 2022-2305, 2022-4447, 2023-1596, 2023-1975, 2023-
2457, 2023-3178, 2023-3217, 2023-3276, 2023-3470, 2023-
3552, 2023-4895, 2023-5040, 2024-0575, 2024-1280

REC 2021-1506, 2023-1830, 2023-2647, 2023-4175

REC 2023-1056, 2023-1571, 2023-2101, 2023-4072, 2024-
0816, 9/20/2024

REC 2023-2941, 2023-5054
REC 2023-3772; 2023-4489, 9/27/2024
REC 2023-0014; 9/30/2024

CAUSE# 22-0509-CC1
CAUSE# 22-0572-CC1, 23-1701-CC3
CAUSE# 22-0494-CC1, MARTIN VARGAS MOCTEZUMA

REC 2024-1249-PIA
REC 2024-1262-PIA

Receipt Amount

$60.00
$800.00
$180.00
$827.76
$1,867.76
$250.00
$250.00
$860.00
$360.00
$5,940.00

$1,860.00
$2,080.00

$860.00
$860.00
$500.00
$13,320.00
$2,400.00
$5,600.00
$800.00

$ 8,800.00
$150.00
$480.00
$630.00
$24,867.76

Page 2 of 4



Criminal Restitution September 2024

Date Payor Amount Case # Deposit Date
9/4/2024 Kristen Lee Mcrae $ 60.00 | 2023-1995 9/5/2024
$ 60.00
Date Payor Amount Case # Deposit Date
9/11/2024 Evan James Nepute $ 180.00 | 2023-2457 9/12/2024
$ 180.00
Date Payor Amount Case # Deposit Date
9/18/2024 James Brown $ 800.00 | 2023-1571 9/19/2024
$ 800.00
Date Payor Amount Case # Deposit Date
9/20/2024 Monica Joan Cyrs $ 827.76 | 2023-1723 9/24/2024
$ 827.76




Disbursement Summary

Collection Date Range: 08/01/2024 - 08/31/2024 Ignore Tender Holds: No

Hot Check Fees September 2024

TXWILLIAMSONP

ROD
Final Copy

County Attorney

Williamson County Treasurer - HC

County Attorney Bank

iy (+) Collection |(+) Previous |(-) Escrow (-) Escrow Disbursement
Code Word Description Amount Escrow Deductions Held Amount
CHKFEE Check Fee 250.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 250.00
(+) Collection |(+) Previous |(-) Escrow (-) Escrow Disbursement
Amount Escrow Deductions Held Amount
250.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 250.00
Disbursement Detail (+) Collection (+) Previous (-) Escrow (-) Escrow Disbursement
Check ID Number Defendant Code Amount Escrow Deductions Held Amount
24-00016 Beechum, Angela D (PID #: 519949) CHKFEE 30.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 30.00
24-00018 Enahoro, Betty (PID #: 2004152) CHKFEE 30.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 30.00
24-00020 SIFUENTES, ANGEL AGUILAR, Jr. CHKFEE 50.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 50.00
(PID #: 374994)
24-00025 Berryman, Andrea Joyce (PID #: CHKFEE 50.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 50.00
1777408)
24-00026 Hoestenbach, Rhett (PID #: 2015183) CHKFEE 75.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 75.00
24-00030 Booth, Martha K (PID #: 2017770) CHKFEE 15.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 15.00
Totals: 250.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 250.00
Printed on 09/03/2024 at 1:10 pm Page 6 of 7



PTI Fees September 2024

date

payor

amount

date payor amount control # deposit date
9/2/2024 Philip Chibuzo Odor $ 360.00 2022-4654 9/4/2024
9/1/2024 Arhtur James Simpson $ 500.00 2023-4088 9/4/2024

control #

deposit date

9/11/2024

Javier Salazar

$

360.00

2022-4802

9/11/2024

date payor amount control # deposit date
9/11/2024 Baron Anthony Wineinger $ 500.00 2022-2305 9/13/2024
9/11/2024 Samantha N Bartone $ 500.00 2022-4447 9/13/2024
9/11/2024 Brian Jaimes $ 500.00 2023-1596 9/13/2024
9/12/2024 Isaiah Anthony Wantuch $ 140.00 2023-1975 9/13/2024
9/11/2024 Evan James Nepute $ 360.00 2023-2457 9/13/2024
9/11/2024 Joseph Russell Hanson $ 500.00 2023-3178 9/13/2024
9/11/2024 Christopher O'Neil Brown $ 360.00 2023-3217 9/13/2024
9/11/2024 Margaret Mary McDonald $ 360.00 2023-3276 9/13/2024
9/11/2024 Pietro Giovanni Renucci $ 500.00 2023-3470 9/13/2024
9/12/2024 Oscar Ferrera Matamoros $ 500.00 2023-3552 9/13/2024
9/12/2024 Richard Hanna $ 360.00 2023-4895 9/13/2024
9/11/2024 Chantice Briana Redeau $ 360.00 2023-5040 9/13/2024
9/12/2024 Coby James Hanson $ 500.00 2024-0575 9/13/2024
9/11/2024 Daisy Porras $ 500.00 2024-1280 9/13/2024

date payor amount control # deposit date
9/13/2024 Angel Aurora Ancira $ 360.00 2021-1506 9/16/2024
9/13/2024 Sherry Bunny Faith Collins $ 500.00 2023-1830 9/16/2024
9/13/2024 Ulises Batres Delgadillo $ 500.00 2023-2647 9/16/2024
9/13/2024 Colt David Jackson $ 500.00 2023-4175 9/16/2024




date payor amount control # deposit date
9/19/2024 Noel Joseph Guebara $ 360.00 2023-1056 9/20/2024
9/18/2024 James Brown $ 360.00 2023-1571 9/20/2024
9/19/2024 Jayde Rossevelt Graham $ 500.00 2023-2101 9/20/2024
9/19/2024 Luke Lindsay $ 500.00 2023-4072 9/20/2024
9/19/2024 Sharath Kumar Reddy Lenkala $ 360.00 2024-0816 9/20/2024

date payor amount control # deposit date
9/20/2024 Jennifer Marie Dominguez $ 360.00 2023-5054 9/23/2024
9/20/2024 Justin Wade Clark $ 500.00 2023-2941 9/23/2024

date

payor

amount

date payor amount control # deposit date
9/26/2024 William Austin Kieser $ 500.00 2023-3772 9/27/2024
9/25/2024 Franklyn Nnamdi Obidi $ 360.00 2023-4489 9/27/2024

control #

deposit date

9/30/2024

Luis Luciano Castillo

$

500.00

2023-0014

9/30/2024












PIA Fees September 2024

date payor amount PIA # deposit date | deposit total
8/29/2024 Jeremy Story S 150.00 2024-1249-PIA 8/30/2024 | S 150.00
9/6/2024 | Wholesale Septic Supply | $ 480.00 2024-1262-PIA 9/9/2024 S 480.00




Commissioners Court - Regular Session

Meeting Date: 10/15/2024

JP1 EOM SEPTEMBER 2024

Submitted For: KT Musselman Submitted By: Misty Lamb, J.P. Pct. #1
Department: J.P. Pct. #1

Agenda Category: Consent

Information
Agenda Iltem

Discuss, consider and take appropriate action to approve Justice of the Peace, Pct. 1, September 2024 Monthly
Report in compliance with Code of Crim. Proc. § 103.005.

Background

Fiscal Impact

| From/To (| Acct No. [ Description [ Amount

Attachments
JP1 SEPTEMBER EOM 2024

Form Review

Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Becky Pruitt 10/08/2024 03:31 PM
Form Started By: Misty Lamb Started On: 10/08/2024 01:50 PM

Final Approval Date: 10/08/2024



IN COMPLIANCE WITH ARTICLE 103

CODE OF CRIMINAL PROCEDURE

THE STATE OF TEXAS

COUNTY OF WILLIAMSON

Before me, the undersigned authority, on this day personally appeared KT
Musselman, Justice of the Peace, Precinct 1, Williamson County, who, on his oath,
stated that the attached report of money collected is true and correct report for the
month of September 2024

DETAILED REPORT IS AVAILABLE THROUGH THE AUDITOR’S OFFICE.

K1 MUSSELMAN
JUSTICE OF THE PEACE
PRECINCT ONE

On this__ day ¢ 2024 to certify which witness my hand and seal of
office.

MISTY LAMB
My Notary D # 128210087










Commissioners Court - Regular Session 10.
Meeting Date: 10/15/2024

Justice of the Peace 3 SEPTEMBER 2024 Monthly Report

Submitted For: Evelyn McLean Submitted By: Mary Alcala, J.P. Pct. #3
Department: J.P. Pct. #3

Agenda Category: Consent

Information
Agenda Iltem

Discuss, consider and take appropriate action to approve Justice of the Peace, Pct. 3, September 2024 Monthly
Report in compliance with Code of Criminal Procedure § 103.005.

Background

Fiscal Impact

| From/To (| Acct No. [ Description [ Amount |

Attachments
September 2024 - CCP 103

Form Review

Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Becky Pruitt 10/09/2024 01:12 PM
Form Started By: Mary Alcala Started On: 10/08/2024 04:24 PM

Final Approval Date: 10/09/2024












Payment Report - Fee Code Summary TXWILLIAMSONPROD

Transaction Date: 09/01/2024 - 09/30/2024
Locations: JP3

Case Categories: Criminal
Payment Type: Cash Bond Deposit; E-Filing Payment; ...

Fee Code Summary

Code Word Description Gross Positive Adjustments Negative Adjustments Net
Amount Number Amount Number Amount Number Amount Number

AFCA3 Arrest/Service Fee - Const. Pct. 3 1.37 1 0.00 0 0.00 0 1.37 1
AFDPS Arrest Fee - DPS (CCP 102.011) 96.78 23 0.00 0 0.00( . 0 96.78 23
AFSO Arrest Fee - Sheriff's Office (CCP 102.011) 58.89 16 0.00 0 0.00 0 58.89 16
CB Cash Bond 312.60 1 0.00 0 0.00 0 312.60 1
CCC Consolidated Court Costs [Loc. Gov't Code,

133.102] 1,245.32 39 0.00 0 0.00 0 1,245.32 39
CFINE County Fine 92,795.20 768 0.00 0 0.00 0 92,795.20 768
CHS Courthouse Security Fee (CCP 102.017) 93.41 39 0.00 0 0.00 0 93.41 39
CHSJC JP Security Fee (CCP 102.017) 31.16 39 0.00 0 0.00 ] 31.16 39
CJs Criminal Judicial Support Fee (LGC 103.105) 0.16 1 0.00 0 0.00 0 0.16 1
COLLFEE Collection Agency Fee 5,890.76 92 0.00 0 0.00 0 5,890.76 92
COPIES Certified Copies 2.00 1 0.00 0 0.00 0 2.00 1
COPY Copies 35.00 5 0.00 0 0.00 0 35.00 5
CRFEEOVER Criminal Overpayment Fee 0.00 3 0.00 0 0.00 0 0.00
CSSF Child Safety School Fee (CCP 102.014(c)) 46.30 2 0.00 0 0.00 0 46.30
DDF Deferred Disposition Fee 7,080.00 45 0.00 0 0.00 0 7,080.00 45
FNTC1 Child Safety Seat Fine Trauma Center 242.00 5 0.00 0 0.00 0 242.00 5
IDF Indigent Defense Fee (LGC 133.107) 62.27 39 0.00 0 0.00 0 62.27 39
JCTF Justice Court Technology Fee (CCP 102.0173) 124 .53 39 0.00 0 0.00 0 124,53 39
JFR Jury Reimbursement Fee (CCP 102.0045) 124.52 39 0.00 0 0.00 0 124,52 39
JTP Juvenile Truancy Program (CCP 102.0174) 154.30 38 0.00 0 0.00 0 154.30 38
JTPDC Juvenile Truancy Prev/Diversion Due to County

{CCP 102.015) 27.52 34 0.00 0 0.00 0 27.52
JTPDS Juvenile Truancy Prev/Diversion Due to State

(CCP 102.015) 27.52 34 0.00 0 0.00 0 27.52 34
JUSFC Judicial Support Fund - County (LGC 133.105) 18.53 38 0.00 0 0.00 0 18.53 38
JUSFS Judicial Support Fund - State (LGC 133.105) 168.14 39 0.00 0 0.00 0 168.14 39
MVF Moving Violation Fee (CCP 102.022) 1.62 19 0.00 0 0.00 0 1.62 19
OMNI OMNI Fee 88.96 16 0.00 0 0.00 0 88.96 16
OMNIC OMNI Fee - County 59.30 16 0.00 0 0.00 0 59.30 16
OMNIS OMNI Fee - State 296.51 16 0.00 0 0.00 0 296.51 16
SFC3 Service/Arrest Fee - Const. 3 49.76 11 0.00 0 0.00 0 49.76 11
SFMCWV State Fine - Motor Carrier Weight Violation 3,984.03 17 0.00 0 0.00 0 3,984.03 17

Printed on 10/02/2024 at 08:02:24 AM

Page 1



Payment Report - Fee Code Summary TXWILLIAMSONPROD

Transaction Date: 09/01/2024 - 09/30/2024
Locations: JP3

Case Categories: Criminal
Payment Type: Cash Bond Deposit; E-Filing Payment; ...

Fee Code Summary
Code Word Description Gross Positive Adjustments Negative Adjustments Net
Amount Number Amount Number Amount Number Amount Number
SFOC Service Fee - Out of County 20.60 4 0.00 0 0.00 0 20.60 4
STF State Traffic Fee (TC 542.4031) 282.15 13 0.00 0 0.00 0 282.15 13
TCCF Truant Conduct Contempt Fine - Child 25.00 1 0.00 0 0.00 0 25.00 1
TP Time Payment Fee 6.84 0.00 0 0.00 0 6.84
TPC Time Payment Fee - County 17.80 2 0.00 0 0.00 0 17.80
TPS Time Payment Fee - State 17.80 2 0.00 0 0.00 0 17.80
TPWF Texas P&W Fine 1,274.15 12 0.00 0 0.00 0 1,274.15 12
UFA Uniform Traffic Act (TC 542.403) 28.22 13 0.00 0 0.00 0 28.22 13
Warrant Fee - Constable Pct. 3 784.66 21 0.00 0 0.00 0 784.66 21
Gross Positive Adjustments Negative Adjustments Net
Fee Code Summary Totals Amount Number Amount Number Amount Number Amount Number
115,575.68 1,544 0.00 0 0.00 0 115,575.68 1,544
Printed on 10/02/2024 at 08:02:24 AM Page 2



Payment Report - G/L and Fund Summary TXWILLIAMSONPROD

Transaction Date: 09/01/2024 - 09/30/2024 Case Categories: Criminal
Locations: JP3 Payment Type: Cash Bond Deposit; E-Filing Payment; ...

G/L Account G/L Account Number Fee Totais

0100 - General Fund

01-0100-0000-207017 - Collections Agency Fee L-004-3-01-0100-0000-207017: 01-0100-0000-207017 - Collections Agency Fee 5,890.76
01-0100-0000-209600 - FINES DUE TO TX PARKS WILDLIFE L-004-3-01-0100-0000-209600: 01-0100-0000-209600 - FINES DUE TO TX PARKS WILDLIFE 1,274.15
01-0100-0000-209700 - JP COURTS-REFUNDS L-004-3-01-0100-0000-209700: 01-0100-0000-209700 - JP COURTS-REFUNDS 0.00
01-0100-0000-341200 - Sheriff Fees (WILCO) L-004-3-01-0100-0000-341200: 01-0100-0000-341200 - Sheriff Fees (WILCO) 58.89
01-0100-0000-341803 - FEES OF OFFICE, JP PCT-3 L-004-3-01-0100-0000-341803: 01-0100-0000-341803 - FEES OF OFFICE, JP PCT #3 7,165.82
01-0100-0000-341913 - CRIMINAL FEES/OFFICE, CONST 3 L-004-3-01-0100-0000-341913: 01-0100-0000-341913 - Fees of Office, Crim. Const PCT #3 835.79
01-0100-0000-351303 - FINES, JP PCT-3 L-004-3-01-0100-0000-351303: 01-0100-0000-351303 - FINES, JP PCT #3 92,820.20

0100 - General Fund Total: 108,045.61

0361 - JP Security Fund

k)1-0361-0000—341 153 - JP 3 SECURITY FEES JL-004—3—01-0361-0000-341 153: 01-0361-0000-341153 - JP 3 SECURITY FEES I 1245l]
0361 - JP Security Fund Total: 124.57

0365 - Child Safety Fund

l01-0365-0000-341 161 - JP CHILD SAFETY FEE |L-004-3~01-0365-0000—341 161: 01-0365-0000-341161 - JP CHILD SAFETY FEE I 46.30]
0365 - Child Safety Fund Total: 46.30
0367 - JP-3 Truancy Program Fund

IO1-0367—0000—370000 - JP-3 Truancy Program Fees |L-004-3-01-0367-0000-370000: 01-0367-0000-370000 - JP-3 Truancy Program Fee | 154,30J
0367 - JP-3 Truancy Program Fund Total: 154,30

0372 - Justice Court Technology Fund
k)1-0372—0000—341 143 - JP 3 TECHNOLOGY FEES IL-004-3-01-0372-0000-341 143: 01-0372-0000-341143 - JP #3 TECHNOLOGY FEES | 124.@]
0372 - Justice Court Technology Fund Total: 124.53

Printed on 10/02/2024 at 08:02:25 AM Page 1



Payment Report - G/L and Fund Summary TXWILLIAMSONPROD

Transaction Date: 09/01/2024 - 09/30/2024 Case Categories: Criminal
Locations: JP3 Payment Type: Cash Bond Deposit; E-Filing Payment; ...

G/L Account G/L Account Number Fee Totals

0399 - State Agency Fund

01-0399-0000-208033 - JP 3 Truancy Prev/Diversion - State L-004-3-01-0399-0000-208033: 01-0399-0000-208033 - JP 3 Truancy Prev/Diversion - State 55.04
01-0399-0000-208160 - CCC FEES DUE TO STATE COMP L-004-3-01-0398-0000-208160: 01-0399-0000-208160 - Consolidated Court Costs 1,245.32
01-0399-0000-208235 - JURY SERVICE FEES DUE TO STATE 1.-004-3-01-0399-0000-208235: 01-0399-0000-208235 - Jury Service Fee 124.52
01-0399-0000-208352 - CRIMINAL JUDICIAL SUPPORT DUE L-004-3-01-0399-0000-208352: 01-0399-0000-208352 - Support of the Judiciary Fund 186.83
01-0399-0000-208400 - DPS ARREST FEES DUE TO STATE L-004-3-01-0399-0000-208400; 01-0399-0000-208400 - Texas Highway Patrol Arrest Fees 96.78
01-0399-0000-208415 - MOVING VIOLATION FEE DUE TO ST L-004-3-01-0399-0000-208415: 01-0399-0000-208415 - Moving Violation Fee Due to State 1.62
01-0399-0000-208425 - ST TRAFFIC FEES DUE TO STATE L-004-3-01-0399-0000-208425: 01-0399-0000-208425 - State Traffic Fee 282.15
01-0399-0000-208703 - INDIGENT DEF FEES - DUE TO ST L-004-3-01-0399-0000-208703: 01-0399-0000-208703 - Indigent Defense Fee 62.27
01-0399-0000-208720 - SEATBELT FINES L-004-3-01-0399-0000-208720: 01-0399-0000-208720 - Seatbelt Fines 242.00
01-0399-0000-208750 - TLFTA FEES DUE TO STATE COMP L-004-3-01-0399-0000-208750: 01-0399-0000-208750 - Traffic Law Failure To Appear 44477
01-0399-0000-208850 - WEIGHT VIOLATION FINES DUE TO L-004-3-01-0399-0000-208850: 01-0399-0000-208850 - Weight Violation Fines 3,984.03
01-0399-0000-208860 - TIME PYMT FEES DUE TO STATE L-004-3-01-0399-0000-208860: 01-0399-0000-208860 - Time Payment 42.44
0399 - State Agency Fund Total: 6,767.77

JP BOND
IO1 -0100-0000-207020 - JP3 Bond Liability Account L-004-3-02-00002: JP3 Registry Bond Account Liability l 312.60
JP BOND Total: 312.60
Fee Totals for All Funds: 115,575.68

Printed on 10/02/2024 at 08:02:25 AM Page 2




Commissioners Court - Regular Session 1.
Meeting Date: 10/15/2024

Justice of the Peace 4 September 2024 Monthly Report
Submitted By: Veronica Bolander, J.P. Pct. #4
Department: J.P. Pct. #4

Agenda Category: Consent

Information
Agenda Iltem

Discuss, consider and take appropriate action to approve Justice of the Peace, Pct. 4, September 2024 Monthly
Report in compliance with Code of Crim. Proc. § 103.005.

Background

Fiscal Impact

| From/To [| Acct No. [ Description [ Amount

Attachments
JP4 EOM SEPTEMBER 2024

Form Review

Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Becky Pruitt 10/10/2024 10:29 AM
Form Started By: Veronica Bolander Started On: 10/10/2024 10:23 AM

Final Approval Date: 10/10/2024



























Commissioners Court - Regular Session 12.
Meeting Date: 10/15/2024

EEOP
Submitted For: Cynthia Long Submitted By: Pierce Kathy, Commissioner Pct. #2
Department: Commissioner Pct. #2

Agenda Category: Consent

Information
Agenda Iltem
Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on accepting Equal Employment Opportunity Plan (EEOP).

Background

Fiscal Impact

| From/To [| Acct No. [ Description [ Amount |

Attachments
No file(s) attached.

Form Review

Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Becky Pruitt 10/10/2024 11:29 AM
Form Started By: Pierce Kathy Started On: 10/10/2024 10:53 AM

Final Approval Date: 10/10/2024



Commissioners Court - Regular Session 13.
Meeting Date: 10/15/2024

Kalahari Resort Vehicle Agreement for Constable 1

Submitted By: Patrick Youngren, Constable Pct. #1

Department: Constable Pct. #1

Agenda Category: Consent

Information
Agenda Iltem
Discuss, consider and take appropriate action regarding approval and receipt of Vehicle Reimbursement

Agreement regarding off-duty contracting of Constable Pct. 1 Deputies with Kalahari Resorts and Convention
Center.

Background

The authorization of this agreement permits Constable Pct. 1 Deputies to use county vehicles in an
off-duty capacity and for Kalahari Resort and Conventions to reimburse the county for the use of the
vehicles. This agreement will begin on October 15, 2024, and will terminate on September 30, 2024.
Kalahari Resort and Convention Center is located at 3001 Kalahari Blvd in Round Rock.

Fiscal Impact

| From/To || Acct No. | | Description | | Amount

Attachments
FY?25 Kalahari Veh. Agreement Pct. 1

Form Review

Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Becky Pruitt 10/07/2024 03:59 PM
Form Started By: Patrick Youngren Started On: 10/07/2024 12:45 PM

Final Approval Date: 10/07/2024



REGARDING OFF-DUTY
CONTRACTING OF COUNTY DEPUTIES

STATE OF TEXAS §  VEHICLE REIMBURSEMENT
§  AGREEMENT WITH
§  NON-GOVERNMENTAL
§  ORGANIZATION
§
§

COUNTY OF WILLIAMSON

This Vehicle Reimbursement Agreement with Non-Governmental Organization
Regarding Off-Duty Contracting of County Deputies (hereinafter, the *AGREEMENT”) is
entered into by and between the company/organization set forth on the signature page below
(hereinafter, “NON-GOVERNMENTAL ORGANIZATION™) in the State of Texas, and
Williamson County, Texas (hereinafter, “COUNTY™) a political subdivision of the State of

Texas, and the Williamson County Law Enforcement Agency set forth on the signature page
below (hereinafter, “LEA™).

For and in consideration of the permission given by COUNTY for the NON-
GOVERNMENTAL ORGANIZATION to contract in a private capacity DEPUTIES of the LEA

(hereinafter “DEPUTIES”), while DEPUTIES are not on duty with and for the COUNTY, it is
hereby agreed as follows:

1. It is mutually agreed that while the DEPUTIES are working for the NON-
GOVERNMENTAL ORGANIZATION, the DEPUTIES’ primary responsibility is the
enforcement of Federal and State laws and COUNTY Ordinances or Regulations to
protect life and property and to keep the peace. The DEPUTIES are not allowed to
enforce NON-GOVERNMENTAL ORGANIZATION policies or rules. DEPUTIES are
at all times subject to the rules and policies of the LEA. NON-GOVERNMENTAL
ORGANIZATION expressly acknowledges and agrees that such DEPUTIES are at all
times independent contractors of the NON-GOVERNMENTAL ORGANIZATION
when contracted by the NON- GOVERNMENTAL ORGANIZATION.

2. It is understood by the NON-GOVERNMENTAL ORGANIZATION that the
COUNTY shall retain the right to withdraw at any time its permission for the
DEPUTIES to work in a private capacity (including the right to terminate this
agreement at any time). If the permission of the COUNTY is withdrawn, the NON-
GOVERNMENTAL ORGANIZATION agrees to terminate its contracting relationships
with DEPUTIES. The NON-GOVERNMENTAL ORGANIZATION, as part of this
AGREEMENT, binds itself to release and hold harmless the COUNTY from any liability
or claim for damages in the event such permission is withdrawn by the COUNTY.

3. Prior to the beginning of DEPUTIES contracting with the NON- GOVERNMENTAL
ORGANIZATION, the NON-GOVERNMENTAL ORGANIZATION shall obtain a
comprehensive general liability insurance policy from a company authorized to do
business in the State of Texas with minimum amounts of Ten Thousand Dollars
($10.000) per occurrence for property damage, One Hundred Thousand Dollars
($100,000) per person, and Three Hundred Thousand Dollars ($300,000) per occurrence
for personal injury. COUNTY SHALL BE NAMED AS AN ADDITIONAL INSURED

UNDER THIS COVERAGE.
1



4. The term of this AGREEMENT shall begin on _ October5th. 2024 and shall
terminate on September 30,20_25 . Any extension of this AGREEMENT must be set
forth in writing and signed by both parties. Either party may terminate this
Agreement, for convenience and without cause, by providing thirty (30) days’ notice to
the other party.

W

State law requires that law enforcement personnel conducting “off-duty” work must be
both “full time” and “entitled” to fringe benefits. Tex. Occup. Code Sec. 1702.322(A) &

(B)(i). Thus, part-time deputies and “reserve” officers may not conduct *‘off-duty” work.'

6. The COUNTY agrees that each of the DEPUTIES will be properly insured with
automobile liability insurance while operating the patrol vehicle in accordance with
Section 612.005(b) of the Texas Government Code, and any other applicable laws.

7. COUNTY agrees to invoice NON-GOVERNMENTAL ORGANIZATION for the
reimbursement amounts for deputy vehicle usage at the rate of $14.00 per hour per
vehicle (to cover NON-GOVERNMENTAL ORGANIZATION' s fair share of costs for
fuel, maintenance, and yearly premiums on automobile insurance).

8. NON-GOVERNMENTAL ORGANIZATION agrees to log and maintain all times that
vehicles are allotted to off-duty work, whether actually used or parked, for cach vehicle
used by DEPUTIES on a monthly basis. NON-GOVERNMENTAL ORGANIZATION
shall provide such vehicle time records to COUNTY and LEA no later than the last day
of'the end of each month in which vehicle usage occurs. COUNTY will invoice based on
the total usage and rate, as set forth in Paragraph 7. and NON-GOVERNMENTAL
ORGANIZATION will pay such invoice within ten days of the invoice date. Reporting
must be submitted to:

LEA: At the address set forth on signature page below

COUNTY: Williamson County Auditor's Office
Attn: Finance Director
710 Main Street. Suite 301
Georgetown, Texas 78626

9. NON-GOVERNMENTAL ORGANIZATION agrees that it shall pay deputies directly
and file 1099 forms with the Internal Revenue Service.

"It is the commissioners court that sets what compensation (and benefits) deputies are entitled to,
which affects eligibility for off-duty work. Tex. Local Gov't Code § 152.011.



10. Each party to this AGREEMENT, in the performance of this AGREEMENT, shall act in
an individual capacity and not as agents, employees, partners, joint ventures or associates
of one another.

I1. Nothing in this AGREEMENT shall be deemed to waive, modify or amend any legal
defense available at law or in equity to COUNTY, its past or present officers, employees,
Or agents, nor to create any legal rights or claim on behalf of any third party. COUNTY
does not waive, modify, or alter to any extent whatsoever the availability of the defense
of governmental immunity under the laws of the State of Texas and of the United States.

NON-GOVERNMENTAL ORGANIZATION:

Name of Organization: Kalahari Resort & Conventions Center

Signature:

Printed Name: __ \/Z50.S L/{G?SO\

Title: g—wm' Il Di ve o

Date: _ ¢ T . F 2024

WILLIAMSON COUNTY LAW ENFORCEMENT AGENCY:

Name of Office: Williamson County Constable Pct. 1

Printed Name of Official: Mickey Chance, Constable

a I
Signature of Official: 7(// Vs /f<¢-..4\.r-*""‘(."’vm T -
t

Date: _September 23,2024

Address of Office: 1801 E. Old Settlers BLVD #105 Round Rock Texas, 78664

Lad



COUNTERPART SIGNATURE PAGE
REGARDING COUNTY-VEHICLE USE

DURING OFF-DUTY SERVICES OF
COUNTY DEPTUIES

TO BE EXECUTED BY COUNTY COMMISSIONERS COURT FOR
CONFIRMATION OF BUDGETARY AUTHORIZATION
RELATED TO USE OF
VEHICLES FOR OFF-DUTY WORK*

WILLIAMSON COUNTY COMMISSIONERS COURT:

Williamson County Judge or

Presiding Officer, Williamson County Commissioners Court
710 Main Street, Suite 105

Georgetown, Texas 78626

Date: , 20

? Including, but not limited to fuel, insurance, and maintenance of county-owned assets.



Commissioners Court - Regular Session 14.
Meeting Date: 10/15/2024

Lakeline Mall Vehicle Reimbursement Agreement for County Sheriff

Submitted For: Mike Gleason Submitted By: Starla Hall, Sheriff

Department: Sheriff

Agenda Category: Consent

Information
Agenda Iltem

Discuss, consider and take appropriate action regarding approval and receipt of Vehicle Reimbursement
Agreement with Simon Lakeline Mall for off duty contracting of County Sheriff Deputies to be effective October
15, 2024 (Exterior security around the mall)

Background

This is the annual renewal agreement that will give permission for Lakeline Mall to contract County Sheriff
Deputies in a private capacity and the County to invoice them for deputies’ vehicle usage. This agreement will
begin on October 15, 2024 and will terminate on September 30, 2025.

Fiscal Impact

| From/To (| Acct No. [| Description [| Amount |

Attachments
Lakeline Mall

Form Review

Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Becky Pruitt 10/07/2024 03:57 PM
Form Started By: Starla Hall Started On: 10/07/2024 12:35 PM

Final Approval Date: 10/07/2024




VEHICLE REIMBURSEMENT
AGREEMENT WITH
NON-GOVERNMENTAL
ORGANIZATION

REGARDING OFF-DUTY
CONTRACTING OF COUNTY DEPUTIES

STATE OF TEXAS

oy o s s R SR s

COUNTY OF WILLIAMSON

This Vehicle Reimbursement Agreement with Non-Governmental Organization Regarding
Off-Duty Contracting of County Deputies (hereinafter, the “AGREEMENT™) is entered into by
and between the company/organization set forth on the signature page below (hereinafter, “NON-
GOVERNMENTAL ORGANIZATION) in the State of Texas, and Williamson County, Texas
(hereinafter, “COUNTY™) a political subdivision of the State of Texas, and the Williamson County
Law Enforcement Agency set forth on the signature page below (hereinafter, “LEA”™).

For and in consideration of the permission given by COUNTY for the NON-
GOVERNMENTAL ORGANIZATION to contract in a private capacity DEPUTIES of the LEA
(hereinafter “DEPUTIES™), while DEPUTIES are not on duty with and for the COUNTY, it is
hereby agreed as follows:

1. It is mutually agreed that while the DEPUTIES are working for the NON-
GOVERNMENTAL ORGANIZATION, the DEPUTIES” primary responsibility is the
enforcement of Federal and State laws and COUNTY Ordinances or Regulations to protect
life and property and to keep the peace. The DEPUTIES are not allowed to enforce NON-
GOVERNMENTAL ORGANIZATION policies or rules. DEPUTIES are at all times
subject to the rules and policies of the LEA. NON-GOVERNMENTAL ORGANIZATION
expressly acknowledges and agrees that such DEPUTIES are at all times independent
contractors of the NON-GOVERNMENTAL ORGANIZATION when contracted by the
NON- GOVERNMENTAL ORGANIZATION.,

2. It is understood by the NON-GOVERNMENTAL ORGANIZATION that the
COUNTY shall retain the right to withdraw at any time its permission for the
DEPUTIES to work in a private capacity (including the right to terminate this
agreement at any time). [f the permission of the COUNTY is withdrawn, the NON-
GOVERNMENTAL ORGANIZATION agrees to terminate its contracting relationships
with DEPUTIES. The NON-GOVERNMENTAL ORGANIZATION, as part of this
AGREEMENT, binds itself to release and hold harmless the COUNTY from any liability
or claim for damages in the event such permission is withdrawn by the COUNTY,

3. Prior to the beginning of DEPUTIES contracting with the NON- GOVERNMENTAL
ORGANIZATION, the NON-GOVERNMENTAL ORGANIZATION shall obtain a
comprehensive general liability insurance policy from a company authorized to do business
in the State of Texas with minimum amounts of Ten Thousand Dollars ($10,000) per
occurrence for property damage, One Hundred Thousand Dollars ($100,000) per person,
and Three Hundred Thousand Dollars ($300,000) per occurrence for personal injury.
COUNTY SHALL BE NAMED AS AN ADDITIONAL INSURED UNDER THIS
COVERAGE.




4. The term of this AGREEMENT shall begin on October 15,2024, and shall
terminate on September 30, 2025. Any extension of this AGREEMENT must be set forth
in writing and signed by both parties. Either party may terminate this Agreement, for
convenience and without cause, by providing thirty (30) days’ notice to the other party.

5. State law requires that law enforcement personnel conducting “off-duty” work must be
both “full time” and “entitled” to fringe benefits. Tex. Occup. Code Sec. 1702.322(A) &
(B)(1). Thus, part-time deputies and “reserve” officers may not conduct “off-duty” work.'

6. The COUNTY agrees that each of the DEPUTIES will be properly insured with automobile
liability insurance while operating the patrol vehicle in accordance with Section 612.005(b)
of the Texas Government Code, and any other applicable laws.

7. COUNTY agrees to invoice NON-GOVERNMENTAL ORGANIZATION for the
reimbursement amounts for deputy vehicle usage at the rate of $ g .00 per hour per
vehicle (to cover NON-GOVERNMENTAL ORGANIZATION’s fair share of costs for
fuel, maintenance, and yearly premiums on automobile insurance).

8. NON-GOVERNMENTAL ORGANIZATION agrees to log and maintain all times that
vehicles are allotted to off-duty work, whether actually used or parked, for each vehicle
used by DEPUTIES on a monthly basis. NON-GOVERNMENTAL ORGANIZATION
shall provide such vehicle time records to COUNTY and LEA no later than the last day of
the end of each month in which vehicle usage occurs. COUNTY will invoice based on the
total usage and rate, as set forth in Paragraph 7, and NON-GOVERNMENTAL
ORGANIZATION will pay such invoice within ten days of the invoice date. Reporting
must be submitted to:

LEA: At the address set forth on signature page below

COUNTY: Williamson County Auditor's Office
Attn: Finance Director
710 Main Street, Suite 301
Georgetown, Texas 78626

9. NON-GOVERNMENTAL ORGANIZATION agrees that it shall pay deputies directly
and file 1099 forms with the Internal Revenue Service.

"It is the commissioners court that sets what compensation (and benefits) deputies are entitled to,
which affects eligibility for off-duty work. Tex. Local Gov't Code § 152.011.

(§9]



10. Each party to this AGREEMENT, in the performance of this AGREEMENT., shall act in
an individual capacity and not as agents, employees, partners, joint ventures or associates
of one another.

I'l. Nothing in this AGREEMENT shall be deemed to waive, modify or amend any legal
defense available at law or in equity to COUNTY, its past or present officers, employees,
or agents, nor to create any legal rights or claim on behalf of any third party. COUNTY
does not waive, modify. or alter to any extent whatsoever the availability of the defense of
governmental immunity under the laws of the State of Texas and of the United States.

NON-GOVERNMENTAL ORGANIZATION:

Name of Organization: Simon Lakeline Mall

Printed Name: Araceli Brown \\)

Title: General Manager

Date: 8/22/2024

WILLIAMSON COUNTY LAW ENFORCEMENT AGENCY:

Name of Office: Shﬁ,fh\ %’g
Printed Name of Official: m\ E}\C\{)\j C—)/\/Q'G\SQ\(\

/.M%—/
Signature of‘Ofﬁcial:m//
Date: DQ* oYoex 1 .20 D\LI“

Address of Office:  OOR S, Roek &t
@J{DVS\JQ,’VQ\D‘\,'T)( TRoxrb

(o8]



REGARDING COUNTY-VEHICLE USE
DURING OFF-DUTY SERVICES OF
COUNTY DEPTUIES

TO BE EXECUTED BY COUNTY COMMISSIONERS COURT FOR
CONFIRMATION OF BUDGETARY AUTHORIZATION
RELATED TO USE OF
VEHICLES FOR OFF-DUTY WORK?

WILLIAMSON COUNTY COMMISSIONERS COURT:

By:

Williamson County Judge or

Presiding Officer, Williamson County Commissioners Court

710 Main Street, Suite 105
Georgetown, Texas 78626

Date: , 20

2 Including, but not limited to fuel, insurance, and maintenance of county-owned assets,




Commissioners Court - Regular Session 15.
Meeting Date: 10/15/2024

Authorized Use Agreement - WCCSC

Submitted By: Jennifer Miller, General Counsel

Department: General Counsel

Agenda Category: Consent

Information
Agenda Iltem

Discuss, consider, and take appropriate action on an Authorized Use Agreement between Williamson County,
Texas, Williamson County Children’s Advocacy Center, Inc. and Miracle Films, LLC relating to the use of the
Williamson County Children’s Advocacy Center for the filming of Child Advocacy, which is a documentary film
about front-line workers against child exploitation and abuse.

Background

Fiscal Impact

| From/To (| Acct No. [ Description [ Amount |

Attachments
Authorized Use Agreement - Miracle Films

Form Review

Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Becky Pruitt 10/07/2024 03:54 PM
Form Started By: Jennifer Miller Started On: 10/07/2024 10:52 AM

Final Approval Date: 10/07/2024



AUTHORIZED USE AGREEMENT

This Authorized Use Agreement (the “Agreement”) is made between Williamson County,
Texas, a political subdivision of the State of Texas ("County"), Williamson County Children’s
Advocacy Center, Inc. (“WCCAC”) and the party named as user on the execution page of this
Agreement ("User").

RECITALS

WHEREAS, County owns the real property described in Exhibit “A” (the “Authorized
Area”);

WHEREAS, WCCAC leases the Authorized Area from County and has the right to operate
and use it for purposes of operating a non-profit corporation that provides a multidisciplinary response
to allegations of child abuse in order to ensure all child victims in Williamson County, Texas obtain
necessary services and support they need; and

WHEREAS, User desires to use the Authorized Area for the purpose described in Exhibit
CCA79.

AGREEMENT

NOW THEREFORE, and in consideration of the following promises, covenants, and
conditions, the County, WCCAC and User (the “Parties”) agree as follows:

1. USE:

In exchange for the public benefit obtained from User’s use of the Authorized Area, the
County and WCCAC do hereby grant, subject to the terms and provisions hereof, to User
permission to use the Authorized Area, for the use described in Exhibit “A” hereto, and
no other purpose (the “Permitted Use”™).

2. CANCELLATION:

User’s cancellation or failure to occupy the Authorized Area, as set forth herein, will result
in the forfeiting of the License Fee. Furthermore, in the event User fails to utilize the
Authorized Area reserved herein on the date and at the time specified and for the use
specified, County or WCCAC shall have the right to elect, in its sole and absolute
discretion, in addition to any other remedy available at law or in equity, to terminate this
Agreement.

3. PARKING; STORAGE:

All tents, vehicles, trailers and equipment parked or situated in, on or around the
Authorized Area shall be parked in accordance with County and WCCAC’s requirements,
state law and/or local municipal ordinances. In advance of use of the Authorized Area

Page 1



and if User should desire to use any of the Authorized Area for parking and storage, User
must submit to the WCCAC a plan that depicts the areas that User would like to use for
parking and storage. WCCAC shall, in its sole discretion, instruct User as to the allowable
areas for User’s parking and storage.

INTERRUPTION OR TERMINATION OF PERMITTED USE

County and WCCAC shall retain the rights to cause the interruption of any Permitted Use
in the interest of public safety, and to likewise cause the termination of such Permitted
Use when, in the sole judgment of County and/or WCCAC, such act is necessary in the
interests of public safety.

MANAGEMENT: SAFETY:

In permitting the occupancy of Authorized Area by User, County and WCCAC retain and
do not relinquish the right to issue and enforce such rules, regulations and directives as
they may deem necessary for the safe, orderly and commercially sound operation of the
Authorized Area. County and WCCAC employees and agents may enter and have access
to the areas furnished hereunder at any time, and authorized personnel may enter at
reasonable times necessary to the performance of their duties. County and WCCAC
reserve the right to eject any objectionable person or persons from the Authorized Area,
including and upon the exercise of this authority through County and/or WCCAC and
their agents or officers, the User, on behalf of itself, its agents and employees, hereby
waives any rights and all claims for damages against County and/or WCCAC arising
from such occurrences. The User agrees that it will not allow any person at, in or about
the Authorized Area who shall, upon reasonable nondiscriminatory grounds, be objected
to by County or WCCAC. Such person's right to use the Authorized Area and the
Authorized Area therein may be revoked by County or WCCAC. Unless otherwise
specified in writing, WCCAC shall be entitled to schedule other events similar to the
Permitted Uses both before and after the date of this Agreement without notice to User.

User shall be responsible for initiating, maintaining, and supervising all safety
precautions and programs in connection with the User’s use of the Authorized Area.
User shall take all reasonable precautions for the safety of and shall provide all
reasonable protection to prevent damage, injury or loss to User and/or its agents,
contractors, employees, patrons, performers or guests, all other persons in, on or around
the Authorized Area and all property in, on or around the Authorized Area, including
trees, shrubs, lawns, walks, pavements, roadways, structures and utilities.

COOPERATION WITH ALL OTHER USERS:

User acknowledges that WCCAC will make available, for use by others, such portions,
areas and facilities of the Authorized Area that are not subject to this Agreement. The

Page 2



User agrees to cooperate in good faith with WCCAC and those persons using other
portions and areas of the Authorized Area.

ASSUMPTION OF RISK:

User, in using the Authorized Area and other facilities of the Authorized Area and
equipment therein, if any, whether such equipment is specifically described or not,
does so at its own risk. County and WCCAC shall not be liable for any damages to
property or damages arising from personal injuries sustained by User or any of its
agents, contractors, employees, patrons, performers or guests, in, on or about the
Authorized Area, or of any other portion of the Authorized Area, including
buildings, parking area walkways of the Authorized Area, unless such damage or
injury is caused by the County’s negligence or willful misconduct or WCCAC’s
negligence or willful misconduct. User assumes full responsibility for any property
damage or injury which may occur to User, its agents, contractors, employees,
patrons, performers or guests in, on or about the Authorized Area or other portion
of the Authorized Area, unless such damage or injury is caused by the County’s
negligence or willful misconduct or WCCAC’s negligence or willful misconduct.

INDEMNIFICATION:

User shall conduct its activities upon the Authorized Area so as not to endanger any
person thereon and User agrees to indemnify, defend, and hold harmless County
and WCCAC and their respective officials, officers, agents, employees and
representatives (collectively, the “Indemnified Persons”) from and against any
and all liability, losses, claims, demands, fines, penalties, costs and expenses
(including, without limitation, attorneys' fees and litigation expenses) to which any
of the Indemnified Persons may become subject by reason of, or in any way related
to, (i) the use of the Authorized Area by User or its agents, contractors, employees,
patrons, performers or guests or breaches of applicable codes, laws, rules and
regulations by the User or its agents, contractors, employees, patrons, performers
or guests, (ii) any action, omission or negligence, whether in whole or in part, of
the User or its agents, contractors, employees, patrons, performers or guests.

The Indemnified Persons shall not be liable or responsible for, and the User
hereby releases and forever discharges the Indemnified Persons from, any loss,
damage or injury to any person or property of User or its agents, contractors,
employees, patrons, performers or guests in, on or around the Authorized Area or
other portion of the Authorized Area resulting from any cause whatsoever,
including but not limited to theft and vandalism. In no event shall any Indemnified
Persons be liable to User or its agents, contractors, employees, patrons, performers
or guests for any consequential, special, exemplary or punitive damages suffered
or incurred by User or its agents, contractors, employees, patrons, performers or
guests as a result of the actions or omissions of any Indemnified Person.

Page 3



10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

CAPACITY:

User shall not permit, nor admit a larger number of persons than can safely or freely move
about the Authorized Area.

STATUTES/PERMITS:

User hereby acknowledges that County and WCCAC require the full compliance of all
Federal, State and local statutes and regulations as they may pertain to any and all
activities conducted in, on or around the Authorized Area. This compliance includes sales
activities and the mandated collection and remittance of all appropriate State and local
sales taxes and purchase of business, parade or other types of permits.

NON-DISCRIMINATION:

The User shall not discriminate against any person or persons in connection with
admission, services, or privileges offered to or enjoyed by the general public because of
race, creed, ancestry, sexual orientation, disability, color, sex, marital status, age, religion
or national origin.

INFLAMMABLE MATERIALS:

User shall not, without the prior written permission of County, use open flames, or use or
store oils, burning fluids, camphene, kerosene, naphtha or gasoline or other gases for
either mechanical or other purposes. User shall file with County a written application for
such use prior to User obtaining County’s written permission therefor.

LEGAL RECOURSE:

In the event the User violates any of the terms or conditions of this Agreement, County
and/or WCCAC shall have, in addition to any other legal recourse, the right to terminate
this Agreement and obtain possession of the entire Authorized Area, and to remove and
exclude the User there from, all without service of notice or resort and without any legal
liability on its part.

COMPLIANCE WITH LAW:

User, at its sole cost and expense, shall comply and secure compliance with requirements,
including, but not limited to, wage and hour guidelines, and shall faithfully observe and
secure observance in the use of the Authorized Area of all municipal ordinances and State
and Federal Statutes now in force or which may hereafter be in force.

Page 4



15.

16.

17.

18.

NO SUBLETTING AND ASSIGNMENT:

User shall not sublet, nor assign, pledge, hypothecate or mortgage this Agreement or any
of its rights hereunder, without the prior written consent of the County.

FORCE MAJEURE:

In the event County and WCCAC’s obligations to the User under this Agreement should
be delayed, prevented or rendered impractical by any of the following events: fire, flood,
riot, earthquake, civil commotion, strike, lockout, labor disturbances, explosions,
sabotage, accident, war, other casualty, act of God, or any law ordinance, rule of regulation
which becomes effective after the date of this Agreement or any other cause beyond
County or WCCAC’s reasonable control, County and WCCAC shall not be liable to
perform. The User hereby waives any claim for damages or compensation for such delay
or failure to perform.

CANCELLATION BY COUNTY AND/OR WCCAC:

This Agreement may be canceled without liability to County or WCCAC, under any of
the following conditions: (a) if the User is found to have provided false or misleading
information to County or WCCAC, (b) if County or WCCAC finds that the use or
proposed use will be detrimental to the health, safety or morals of County or to the
efficient operation of the Authorized Area for the public welfare, (c) should any individual
or group (members or guests) willfully or negligently mistreat or damage the equipment
or Authorized Area or violate any of the policies, rules, regulations, terms and conditions
established for use of the Authorized Area, (d) if User defaults on any or has not completed
all conditions and requirements for use of Authorized Area within the time required prior
to User’s use of the Authorized Area, (€) in case the Authorized Area or any part thereof
shall be destroyed or damaged by fire or any other cause, or if any other casualty or
unforeseen occurrence, including strikes, labor disputes, wars or acts of military
authorities, shall render the fulfillment of the contract difficult or impossible to perform,
(f) if the Authorized Area is needed for public necessity or emergency use as determined
by County or WCCAC or (h) upon thirty (30) days' written notice to User.

GOVERNING LAW, VENUE:

Each party to this Agreement hereby agrees and acknowledges that venue and
jurisdiction of any suit, right, or cause of action arising out of or in connection with this
Agreement shall lie exclusively in Williamson County, Texas. Furthermore, this
Agreement shall be governed by and construed in accordance with the laws of the State
of Texas, excluding, however, its choice of law rules.

Page 5



19.

20.

21.

22.

BINDING EFFECT, ASSIGNABILITY:

This Agreement shall be binding upon and inure to the benefit of the parties hereto and
their respective heirs, legal representatives, successors and permitted assigns.

SEVERABILITY:

If any provision of this Agreement shall be held invalid or unenforceable by any court
of competent jurisdiction, such holding shall not invalidate or render unenforceable any
other provision hereof, but rather this entire Agreement will be construed as if not
containing the particular invalid or unenforceable provision or provisions, and the
rights and obligation of the parties shall be construed and enforced in accordance
therewith. The parties acknowledge that if any provision of this Agreement is
determined to be invalid or unenforceable, it is the desire and intention of each that
such provision be reformed and construed in such a manner that it will, to the maximum
extent practicable, give effect to the intent of this Agreement and be deemed to be
validated and enforceable.

NO INDEMNIFICATION BY COUNTY:

User acknowledges and agrees that under the Constitution and the laws of the State of
Texas, County cannot enter into an agreement whereby County agrees to indemnify or
hold harmless any other party, including but not limited to User.

NOTICE:

Any notice to be given hereunder shall be in writing and may be affected by personal
delivery, in writing or by registered or certified mail, return receipt requested,
addressed to the proper party, at the following address:

User: As set forth on below User’s execution herein below

County: Williamson County Judge
Bill Gravell, Jr. (or successor)
710 S. Main Street, Ste. 101
Georgetown, Texas 78626

with copy to: General Counsel’s Office
Williamson County Commissioners Court
710 S. Main Street, Ste. 201
Georgetown, Texas 78626

WCCAC: Williamson County Children’s Advocacy Center, Inc.

Attn: Kerrie Stannell, CEO
1811 SE Inner Loop

Page 6



23.

24.

25.

26.

27.

28.

Georgetown, Texas 78626

THIRD PARTY BENEFICIARIES:

This Agreement is for the sole and exclusive benefit of the parties hereto, and nothing
in this Agreement, express or implied, is intended to confer or shall be construed as
conferring upon any other person any rights, remedies or any other type or types of
benefits.

REPORTS OF ACCIDENTS:

Within 24 hours after User becomes aware of the occurrence of any accident or other
event which results in, or might result in, injury to the person or property of any third
person (other than an employee of the User), whether or not it results from or involves
any action or failure to act by the User or any employee or agent of the User and which
arises in any manner relating to the User’s use of the Authorized Area, the User shall
send a written report of such accident or other event to the County and WCCAC, setting
forth a full and concise statement of the facts pertaining thereto. The User shall also
immediately send the County and WCCAC a copy of any summons, subpoena, notice,
or other documents served upon the User, its agents, employees, or representatives, or
received by it or them, in connection with any matter before any court arising in any
manner from the User’s use of the Authorized Area under this Agreement.

CONSTRUCTION:

Each party to this Agreement acknowledges that it and its counsel have reviewed this
Agreement and that the normal rules of construction are not applicable and there will
be no presumption that any ambiguities will be resolved against the drafting party in
the interpretation of this Agreement.

RELATIONSHIP OF THE PARTIES:

Each party to this Agreement, in the performance of this Agreement, shall act in an
individual capacity and not as agents, employees, partners, joint ventures or associates
of one another. The employees or agents of one party shall not be deemed or construed
to be the employees or agents of the other party for any purposes whatsoever.

NO WAIVER:

No action or inaction taken pursuant to this Agreement should be deemed to constitute
a waiver of compliance with any representation, warranty, covenant or agreement
contained in this Agreement and such action or inaction will not operate or be construed
as a waiver of any subsequent breach, whether of a similar or dissimilar nature.

OWNERSHIP OF PRODUCTION:; PHOTOGRAPHY

If User’s use of the Authorized Area is for the production of photography (including
without limitation by means of motion picture, still or videotape photography), all

Page 7



29.

29.

37.

rights of every nature whatsoever in and to all still pictures, motion pictures,
videotapes, photographs and sound recordings made hereunder, shall be owned by User
and its successors, assigns and licensees. In connection with User’s user of the
Authorized Area and the production of photography, User may refer to the Authorized
Area or any part thereof by any fictitious name and may attribute any fictitious events
as occurring on the Authorized Area. County irrevocably grants to User and User’s
successors and assigns the right, in perpetuity, throughout the universe, to duplicate
and recreate all or a portion of the Authorized Area and to use such duplicates and
recreations in any media and/or manner now known or hereafter devised in connection
with the film, including without limitation sequels and remakes, merchandising, theme
parks and studio tours, and in connection with publicity, promotion and/or advertising
for any or all of the foregoing.

USES PROHIBITED

The Authorized Area shall not be used for the production of any still pictures,
motion pictures, videotapes, photographs and sound recordings that would be
considered to be obscene pursuant to state and/or federal laws or any use of the
Authorized Area that would be defamatory to County or WCCAC. In the event
User should use the Authorized Area for such purposes, such use shall be deemed
a material breach of this Agreement and County and/or WCCAC may avail itself
of any remedies allowed at law or in equity.

SCOPE OF AGREEMENT

This Agreement solely addresses the User’s use of the real property identified herein
as the Authorized Area and it does not provide rules, regulation and conditions
regarding the filming of operations and individuals at the Williamson County
Children’s Advocacy Center. User hereby acknowledges that User must comply with
any rules, regulations and conditions set by the WCCAC in relation to all filming of
the WCCAC’s operations at the Williamson County Children’s Advocacy Center.
Furthermore, User shall obtain any necessary consents from individuals that may be
necessary in relation to filming such individuals and this Agreement in no way provides
User with any filming rights as to individuals at the Williamson County Children’s
Advocacy Center.

ENTIRETY OF AGREEMENT:

This Agreement represents the entire and integrated agreement between the parties
hereto and supersedes all prior negotiations, representations, or agreements, either oral
or written. This Agreement shall become effective as of the date of the last party’s
execution below and may be amended only by written instrument signed by each party
to this Agreement. NO OFFICIAL, EMPLOYEE, AGENT, OR REPRESENTATIVE
OF THE COUNTY HAS ANY AUTHORITY, EITHER EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, TO
AMEND THIS AGREEMENT, EXCEPT PURSUANT TO SUCH EXPRESS

Page 8



This Agreement represents the entire and integrated agreement between the parties
hereto and supersedes all prior negotiations, representations, or agreements, either oral
or written. This Agreement shall become effective as of the date of the last party’s
execution below and may be amended only by written instrument signed by each party
to this Agreement. NO OFFICIAL, EMPLOYEE, AGENT, OR REPRESENTATIVE
OF THE COUNTY HAS ANY AUTHORITY, EITHER EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, TO
AMEND THIS AGREEMENT, EXCEPT PURSUANT TO SUCH EXPRESS
AUTHORITY AS MAY BE GRANTED BY THE WILLIAMSON COUNTY
COMMISSIONERS COURT.

AS ACCEPTED AND EXECUTED:

Williamson County, Texas (County):

Bill Gravell, Jr., Williamson County Judge

DATED 5 20

Will?ﬁ County Children’s Advocacy Center, Inc. (WCCAC):

} [‘___ "1 ( “\)
/ _17 A A AL /f; :ﬁ/« NN Q i
7 7 —

Kerri Stannell, CEO

DATED -~ ,2027

—

Miracle Films, LLC (User):

Hommilh Miracle

Printed Name: Kenneth Miracle

Authorized Signer:

Representative Capacity: _Owner

DATED Sept. A7 20 AT

Page 9



EXHIBIT “A”
DESCRIPTION AND GENERAL TERMS OF AUTHORIZED AREA

The County and WCCAC do hereby grant, subject to the terms and provisions hereof, to User,
permission to use the following specified area(s), ingress and egress thereto via corridors and public
areas devoted to ingress and egress, (the “Authorized Area”), for the following use and no other
purpose (the “Permitted Use”):
Date(s): From — January 1, 2025

To — December 31, 2025
Permitted Use (Description of Use): Filming of Child Advocacy, which is a documentary

film about frontline workers against child
exploitation and abuse

Authorized Area (Location): Williamson County Children’s Advocacy Center
1811 SE Inner Loop
Georgetown, TX 78626




Commissioners Court - Regular Session 16.
Meeting Date: 10/15/2024

Approval of Order Form Recurring Subscription with Origami Risk, LLC for Commissioners Court/ Risk Management
Submitted For: Joy Simonton Submitted By: Johnny Grimaldo, Purchasing
Department: Purchasing

Agenda Category: Consent

Information
Agenda Iltem

Discuss, consider, and take appropriate action on approving the Order Form Recurring Subscription #202534
with Origami Risk, LLC, in the initial annual amount of $78,912.00 and authorize the execution of the agreement
through the Fort Bend County Interlocal Agreement.

Background

This contract with Origami Risk, LCC is to provide risk management information system for 36 months,
effective upon the date last signed by the parties hereto. Origami Risk, LLC has a contract with Fort
Bend County. Fort Bend County and Williamson County entered an Interlocal Cooperative Agreement
on CC 01.12.2021, item no 33. The agreement is authorized by Chapter 791 of the Texas Government
Code and Subchapter F, 271, Texas Government Code, which authorizes a local government to
participate in a Cooperative Purchasing Program with another local government. Approved by County
Audit and Legal. The funding source is 01.0100.0401.005741, Origination ID# 681 and the point of
contact is Shannon Francis.

Fiscal Impact

| From/To (| Acct No. [| Description [| Amount |

Attachments
ORDER FORM Origami Risk LLC
Form 1295 Certificate Origami Risk LLC complete

Form Review

Inbox Reviewed By Date

Purchasing (Originator) Joy Simonton 10/10/2024 10:13 AM

County Judge Exec Asst. Becky Pruitt 10/10/2024 10:27 AM

Form Started By: Johnny Grimaldo Started On: 10/08/2024 12:39 PM

Final Approval Date: 10/10/2024



ORIGAMI RISK
oricami Risk ORDER FORM A

CONTACT INFORMATION

Client: Williamson County, Texas

Address: Attention: Risk Management

301 SE Inner Loop, Georgetown, TX 78626

Primary Contact: Risk Management

Primary Contact Email: riskmanagement@wilco.org

Bill To Contact: Risk Management
Bill To Email: riskmanagement.billing@wilco.org

Is purchase order (PO) required? []

Upon entering into this Order Form, please send any POs,
vendor registration links or tax exemption certificates to
finance(@origamirisk.com

SUBSCRIPTION DETAILS

Subscription Term: 36 Months

Effective Date: Upon the date last signed by the parties hereto

RECURRING SUBSCRIPTIONS - LICENSES

Subscription Quantity / Functionality Purchased
RMIS Functionality Selected
Full User(s) 5 User(s)

Enterprise-Wide Record Entry

Up to 1,000 records added per year

Certificate of Insurance Tracking

Up to 500 Insureds/Vendors tracked

Contract Management

Functionality Selected

Contract Management User

5 Special License(s)

COI User

4 Special License(s)

OCR Scanning

License Selected for reading of inbound Acord Form
standard COIs

Annual Total: $72.550.00

RECURRING SUBSCRIPTIONS — HOSTING

Subscription

Quantity / Functionality Purchased

Hosting, Network & Storage

Up to 5,000 Claim(s), Incident(s), Policy(s), and Other
Record(s)

Free File Attachment Storage

Includes 50 GBs of Searchable file storage

Annual Total: $7.500.00

RECURRING SUBSCRIPTIONS — DATA PROCESSING

Subscription

Quantity / Functionality Purchased

Claim Only Feed — from GB

Weekly Feed From Gallagher Bassett (no adjuster notes nor
individual financial transactions)

Export of new claims to GB

Special Data Processing — 3x daily export of new claims from
Origami to Gallagher Bassett

Annual Total: $8,500.00




- ORIGAMI RISK

RECURRING SUBSCRIPTIONS - SUPPORT

Subscription Quantity / Functionality Purchased

Client Support Tier Selected Client Support tier includes support resourcing
based on up to 2 hours of Client Support services per month
beginning on the Effective Date.

Annual Total: $7.500.00

Annual Fees (before discount): $96.050.00
Discount (applied to $96,050.00): ($41,000.00)
Total Annual Fees: $55.050.00

BILLING DETAILS AND ADDITIONAL TERMS

This Order Form is effective as of the Effective Date (as identified above) for the purchase of the subscription services
listed above from Origami Risk LLC (“Origami”).

Origami entered into a Contract with Fort Bend County, Texas (“Fort Bend”) to provide and implement a risk
management information system, dated effective as of March 12, 2022 (the “Fort Bend Contract™). Origami and Client
wish to enter into this Order Form for Origami provide Client the licenses and services as set forth herein on the same
terms and conditions as the Fort Bend Contract, subject to the following modifications:

1. Any reference to Fort Bend in the Fort Bend Contract shall instead be deemed to refer to Client for the
purposes of this Order Form. To the extent that this Order Form conflicts with any provision of the Fort Bend
Contract, the provisions of this Order Form shall govern.

2. The parties agree that this Order Form will apply to the services provided to the Client and Appendix A and B
of the Fort Bend Contract shall be replaced in their entirety by this Order Form and the Statement of Work
executed in connection herewith.

3. Upon mutual agreement in writing by both the Client and Origami, this Order Form may be extended or
renewed after the initial three-year term.

4. Non-Appropriation and Fiscal Funding: This Order Form is subject to the availability of funds. It is expressly
understood and agreed that the Client shall have the right to terminate this ;Order Form at the end of the Clients
fiscal year if the governing body of the Client does not appropriate sufficient funds as determined by the
Client’s budget for the fiscal year in question. The Client may effect such termination by giving Origami
written notice of termination at the end of its then-current fiscal year. Notwithstanding any other provision,
such termination shall not constitute a default of the Order Form and shall be without penalty or further
obligation to Client.

To the extent the Fort Bend Contract does not contemplate order forms, this Order Form will be deemed a Statement of
Work for purposes of the Fort Bend Contract. Origami and Client agree that the term of the Fort Bend Contract shall be
extended through the duration of the term of this Order Form.

Fees for each year shall be deemed fully earned upon execution of this Order Form, provided, however, that due to the
implementation spread as set forth in the Statement of Work #20240515, the fees for each year shall be due as follows:
1. Upon execution of this Order Form: $78,912 ($23.862 in implementation fees plus the fees set forth in this
Order Form for Year 1)

2. Annually upfront for Year 2: $75.412 ($20.362 in implementation fees pl/us the fees set forth in this Order
Form for Year 2)

3. Annually upfront for Year 3: 67,662 ($12.612 in implementation fees plus the fees set forth in this Order Form
for Year 3)




ORIGAMI RISK

To the extent that Client is a tax-exempt entity, fees shall not be subject any sales tax. In the event Client authorizes, in advance and
in writing, reimbursement of non-labor expenses related to the services subject of this Order Form and/or Statement of Work,
Client will pay such actual non-labor expenses in strict accordance with the Williamson County Vendor Reimbursement Policy,
which is incorporated into and made a part of this Order Form as Exhibit A. Invoices requesting reimbursement for authorized non-
labor expenses must be accompanied by copies of the provider’s invoice and clearly set forth the actual cost of the expenses, without
markup.

Service descriptions and service-specific terms and conditions are set forth at origamirisk.com/servicedescriptions,
which are hereby incorporated by reference in the form available at such link as of the Effective Date. Additional
professional services may be set forth in other Statements of Work as agreed between the parties.

Special Product Descriptions:

1. Contract Management User - These users allow for utilization of Origami’s Contract Management
functionality. They have the ability to add new contracts, view/edit details, fields & file attachments. They have
the ability to view dashboards and reports which have been setup for them.

2. COI User - These users allow for utilization of Origami’s Certificate of Insurance (COI) functionality. They
have the ability to add new vendors, view/edit details, fields & file attachments. They have the ability to view
dashboards and reports which have been setup for them.




ORIGAMI

ORDER FORM APPROVAL

The undersigned agree to this Order Form.

ORIGAMI RISK LLC

. 4
= \

By:

Name: Earnest Bentley

(Print Name)

. President, Risk Solutions
Title:

Date: 10/2/2024

WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS

By:

Name:

(Print Name)

Title:

Date:




~#" ORIGAMI RISK

EXHIBIT A

[See Attached]



Williamson County
Vendor Reimbursement Policy

The purpose of this Williamson County Vendor Reimbursement Policy (“Policy”) is to provide clear
guidelines to vendors on Williamson County’s expectations and requirements regarding allowable
reimbursable expenditures and required backup. The Policy will also minimize conflicts related to
invoice payments and define non-reimbursable items. This Policy is considered a guideline and is not a

contract.

This Policy may be altered, deleted or amended, at any time and without prior notice to vendors, by action
of the Williamson County Commissioners Court. Unenforceable provisions of this Policy, as imposed by
applicable law, regulations, or judicial decisions, shall be deemed to be deleted. Any revisions to this
Policy will be distributed to all current vendors doing business with the County.

1. Invoices and Affidavits

1.1

1.2

1.3

Invoices must adequately describe the goods or services provided to County and include all
required backup (i.e. reimbursable expenses, mileage log, timesheets, receipts detailing
expenses incurred etc.) that is in a form acceptable to the Williamson County Auditor. Invoices
that do not adequately describe the goods or services provided to County or contain backup
that is satisfactory to the Williamson County Auditor will be returned to vendor for revisions
and the provision above relating to invoice errors resolved in favor of the County shall control
as to the required actions of vendor and when such invoice must be paid by the County.

In the event an invoice includes charges based upon hourly billing rates for services or any
other rates based upon the amount of time worked by an individual or individuals in
performing services, whether the charges are being billed directly to the County or whether
they are the basis of invoices from subcontractors for which the vendor seeks reimbursement
from the County, the charges shall be accompanied by an affidavit signed by an officer or
principal of the vendor certifying that the work was performed, it was authorized by the
County and that all information contained in the invoice that is being submitted is true and
correct.

Upon County’s request, vendor must submit all bills paid affidavits wherein vendor must
swear and affirm that vendor has paid each of its subcontractors, laborers, suppliers and
material in full for all labor and materials provided to vendor for or in connection with services
and work performed for County and, further, vendor must swear and affirm that vendor is not
aware of any unpaid bills, claims, demands, or causes of action by any of its subcontractors,
laborers, suppliers, or material for or in connection with the furnishing of labor or materials, or
both, for services and work performed for County.

2. Travel Reimbursement

2.1

2.2

23

March 29, 2023

The County will only cover costs associated with travel for vendors outside a 45-mile radius
from the Williamson County Courthouse, 710 Main Street, Georgetown, Texas 78626.

The County will only cover costs associated with travel as documented work for County. If a
vendor is also doing business for another client, the travel costs must be split in proportion to
the amount of work actually performed for the County and the other client. The only allowable
travel expense will be for the specific days worked for Williamson County.

No advance payments will be made to vendor for travel expenditures. The travel expenditure
may only be reimbursed after the expenditure/trip has already occurred and vendor has
provided the Williamson County Auditor with all necessary and required backup.

Page 1



24

2.5

2.6

2.7

2.8

2.9

2.10

2.11

2.12

3. Meals
3.1

3.2

33

34
3.5
3.6
3.7

March 29, 2023

Vendors must submit all travel reimbursement requests on each employee in full. Specifically,
a travel reimbursement request must include all related travel reimbursement expenses relating
to a particular trip for which vendor seeks reimbursement. Partial travel reimbursement
requests will not be accepted (i.e. vendor should not submit hotel and mileage one month then
the next month submit rental car and airfare). If the travel reimbursement appears incomplete,
the invoice will be sent back to the vendor to be submitted when all information is ready to
submit in full.

Reimbursement for transportation costs will be at the most reasonable means of transportation
(i.e.: airline costs will be reimbursed for coach rate, rental car costs will only be reimbursed if
rental car travel was most reasonable means of travel as compared to travel by air).

The County will not be responsible for, nor will the County reimburse additional charges due
to personal preference or personal convenience of individual traveling.

The County will not reimburse airfare costs if airfare costs were higher than costs of mileage
reimbursement.

Additional expenses associated with travel that is extended to save costs (i.e. Saturday night
stay) may be reimbursed if costs of airfare would be less than the cost of additional expenses
(lodging, meals, car rental, mileage) if the trip had not been extended. Documentation
satisfactory to the Williamson County Auditor will be required to justify expenditure.

County will only reimburse travel expense to necessary personnel of the vendor (i.e. no
spouse, friends or family members).

Except as otherwise set forth herein, a vendor must provide a paid receipt for all expenses. If a
receipt cannot be obtained, a written sworn statement of the expense from the vendor may be
substituted for the receipt.

Sales tax for meals and hotel stays are the only sales taxes that will be reimbursed. Sales tax
on goods purchased will not be reimbursed. A sales tax exemption form is available from the
Williamson County Auditor’s Office upon request.

The County will not pay for any late charges on reimbursable items. It is the responsibility of
the vendor to pay the invoice first and seek reimbursement from the County.

Meal reimbursements are limited to a maximum of $59.00 per day on overnight travel. On
day travel (travel that does not require an overnight stay), meal reimbursements are limited to a
maximum of $25.00 per day. The travel must be outside the Williamson County Courthouse,
710 Main Street, Georgetown, Texas 78626 by a 45-mile radius.

Receipts are required on meal reimbursement amounts up to the maximum per day amount
stated for overnight or day travel. If receipts are not presented, the vendor can request per diem
(per diem limits refer to 3.2). However, a vendor cannot combine per diem and meal receipts.
Only one method shall be allowed.

Meals are reimbursable only to vendors who do not have necessary personnel located within a
45-mile radius of the Williamson County Courthouse, 710 Main Street, Georgetown, Texas
78626, who are capable of carrying the vendor’s obligations to the County. Meals will not be
reimbursed to vendors who are located within a 45-mile radius of the Williamson County
Courthouse.

County will not reimburse for alcoholic beverages.

Tips are reimbursable but must be reasonable to limitation of meal allowance

No meals purchased for entertainment purposes will be allowed.

Meal reimbursement must be substantiated with a hotel receipt.

Page 2



4. Lodging

4.1 Hotel accommodations require an itemized hotel folio as a receipt. The lodging receipt should
include name of the motel/hotel, number of occupant(s), goods or services for each individual
charge (room rental, food, tax, etc.) and the name of the occupant(s). Credit card receipts or
any other form of receipt are not acceptable.

4.2 Vendors will be reimbursed for a single room rate charge plus any applicable tax. If a single
room is not available, the vendor must provide documentation to prove that a single room was
not available in order to justify the expense over and above the single room rate. A vendor may
also be required to provide additional documentation if a particular room rate appears to be
excessive.

4.3  Personal telephone charges, whether local or long distance, will not be reimbursed.

5. Airfare

5.1 The County will only reimburse up to a coach price fare for air travel.

5.2 The County will exclude any additional charges due to personal preference or personal
convenience of the individual traveling (i.e. seat preference charges, airline upgrades, etc. will
not be an allowable reimbursement)

53 Air travel expenses must be supported with receipt copy of an airline ticket or an itinerary with
actual ticket price paid. If tickets are purchased through a website, vendor must submit a copy
of the webpage showing the ticket price if no paper ticket was issued.

5.4  Cancellation and/or change flight fees may be reimbursed by the County but vendor must
provide the Williamson County Auditor with documentation in writing from a County
department head providing authorization for the change.

5.5 The County will not reimburse vendor for tickets purchased with frequent flyer miles.

6. Car Rental

6.1 Vendors that must travel may rent a car at their destination when it is less expensive than other
transportation such as taxis, airport shuttles or public transportation such as buses or subways.

6.2  Cars rented must be economy or mid-size. Luxury vehicle rentals will not be reimbursed. Any
rental costs over and above the cost of a mid-size rental will be adjusted.

6.3 Vendors will be reimbursed for rental cars if the rental car cost would have been less than the
mileage reimbursement cost (based on the distance from vendor’s point of origin to
Williamson County, Texas) had the vendor driven vendor’s car.

6.4  Vendors must return a car rental with appropriate fuel levels as required by rental agreement to
avoid the car rental company from adding fuel charges.

6.5 Rental agreement and credit card receipt must be provided to County as back up for the request
for reimbursement.

6.6  Insurance purchased when renting vehicle may also be reimbursed.

6.7 Car Rental optional extras such as GPS, roadside assistance, and administrative fees on Tolls

will not be reimbursed.

7. Personal Car Usage

7.1

7.2

March 29, 2023

Personal vehicle usage will be reimbursed in an amount equal to the standard mileage rate
allowed by the IRS.

Per code of Federal Regulations, Title 26, Subtitle A, Chapter 1, Subchapter B, Part IX,
Section 274(d), all expense reimbursement requests must include the following;:

7.2.1.1 Date

7.2.1.2 Destination

7.2.1.3 Purpose

Page 3



7.3
7.4
7.5
7.6

7.7

7.8

7.9

7.10

7.11

7.2.1.4 Name of traveler(s)

7.2.1.5 Correspondence that verifies business purpose of the expense

The mileage for a personal vehicle must document the date, location of travel to/from, number
of miles traveled and purpose of trip.

Mileage will be reimbursed on the basis of the most commonly used route.

Reimbursement for mileage shall not exceed the cost of a round trip coach airfare.
Reimbursement for mileage shall be prohibited between place of residence and usual place of
work.

Mileage should be calculated from employee’s regular place of work or their residence,
whichever is the shorter distance when traveling to a meeting or traveling to Williamson
County, Texas for vendors who are located outside of the Williamson County Courthouse, 710
Main Street, Georgetown, Texas 78626 by at least a 45-mile radius.

When more than one person travels in same vehicle, only one person may claim mileage
reimbursement.

Tolls, if reasonable, are reimbursable. Receipts are required for reimbursement. If a receipt is
not obtainable, then written documentation of expense must be submitted for reimbursement
(administrative fees on Tolls will not be reimbursed).

Parking fees, if reasonable are reimbursable for meetings and hotel stays. For vendors who
contract with a third party for visitor parking at vendor’s place of business, Williamson County
will not reimburse a vendor based on a percentage of its contracted visitor parking fees.
Rather, Williamson County will reimburse Vendor for visitor parking on an individual basis
for each time a visitor uses Vendor’s visitor parking. Receipts are required for reimbursement.
If a receipt is not obtainable, then written documentation of expense must be submitted for
reimbursement.

Operating and maintenance expenses as well as other personal expenses, such as parking
tickets, traffic violations, and car repairs and collision damage are not reimbursable.

8. Other Expenses

8.1

Taxi fare, bus tickets, conference registrations, parking, etc. must have a proper original
receipt.

9. Repayment of Non-reimbursable Expense.

Vendors must, upon demand, immediately repay County for all inappropriately reimbursed expenses
whenever an audit or subsequent review of any expense reimbursement documentation finds that such
expense was reimbursed contrary to these guidelines and this Policy. Williamson County reserves the
right to retain any amounts that are due or that become due to a vendor in order to collect any
inappropriately reimbursed expenses that a vendor was paid.

10. Non-Reimbursable Expenses
In addition to the non-reimbursable items set forth above in this Policy, the following is a non-
exhaustive list of expenses that will not be reimbursed by Williamson County:

10.1
10.2
10.3
10.4
10.5
10.6
10.7

March 29, 2023

Alcoholic beverages/tobacco products
Personal phone calls

Laundry service

Valet service (excludes hotel valet)
Movie rentals

Damage to personal items
Flowers/plants

Page 4



10.8  Greeting cards

10.9  Fines and/or penalties

10.10 Entertainment, personal clothing, personal sundries and services

10.11 Transportation/mileage to places of entertainment or similar personal activities

10.12 Upgrades to airfare, hotel and/or car rental

10.13 Airport parking above the most affordable rate available

10.14 Excessive weight baggage fees or cost associated with more than two airline bags

10.15 Auto repairs

10.16 Babysitter fees, kennel costs, pet or house-sitting fees

10.17 Saunas, massages or exercise facilities

10.18 Credit card delinquency fees or service fees

10.19 Doctor bills, prescription and other medical services

10.20 Hand tools

10.21 Safety Equipment (hard hats, safety vests, etc.)

10.22 Office Supplies

10.23 Lifetime memberships to any association

10.24 Donations to other entities

10.25 Any items that could be construed as campaigning

10.26 Technology Fees

10.27 Sales tax on goods purchased

10.28 Any other expenses which Williamson County deems, in its sole discretion, to be inappropriate
or unnecessary expenditures.

March 29,2023 Page 5



ORIGAMI

STATEMENT OF WORK _

This Statement of Work (“SOW?™) describes services to be performed by Origami Risk LLC (“Origami”) for Williamson
County, Texas (“Client”). Capitalized terms used herein shall have the meanings set forth in the Fort Bend Contract.

WHEREAS, Origami entered into a Contract with Fort Bend County, Texas (“Fort Bend”) to provide and
implement a risk management information system, dated as of April 5, 2022 (the “Fort Bend Contract”); and

WHEREAS, Origami and Client wish to enter into an agreement for Origami to provide Client with the Service
as set forth in this SOW on the same terms and conditions as the Fort Bend Contract.

MODIFICATIONS TO FORT BEND CONTRACT

1. Any reference to Fort Bend in the Fort Bend Contract shall instead be deemed to refer to Client for the purposes
of this SOW. To the extent that this SOW conflicts with any provision of the Fort Bend Contract, the provisions
of this SOW shall govern.

2. The parties agree that this SOW will apply to the services provided to the Client and Appendix A and B of the
Fort Bend Contract shall be replaced in their entirety by this SOW and the Order Form executed in connection
herewith.

3. The following provisions are included:

a. Texas Prompt Payment Act Compliance: Payment for goods and services shall be governed by Chapter
2251 of the Texas Government Code. Interest charges for any overdue payments shall be paid by
Customer in accordance with Texas Government Code Section 2251.025.

b. County’s Right to Audit: Origami agrees that Customer or its duly authorized representatives shall, until
the expiration of three (3) years after final payment under this Contract, have access to and the right to
examine and photocopy any and all financial records of Origami which are directly pertinent to the
services to be performed and amounts expended under this Agreement for the purposes of making audits,
examinations, excerpts, and transcriptions. Origami agrees that Customer shall be provided such
documentation in accordance with the preceding sentence via electronic format.

c. Venue: The parties hereto acknowledge that venue is proper in Williamson County, Texas, for all legal
actions or proceedings arising out of or relating to this Contract and waive the right to sue or be sued
elsewhere.

d. Non-Appropriation and Fiscal Funding: This SOW is subject to the availability of funds. It is expressly
understood and agreed that the Client shall have the right to terminate this SOW at the end of the Client’s
fiscal year if the governing body of the Client does not appropriate sufficient funds as determined by the
Client’s budget for the fiscal year in question. The Client may effect such termination by giving Origami
written notice of termination at the end of its then-current fiscal year. Notwithstanding any other
provision, such termination shall not constitute a default of the SOW and shall be without penalty or
further obligation to Client.

OVERVIEW

This SOW sets forth the Professional Services to conduct the implementation of the Service. The term of this SOW shall
begin on the Effective Date as set forth in the Order Form _ and continue until Go-Live of the Service (as
defined below).

This SOW does not include subscriptions to the Service. All subscriptions and associated fees are set forth in a separate
Order Form between the parties.

Client will be using the Origami Risk solution for intake of new incident reporting and forwarding of claims which will be
handled to Client’s TPA, Gallagher Bassett Services, Inc. (“GB”). There is no in house claims administration needed in
this SOW.



ORIGAMI

Origami will be setting up a web portal for field based reporting of new incidents. Client will be using Origami’s standard
out of the box features for basic claims management/oversight, to include tasks/diaries, notes, emails, contacts, file
attachments.

Client will also be using the system for Contract Management as well as review of inbound Certificate of Insurance (COI)
tracking to ensure vendor compliance with County insurance requirements. The OCR license functionality to read
inbound COls is included and will support OCR reading of standard Acord forms.

Origami will setup the portal to include the ability for County employees to submit new contracts for review, thereby
giving the County a uniform fashion of submitting contracts and processing the appropriate review workflows.

For Contract Management, some of Client’s contracts currently flow through the Bonfire system. While an interface with
Bonfire is not included in this SOW, Client may elect to add this interface to import contracts and contract details at a
later date if so elected by Client. For this SOW, Client will drag & drop or upload contracts and key in vendor/contract
details to utilize the Origami contract management solution.

Client utilizes the services of GB as their Third Party Administrator (TPA) who handles claims. There will be an export of
new claims which goes to GB and a feed back from GB to provide Origami with regular updates on claims. Client has old
claims data with Legacy Carriers to which Origami will provide up to 40 hours of spreadsheet work in this SOW to
provide Client with spreadsheet import templates which will allow Client to self-service import claim information or
Client can key in claims information directly into Origami on these legacy claims.

From a historical/current data standpoint, Client will be using Origami fresh starting forward and will have the ability to
key in historical information or use self-service import tools to import historical data. Or should Client wish to have

Origami import some historical data/contracts, they can elect to utilize available professional service hours to ask Origami
to do so.

IMPLEMENTATION

Implementation Process

Implementation is the process of configuring the Service for use by Client including system settings, supporting Client in
loading data, initial user training, and other work identified in this section of the SOW. The implementation phase is
completed when Client is able to utilize the Service platform for the purposes contemplated by the implementation tasks
set forth below in this SOW, referred to by Origami as being Live in the system. Origami will manage the overall
implementation process, including scheduling and leading meetings, communicating with the team, follow up
documentation, and maintaining the project schedule through the Go-Live date. Once Origami moves Client from its
staging environment to its live production environment, any additional use of Origami’s staging environment after Go-
Live will incur additional hosting fees.

Client’s provision of timely and accurate specifications, direction and feedback is essential to the implementation. Both
parties understand that time is of the essence with regard to the implementation and agree to use reasonable and good faith
efforts to promptly complete the implementation.

Origami provides fixed price implementations based on (i) reasonable estimates from Client to complete the deliverables
as scoped in this SOW and (ii) Client’s continued and uninterrupted effort toward Go-Live. Any voluntary project
interruptions or stoppages ordered by Client outside of the project plan or any failures by Client to meet the obligations
above will result in the conversion of the implementation to a time and expense engagement, effective upon email notice
from Origami to Client and billed monthly as incurred at Origami’s bundled hourly rate set forth below after crediting
Client for any remaining unused portion of the fixed price.

Service Implementation




ORIGAMI

Based on conversations with the Client, Origami estimates that it will need to provide 643 hours of professional services
for the implementation deliverables set forth in this SOW (including, without limitation, training and project management
hours). If there are any changes to the scope of such deliverables, the parties will agree to meet and negotiate in good faith
an amendment to this SOW to resolve any issues and to address any additional requirements. The implementation services
will include the following:

Origami will:

Develop the incident forms for Auto Liability, Auto Physical Damage, General Liability, Property

Mirror the screen design layouts to Claim Form layouts for Auto Liability, Auto Physical Damage, General
Liability, Property

Deploy the standard Origami Mobile App, which Client can download to supported iOS and Android devices.
Origami will mirror the incident forms identified above to mobile format.

Deploy Origami’s standard Claims Management/Oversight tools to include tasks (diary function), notes, email
function, contact management and file attachments. (No in house claims administration functionality needed)
Configure one (1) Portal with separate action buttons for (a) incident intake processing from the field and (b)
allows for Contracts for review submissions

Deploy Origami’s standard Location form layout and provide a one-time import of Client’s Locations
Dashboards - Provide access to Origami’s standard Dashboard modules and spend up to 20 hours to configure
default dashboards using standard Origami dashboard widgets*

Reports - Deploy Origami’s standard report module to include report templates, custom template and ad-hoc
report writing capabilities. Origami to spend up to 20 hours to configure Client’s desired reports using standard
Origami RMIS templates and/or the custom template design tool*

Workflow - Provide access to Origami’s standard Data Entry Event functionality and spend up to 20 hours to
configure Client’s events with corresponding system actions (workflow alerts, notifications and process
automation) *

Deploy Origami’s standard Certificate of Insurance functionality and allow for tweaks to screen design of data
points collected on the Insured’s (Vendor) Details

Deploy Origami’s standard OCR functionality which allows for reading of inbound Acord Certificate of
Insurance forms

Configure up to 5 Certificate Insured Profiles (which serve as the basis of what that COI is being measured
against for compliance)

Deploy Origami’s standard Contract Management functionality with out of the box fields within Contract Details
to manage data points related to contracts

Deploy Origami’s standard Mail-Merge functionality and spend up to 10 hours to create mail-merge templates for
Client *

Configure 3 User Security Profiles (COI user, Contract Mgt user, Full user)

Spend up to 40 hours to configure Excel Import templates for Client’s historical claims data that is with historical
carriers to allow for Client self-service imports of claims information. (Note — Client understands that excel
import template tools do not replace all the benefits of receiving an automated interface directly from Carriers, but
this is a cost-effective work around to get basic claim details into the Origami system. Client will decide whether
to use the import templates or key updates into the system for those carriers with minimal claims/updates to be
made.)

*In the event that additional hours in excess of the hours allocated herein are needed to complete the implementation
deliverable, the parties may enter into a separate amendment or statement of work to purchase such additional hours.

Client will:

Provide specifications, direction, and feedback as needed by Origami in a timely manner.

Configure additional default dashboards, fields, forms, user roles, distribution lists, reports and other features as
needed by Client.

Mobile App - Be responsible for assisting their users with downloading and installing the mobile application onto
their mobile devices for those utilizing the mobile app for reporting incidents.



ORIGAMI

Convert Legacy System/Data - not applicable

Client has no current system and there is no historical data to be uploaded by Origami in this SOW.
Client intends to key-in & drag and drop file attachments of their own open contracts, COIs, Vendors, data over time
using on-screen system records and (as able/applicable) self-service tools.

Loading Carrier / TPA Claims Data for Data Processing - not applicable
Origami will:
e Provide Client with text for data request letters suitable for requesting necessary data for Weekly Claims feed
from (GB

e Convert and load the initial system data from GB and weekly updates

Client will:
e Arrange for weekly claims only feed (no individual financial transactions nor adjuster notes) data to be sent to
Origami from GB

Configuring Automated Interfaces, Imports & Extracts To / From 3" Party Systems
This SOW is inclusive of an export interface of newly reported claims from Origami to Client’s TPA — Gallagher Bassett
Origami will:
e Configure Origami’s standard claims export to provide newly reported claims to GB. This export will occur up to
3x daily to send new claims to GB for their claims handling.

Client will:
e Provide contact information for TPA, Gallagher Bassett
e Provide any mapping requirements (if applicable)

Configuration of Incident Intake Process

Origami will:
o Configure the Enterprise Portal Data Entry Screens to accurately mirror Client’s existing process (with below
improvements)

e Build the workflow in the Service for proper email notification, mail merge document distribution and task
creation according to Client’s business rules.

Client will:

e Provide screen shots of existing intake forms currently in use.

e  Work with Origami to identify opportunities to improve on current intake forms and process.

e Specify the workflows and individuals required for event triggered emails, tasks and mail merge

Training

Origami will:

e Provide up to 24 hours of training to Client during the implementation period set forth in this SOW. Client
Support hours will be eroded for training following this implementation period. Training will be provided at
Client offices or online at Client’s request. Training can be provided in one session or several on mutual
agreement between Client and Origami. Travel & Expenses associated with any on-site training will be pre-
approved by Client and billed as incurred.



ORIGAMI

Client will:
e Provide Origami with guidance about the employees to be trained and any training requirements or a preferred
approach.

e I[ftraining is to be provided in Client office, provide appropriate meeting space and internet access so Origami can
perform the training and also provide for transportation and other expenses for Client employees who attend the
training.

Project Management

Origami is founded on a set of ITERATIVE processes from top to bottom. These contemporary tenets are the foundation
of Origami’s ability to deliver better service and faster and more accurate implementations. Origami also maintains a set
of best practices, tools and experts for our clients who require a more TRADITIONAL approach to managing their
implementation project. The selection below indicates the project management model included within this SOW:

This SOW includes:
[Included] Iterative Project Management
[Not Included] Traditional Project Management

Iterative Project Management - Included

Origami will:

o Schedule and lead initial kickoff call or meeting

Maintain schedule with key deliverables and expected dates

Lead status calls twice per month

Maintain project status document containing priority list, open items and changes which may impact timeline
Coordinate all activity within Origami to complete Origami’s tasks on the project schedule and assign project
management as shared role of team members

The Service’s administrative tools and screens serve as documentation of the implementation for Client’s System
Administrator to reference.

O
O
O
O

o

Client will:

o Participate in status calls and working meetings

o Coordinate all activity within Client’s organization to complete Client’s tasks on the project schedule

o Coordinate all activity of Client’s 3™ party providers required to complete tasks on the project schedule

Traditional Project Management — Not Included

If included, in addition to the responsibilities listed in Iterative Project Management above, Origami will designate a
Project Manager to provide a specified number of hours of project management during the Implementation. This Project
Manager will (1) manage the Origami tasks listed in Iterative Project Management above, (2) coordinate meetings and
discussions with stakeholders as needed to maintain project progress, and (3) maintain a library of written artifacts and
documentation including:

o Formal project kickoff agenda o On site agendas

o Communication plan o Change control management

o Formal stakeholder analysis o Executive steering committee status call agenda (as
o Project charter needed)

o Collaboration website o Origami governance decision management document
o Detailed work breakdown structure o UAT test plan for critical items (dependent on Client
o Weekly project status calls, agenda, meeting notes input and test cases provided)

o Detailed issues and risks log o Executive project dashboard

o Action items list o Lessons learned analysis

o Detailed project plan

Client Roles and Responsibilities




ORIGAMI

e Client will designate, prior to the start of the implementation, a single point of contact who shall be responsible to
coordinate and manage all activities required within Client’s organization and make decisions on behalf of Client.
This single point of contact may be changed at any time upon Client’s notice to Origami.

o Client will designate, prior to the start of this engagement, at least one System Administrator (“Client SA”) who
will be responsible for working with Origami to implement the Service and maintain the Service thereafter, and
who will provide ongoing production support to Client’s users, both internal and external. Client SAs will be
responsible for setting up and assigning security rights and maintaining user IDs for all users. Client SAs will
have sufficient knowledge, skills and abilities to perform their identified project roles.

e (Client will provide requested information within a reasonable timeframe as agreed upon by Client and Origami; if
providing the requested information is not achievable or will take longer than preferred, Client will promptly
inform Origami of the situation and alternative solutions will be determined.

e Client will help resolve project issues and assist with bringing issues to the attention of the appropriate persons
within the organization, as required.

e Client will be primarily responsible for obtaining information and resolving any issues pertaining to third party
products or services used by Client, if necessary.

e C(Client agrees generally to provide other reasonable assistance and cooperation to see that services are successfully

completed.

e For any deliverables that Origami provides to Client for approval, Client will confirm approval or provide
necessary details on any requested remediation promptly unless otherwise agreed between the parties.

e (Client will be responsible for testing and quality assurance related to the implementation to ensure that all
configurations and customizations operate as intended (including functionality, usability and data access rights),
and Origami shall not be responsible for any damages caused by any such configurations or customizations.

e Client will have final responsibility for decisions regarding all configurations and customizations (such as forms,
dashboards, interfaces, reports, workflows and data flows) created by or for Client or Client’s users in the Service.

e At the conclusion of the implementation as set forth herein, Client agrees to use good faith efforts to respond to
any Origami questionnaire or other request for feedback.

Marketing Terms

A. Unless expressly prohibited in writing by Client, Origami may use Client’s name, logo, and any
testimonials/quotes in Marketing and Sales materials (including the Origami website).
B. Upon Origami’s request, Client will cooperate in good faith with Origami in conducting case studies or in drafting

a press release.

PRICING AND INVOICE SCHEDULE

The fees for the professional services set forth in this SOW is $56,836.00 (the “Fees™)
Fees for the Professional Services will be earned upon the following schedule:

completion of the Incident Forms

Milestone Timing Amount
Project Initiation Steps to include Earned upon the earlier of the $10,000
Origami team assignments and formal | completion of the task or two (2)

project kick-off months from Contract Effective Date
Completion of Incident Form Design | Earned upon the earlier of the $15,000




ORIGAMI

being designed or five (5) months
from Contract Effective Date

Go-Live as defined in this document
or eleven (11) months from Contract
Effective Date

Certificate of Insurance (COI) Earned upon the earlier of the $15,000
Functionality configured completion of the COI functionality

configured or six (6) months from

Contract Effective Date
Contract Management Functionality Earned upon the earlier of the $10,000
configured completion of the Contract

Management Functionality

configured or eight (8) months from

Contract Effective Date
Formal Project Go-Live Earned upon the earlier of achieving | $6,836

The fees will be deemed earned in accordance with the the above schedule; provided, however, that to accommodate for
Client’s budgetary constraints, Origami is amenable to spreading such Fees over the term of the contract. Such earned

Fees will be due as follows:

1. Upon execution of this SOW: $23,862
2. Annually upfront for Year 2: $20,362
3. Annually upfront for Year 3: $12,612

If needed, additional professional services can be purchased through a separate statement of work. All fees are subject to
state sales tax, where applicable. All travel costs and expenses will be pre-approved by Client in writing and billed to

Client as incurred.




ORIGAMI

STATEMENT OF WORK APPROVAL

The undersigned agree to this Statement of Work.

ORIGAMI RISK LL.C WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS
o P
By: 44 ) By:
Name: Earnest Bentley Name:
(Print Name) (Print Name)
Title: President, Risk Solutions Title:

Date: 10/2/2024 Date:




CERTIFICATE OF INTERESTED PARTIES

Form 1295
lofl
Complete Nos. 1 - 4 and 6 if there are interested parties. OFFICE USE ONLY
Complete Nos. 1, 2. 3, 5, and 6 if there are no interested parties. CERTIFICATION OF FILING
1 Name of business entity filing form, and the city, state and country of the business entity's place Certificate Number:
of business. 2024-1224071
ORIGAMI RISK LLC
CHICAGO, IL United States Date Filed:
2 Name of governmental entity or state agency that is a party to the contract for which the form is 10/08/2024
being filed.
Williamson County, Texas Date Acknowledged:

3 Provide the identification number used by the governmental entity or state agency to track or identify the contract, and provide a
description of the services, goods, or other property to be provided under the contract.

202534
Risk Management Information System

4 Nature of interest

Name of Interested Party City, State, Country (place of business) (check applicable)
Controlling | Intermediary

Cope, Timothy Ridgewood, NJ United States X

Concepcion, Linus Port Chester, NY United States X

Farrell, Michael Boston, MA United States X

Stearns, Rick Nashville, TN United States X

Melin, Heidi Danville, CA United States X

Petrie, Robert Chicago, IL United States X

Fischer, Stephen Brooklyn, NY United States X

5 Check only if there is NO Interested Party. D

6 UNSWORN DECLARATION

My name is Michael Minea , and my date of birth is _
W Chicago L 60601 Cook

(street) (city) (state) (zip code) (country)

| declare under penalty of perjury that the foregoing is true and correct.

Cook IL 8th October ,,24

(month) (year)

Executed in County, State of

T 2. 7.

Signature of authorized agent of contracting business entity
(Declarant)

,on the day of

Forms provided by Texas Ethics Commission www.ethics.state.tx.us Version V4.1.0.48dab1f7



CERTIFICATE OF INTERESTED PARTIES

FORM 1295
lofl
Complete Nos. 1 - 4 and 6 if there are interested parties. OFFICE USE ONLY
Complete Nos. 1, 2, 3, 5, and 6 if there are no interested parties. CERTIFICATION OF FILING
1 Name of business entity filing form, and the city, state and country of the business entity's place Certificate Number:
of business. 2024-1224071
ORIGAMI RISK LLC
CHICAGO, IL United States Date Filed:
2 Name of governmental entity or state agency that is a party to the contract for which the form is 10/08/2024
being filed.
Williamson County, Texas Date Acknowledged:
10/08/2024

3 Provide the identification number used by the governmental entity or state agency to track or identify the contract, and provide a
description of the services, goods, or other property to be provided under the contract.

202534
Risk Management Information System

4 Nature of interest

Name of Interested Party City, State, Country (place of business) (check applicable)
Controlling Intermediary

Cope, Timothy Ridgewood, NJ United States X

Concepcion, Linus Port Chester, NY United States X

Farrell, Michael Boston, MA United States X

Stearns, Rick Nashville, TN United States X

Melin, Heidi Danville, CA United States X

Petrie, Robert Chicago, IL United States X

Fischer, Stephen Brooklyn, NY United States X

5 Check only if there is NO Interested Party. I:I

6 UNSWORN DECLARATION

My name is , and my date of birth is

My address is , ) ) )
(street) (city) (state) (zip code) (country)

| declare under penalty of perjury that the foregoing is true and correct.

Executed in County, State of , on the day of , 20 .
(month) (year)

Signature of authorized agent of contracting business entity
(Declarant)

Forms provided by Texas Ethics Commission www.ethics.state.tx.us Version V4.1.0.48da51f7



Commissioners Court - Regular Session 17.
Meeting Date: 10/15/2024

FY2025 Indigent Defense Formula Grant Resolution

Submitted By: Ronald Morgan, All District Courts

Department: All District Courts

Agenda Category: Consent

Information
Agenda Iltem

Discuss, consider, and take appropriate action on approving the FY2025 Indigent Defense Formula Grant
Application Resolution.

Background

Each year, Williamson County applies for grant funding from the Texas Indigent Defense Commission (TIDC) to
defray the cost of providing indigent defense in criminal and juvenile cases, which funding is allocated based on a
formula devised by TIDC. The resolution before the Court today must be approved for our application to be
considered by TIDC.

Fiscal Impact

| From/To (| Acct No. [| Description [| Amount |

Attachments
FY25 Formula Grant Resolution

Form Review

Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Becky Pruitt 10/10/2024 08:35 AM
Form Started By: Ronald Morgan Started On: 10/09/2024 09:50 PM

Final Approval Date: 10/10/2024



L(IDC

TEXAS INDIGENT DEFENSE COMMISSION

CHAIR:

Honorable Missy Medary
Corpus Christi, Presiding Judge,
5th Administrative

Judicial Region of Texas

EX OFFI1C10 MEMBERS:
Honorable Brandon Creighton
Honorable William W. “Bill”
Gravell, Jr.

Honorable Nathan Hecht
Honorable Sharon Keller
Honorable Emily Miskel
Honorable Joseph “Joe” Moody
Honorable Reggie Smith

MEMBERS APPOINTED BY GOVERNOR:

Mr. James D. "Jim" Bethke
Mr. Alex Bunin

Mr. Jay Cohen

Honorable Valerie Covey
Honorable Richard Evans
Honorable Missy Medary
Honorable James R. "J.RR.
Woolley, Jr.

EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR:
Scott Ehlers

September 27, 2024

The Honorable Bill Gravell
Williamson County Judge

710 Main Street, Suite 101
GEORGETOWN, TX 78626

Re: FY2025 Formula Grant Request for Applications
Dear Judge Gravell:

TIDC announces the FY2025 Formula Grant Request for Applications (RFA).
Applications are due Friday, November 15, 2024. The attached packet
provides information on what is needed for counties to obtain Formula Grant
funds. There are two simple steps to apply for your formula grant:
Commissioners Court should adopt the attached FY2025 TIDC Formula Grant
Resolution.

Upload the signed resolution on TIDC’s grants and reporting website,
https://tide.tamu.edu, confirm contact information for county officials, and click
the “submit” button.

Step by step instructions are included in the Request for Applications.

To be eligible, the local administrative judges and chairs of Juvenile Boards should
submit their biennial indigent defense plans by November 1, 2023 through our on-
line system. TIDC staff will continue to work with counties to ensure that all
statutory and required elements are included in each plan if judges make
amendments. Also, county financial officers must submit their Indigent Defense
Expense Report by November 1, 2024. The reporting manual for county financial
officers is available at http://www.tidec.texas.gov/oversight/submit-data-and-
reports/. Both requirements are required by Texas Government Code §79.036.

The Commission adopted Texas Administrative Code Chapter 173 in order to
implement the grant authority established by the Texas Legislature. These
administrative rules and the attached RFA are available at: www.tidc.texas.gov.

Please contact us at Grants@tide.texas.gov or 512-936-6994 if you have any
questions about the FY2025 Formula Grant or the application process.

Sincerely,

Missy Medary
Chair, Texas Indigent Defense Commission
Presiding Judge, 5th Administrative Judicial Region of Texas

FY2025 Formula Grant RFA
FY2025 Formula Grant Resolution

Enclosed:

Texas Indigent Defense Commission
209 West 14 Street, Room 202 - Austin, Texas 78701
512.936.6994

www.tide.texas. gov



WTIDC

TEXAS INDIGENT DEFENSE COMMISSION

209 West 14" Street, Suite 202 Price Daniel, Sr. Building,
Austin, Texas 78701
512-936-6994
www.tidc.texas.gov

FY2025 Formula Grant Program
Request for Applications (RFA)

Issued September 2024

Formula Grant Program Overview

The Texas Indigent Defense Commission (Commission) provides financial and technical support to
counties to develop and maintain quality, cost-effective indigent defense systems that meet the needs of
local communities and the requirements of the Constitution and state law. Formula Grants are awarded
to eligible Texas counties to help counties meet constitutional and statutory requirements for indigent
defense and to promote compliance with standards adopted by the Commission.

Application Due Date

Formula grant applications for Fiscal Year 2025 must be submitted on-line by Friday, November 15,
2024. The grant period is October 1, 2024 through September 30, 2025.

Total FY 2025 Formula Grant Amount Budgeted: $17 million

Eligibility for Formula Grants
Only Texas counties may apply. Counties must meet the following requirements:

1) Indigent Defense Expenditure Report — All counties are statutorily required (Texas
Government Code Sec. 79.036 (e)) to submit an Indigent Defense Expenditure Report each year on
November 1 in the form and manner prescribed by the Commission. Counties that do not complete
the Indigent Defense Expense Report on or before November 1, 2024 may have payments
temporarily suspended by Commission staff until the report is submitted and reconciled by staff.

2) Indigent Defense Plan Requirements — The Local Administrative District Judges, the Local
Statutory County Court Judges (or County Judge as applicable) and the Chairman of the Juvenile
Board for each county must submit a copy of all formal and informal rules and forms that describe
the procedures used in the county to provide indigent defendants with counsel in accordance with
the Code of Criminal Procedure (Countywide Plans) to the Commission as required in Government
Code §79.036. The Countywide Plans submitted must be in compliance with applicable statutes
and rules and must meet the minimum requirements for each plan section as outlined in the
Biennial Indigent Defense Countywide Plan Instructions. Plans are due November 1, 2023.
Formula grant payments during the year may be withheld until plans are submitted or meet the
minimum requirements for each plan section set by Commission.

FY2025 Formula Grant RFA 1 of 5



3) Compliance with Monitoring Reports — A county must respond within the required time,
take corrective action for findings of non-compliance, and satisfactorily address all
recommendations in a Commission fiscal or policy monitoring report. Failure to comply with any of
these requirements could result in the Commission imposing a remedy under TAC 173.307 or
Texas Government Code §79.037.

4) Office of Court Administration Reporting Requirements — The applicants’ county and
district clerks must be in compliance with monthly reporting requirements listed below.
a) Texas Judicial Council Monthly Court Activity Reports required by Texas Administrative Code
Chapter 171 and Texas Government Code §71.035; and
b) Appointments and Fees Monthly Reports required under Chapter 36, Texas Government Code.

Reports for September 2023 through August 2024 are due not later than September 30, 2024 and must be
submitted to OCA electronically unless OCA grants a temporary waiver for good cause.

How Formula Grants are Calculated

Every county is eligible to receive a grant of $15,000 plus its share of the remaining funds budgeted by the
Commission for the Formula Grant Program calculated by:
= 50 percent on the County’s percent of state population; and
= 50 percent on the County’s percent of statewide direct indigent defense expenditures for the previous
vear (as defined in Title 1, Part 8, Texas Administrative Code Sec. 173.202(1)-(3)):
= less discretionary funds provided by the Commission for expenditures defined in Title 1, Part
8, Texas Administrative Code Sec. 173.202(1)-(3)
= Jess the reimbursed costs of operating a regional program
= The baseline requirements below do not apply to counties with a 2000 Census population of
less than 10,000.
The County shall not receive more in Formula Grant funds than what was actually spent by the county in
the prior year.

Baseline — The baseline is the minimum amount counties must spend in indigent defense before they
qualify for formula grants. To meet the requirements under Texas Government Code §79.037(d), the
Commission has adopted as an expenditure baseline based on each county’s FY01 indigent defense
expenditures. Attorney fees, investigator expenses, expert witness expenses, and other litigation expenses
paid by the county on behalf of indigent criminal defendants / juvenile respondents are allowable
expenses. This information remains a static baseline. The baseline requirement does not apply to counties
with a 2000 Census population of less than 10,000.

How to Apply for Formula Grant

Applications are submitted online at http:/tidc.tamu.edu. All county judges have been assigned a unique
username and password. The application requires a commissioner’s court resolution to be scanned and e-
mailed or uploaded on the application page of the website. The resolution is generated by the on-line
system and must be printed from the on-line application page.

If a person other than the recipient of this letter needs to obtain a username and password for the online
application system, contact the Public Policy Research Institute (PPRI) at Texas A&M University. PPRI
manages the collection, storage and retrieval of data for the Commission. County officials may contact
PPRI through e-mail, (indigentdefense@ppri.tamu.edu) or phone (979) 845-6754. PPRI will not provide
usernames and passwords over the phone. Individuals using personal e-mail accounts may be asked to
provide additional information,

FY2025 Formula Grant RFA 2o0f5



Application Steps

e RpTp

Go to the TIDC Grants and Reporting website (hosted by PPRI) at https:/tidc.tamu.edu.

Sign in and enter the User ID and Password or contact PPRI (Follow on-line page instructions).

Select “FY2025” and your county in the upper left part of the screen.

Select “Apply for Formula Grant” from the column on the left side of the screen.

Review the eligibility requirements. The screen will display the County’s compliance status

regarding indigent defense plans. Counties that have outstanding requirements will not be able

to receive funds until they meet all grant program eligibility requirements. If indigent defense
plans are not marked “Complete” counties should still submit the application and then contact
the Commission for instructions to resolve plan compliance issues.

Identify the individuals in the following grant positions as required in Texas Administrative

Code Rule 173.301.

i.  Authorized official - This person must be authorized to apply for, accept, decline, modify, or
cancel the grant for the applicant county. A county judge or a designee authorized by the
governing body in its resolution may serve as the authorized official.

ii. Fiscal Officer - This person must be the county auditor or county treasurer if the county does
not have a county auditor.

Use the “Change” button make changes as needed to officials or contact information.

g. Click the “Submit” button at the bottom of the screen. You should be taken to a confirmation
page at that point.
h. Maintain confirmation — When the system provides a confirmation page to the grant officials

confirming that the application has been completed and informing them that the resolution must
be adopted by the commissioner’s court and then faxed to the Commission. PLEASE PRINT
THE CONFIRMATION PAGE.

Select the “Resolution” link in the confirmation page to create your county’s resolution form.
Print or download resolution. The system will allow the user to download a resolution as a
Microsoft Word document or provide an opportunity to print the document. Please use the
resolution printed from the website. The resolution must be adopted by the commissioners court.
Please scan the resolution adopted by commissioners court and then upload it in the application
page of the website on or before Friday, November 15, 2024. Alternatively, you may email
the resolution to Grants@tidc.texas.gov.

Contact Doriana Torres, Grants Administrator, Grants@tidc.texas.gov or 512-936-6994 for questions.

Notice of Funding

Statement of Grant Award — Statements of Grant Awards will be prepared as authorized by the
Commission. These may include special conditions. The e-mail with the attached Statements of
Grant Award will be directed to the official designated in the resolution adopted by the
commissioners’ court. The County will have thirty days to notify the grant administrator of errors
or cancelation after receipt of the award.

Special Conditions — The Commission may determine special conditions or authorize staff to
apply the conditions on criteria set by the Commission (TAC 173.201). The Commission may
develop special conditions that relate to expenditures, compliance with statutory requirements or
standards adopted by the Commission.

Denial of Grant — Counties not completing the grant application process or those not meeting
minimum eligibility requirements will be notified by mail within 30 days following the
Commission award meeting.

FY2025 Formula Grant RFA 3of5



Use of Funds

Funds must be used to improve indigent defense systems. Attorney fees, investigator expenses, expert
witness expenses, and other direct litigation costs that a county spends on behalf of a eriminal defendant
or juvenile respondent in a criminal matter that has been determined by a court of competent jurisdiction
to be indigent are allowable expenses. All funds must be spent in compliance with the following: Texas
Administrative Code, Title 1 Administration, Part 8 Texas Judicial Council, Chapter 173 Indigent
Defense Grants; and Texas Uniform Grant Management Standards.

Payments

Formula Grant awards over $25,000 will generally be distributed in four (4) equal quarterly
disbursements. Awards less than $25,000 will be disbursed in a single payment
instead of quarterly payments. The award letter will notify the county of the number of payments.

Counties must have met all eligibility, spending, and grant condition requirements before receiving
payments. Payments will be made quarterly for most counties. Some counties may have special conditions
related to meeting minimum spending requirements. These counties will receive funds only after a
supplemental expenditure report establishes that they have spent the predetermined minimum amount
stated in the special condition.

No payment shall be made from grant funds to a county until all special conditions have been met unless
the special condition adopted by the Commission provides an alternative payment schedule or
instructions for payment. Commission staff shall maintain documentation through electronic/paper files
or correspondence to the county stating how the special condition was met.

Maintain contact information

All counties must maintain the grant and plan officials contact information on counties’ web page set up
at http://tidc.tamu.edu. Counties must advise the Commission of changes in the authorized official,
program director, financial officer, local administrative district judge, local administrative statutory
county judge, chairman of the juvenile board and constitutional county judge by updating this website
contact information. This information will be used to provide notices for grant or plan submission
information. The Commission staff will use e-mail whenever possible to notify counties of required reports
and funding opportunities.

Impact of Multi-vear Improvement Regional or Sustainability Grants

Counties that receive Improvement Grants from the Commission are encouraged to continue to apply for
the Formula Grant. Such counties may use their formula grant payments to maintain the Improvement
Grant program.

Notification of Availability

This FY25 Formula Grant - Request for Applications (RFA) is sent to all 254 Texas Constitutional County
Judges. A courtesy notice is sent to all local administrative district judges, local administrative statutory
county judges, chairman of juvenile board and each county auditor (or treasurer).

FY2025 Formula Grant RFA 4 of 5



Authorization to Fund., Applicable Authority and Rules

Texas Government Code Sec. 79.037. TECHNICAL SUPPORT; GRANTS.
(a) The commission shall:
(1) provide technical support to:
(A) assist counties in improving their indigent defense systems; and
(B) promote compliance by counties with the requirements of state law relating to indigent defense;
(2) to assist counties in providing indigent defense services in the county, distribute in the form of
grants any funds appropriated for the purposes of this section; and
(3) monitor each county that receives a grant and enforce compliance by the county with the
conditions of the grant, including enforcement by:
(A) withdrawing grant funds; or
(B) requiring reimbursement of grant funds by the county.
(b) The commission shall distribute funds as required by Subsection (a)(2) based on a county's
compliance with standards adopted by the board and the county's demonstrated commitment to
compliance with the requirements of state law relating to indigent defense.
(¢) The board shall adopt policies to ensure that funds under Subsection (a)(2) are allocated and
distributed to counties in a fair manner.
(d) A county may not reduce the amount of funds provided for indigent defense services in the county
because of funds provided by the commission under this section.

Texas Administrative Code Chapter 173

Texas Grant Management Standards (TxGMS)

FY2025 Formula Grant RFA S5of5



2025 Williamson County Resolution
Indigent Defense Grant Program

WHEREAS, under the provisions of the Texas Government Code Section 79.037 and Texas Administrative
Code Chapter 173, counties are eligible to receive grants from the Texas Indigent Defense Commission to
provide improvements in indigent defense services in the county; and

WHEREAS, this grant program will assist the county in the implementation and the improvement of the
indigent criminal defense services in this county; and

WHEREAS, Williamson County Commissioners Court has agreed that in the event of loss or misuse of the
funds, Williamson County Commissioners assures that the funds will be returned in full to the Texas
Indigent Defense Commission.

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED and ordered that the County Judge of this county is designated as
the Authorized Official to apply for, accept, decline, modify, or cancel the grant application for the Indigent
Defense Formula Grant Program and all other necessary documents to accept said grant; and

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the County Auditor is designated as the Financial Officer for this grant.
Adopted this day of , 2024,

Bill Gravell
County Judge

Attest:

County Clerk



Commissioners Court - Regular Session 18.
Meeting Date: 10/15/2024

PCN Creation for Regional Animal Shelter

Submitted By: Misty Valenta, Animal Services

Department: Animal Services

Agenda Category: Consent

Information
Agenda Iltem

Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on the creation of an Adoption Counselor, an Animal Health
Supervisor and a Foster Program Supervisor from the Animal Services Donation Fund.

Background

Adoption Counselor.1903.001100. B.16. $33,092.80

The Adoption Counselor position has been funded by a grant from Petco Love. Once the grant funds are
depleted, a PCN will be created for this position in the Donation Fund of the Regional Animal Shetler. No funds
from the General Fund will be used for this position.

The Adoption Counselor provides offsite adoptions of the shelter’s dogs and cats at community events, and pet
retail stores. They provide a connection to the community and increase our exposure to the public.

Animal Health Supervisor.2141.001100. B.23. $53,500.20

The Animal Health Supervisor position has been funded by a grant from Petco Love. Once the grant funds are
depleted, a PCN will be created for this position in the Donation Fund of the Regional Animal Shetler. No funds
from the General Fund will be used for this position.

The Animal Health Supervisor oversees the day to day health needs of the dogs and cats at the Regional Shelter.
Additionally, the Animal Health Supervisor plans and attends microchip and vaccine clinics in order to reduce the
risk of a health outbreak and to lower the intake of dogs and cats to the shelters because they have a microchip
to identify their family.

Foster Program Supervisor.2143.001100. B.23. $50,000.08

The Foster Programs Supervisor position has been funded by a grant from Petsmart Charities. Once the grant
funds are depleted, a PCN will be created for this position in the Donation Fund of the Regional Animal Shetler.
No funds from the General Fund will be used for this position.

The Foster Program Supervisor oversees the dog and cat foster programs of the Regional Shelter. In addition,
she manages all the offsite kennel space used by the Regional Shelter, including our partnership with pet retail
locations. This position also enhances our relationship with community organizations such as relationships with
Veteran’s Services and nonprofit organizations.

Fiscal Impact

| From/To || Acct No. | | Description | | Amount

Attachments
No file(s) attached.

Form Review

Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Becky Pruitt 10/07/2024 03:56 PM
Form Started By: Misty Valenta Started On: 10/07/2024 12:14 PM

Final Approval Date: 10/07/2024






Commissioners Court - Regular Session 19.
Meeting Date: 10/15/2024

Petsmart Charities Grant Request

Submitted By: Misty Valenta, Animal Services

Department: Animal Services

Agenda Category: Consent

Information
Agenda Iltem

Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on a request for the Williamson County Regional Animal Shelter to
apply for a grant from Petsmart Charities.

Background

Williamson County Regional Animal Shelter is dedicated to improving adoption outcomes for our dogs at Petsmart
locations. WCRAS has improved our dog Petsmart adoption rate by over 200% and we want to keep growing.
This grant would include funding for materials, marketing, and salary to help this program.

Fiscal Impact

| From/To (| Acct No. [| Description [| Amount |

Attachments
Petsmart Charities Request

Form Review

Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Becky Pruitt 10/08/2024 03:26 PM
Form Started By: Misty Valenta Started On: 10/07/2024 04:10 PM

Final Approval Date: 10/08/2024



Grant Title/Project Name:
Department:

Requestor:

Contact Email:

Contact Phone Number:

Start Date:

End Date:

Please select request category:

Describe the purpose of the grant in detail to
include all requirements.

Select the type of grant your department is
applying for:

What is the amount of the grant?

Please provide a breakdown of the total cost
above.

Is there a match requirement?
What is the source of the match?

Does the grant cover the cost of the request
100%?

If not, how much is left unpaid?

What is the plan to obtain grants/funds for the
remaining amount?

List other similar assets in the County and/or
region and if they are available for use?

How is this asset request different from any similar

assets currently in the County and/or region?

What types of events/purpose would this asset be

used for that cannot be accomplished with a
current County asset?

How often do these events occur?

Identify the number of personnel required to
operate this asset and/or be available for the

function where it is to be used? How much time is
required of those personnel? What is the cost of

the personnel?

Honor Student Study Pack

Animal Services

Misty Valenta

mvalenta@wilco.org

mvalenta@wilco.org

1/1/2025

12/31/2025

Asset, Personnel, Service

This grant is for animal welfare groups looking to build a consistent in-store
adoption program at Petsmart stores. WCRAS is looking to increase our in-
store adoptions with training sessions for shelter dogs, training packs for dogs
adopted at Petsmart (which would include a training voucher and training
supplies. We are also looking to expand our Foster Program's impact on
offsite adoptions with shirts, fanny packs, and leashes for fosters who

participate. Finally, we will ask for salary funding to help all of this run
smoothly.

Private Foundation

$75,000.00

Merchandise for fosters with branding: $2500
Training for dogs in the shelter: $5000
Voucher and training supplies for dogs adopted: $20,000

Salary for Foster Programs Supervisor: $47,5000

No

Yes



Where will the asset be stored?
What is the useful life of the asset?

Will a replacement be requested from general
funds when useful life has been exhausted?

Will other agencies be billed for the use of this
asset (e.g. vendors paid, employee worked hours
and paid, inventory costs etc.)?

Does this asset require insurance coverage?

If yes, what is the estimate of asset insurance
coverage?

Will this asset require on-going maintenance?
Please describe the maintenance required along
with an estimate for these costs.

How will this asset be funded when the grant
ends?

What is the impact if the grant is not received?
New Personnel position is:

Where will this position office?

Who will this position report to?

What tasks will this position perform? Include the
five primary functions and the percentage of time
spent to be spent on each function.

Will this position take over tasks from current
County employee?

If yes, please explain the impact to current
employee.

How will this position be funded when the grant
ends?

Does this position or a similar position currently
exist within the department?

If “yes” how many of these similar positions exist

Describe any alternatives considered to achieve
desired outcome in lieu of a position (i.e.
equipment, software, technology or change in
business practice).

Describe how workload will be accomplished/re-
allocated should grant not be approved.

List other similar items in the County and/or region
and if they are available for use?

How is this item request different from any similar
assets currently in the County and/or region?

What types of events/purpose would this item be
used for that cannot be accomplished with a
current County asset?

Identify the number of personnel required to
operate this item and/or be available for the
function where it is to be used?



Please explain how this item will create the need
for more or less personnel (or mark n/a for no
change)?

Where will the item be stored?

What is the useful life of the item?

Will other agencies be billed for the use of this item
(e.g. vendors paid, employee worked hours and
paid, inventory costs etc.)?

Does this item require insurance coverage?
Will this item require any form of licensing?

Will this item require on-going maintenance?
Please describe the maintenance required along
with an estimate for these costs?

How will this item be funded when the grant ends?

What is the overall budgetary impact? (i.e. revenue
generation, expense reduction, etc.)

Please identify any additional equipment
needed/required (now or in the future) should the
grant/asset is awarded.

What is the cost and frequency to maintain/update
the additional equipment?

What is the impact of this grant application on other
internal/county departments?

If yes, what is the estimate of that license fee?
If yes, what is the estimate of insurance coverage?

Will a replacement be requested from general
funds when useful life has been exhausted? (OR)

If yes, how much is the match amount?

Please identify any known decrease in funding at
this time.

Is this a new program to your department/office?

Please provide data points to be collected to show
program success

Please show historical data points or performance
measures, statistics, services provided, etc. or
any/all updates for re-application

ID

Version
Attachments
Created
Created By
Modified
Modified By

The goal would be to increase adoptions at our offsite locations creating
capacity at the main shelter location.

Animal Shelter

One year

No
No

No

The promotion will end
We expect to see in an increase in donations with this service and a decrease
in length of stay and cost of care.

none

none

Great service if a county employee adopts a dog from the shelter at
Petsmart.

No

none

No

Dog adoptions at Petsmart in 2023: 11
Dog adoptions in Petsmart in 2024 (up until Oct. 7): 35
Goal would be to double that amount in 2025

130

1.0

False

10/7/2024 4:05 PM
Misty Valenta
10/7/2024 4:05 PM
Misty Valenta






Commissioners Court - Regular Session 20.
Meeting Date: 10/15/2024

Approval of Addendum for Venue and Catering from Sheraton Austin Georgetown Hotel & Conference Center for the
Animal Shelter

Submitted For: Joy Simonton Submitted By: Koren Shannon, Purchasing
Department: Purchasing

Agenda Category: Consent

Information
Agenda Iltem

Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on approving addendum #2024316 between Marriott International,
Inc dba Sheraton Austin Georgetown Hotel and Conference Center and Williamson County for venue and catering
services in the amount of $18,500.00, and authorizing execution of the addendum.

Background

Approval of this item will benefit the Williamson County Regional Animal Shelter. The Animal shelter solicited
three quotes from different venues for the same services for their annual Furball fundraiser. The addendum is
attached that outlines the details for the venue and catering services. General Counsel and Contract Audit have
reviewed this purchase. This expenditure will be charged to donations 01.0546.0546.003670 for FY25. Orig 815.
Department contact is Misty Valenta. This vendor is pubically traded, therefore a 1295 form will not be required.

Fiscal Impact

| From/To (| Acct No. [| Description [| Amount |

Attachments

2025 Furball Addendum and Price Sheet Redacted

Form Review

Inbox Reviewed By Date

Purchasing (Originator) Joy Simonton 10/09/2024 03:26 PM

County Judge Exec Asst. Becky Pruitt 10/10/2024 08:31 AM

Form Started By: Koren Shannon Started On: 10/08/2024 11:06 AM

Final Approval Date: 10/10/2024



COUNTY ADDENDUM FOR
SHERATON AUSTIN GEORGETOWN HOTEL

& CONFERENCE CENTER
Fur Ball Event

Important Notice: County Purchase Orders and Contracts constitute expenditures of public
funds, and all vendors are hereby placed on notice that any quotes, invoices or any other
forms that seek to unilaterally impose contractual or quasicontractual terms are subject to
the extent authorized by Texas law, including but not limited to the Texas Constitution, the
Texas Government Code, the Texas Local Government Code, the Texas Transportation
Code, the Texas Health & Safety Code, and Opinions of the Texas Attorney General
relevant to local governmental entities.

THIS CONTRACT (hereinafter “Contract”) is made and entered into by and between
Williamson County, Texas (“County”), a political subdivision of the State of Texas, acting herein
by and through its governing body, and Marriott International, Inc. d/b/a Sheraton Austin
Georgetown Hotel & Conference Center (hereinafter “Hotel”), both of which are referred to
herein as the parties. The County agrees to engage Hotel as an independent contractor, to provide
certain services described herein pursuant to the following terms, conditions, and restrictions:

L

Incorporated Documents and Conflicting Terms: This Contract constitutes the entire
Contract between the parties and may not be modified or amended other than by a written
instrument executed by both parties. Documents expressly incorporated into this Contract
include the following:

A. Catering Sales Agreement;
B. This Williamson County Addendum; and
C. Any required insurance certificates.

Due to the fact that this Contract involves the expenditure of public monies, any
conflicting terms in the contract documents will be resolved with Williamson County’s terms and
conditions taking precedence.

IL.
Prompt Payment Act Compliance: Payment for goods and services shall be governed

by Chapter 2251 of the Texas Government Code. An invoice shall be deemed overdue the 31st
day after the later of (1) the date the County receives the goods under the contract; (2) the date the

1



performance of the service under the contract is completed; or (3) the date the Williamson
County Auditor receives an invoice for the goods or services. Interest charges for any overdue
payments shall be paid by the County in accordance with Texas Government Code Section
2251.025. More specifically, the rate of interest that shall accrue on a late payment is the rate in
effect on September 1 of the County’s fiscal year in which the payment becomes due. The said
rate in effect on September 1 shall be equal to the sum of one percent (1%); and (2) the prime
rate published in the Wall Street Journal on the first day of July of the preceding fiscal year that
does not fall on a Saturday or Sunday.

III.

Tax Exemption: The County is a political subdivision under the laws of the State of Texas
and claims exemption from sales and use taxes under Tex. Tax Code Ann. §151.309, as amended.
The County agrees to provide exemption certificates to Hotel upon request. Likewise, the County is
neither liable for any taxes, charges, or fees assessed against Hotel for the supplies or products
provided or any Services rendered.

Iv.

No Agency Relationship & Indemnification: It is understood and agreed that Hotel
shall not in any sense be considered a partner or joint venturer with the County, nor shall Hotel
hold itself out as an agent or official representative of the County. Hotel shall be considered an
independent contractor for the purpose of this Contract and shall in no manner incur any
expense or liability on behalf of the County other than what may be expressly allowed under
this Contract. The County will not be liable for any loss, cost, expense, or damage, whether
indirect, incidental, punitive, exemplary, consequential of any kind whatsoever for any acts by
Hotel or failure to act relating to the services being provided.

V.

No Waiver of Sovereign Immunity or Powers: Nothing in this Contract will be deemed
to constitute a waiver of sovereign immunity or powers of the County, the Williamson County
Commissioners Court, or the Williamson County Judge. Additionally, the parties agree that
under the Constitution and laws of the State of Texas, the County cannot enter into an
agreement whereby the County agrees to indemnify or hold harmless another party; therefore,
all references of any kind to County defending, indemnifying, holding, or saving harmless
Hotel for any reason are hereby deleted.

VL
Compliance With All Laws: Hotel agrees and will comply with all local, state, or federal
requirements with respect to the services rendered. Any alterations, additions, or deletions to the
terms of the Contract that are required by changes in federal, state, or local law or regulations are
automatically incorporated into the Contract without written amendment hereto and shall become
effective on the date designed by such law or by regulation.




VIL

INDEMNIFICATION - EMPLOYEE PERSONAL INJURY CLAIMS: TO THE FULLEST
EXTENT PERMITTED BY LAW, THE HOTELSHALL INDEMNIFY, DEFEND (WITH COUNSEL OF
THE COUNTY’S CHOOSING), AND HOLD HARMLESS THE COUNTY, AND THE COUNTY’S
EMPLOYEES, AGENTS, REPRESENTATIVES, PARTNERS, OFFICERS, AND DIRECTORS
(COLLECTIVELY, THE “INDEMNITEES”) AND SHALL ASSUME ENTIRE RESPONSIBILITY
AND LIABILITY (OTHER THAN AS A RESULT OF INDEMNITEES” GROSS NEGLIGENCE) FOR
ANY CLAIM OR ACTION BASED ON OR ARISING OUT OF THE PERSONAL INJURY, OR
DEATH, OF ANY EMPLOYEE OF THE SERVICE PROVIDER, OR OF ANY SUBCONTRACTOR,
OR OF ANY OTHER ENTITY FOR WHOSE ACTS THEY MAY BE LIABLE, WHICH OCCURRED
OR WAS ALLEGED TO HAVE OCCURRED ON THE WORK SITE OR IN CONNECTION WITH
THE PERFORMANCE OF THE WORK. HOTELHEREBY INDEMNIFIES THE INDEMNITEES
EVEN TO THE EXTENT THAT SUCH PERSONAL INJURY WAS CAUSED OR ALLEGED TO
HAVE BEEN CAUSED BY THE SOLE, COMPARATIVE OR CONCURRENT NEGLIGENCE OF
THE STRICT LIABILITY OF ANY INDEMNIFIED PARTY. THIS INDEMNIFICATION SHALL NOT
BE LIMITED TO DAMAGES, COMPENSATION, OR BENEFITS PAYABLE UNDER INSURANCE
POLICIES, WORKERS COMPENSATION ACTS, DISABILITY BENEFITS ACTS, OR OTHER
EMPLOYEES BENEFIT ACTS.

INDEMNIFICATION - OTHER THAN EMPLOYEE PERSONAL INJURY CLAIMS: TO
THE FULLEST EXTENT PERMITTED BY LAW, HOTELSHALL INDEMNIFY, DEFEND (WITH
COUNSEL OF THE COUNTY’S CHOOSING), AND HOLD HARMLESS THE COUNTY, AND THE
COUNTY’S EMPLOYEES, AGENTS, REPRESENTATIVES, PARTNERS, OFFICERS, AND
DIRECTORS (COLLECTIVELY, THE “INDEMNITEES”) FROM AND AGAINST CLAIMS,
DAMAGES, LOSSES AND EXPENSES, INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO ATTORNEYS’ FEES,
ARISING OUT OF OR ALLEGED TO BE RESULTING FROM THE PERFORMANCE OF THIS
AGREEMENT OR THE WORK DESCRIBED HEREIN, TO THE EXTENT CAUSED BY THE
NEGLIGENCE, ACTS, ERRORS, OR OMISSIONS OF HOTELOR ITS SUBCONTRACTORS,
ANYONE EMPLOYED BY THEM OR ANYONE FOR WHOSE ACTS THEY MAY BE LIABLE,
REGARDLESS OF WHETHER OR NOT SUCH CLAIM, DAMAGE, LOSS OR EXPENSE IS
CAUSED IN WHOLE OR IN PART BY A PARTY INDEMNIFIED HEREUNDER.

VIII

Right to Audit: Hotel agrees that the County or its duly authorized representatives shall,
until the expiration of three (3) years after final payment under this Contract, have access to and
the right to examine and photocopy any and all books, documents, papers and records of Hotel
which are directly pertinent to the services to be performed under this Contract for the purposes
of making audits, examinations, excerpts, and transcriptions. Hotel agrees that the County shall
have access during normal working hours to all necessary Hotel facilities and shall be provided
adequate and appropriate workspace in order to conduct audits in compliance with the provisions
of this section. The County shall give Hotel reasonable advance notice of intended audits.

IX.

Mediation: The parties agree to use mediation for dispute resolution prior to and formal legal
action being taken on the contracts relevant to this contract. The Parties expressly agree and

3




acknowledge that the County does not agree to arbitration or waiver of right to trial by jury.
X.
Venue and Applicable Law: Venue of this Contract shall be Williamson County, Texas,

and the laws of the State of Texas shall govern all terms and conditions.
XI.

Severability: In case any one or more of the provisions contained in this Contract shall for
any reason be held to be invalid, illegal, or unenforceable in any respect, such invalidity, illegality,
or unenforceability shall not affect any other provision in this Contract and this Contract shall be
construed as if such invalid, illegal, or unenforceable provision had never been contained in it.

XII.

Public Information: Hotel understands that County will comply with the Texas Public
information Act as interpreted by judicial ruling and opinions of the Attorney General of the State
of Texas. Information, documentation, and other material in connection with this Purchase Order
or any resulting contract may be subject to public disclosure pursuant to the Texas Public
Information Act.

XIII.

County Judge or Presiding Officer Authorized to Sign Contract: The presiding officer

of the County’s governing body who is authorized to execute this instrument by order duly recorded
may execute this Contract on behalf of the County.

WITNESS that this Contract shall be effective as of the date of the last party’s execution below.

WILLIAMSON COUNTY: MARRIOTT INTERNATIONAL, INC.
D/B/A SHERATON AUSTIN
GEORGETOWN HOTEL &

CONFERENCE CENTER

Authorjzed Si gnatﬁre

Aluess Yoohe

Authorized Signature

County Judge/Presiding Officer Printéd Name

Date: .20 Date: ()0 Y 2074
Approved as to Legal Form Reviewed by Contract Audit
JACQUELINE LENTZ SARA GREER, CGAP

Contract Auditor
Williamson County Auditor’s Office

Date: Qct 07 2024 Time: 7:10 am

General Counsel, Commissioners Court
Date: Qct 07 2024 Time: 3:24 pm



S~

S

—

SHERATON

EST. 1937

\Y?
\\\ 'I,
i

h

CATERING SALES AGREEMENT

DESCRIPTION OF GROUP AND EVENT
The following represents an agreement between Sheraton Austin Georgetown Hotel & Conference Center, 1101 Woodlawn Avenue,
Georgetown, TX, 78628, (737) 444-2700 and Williamson County Animal Shelter.

ORGANIZATION: Williamson County Animal Shelter
CONTACT:
Name: April Peiffer
Job Title: Community Programs Coordinator
Street Address: 1855 SW Inner Loop
City, State, Postal Code: Georgetown, TX 78626
Country/Region: USA
Phone Number: (512) 748-3187
E-mail Address: april.peiffer@wilco.org
NAME OF EVENT: Wilco Fur Ball 2025

REFERENCE #: H
OFFICIAL PROGRAM DATES: Saturday, 11/08/2025 - Sunday, 11/09/2025

GUEST ROOM COURTSEY BLOCK
The Hotel agrees that it will provide, Williamson County Animal Shelter 5 room nights in the pattern set forth:

Wilco Fur Ball 2025

Date Day Traditional King Trpditional Tyo Total Rooms
Queen
11/08/2025 | Sat 3 2 5
Start Date End Date Room Type Single
11/08/2025 11/08/2025 Traditional King $169.00
11/08/2025 11/08/2025 Traditional Two Queen $189.00

Hotel’s room rates are subject to applicable state and local taxes (currently 13%) in effect at the time of check-out.

STATE COST-RECOVERY FEE

Texas law imposes a margin tax on each company conducting business in Texas, including the Hotel Owner. To recover the cost of
margin tax, guest room rates are subject to a “State Cost-Recover Fee” (currently 0.40% of the room rate, plus applicable state and
local tax). Although the fee is not a government mandated charge, the state allows this charge to be passed on to the customer.

COMMISSION
The group room rates listed above are net non-commissionable. Williamson County Animal Shelter will advise its designated agency
of these rates and address any resulting agency compensation issues directly with the management of the appropriate agency.

METHOD OF RESERVATIONS
Reservations for the Event will be made by individual attendees directly with Marriott reservations at (180) 047-7334 x0 or (737)
444-2700.

GUARANTEED RESERVATIONS
All reservations must be accompanied by a first night room deposit or guaranteed with a major credit card or by Williamson County
Animal Shelter. Hotel will not hold any reservations unless secured by one of the above methods.

Page 1 of 6 Version 1.0

MARRIOTT CONFIDENTIAL AND PROPRIETARY INFORMATION



CUT-OFF DATE

Reservations by attendees must be received on or before Saturday, October 18, 2025, (the “Cut-Off Date”). At the Cut-Off Date,
Hotel will review the reservation pick up for the Event, release the unreserved rooms for general sale, and determine whether or not it
can accept reservations based on a space- and rate-available basis at the Williamson County Animal Shelter group rate after this date.

NO ROOM TRANSFER BY GUEST

Williamson County Animal Shelter agrees that neither Williamson County Animal Shelter nor attendees of the Event nor any
intermediary shall be permitted to assign any rights or obligations under this Group Sales Agreement, or to resell or otherwise transfer
to persons not associated with Williamson County Animal Shelter reservations for guestrooms, meeting rooms or any other facilities
made pursuant to this Group Sales Agreement.

BILLING ARRANGEMENTS
The following billing arrangements apply: Individual to all charges (cash-paying guests may be asked to leave a cash or credit card
deposit to guarantee payment)

PHISHING

Please be aware that bad actors can impersonate Hotel employees. Group should never rely solely on contact information sent in an
email or respond directly to any email requesting a bank account information change. If Group receives a request from Hotel
regarding bank account information, Group should contact the Hotel via verified phone number or in person to confirm the request
prior to providing such information.

PAYMENT BY CREDIT CARD OR COMPANY CHECK
If Williamson County Animal Shelter wishes to pay any portion of its obligation by credit card or company check, the credit card
information must be entered into our secure online website.

Prior to the execution of this agreement Williamson County Animal Shelter shall provide hotel with credit card authorization
information. A Credit Card Information Request e-mail will be sent to the e-mail address provided by Williamson County Animal
Shelter.

This process must also be followed if direct billing has not been approved and the Master Account charges will be paid by credit card
or company check.

FUNCTION INFORMATION AGENDA/EVENT AGENDA
Based on the requirements outlined by Williamson County Animal Shelter, the Hotel has reserved the function space set forth on the
below Function Information Agenda/Event Agenda.

Date Day |Start Time| End Time |Function Type Setup Pefple Related Events
11/07/2025, Fri | 5:00PM | 11:00 PM Office Conference 4 Washington Board Room
11/08/2025| Sat | 8:00 AM | 11:00 PM Office Conference 4 Washington Board Room
11/08/2025| Sat |10:00 AM | 6:00 PM SetUp  [Roundsof 10 1 %;%%f}%“el Ballroom
11/08/2025| Sat | 6:00PM | 10:00 PM | Holding Room [Rounds of 10 400 E;“G(gglféiel Ballroom
11/08/2025| Sat | 6:00 PM | 11:00 PM | Registration |Registration 1 Pre- Assembly 3

All meeting rooms, food and beverage, and related services are subject to applicable taxes (currently 8.25%) and service charge

(currently 25%) in effect on the date(s) of the Event. The Hotel reserves the right to adjust function space in direct proportion to any

changes in the number of attendees.

SPECIAL CONCESSIONS

In consideration of the Room Night Commitment and the functions identified on the Function Information Agenda/Event Agenda,
Hotel will provide Williamson County Animal Shelter with the following special concessions:

o  Reduced food & beverage minimum of $18,500 (Originally $30,000 for half the ballroom)
s Complimentary stage (based on hotel inventory) and parking for event attendees (based on availability)

Page 2 of 6 Version 1.0

MARRIOTT CONFIDENTIAL AND PROPRIETARY INFORMATION



Complimentary linenless tables, chairs, china, cloth napkins, and votive candles
Complimentary signage directing attendees to event space
Dedicated events specialist to be at your service throughout the planning process
Discounted beer, wine and liquor drink tickets at rate of $10 each (plus tax and service charge)
Discounted plated three course dinner menu at reduced rate of $51 per person (plus tax & service charge) to include:
o Chef’s choice plated salad
o Chef’s choice plated chicken entrée with starch and vegetable
o Chef’s choice plated dessert
o
o

Warm freshly baked rustic rolls & sweet butter
Iced tea, ice water, Starbucks® regular and decaffeinated coffee, assorted Tazo® teas and condiments

DAMAGE TO FUNCTION SPACE

Williamson County Animal Shelter agrees to pay for any damage to the function space that occurs while Williamson County Animal
Shelter is using it. Williamson County Animal Shelter will not be responsible, however, for ordinary wear and tear or for damage that
it can show was caused by persons other than Williamson County Animal Shelter and its attendees.

FACILITY FEES

Based on Williamson County Animal Shelter's requirements, Hotel’s function space fees would be $10,000. Based upon the Room
Night Commitment and the functions identified on the Function Information Agenda/Event Agenda outlined in this Agreement, the
Hotel will waive these fees.

OUTSIDE FOOD AND BEVERAGE POLICY
All food and beverages served at functions associated with the Event must be provided, prepared, and served by Hotel, and must be
consumed on Hotel premises.

MINIMUM BANQUET FOOD AND BEVERAGE REVENUE REQUIREMENT

Williamson County Animal Shelter agrees to a minimum banquet food and beverage revenue of $18,500.00, exclusive of tax and
service charge (the “Minimum Banquet Food and Beverage Revenue”). Hotel will confirm the food and beverage prices 30 days
prior to Williamson County Animal Shelter’s arrival date. Williamson County Animal Shelter shall provide Hotel with no less than
72 hours prior to the first scheduled function advance notice of the date(s), time(s), and number of covers with respect to each
function it wishes to schedule for the Event.

ADVANCE PAYMENT
An advance payment of $3,000 will be required in order to hold arrangements on a definite basis. This advance payment is due on
October 1, 2024 and will be credited toward the Master Account.

The payment schedule for your Event is outlined below:

Deposit/Payment Amount Time Frame

$3,000 October 1, 2024

$5,000 April 3,2025

$5,000 August 10, 2025

$5,500 September 8, 2025

Remaining estimated balance November 5, 2025
CANCELLATION

If Customer cancels this Agreement, customer will provide written notice to Hotel, accompanied (except in the case of a Force
Majeure) by payment of the amounts indicated below:

Date of Cancellation Amount of Liquidated Damages Due

Agreement Date $ (25% of Estimated Minimum Revenue and/or Rooms)

89-60 days prior $ (50% of Estimated Minimum Revenue and/or Rooms)

59 - 30 days prior $ (75% of Estimated Minimum Revenue and/or Rooms)

29 days to Event Day $ (100% of Estimated Minimum Revenue and/or Rooms)
IMPOSSIBILITY

The performance of this Agreement is subject to termination without liability upon the occurrence of any circumstance beyond the
control of either party — such as acts of God, war, acts of terrorism, government regulations, disaster, strikes, civil disorder, or

Page 3 of 6 Version 1.0

MARRIOTT CONFIDENTIAL AND PROPRIETARY INFORMATION




curtailment of transportation facilities - to the extent that such circumstance makes it illegal or impossible for the Hotel to provide, or
for groups in general to use, the Hotel facilities. The ability to terminate this Agreement without liability pursuant to this paragraph is
conditioned upon delivery of written notice to the other party setting forth the basis for such termination as soon as reasonably
practical - but in no event longer than ten (10) days - after learning of such basis.

COMPLIANCE WITH LAW

This Agreement is subject to all applicable federal, state, and local laws, including health and safety codes, alcoholic beverage control
laws, disability laws, federal anti-terrorism laws and regulations, and the like. Hotel and Williamson County Animal Shelter agree to
cooperate with each other to ensure compliance with such laws.

CHANGES, ADDITIONS, STIPULATIONS, OR LINING OUT

Any changes, additions, stipulations or deletions including corrective lining out by either Hotel or Williamson County Animal Shelter
will not be considered agreed to or binding on the other unless such modifications have been initialed or otherwise approved in
writing by the other.

DISPUTE RESOLUTION
In the event of dispute resolution, the non-prevailing party will pay the other’s costs and attorney’s fees.

LIQUOR LICENSE
Williamson County Animal Shelter understands that Hotel’s liquor license requires that beverages only be dispensed by Hotel
employees or bartenders. Alcoholic beverage service may be denied to those guests who appear to be intoxicated or are underage.

COMPLIANCE WITH EQUAL OPPORTUNITY LAWS
This section describes Marriott’s obligations as a U.S. federal contractor. It does not apply to customers that are not part of the U.S.
federal government or using funds from the U.S. federal government for this contract.

Marriott shall comply with all applicable laws, statutes, rules, ordinances, codes, orders and regulations of all federal, state, local and
other governmental and regulatory authorities and of all insurance bodies applicable to the Hotel premises in performing its
obligations under this Agreement.

Marriott (referred to as “contractor” in this section) shall comply with Executive Order 11246, as amended, Section 503 of the
Rehabilitation Act of 1973, as amended, and the Vietnam Era Veterans’ Readjustment Assistance Act, as amended, which are
administered by the United States Department of Labor (“DOL”), Office of Federal Contract Compliance Programs (“OFCCP”). The
equal employment opportunity clauses of the implementing regulations, including but not limited to 41 C.F.R. §§ 60.1-4, 60-300.5(a),
and 60-741.5(a), are hereby incorporated by reference, with all relevant rules, regulations and orders pertaining thereto. This
contractor and subcontractor shall abide by the requirements of 41 C.F.R. §§ 60-1.4(a), 60-300.5(a) and 60-741.5(a). These
regulations prohibit discrimination against qualified individuals based on their status as protected veterans or individuals
with disabilities, and prohibit discrimination against all individuals based on their race, color, religion, sex, sexual
orientation, gender identity, or national origin. Moreover, these regulations require that covered prime contractors and
subcontractors take affirmative action to employ and advance in employment individuals without regard to race, color,
religion, sex, sexual orientation, gender identity, national origin, protected veteran status or disability.

Marriott also shall comply with Executive Order 13496 and with all relevant rules, regulations and orders pertaining thereto, to the
extent applicable. The employee notice clause and all other provisions of 29 C.F.R. Part 471, Appendix A to Subpart A, are hereby
incorporated by reference.

To the extent applicable, Marriott shall include the provisions of this section in every subcontract or purchase order so that such
provisions shall be binding upon each contractor, subcontractor or vendor performing services or providing materials relating to this
Agreement and the services provided pursuant to the terms hereof.

PRIVACY

Marriott International, Inc. (“Marriott”) is committed to complying with obligations applicable to Marriott under applicable privacy
and data protection laws, including to the extent applicable EU data protection laws. Hotel shall comply with the then-current
Marriott Group Global Privacy Statement (the “Privacy Statement,” currently available at
http://www.marriott.com/about/privacy.mi) with respect to any personal data received under this Agreement.

Without limiting the foregoing obligation, Hotel has implemented measures designed to: (1) provide notice to individuals about its

Page 4 of 6 Version 1.0

MARRIOTT CONFIDENTIAL AND PROPRIETARY INFORMATION




collection and use of their personal data, including through the Privacy Statement; (2) use such personal data only for legitimate
business purposes; (3) provide means by which individuals may request to review, correct, update, suppress, restrict or delete or port
their personal data, consistent with applicable law; (4) require any service providers with whom personal data is shared to protect the
confidentiality and security of such data; and (5) use technical and organizational measures to protect personal data within its
organization against unauthorized or unlawful access, acquisition, use, disclosure, loss, or alteration.

Williamson County Animal Shelter will obtain all necessary rights and permissions prior to providing any personal data to Hotel,
including all rights and permissions required for Hotel, Hotel affiliates, and service providers to use and transfer the personal data to
Jocations both within and outside the point of collection (including to the United States) in accordance with Hotel’s privacy statement
and applicable law. Notwithstanding any other provision, Hotel may use an individual’s own personal data to the extent directed by,
consented to or requested by such individual.

IN-HOUSE EQUIPMENT

Hotel will provide, at no charge, a reasonable amount of meeting equipment (for example, chairs, tables, etc.). These complimentary
arrangements do not include special setups or extraordinary formats that would deplete Hotel’s present in-house equipment to the
point of requiring rental of an additional supply to accommodate Williamson County Animal Shelter’s needs. If such special setups
or extraordinary formats are requested, Hotel will present Williamson County Animal Shelter two (2) alternatives: (1) charging
Williamson County Animal Shelter the rental cost for additional equipment, or (2) changing the extraordinary setup to a standard
format, avoiding the additional cost.

TECHNICAL SERVICES

AV Media is Hotel’s preferred provider for audio/visual needs. Because the use of another provider will necessarily involve the use
of some of Hotel’s and AV Media’s equipment and expertise, a fee of $1,000 will be charged if Williamson County Animal Shelter
selects such a provider.

UNATTENDED ITEMS/ADDITIONAL SECURITY

The Hotel cannot ensure the security of items left unattended in function rooms. Special arrangements may be made with the Hotel
for securing a limited number of valuable items. If Williamson County Animal Shelter requires additional security with respect to
such items or for any other reason, the Hotel will assist in making these arrangements. All security personnel to be utilized during the
Event are subject to Hotel approval.

USE OF OUTSIDE VENDORS

If Williamson County Animal Shelter wishes to hire outside vendors to provide any goods or services at Hotel during the Event,
Williamson County Animal Shelter must notify Hotel of the specific goods or services to be provided and provide sufficient advance
notice to the Hotel so that the Hotel can (i) determine, in Hotel’s sole discretion, whether such vendor must provide Hotel, in form and
amount reasonably satisfactory to Hotel, an indemnification agreement and proof of adequate insurance, and (ii) approve, using
reasonable judgment, the selection of the outside vendor and the goods or services to be provided by such outside vendor to
Williamson County Animal Shelter, taking into consideration: (a) whether Hotel offers such goods and services; (b) the risk level
posed by certain activities; and (c) the safety and well-being of guests at Hotel.

PERFORMANCE LICENSES

Williamson County Animal Shelter will be solely responsible for obtaining any necessary licenses or permission to perform,
broadcast, transmit, or display any copyrighted works (including without limitation, music, audio, or video recordings, art, etc.) that
Williamson County Animal Shelter may use or request to be used at the Hotel.

MARRIOTT BONVOY EVENTS
Marriott Bonvoy Events provides Points or Miles to eligible Marriott Bonvoy Members who book and hold qualifying meetings and
events at Participating Properties.

Approximately ten (10) business days after the conclusion of the Event (provided that the Event is not cancelled and Williamson
County Animal Shelter has otherwise complied with the material terms and conditions of this Agreement), the Hotel will award Points
or Miles to the Member and relevant account identified below. By inserting the airline frequent flyer account information, the recipient
elects to receive Miles instead of Points.

Marriott Bonvoy Events is not available in certain circumstances, including (1) for any government employee or official booking a
government event (U.S. government event or non-U.S. government event); (2) for any employee of a state-owned or state-controlled
entity (“SOE”) booking an event on behalf of the SOE; or (3) for any other planner or intermediary when booking an event on behalf of

Page 5 of 6 Version 1.0

MARRIOTT CONFIDENTIAL AND PROPRIETARY INFORMATION




a non-U,S. governmental entity or SOE. Hotels in the Asia Pacific region are restricted from awarding Points or Miles to any
intermediary booking an event on behalf of any governmental entity or SOE.

GROUP MUST CHECK ONE OPTION BELOW:

[J The Contact (as identified on page 1 of this Agreement or the Authorized Signer of this Agreement) is eligible to receive
Points or Miles.
Member Name
Marriott Bonvoy Membership Number

*If Miles are desired instead of Points, please also provide:

Participating airline name
Participating airline frequent flyer account number

OR

[ The Contact (as identified on page 1 of this Agreement or the Authorized Signer of this Agreement) declines or is not
eligible to receive Points or Miles and hereby waives the right to receive Points or Miles in connection with the Event.

The individual identified above to receive either Points or Miles may not be changed without such individual’s prior written consent.
The number of Points or Miles to be awarded shall be determined pursuant to the Marriott Bonvoy Terms and Conditions (the “Terms
and Conditions™), as in effect at the time of award. All Marriott Bonvoy Terms and Conditions apply. The Terms and Conditions are
available on-line at https://www.marriott.com/lovalty/terms/default.mi and may be changed at the sole discretion of Marriott
International, Inc. at any time and without notice, Capitalized terms used in this section have the meanings given to them in the Terms
and Conditions.

*Electronic selection — This may be done in Microsoft Word by double-clicking on the above unfilled box, choosing a blackened box,
and then clicking “Insert.” Alternatively, one can use the commands “Insert” and “Symbol,” choose the blackened box, and then click
“Inse[.t.‘!‘

ACCEPTANCE

When presented by the Hotel to Williamson County Animal Shelter, this document is an invitation by the Hotel to Williamson
County Animal Shelter to make an offer. Upon signature by Williamson County Animal Shelter, this document will be an offer by
Williamson County Animal Shelter. Only upon signature of this document by all parties will this document constitute a binding
agreement. Unless the Hotel otherwise notifies Williamson County Animal Shelter at any time prior to Williamson County Animal
Shelter’s execution of this document, the outlined format and dates will be held by the Hotel for Williamson County Animal Shelter
on a first-option basis until October 1, 2024, If Williamson County Animal Shelter cannot make a commitment prior to that date, this
invitation to offer will revert to a second-option basis or, at the Hotel’s option, the arrangements will be released, in which case
neither parly will have any further obligations.

Upon signature by both parties, Williamson County Animal Shelter and the Hotel shall have agreed to and executed this Agreement
by their authorized representatives as of the dates indicated below.

SIGNATURES
Approved and authorized by Williamson County Animal Shelter:

Mame: (Print) Approved and authorized by Hotel:
Mame: (Print)  Alyssa Bahr

Title: (Print)

Signature: Title: (Print)

Signature:
Date; E

Date:

Page 6 of 6 Version 1.0

MARRIOTT CONFIDENTIAL AND PROPRIETARY INFORMATION



Commissioners Court - Regular Session 21.
Meeting Date: 10/15/2024

Authorize Issuing Advertisement for RFP #25RFP1 Armored Courier Services for the County Treasurer
Submitted For: Joy Simonton Submitted By: Koren Shannon, Purchasing
Department: Purchasing

Agenda Category: Consent

Information
Agenda Iltem

Discuss, consider, and take appropriate action on authorizing the Purchasing Agent to advertise and receive
sealed responses for RFP Armored Courier Services for the County Treasurer under RFP #25RFP1.

Background

Williamson County is soliciting proposals for Armored Courier Service to begin October 15th, 2024, for the
transport of cash, checks and general mail, for delivery from the County Treasurer’s Office and Tax

Assessor-Collector’'s Office to a designated bank or the bank’s “Vault”. The expenditure will be charged to
01.0100.0497.004300 as per FY25 budget. Department contact is Scott Heselmeyer.

Fiscal Impact

| From/To (| Acct No. [| Description [| Amount |

Attachments

No file(s) attached.

Form Review

Inbox Reviewed By Date

Purchasing (Originator) Joy Simonton 10/09/2024 01:23 PM

County Judge Exec Asst. Becky Pruitt 10/09/2024 02:55 PM

Form Started By: Koren Shannon Started On: 10/03/2024 03:06 PM

Final Approval Date: 10/09/2024



Commissioners Court - Regular Session 22,

Meeting Date: 10/15/2024

Approval of Agreement for Annual Universal Credits for Oracle PaaS and laaS from Mythics, Inc. for Information

Systems

Submitted For: Joy Simonton
Department: Purchasing

Submitted By: Barbi Hageman, Purchasing

Agenda Category: Consent

Agenda Iltem

Information

Discuss, consider, and take appropriate action on approving the agreement #202524 between Williamson County
and Mythics, Inc. for the subscription of Oracle Cloud IDCS for a total amount of $93,235.00, pursuant to Omnia

contract #180233-002.

Background

The approval of this agreement will benefit the operations of Williamson County Information Systems Department
infrastructure and Oracle platforms. This agreement is valid 11.01.24-10.31.25. Funding Source is
01.0100.0503.004505 as per FY25 budget. Budget, Contract Audit and General Counsel have approved.
Origination # 827. The department point of contact is Minnie Beteille.

Fiscal Impact

| From/To (|

Acct No. [ Description [ Amount |

Mythics Quote

Attachments

Form 1295
Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
Purchasing (Originator) Joy Simonton 10/09/2024 01:07 PM
County Judge Exec Asst. Becky Pruitt 10/09/2024 01:09 PM

Form Started By: Barbi Hageman
Final Approval Date: 10/09/2024

Started On: 09/30/2024 01:15 PM




MYTHICS

Sell Service
S | P:rtner LS | Pa:\t’:\er
4525 Main St., Suite 1500 Company Name: Williamson County Estimate Number: _
Virginia Beach, VA 23462
Fed Tax ID# 54-1987871 contact Name: ||| Estimate Prepared On: 8/8/2024
Sales Rep: Alex hunt
Email: mbeteille@wilco.org Price Valid Through: 11/15/2024
Phone: 757-617-0947
Phone: 512-943-1448
Email: ahunt@mythics.com
Data Center Region: North America
Replenishment : 11/1/24- 10/31/25
Line Oracle Cloud Credit Service Credit Funded Allocation
Iltem Cloud Service Part Number Period Period Quantity Value
1 Oracle PaaS and laaS Universal Credits B88206 Annual 12 Months 93235 93,235.00
SUBTOTAL: FUNDED ALLOCATION VALUE $93,235.00
SUBTOTAL CONSULTING SERVICES FEES: $0.00
*TOTAL FUNDED ALLOCATION VALUE $93,235.00

*Applicable State taxes will be added unless an exemption is provided.
Electronic Delivery: By confirming, referencing or placing an order based on this quote, you are agreeing that the software products or cloud services being purchased are for electronic delivery only and there is no

transfer of tangible property.

Terms and Conditions
This estimate is an invitation to you to purchase products and/or services from Mythics. Your order is subject to Mythics' acceptance and to applicable Oracle terms and conditions per reference to an existing
agreement/contract or a newly excuted agreement accompanying your order.

By placing an order off this quote, You agree to grant Mythics read access to usage and cost report objects (only) for your tenancy(ies) which allows Mythics to access Your actual usage and any related charges of the
metered billing cloud services ordered.

The services period for the cloud services commences on the date stated in this ordering document. If no date is specified, then the "Cloud Servcies Start Date" for each cloud service will be the date that the end user
is issued access that enables the end user to activate the end user's cloud services (the "Cloud Services Start Date").

Annual Universal Credit and Additional Fees for Any Increased Usage/Capacity End User Terms
As described in the Oracle Paa$S and laaS Universal Credits - Service Descriptions document available at http://www.oracle.com/contracts, the following terms apply to your Oracle PaaS and laaS Universal Credits.

Oracle allows You the flexibility to commit the "Annual Universal Credit" to be applied towards the future usage of eligible Oracle 1aaS and PaaS Cloud Services specified in the rate card attached to Your order or as
seen in the Cloud Portal, provided such Cloud Services are available in production release when ordered, at the fees specified in the rate card. The total Annual Universal Credits acquired under Your order (the "Total
Credit Value") and

the applicable Services Period for those credits will be as specified in Your order. An Annual Universal Credit amount must be used within its applicable yearly Credit Period during the Services Period and will expire at
the end of that yearly Credit Period (typically 12 months or as specified in Your order); any unused amounts are non-refundable. The Total Credit Value will be decremented on a monthly basis reflecting Your actual
usage for the prior month at the rates for each activated Oracle laaS and PaaS Cloud Service as defined in Your order.

Overage

If at the end of any month during the Services Period, You have exceeded the applicable Annual Universal Credit amount, the Oracle Partner will invoice You for the excess usage of the Oracle laaS and Paa$S Cloud
Service at the Overage Unit Net Price specified in the rate card of Your order or as seen in the Cloud Portal. Oracle will send invoices for the additional usage to the Oracle Partner at the Billing Contact provided to
Oracle by the Oracle Partner. The Oracle Partner is responsible for all additional usage fees and such fees shall be payable to Oracle as stated in the applicable Oracle invoice. If You placed Your order for Annual
Universal Credits through an Oracle Partner and the corresponding order between Oracle and the Oracle Partner provides that the Oracle Partner will be invoiced by Oracle for Your excess usage as described in the
above paragraph, then You acknowledge that the Oracle Partner will receive information about, and will invoice You for, Your excess usage. You shall ensure that Your order with the Oracle Partner indicates whether
You agreed to be invoiced by Oracle for Your excess usage in this manner. You may set quotas, alerts and use other monitoring tools within the Cloud Portal to assist You in managing and tracking Your usage.

Additional Services

If Oracle adds additional service offerings to the list of eligible Oracle 1aaS and PaaS Cloud Services within Your Cloud Services Account during the Services Period, You may activate and use those service offerings and
the discount will be applied based on the Cloud Service category discount specified in the rate card attached to Your order or as seen in the Cloud Portal. The development, release, and timing of any future features,
functionality or service offerings remains at the sole discretion of Oracle Corporation.

Replenishment of Account at End of Services Period

At the end of Your Services Period, Oracle will convert Your Cloud Services Account to Pay as You Go ("PAYG Conversion") unless You replenish Your Annual Universal Credit amount, and you will be charged for the
actual usage of all services that you activate and/or have activated within your Cloud Services Account based on Oracle's then current price list for such services, which can be found at
https://cloud.oracle.com/en_US/ucpricing. Upon replenishment of Your Cloud Services Account, Oracle will no longer charge You at the Pay as You Go rate, and Your use of eligible Oracle laaS and Paa$S Cloud Services
will be charged at the Unit Net Price specified in the rate card attached to Your order (via a New Order (as defined below) or a modification to your existing order) or as seen in the Cloud Portal. Upon the PAYG
Conversion, You will be deemed to have a direct order with Oracle for the Cloud Services, subject to the terms of a valid master agreement with Oracle, or if such agreement has expired or was not entered into directly
with Oracle, the then-current terms of Oracle's Cloud Services Agreement available for the country in which You are incorporated (or, if Oracle's invoice indicates a different Oracle entity, the country in which such
Oracle entity is incorporated).

New Order

When placing an order for additional Oracle PaaS and laaS Universal Credits (the "New Order") to increase the Credit Quantity of an existing order, unless stated otherwise in the New Order, the most recent rate card
included in the New Order will supersede the rate card of the existing order. As such, You may be entitled to a higher Cloud Service Category Discount (as specified in the Rate Card Pricing Table in the New Order) for
the remainder of the Services Period of the existing order and the New Order.

Roving Edge Parts. Roving Edge Infrastructure parts are limited-availability parts. This order is not eligible for any Roving Edge Infrastructure products or services, even if a Roving Edge part number is specified in the
Rate Card of this order or seen in the Cloud Portal."

"End User Terms
Notwithstanding any statement to the contrary in the Service Specifications, You expressly agree that the Services acquired under this order will not auto-renew."

Data Center Region Availability for UCM
Platform and data center region availability information for Oracle Platform as a Service (PaaS) Cloud Services and for Oracle Infrastructure as a Service (laaS) Cloud Services is provided on the Oracle Cloud Portal at
https://cloud.oracle.com/data-regions."

You acknowledge that in reliance on this order, Mythics will issue a non-cancellable order with its supplier for products or services purchased.

Non-Payment will constitute an immediate default of this contract and upon notice from Mythics, End-User shall be prohibited from continued use of software licensed and/or services until payment has been received
in full for outstanding balance.

You agree that Mythics has the right to terminate your services or support with Oracle due to non-payment.
This is a non-cancellable order.

Please iclude the following statements on your order:

Vendor: Mythics, LLC

Address: 4525 Main St. Suite 1500 Virginia Beach, VA 23462

This order is placed pursuant to the terms and conditions of: Mythics, Inc.'s OMNIA Contract number 180233-002
Reference Mythics Quote Number:
Cloud Services Payment Terms: Quarterly in Arrears, Net 30




CERTIFICATE OF INTERESTED PARTIES

of business.
Mythics, LLC
Virginia Beach, VA United States

2 Name of governmental entity or state agency that is a party to the
being filed.

Williamson County

contract for which the form is

FOrRM 1295
lofl
Complete Nos. 1 - 4 and 6 if there are interested parties. OFFICE USE ONLY
Complete Nos. 1, 2, 3, 5, and 6 if there are no interested parties. CERTIFICATION OF FILING
1 Name of business entity filing form, and the city, state and country of the business entity's place Certificate Number:

2024-1223185

Date Filed:

10/04/2024

Date Acknowledged:

202524

Mythics WC-8082024 FY25 Oracle PaaS laaS Universal Credits

3 Provide the identification number used by the governmental entity or state agency to track or identify the contract, and provide a
description of the services, goods, or other property to be provided under the contract.

Name of Interested Party

City, State, Country (place of business)

Nature of interest
(check applicable)

Controlling Intermediary

Pegasus ME Buyer, Inc. Virginia Beach, VA United States X
Smutz, Shane Virginia Beach, VA United States X
Altamura, Doug Virginia Beach, VA United States X
Seifert, Paul Virginia Beach, VA United States X
Needleman, Scott Virginia Beach, VA United States X
Hodgkiss, Kevin Virginia Beach, VA United States X

5 Check only if there is NO Interested Party. D

6 UNSWORN DECLARATION

wy adaress = [

(street)

| declare under penalty of perjury that the foregoing is true and correct.

Executed in CItY Of Virginia Beach County,

State of Vlrglma ,on the 4th

vy name i+ | N - oo [
B R -

(city) (state)

day of

(zip code) (country)

October 20 24

et ) Wt

(month) (year)

Signature of authorized ag'ent of contracting business entity

(Declarant)

Forms provided by Texas Ethics Commission www.ethics.state.tx.us

Version V4.1.0.48da51f7



CERTIFICATE OF INTERESTED PARTIES

FORM 1295
lofl
Complete Nos. 1 - 4 and 6 if there are interested parties. OFFICE USE ONLY
Complete Nos. 1, 2, 3, 5, and 6 if there are no interested parties. CERTIFICATION OF FILING
1 Name of business entity filing form, and the city, state and country of the business entity's place Certificate Number:
of business. 2024-1223185
Mythics, LLC
Virginia Beach, VA United States Date Filed:
2 Name of governmental entity or state agency that is a party to the contract for which the form is 10/04/2024
being filed.
Williamson County Date Acknowledged:
10/07/2024

3 Provide the identification number used by the governmental entity or state agency to track or identify the contract, and provide a
description of the services, goods, or other property to be provided under the contract.

202524
Mythics WC-8082024 FY25 Oracle PaaS laaS Universal Credits

4 Nature of interest

Name of Interested Party City, State, Country (place of business) (check applicable)
Controlling Intermediary

Pegasus ME Buyer, Inc. Virginia Beach, VA United States X

Smutz, Shane Virginia Beach, VA United States X

Altamura, Doug Virginia Beach, VA United States X

Seifert, Paul Virginia Beach, VA United States X

Needleman, Scott Virginia Beach, VA United States X

Hodgkiss, Kevin Virginia Beach, VA United States X

5 Check only if there is NO Interested Party. I:I

6 UNSWORN DECLARATION

My name is , and my date of birth is

My address is , ) ) )
(street) (city) (state) (zip code) (country)

| declare under penalty of perjury that the foregoing is true and correct.

Executed in County, State of , on the day of , 20 .
(month) (year)

Signature of authorized agent of contracting business entity
(Declarant)

Forms provided by Texas Ethics Commission www.ethics.state.tx.us Version V4.1.0.48da51f7



Commissioners Court - Regular Session 23.
Meeting Date: 10/15/2024

Approval of Purchase of Bulk Order of Computers from Dell Technologies for Countrywide Departments for Informatior
Services

Submitted For: Joy Simonton Submitted By: Barbi Hageman, Purchasing
Department: Purchasing

Agenda Category: Consent

Information
Agenda Iltem

Discuss, consider, and take appropriate action on approving the purchase #202531 for the first (1st) bulk order
for FY25 budgeted computers and equipment between Dell Technologies, Inc. and Williamson County for a total
not-to-exceed amount of $59,157.19, pursuant to the DIR contract #DIR-TSO-3763.

Background

Items specified are for both new and replacement computers and equipment. The attached quote contains the
order information. The cost of $59,197.19 is a not-to-exceed purchase amount. This purchase of computers and
equipment will benefit Williamson County with bulk order discounts. There are multiple funding sources (see
attached) used for this purchase from various departments as approved in the FY25 budget. Budget, Contract
Audit and General Council have approved. Origination #875. The department point of contact is Richard Semple.
Form 1295 is not required due to the company being publicly traded.

Fiscal Impact

| From/To (| Acct No. [| Description [| Amount |

Attachments
Dell Quote
Funding

Form Review

Inbox Reviewed By Date

Purchasing (Originator) Joy Simonton 10/09/2024 01:57 PM

County Judge Exec Asst. Becky Pruitt 10/09/2024 02:56 PM

Form Started By: Barbi Hageman Started On: 10/07/2024 09:42 AM

Final Approval Date: 10/09/2024



D<A.LTechnologies

Your quote is ready for purchase.

Complete the purchase of your personalized quote through our secure online checkout before
the quote expires on Oct. 06, 2024.

You can download a copy of this quote during checkout.

Place your order
Quote Name: _ Sales Rep
Quote No. Phone

Total $59,157.19 Email
Customer # 10643470 Billing To
Quoted On Sep. 27, 2024
Expires by Oct. 06, 2024

Texas Department of
Contract Name Information Resources (TX

DIR)

Contract Code
Customer Agreement #
Deal ID

Message from your Sales Rep

Ben Bernfeld
1(800) 456-3355, 6180359

Ben_Bernfeld@Dell.com
TAMMY MCCULLEY

WILLIAMSON COUNTY ITS

301 SE INNER LOOP STE 105
GEORGETOWN, TX 78626-8207

Please use the Order button to securely place the order with your preferred payment method online. You may contact
your Dell sales team if you have any questions. Thank you for shopping with Dell.

Regards,
Ben Bernfeld

Shipping Group

Shipping To Shipping Method

TAMMY MCCULLEY Standard Delivery
WILLIAMSON COUNTY ITS

301 SE INNER LOOP

STE 105

GEORGETOWN, TX 78626-8207

(512) 943-1455

Product

Dell Latitude 5350

Dell Thunderbolt 4 Dock- WD22TB4
Dell 27 Monitor - P2725H

Dell 24 Monitor - P2425H

Unit Price
$1,350.00
$195.00
$160.00
$150.00

Quantity
12
20
29
7

Subtotal
$16,200.00
$3,900.00
$4,640.00
$1,050.00

Page 1



Dell Wired Keyboard and Mouse - KM300C $28.00 4 $112.00
Dell Pro Wireless Keyboard & Mouse - KM5221W $34.00 24 $816.00
Mobile Precision 3591 $1,940.74 6 $11,644.44
Precision 3680 Tower $1,753.00 1 $1,753.00
Dell 34 Curved Video Conferencing Monitor - P3424WEB $530.00 10 $5,300.00
OptiPlex Small Form Factor (Plus 7020) $947.00 2 $1,894.00
Dell EcoLoop Pro Sleeve 15-16 $19.87 19 $377.53
Dell Slim Conferencing Soundbar — SB522A $46.37 6 $278.22
Mobile Precision 3591 $1,399.00 8 $11,192.00
Subtotal: $59,157.19

Shipping: $0.00

Non-Taxable Amount: $59,157.19

Taxable Amount: $0.00

Estimated Tax: $0.00

Total: $59,157.19

Accelerate the power
of Al for your data

Take the first step in achieving
Generative Al success

Page 2



Shipping Group Details

Shipping To Shipping Method

TAMMY MCCULLEY Standard Delivery
WILLIAMSON COUNTY ITS

301 SE INNER LOOP

STE 105

GEORGETOWN, TX 78626-8207

(512) 943-1455

Unit Price Quantity Subtotal
Dell Latitude 5350 $1,350.00 12 $16,200.00
Estimated delivery if purchased today:
Oct. 09, 2024
Contract #H
Customer Agreement DIR-TSO-3763
Description SKU Unit Price Quantity Subtotal
Dell Latitude 5350 XCTO Base 210-BLST - 12 -
mi;ﬁgiﬂgiigﬁg _}/5:&()12 MB cache, 12 cores, 14 379-BFPC - 12 )
\é\'{g:é)r:/vssggnﬁ’srg English, Brazilian Portuguese PT-BR, 619-ARSB - 12 )
Activate Your Microsoft 365 For A 30 Day Trial 658-BCSB - 12 -
1855 LPDDRS 400 T B0 T i 130 G el 575 e -
processor, 16 GA LPDDRSx memory "1 33CNQN - :
Intel(R) Rapid Storage Technology Driver 409-BCXW - 12 -
Intel vPro Enterprise Technology Enabled 631-BBSV - 12 -
512 GB, M.2 2230, TLC PCle Gen 4 NVMe, SSD 400-BQYK - 12 -
2.-in-1, 13.3", FHD 1920x1080, 60Hz, IPS, Touch, AR+AS, 300 391-BHYW - 12 )
nit, 72% NTSC, GG DXC, Pen Support, FHD+IR/IP Cam, 4G
English US backlit Al hotkey keyboard, 79-key 583-BLLZ - 12 -
Intel AX211 WLAN Driver 555-BKQX - 12 -
IBr]Leét\évc;;rljlsf?g \Eﬁr\évlgzgec(;iunavallable) AX211, 2x2, 802.11ax, 555-BKLQ - 12 i
é—:ggb?; Wh, ExpressCharge Capable, ExpressCharge Boost 451-BDGX - 12 )
65W AC adapter, USB Type-C, EcoDesign 492-BDMN - 12 -
Fingerprint Reader, Smart Card Reader, Control Vault 3+ 346-BKNL - 12 -
E4 Power Cord 1M for US 537-BBDO - 12 -
Latitude 5350 2-in-1 Quick Start Guide 340-DMQJ - 12 -
SERI Guide (ENG/FR/Multi) 340-AGIK - 12 -
ENERGY STAR Qualified 387-BBPC - 12 -
Dell Additional Software 658-BFQB - 12 -
DAO Mix Model 65W Adpt MTL 2N1 AX211 340-DMXZ - 12 -
Intel Core Ultra vPro Enterprise Label 340-DMQM - 12 -
Windows AutoPilot 634-BRWG - 12 -
Intel Connectivity Performance Suite for Evo/vPro 640-BBTB - 12 -

Page 3



FHD HDR IR Camera with ExpressSign-In + Intelligent -

Privacy, TNR, Camera Shutter, Microphone 319-BBKJ 12 .

EPEAT 2018 Registered (Gold) 379-BDzZB - 12 -

Dell Limited Hardware Warranty Extended Year(s) 975-3461 - 12 -

Dell Limited Hardware Warranty 997-8317 - 12 -

ProSupport Plus: Next Business Day Onsite, 1 Year 997-8366 - 12 -

Thank you for choosing Dell ProSupport Plus. For tech 997-8367 - 12 )

support, visit www.dell.com/contactdell or call 1-866-516-3115

ProSupport Plus: 7x24 Technical Support, 3 Years 997-8380 - 12 -

ProSupport Plus: Next Business Day Onsite, 2 Year Extended 997-8381 - 12 -

ProSupport Plus: Keep Your Hard Drive, 3 Years 997-8382 - 12 -

ProSupport Plus: Accidental Damage Service, 3 Years 997-8383 - 12 -
Unit Price Quantity Subtotal

Dell Thunderbolt 4 Dock- WD22TB4 $195.00 20 $3,900.00

Estimated delivery if purchased today:

Oct. 03, 2024

Contract #H

Customer Agreement DIR-TSO-3763

Description SKU Unit Price Quantity Subtotal

Dell Thunderbolt™ Dock — WD22TB4 210-BDQH - 20 -

Advanced Exchange Service, 3 Years 872-8550 - 20 -

Dell Limited Hardware Warranty 872-8557 - 20 -
Unit Price Quantity Subtotal

Dell 27 Monitor - P2725H $160.00 29 $4,640.00

Estimated delivery if purchased today:

Oct. 04, 2024

Contract #H

Customer Agreement DIR-TSO-3763

Description SKU Unit Price Quantity Subtotal

Dell 27 Monitor - P2725H 210-BMFJ - 29 -

Dell Limited Hardware Warranty 814-5380 - 29 -

Advanced Exchange Service, 3 Years 814-5381 - 29 -
Unit Price Quantity Subtotal

Dell 24 Monitor - P2425H $150.00 7 $1,050.00

Estimated delivery if purchased today:

Oct. 03, 2024

Contract #H

Customer Agreement DIR-TSO-3763

Description SKU Unit Price Quantity Subtotal

Dell 24 Monitor - P2425H 210-BMGH - 7 -

Dell Limited Hardware Warranty 814-5380 - 7 -

Advanced Exchange Service, 3 Years 814-5381 - 7 -
Unit Price Quantity Subtotal

Dell Wired Keyboard and Mouse - KM300C $28.00 4 $112.00

Estimated delivery if purchased today:

Oct. 01, 2024

Contract #H

Customer Agreement DIR-TSO-3763

Description SKU Unit Price Quantity Subtotal

Dell Wired Keyboard and Mouse - KM300C 580-AKKV - 4 -

Page 4



Unit Price Quantity Subtotal

Dell Pro Wireless Keyboard & Mouse - KM5221W $34.00 24 $816.00

Estimated delivery if purchased today:

Oct. 02, 2024

Contract #m

Customer Agreement DIR-TSO-3763

Description SKU Unit Price  Quantity Subtotal

Dell Pro Wireless Keyboard & Mouse - KM5221W 580-AJIS - 24 -
Unit Price Quantity Subtotal

Mobile Precision 3591 $1,940.74 6 $11,644.44

Estimated delivery if purchased today:

Oct. 10, 2024

Contract #m

Customer Agreement DIR-TSO-3763

Description SKU Unit Price Quantity Subtotal

Dell Mobile Precision Workstation 3591 210-BLNG - 6 -

Intel Core Ultra 7 165H vPro Enterprise (24 MB cache, 16 -

cores, 22 threads, up to 5.0 GHz, 45W) 379-BFQW 6 .

Windows 11 E’ro, English, Brazilian Portuguese PT-BR, 619-ARSB - 6 )

French, Spanish

Intel Core Ultra 7 165H Processor with vPro and NVIDIA RTX -

500 Ada 4GB GDDR6 329-BKFY 6 )

Intel vPro Enterprise Technology Enabled 631-BBXG - 6 -

Activate Your Microsoft 365 For A 30 Day Trial 658-BCSB - 6 -

NVIDIA RTX 500 Ada Generation, 4 GB GDDR6 490-BKBY - 6 -

15.6" FHD 1920x1080, 60Hz, 250 nits, Touch, FHD HDR IR -

Camera, Mic, WLAN, 4G WWAN 391-BJCT 6 .

FHD HDR IR Camera, ExpressSign-In, No Intelligent Privacy, . - )

TNR, Camera Shutter, Microphone 319-BBKH 6

32 GB: 1 x 32 GB, DDR5, 5600 MT/s, non-ECC 370-BBYG - 6 -

1TB, M.2 2230, Gen4 PCle NVMe, SSD, Class 35 400-BRPX - 6 -

No Additional Hard Drive 401-AAGM - 6 -

NO RAID 817-BBBN - 6 -

English US backlit Al hotkey keyboard with numeric keypad, 583-BLNH - 6 )

99-key

Single Pointing, Smart Card Reader, Finger Print Reader, 346-BKTP - 6 )

CV3+

Intel AX211, 2x2 MIMO, 2400 Mbps, 2.4/5/6 GHz, Wi-Fi 6/6E -

(WiFi 802.11ax), Bluetooth 555-BKND 6 -

4 Cell, 64WHr, Long Lifecycle Battery, 3-year warranty 451-BDDM - 6 -

4 Cell Battery Cable 451-BDDN - 6 -

130W Type C Power Adapter 492-BDGH - 6 -

ENERGY STAR Qualified 387-BBLW - 6 -

EPEAT 2018 Registered (Gold) 379-BDzZB - 6 -

Windows AutoPilot 634-BRWG - 6 -

E5 Power Cord 1M for US 537-BBDK - 6 -

SERI Guide (ENG/FR/Multi) 340-AGIK - 6 -

Intel AX211 WLAN Driver 555-BKSB - 6 -

Page 5



Packaging for 130W Adapter 340-DQNC - 6 -
Custom Configuration 817-BBBB - 6 -
Intel Core Ultra vPro Enterprise Label 340-DMQM - 6 -
Dell Additional Software 658-BFPP - 6 -
Quick Setup Guide for Mobile Precision 3591 340-DQRD - 6 -
Intel Connectivity Performance Suite for Evo/vPro 640-BBTB - 6 -
ProSupport Plus: Accidental Damage Service, 3 Years 997-1061 - 6 -
ProSupport Plus: Keep Your Hard Drive, 3 Years 997-1096 - 6 -
Dell Limited Hardware Warranty Plus Service 997-1129 - 6 -
ProSupport Plus: 7x24 Technical Support, 3 Years 997-1142 - 6 -
ProSupport Plus: Next Business Day Onsite, 3 Years 997-6066 - 6 -
Thank you for choosing Dell ProSupport Plus. For tech 997-8367 - 6 )
support, visit www.dell.com/contactdell or call 1-866-516-3115
Intel(R) Rapid Storage Technology Driver 409-BCXX - 6 -
BTO Standard Shipment (M) 800-BBGS - 6 -
Unit Price Quantity Subtotal
Precision 3680 Tower $1,753.00 1 $1,753.00
Estimated delivery if purchased today:
Oct. 10, 2024
Contract #H
Customer Agreement DIR-TSO-3763
Description SKU Unit Price  Quantity Subtotal
Precision 3680 Tower CTO Base 210-BLLP - 1 -
™ -
migscyogz G:-7|z1t‘:)tg_§e(2|-|1:710205§/v(;33 MB cache, 20 cores, 28 338-CNTM 1 )
\é\'{g:é)r:/vssggnﬁ’srg English, Brazilian Portuguese PT-BR, 619-ARSB - 1 )
Activate Your Microsoft 365 For A 30 Day Trial 658-BCSB - 1 -
grAegision 3680 Tower with 1000W (80 Plus Platinum) PSU, 321-BKRN - 1 )
Premium CPU Air Cooler with VR Heatsink 412-BBJM - 1 -
32GB: 2 x 16 GB, DDRS5, 4400 MT/s, non-ECC 370-BBVZ - 1 -
AMD Radeon Pro W7600, 8 GB GDDR®, 4 DP 490-BKBJ - 1 -
C1 M.2 SSD Boot + SSD 449-BBXF - 1 -
No SATA RAID 780-BBCJ - 1 -
1 TB, M.2 2280, Gen 4 PCle NVMe, SSD 400-BRCG - 1 -
Thermal Pad 3660 412-AAZW - 1 -
No Hard Drive 400-AKZR - 1 -
No Hard Drive 400-AKZR - 1 -
No Hard Drive 400-AKZR - 1 -
No Hard Drive 400-AKZR - 1 -
il:((j;luA(;j;j(ijt)ionaI Network Card Selected (Integrated NIC 555-BBJO - 1 )
8x DVD+/-RW/RAM 9.5mm Slimline Optical Disk Drive 429-ABDW - 1 -
Bezel ODD 429-ABMR - 1 -

Page 6



CMS Essentials DVD no Media 658-BBTV - 1 -

Intel Management Engine with vPro 631-BBTZ - 1 -
Dell KB216 Wired Keyboard English 580-ADJC - 1 -
Dell Optical Mouse - MS116 (Black) 570-ABIE - 1 -
ENERGY STAR Qualified 387-BBLW - 1 -
EPEAT 2018 Registered (Gold) 379-BDZB - 1 -
Dell Precision TPM 340-ACBY - 1 -
System Power Cord C13 (US 125V, 15A) 450-AHDU - 1 -
SERI Guide (ENG/FR/Multi) 340-AGIK - 1 -
Quick Setup Guide, Precision 3680 340-DMVD - 1 -
Shipping Material (DAO) 340-CBUU - 1 -
Ship material - EPEAT Certification 340-CzZQ0 - 1 -
1000W Platinum PSU Label 389-FGRS - 1 -
Intel Core i7 vPro Enterprise Processor Label 389-EDDR - 1 -
Internal Speaker for Precision 520-AAVW - 1 -
No External ODD 429-ABGY - 1 -
Windows AutoPilot 634-BRWG - 1 -
Dell Additional Software 634-CHFN - 1 -
Intel Rapid Storage Technology Driver, Precision 3680T 409-BCYF - 1 -
Dell PremierColor 6.2 640-BBSW - 1 -
Graphics Support Holder 1000W PSU 490-BJZW - 1 -
Custom Configuration 817-BBBB - 1 -
Dell Limited Hardware Warranty Plus Service 997-2808 - 1 -
ProSupport Plus: 7x24 Technical Support, 3 Years 997-2859 - 1 -
ProSupport Plus: Keep Your Hard Drive, 3 Years 997-2868 - 1 -
ProSupport Plus: Accidental Damage Service, 3 Years 997-2877 - 1 -
ProSupport Plus: Next Business Day Onsite, 3 Years 997-6820 - 1 -
Thank you for choosing Dell ProSupport Plus. For tech 997-8367 - 1 )
support, visit www.dell.com/contactdell or call 1-866-516-3115
Unit Price Quantity Subtotal
Dell 34 Curved Video Conferencing Monitor - P3424WEB $530.00 10 $5,300.00
Estimated delivery if purchased today:
Oct. 02, 2024
Contract #H
Customer Agreement DIR-TSO-3763
Description SKU Unit Price Quantity Subtotal
Dell 34 Curved Video Conferencing Monitor - P3424WEB 210-BGMM - 10 -
Advanced Exchange Service 3 Years 844-1960 - 10 -
Dell Limited Hardware Warranty 844-1966 - 10 -
Unit Price Quantity Subtotal
OptiPlex Small Form Factor (Plus 7020) $947.00 2 $1,894.00
Estimated delivery if purchased today:
Oct. 09, 2024
Contract #H
Customer Agreement DIR-TSO-3763
Description SKU Unit Price Quantity Subtotal

Page 7



OptiPlex Small Form Factor Plus 7020 210-BKWN - 2
Intel Core i5 processor 14500 vPro (24MB cache, 14 cores, 20 -

threads, up to 5.0 GHz Turbo, 65W) 338-CNCH 2
Windows 11 Ero, English, Brazilian Portuguese PT-BR, 619-ARSB - 2
French, Spanish

Activate Your Microsoft 365 For A 30 Day Trial 658-BCSB - 2
16 GB: 2 x 8 GB, DDR5 370-BBPQ - 2
M.2 2230 1TB PCle NVMe SSD Class 35 400-BQRX - 2
M.2 22x30 Thermal Pad 412-AAQT - 2
M2X3.5 Screw for SSD/DDPE 773-BBBC - 2
NO RAID 817-BBBN - 2
Intel Integrated Graphics 490-BBFG - 2
OptiPlex SFF Plus with 260W Bronze Power Supply 329-BJWJ - 2
System Power Cord (Philipine/TH/US) 450-AA0J - 2
DVD+/-RW Bezel 325-BDSH - 2
8x DVD+/-RW/RAM 9.5mm Slimline Optical Disk Drive 429-ABFH - 2
CyberLink Media Essentials for Windows 430-XYIX - 2
No Media Card Reader 379-BBHM - 2
No Wireless LAN Card 555-BKHY - 2
No Additional Video Ports 492-BCKH - 2
gleaILII:ro Wireless Keyboard and Mouse - KM5221W - English - 580-AJJG - 2
Mouse included with Keyboard 570-AADI - 2
No Cover Selected 325-BCZQ - 2
Dell Additional Software 634-CHFP - 2
ENERGY STAR Qualified 387-BBLW - 2
SERI Guide (ENG/FR/Multi) 340-AGIK - 2
Watch Dog SRV 379-BFMR - 2
Quick Start Guide, OptiPlex SFF Plus 340-DMJC - 2
Trusted Platform Module (Discrete TPM Enabled) 329-BBJL - 2
Shipping Material 340-CQYR - 2
Shipping Label 389-BBUU - 2
Regulatory Label for OptiPlex SFF Plus PSU DAO 389-FFZD - 2
Intel® Rapid Storage Technology Driver 658-BFSK - 2
Intel Core i5 Processor Label 340-CUEW - 2
Desktop BTO Standard shipment 800-BBIO - 2
No Additional Add In Cards 382-BBHX - 2
il:i):luA(;jg(ijt)ional Network Card Selected (Integrated NIC 555-BBJO - 2
Custom Configuration 817-BBBB - 2
EPEAT 2018 Registered (Silver) 379-BDTO - 2
Windows AutoPilot 634-BRWG - 2
Internal Speaker 520-AARD - 2

Page 8 Dell Marketing LP. U.S. only. Dell Marketing LP. is located at One Dell Way, Mail Stop 8129, Round Rock, TX 78682



No vPro® support 631-BBQQ - 2 -
Dell Limited Hardware Warranty Plus Service 812-3886 - 2 -
ProSupport Plus: Accidental Damage Service, 3 Years 812-3926 - 2 -
ProSupport Plus: Keep Your Hard Drive, 3 Years 812-3927 - 2 -
ProSupport Plus: Next Business Day Onsite 3 Years 812-3928 - 2 -
ProSupport Plus: 7x24 Technical Support, 3 Years 812-3929 - 2 -
Thank you for choosing Dell ProSupport Plus. For tech 997-8367 - 2 )
support, visit www.dell.com/contactdell or call 1-866-516-3115
Unit Price Quantity Subtotal
Dell EcoLoop Pro Sleeve 15-16 $19.87 19 $377.53
Estimated delivery if purchased today:
Oct. 02, 2024
Contract #m
Customer Agreement DIR-TSO-3763
Description SKU Unit Price Quantity Subtotal
Dell EcoLoop Pro Sleeve 15-16 460-BDKB - 19 -
Unit Price Quantity Subtotal
Dell Slim Conferencing Soundbar — SB522A $46.37 6 $278.22
Estimated delivery if purchased today:
Oct. 01, 2024
Contract #H
Customer Agreement DIR-TSO-3763
Description SKU Unit Price Quantity Subtotal
Dell Slim Conferencing Soundbar — SB522A 520-AAWU - 6 -
Unit Price Quantity Subtotal
Mobile Precision 3591 $1,399.00 8 $11,192.00
Estimated delivery if purchased today:
Oct. 10, 2024
Contract #H
Customer Agreement DIR-TSO-3763
Description SKU Unit Price Quantity Subtotal
Dell Mobile Precision Workstation 3591 210-BLNG - 8 -
Intel Core Ultra 5 135H vPro Enterprise (18 MB cache, 14 -
cores, 18 threads, up to 4.6 GHz, 45W) 379-BFQV 8 .
Windows 11 E’ro, English, Brazilian Portuguese PT-BR, 619-ARSB - 8 )
French, Spanish
Intel Core Ultra 5.135H Processor with vPro and Intel 329-BKFJ - 8 )
Integrated Graphics
Intel vPro Enterprise Technology Enabled 631-BBXG - 8 -
Activate Your Microsoft 365 For A 30 Day Trial 658-BCSB - 8 -
Intel Graphics or Intel Arc Pro Graphics 490-BKBZ - 8 -
15.6" FHD 1920x1080, 60Hz, 250 nits, Touch, FHD HDR IR -
Camera, Mic, WLAN, 4G WWAN 391-BJCT 8 .
FHD HDR IR Camera, ExpressSign-In, No Intelligent Privacy, . - )
TNR, Camera Shutter, Microphone 319-BBKH 8
16 GB: 2 x 8 GB, DDR5, 5600 MT/s, non-ECC 370-BBYM - 8 -
512GB, M.2 2280, Gen4 PCle NVMe, SSD, Class 40 400-BQYM - 8 -
No Additional Hard Drive 401-AAGM - 8 -
NO RAID 817-BBBN - 8 -

Page 9



English US backlit Al hotkey keyboard with numeric keypad, - 8

99-key 583-BLNH -
gl\r)gf Pointing, Smart Card Reader, Finger Print Reader, 346-BKTP - 8 )
1%?;%2211115:)2 g/lllul\gg,ofsoo Mbps, 2.4/5/6 GHz, Wi-Fi 6/6E 555-BKND - 8 )
6 Cell Battery Cable 451-BDDJ - 8 -
6 Cell, 97WHr, Standard Battery 451-BDDL - 8 -
130W Type C Power Adapter 492-BDGH - 8 -
ENERGY STAR Qualified 387-BBLW - 8 -
EPEAT 2018 Registered (Gold) 379-BDzZB - 8 -
Windows AutoPilot 634-BRWG - 8 -
E5 Power Cord 1M for US 537-BBDK - 8 -
SERI Guide (ENG/FR/Multi) 340-AGIK - 8 -
Intel AX211 WLAN Driver 555-BKSB - 8 -
Packaging for 130W Adapter 340-DQNC - 8 -
Custom Configuration 817-BBBB - 8 -
Intel Core Ultra vPro Enterprise Label 340-DMQM - 8 -
Dell Additional Software 658-BFPP - 8 -
Quick Setup Guide for Mobile Precision 3591 340-DQRD - 8 -
Intel Connectivity Performance Suite for Evo/vPro 640-BBTB - 8 -
ProSupport Plus: Accidental Damage Service, 3 Years 997-1061 - 8 -
ProSupport Plus: Keep Your Hard Drive, 3 Years 997-1096 - 8 -
Dell Limited Hardware Warranty Plus Service 997-1129 - 8 -
ProSupport Plus: 7x24 Technical Support, 3 Years 997-1142 - 8 -
ProSupport Plus: Next Business Day Onsite, 3 Years 997-6066 - 8 -
Thank you for choosing Dell ProSupport Plus. For tech 997-8367 - 8 )
support, visit www.dell.com/contactdell or call 1-866-516-3115
Intel(R) Rapid Storage Technology Driver 409-BCXX - 8 -
BTO Standard Shipment (M) 800-BBGS - 8 -
Subtotal: $59,157.19
Shipping: $0.00
Estimated Tax: $0.00
Total: $59,157.19

Page 10 Dell Marketing LP. U.S. only. Dell Marketing LP. is located at One Dell Way, Mail Stop 8129, Round Rock, TX 78682



FY2S - Bulk Order NP - New Positions

Dept#  Dept Nam Category Brand Make Model Quantity Unit Cost  Extended Cost Notes
545 AS Laptop Dell Mobile Precision 3591 15-16GB-31255D 1 $1,399.00 $ 1,399.00
545 AS Monitor Dell 24" 1 $150.00 $ 150.00
545 AS Dock Dell  Thunderbolt Dock 1 $195.00 & 195.00
545 AS Other Dell  Wired K/M 1 $28.00 5 28.00

Dept#  Dept Nam Category Brand Make Model Quantity Unit Cost  Extended Cost Notes
475 CA Laptop  Dell Latitude 5350 2n1 i5-16GB-51255D a4 $1,350.00 & 5,400.00
475 CA Monitor Dell 34" Curved wSoundbar, Mic, Dock 4 5530.00 5 2,120.00
475 CA Other Dell Case L $19.87 § 75.48
475 chA Other  Dell Wireless K/M 4 434.00 8 136.00

Dept#  Dept Nam Category Brand Make Model Quantity Unit Cost  Extended Cost Notes
401 CluD Laptop Dell Mobile Precision 3591 i5-16GB-31255D 2 $1,399.00 & 2,798.00
401 cluD Monitor Dell 27" 2 5160.00 3 320.00
401 cIup Monitor Dell 34" Curved w/Soundbar, Mic, Dock 2 $530.00 § 1,060.00
401 cIuD Dock Dell  Thunderbolt Dock 1 5195.00 & 195.00
401 CluD Other Dell Case 2 $19.87 § 39.74
401 cluD Other Dell  Wireless K/M 2 $34.00 % 653.00
$ 4074 orowoos0r00300
Dept # Dept Nam Category Brand Make Model Quantity Unit Cost Extended Cost Notes
566 CJuD Lapiop Dell Latitude 5350 2nl i5-16GB-51255D 4 §1,350.00 & 5,400.00
566 cluD Monitor Dell 27" 8 $160.00 $ 1,280.00
566 CJUD Dock Dell  Thunderbolt Dock 4 5195.00 & 780.00
566 CJuD Other Dell Case 4 $19.87 & 79.48
566 CJUD Other Dell  Wireless K/M 4 $34.00 & 136.00

Dept#  Dept Nam Category Brand Make Model Quantity Unit Cost  Extended Cost Notes
440 DA Desktop Dell  OptiPlex 7020 Plus iS-16GB-1TB 1 $947.00 $ 947.00
440 DA Laptop Dell Mobile Precision 3591 i7-32GB-1TB 3 $1,940.74 & 5,822.22
440 DA Monitor Dell 27" 1 $160.00 $ 160.00
440 DA Monitor Dell 24" Curved wsoundhbar, Mic, Dock E 5530.00 & 1,590.00
440 DA Dock Dell  Thunderbolt Dock 3 5195.00 5 585.00
440 DA Other Dell  wireless K/M 4 $34.00 & 136.00
Dept#  Dept Nam Category Brand Make Model Quantity Unit Cost  Extended Cost Notes
435 DCA Laptop Dell Mobile Precision 3591 i5-16GB-51255D 1 $1,399.00 § 1,399.00
435 DCA Monitor Dell 24" 2 5150.00 S 300.00
435 DCA Dock Dell Thunderbolt Dock 1 5195.00 5 195.00
435 DCA Other Dell  Soundbar 1 $46.37 5 46.37
435 DCA Other Dell  Wireless K/M 1 $34.00 $ 34.00




ELEC - Brandon Jenkins

Dept#  Dept Nam Category Brand Make Model Quantity Unit Cost Extended Cost Notes
492 ELEC Laptop Dell  Latitude 5350 2n1 i53-16GB-31255D 2 51,350.00 5 2,700.00
492 ELEC Laptop Dell  Mobile Precision 3591 i7-32GB-1TB 1 51,940.74 5 1,540.74
492 ELEC Meonitor Dell 27" B 5160.00 % 5960.00
492 ELEC Dock Dell  Thunderbolt Dock 3 5195.00 5 585.00
492 ELEC Other Dell Case 3 315.87 & 59.51
492 ELEC Other  Dell  Wired K/M 3 $28.00 & 24.00
5 6,329.35 01-0100-0492-003010
FAC - Gina Wrehsnig
Dept#  Dept Nam Category Brand Make Model Quantity Unit Cost Extended Cost Notes
509 FAC Laptop Dell  Mobile Precision 3591 i3-16GB-51255D 1 51,399.00 5 1,399.00
509 FAC Laptop Dell  Mobile Precision 3591 i7-32GB-1TB 2 51,940.74 5 3,881.48
509 FAC Monitor Dell 27" 4 5160.00 & 540.00
509 FAC Dock Dell  Thunderbolt Dock 2 §195.00 5 390.00
509 FAC Other Dell Case 3 $19.87 & 59.61
509 FAC Other Dell  Soundbar 2 546,37 S 92.74
509 FAC Other Dell  Wireless K/ 2 $34.00 & 62.00
3 6,530.83 01-0100-0509-003010
PARKS - Benita Bonner/Emsud Horozovic
Dept#  Dept Nam Category Brand Make Model Quantity Unit Cost Extended Cost Notes
510 PARKS Laptop Dell  Mobile Precision 3591 i3-18GB-51255D 1 51,399.00 % 1,399.00
510 PARKS Monitor Dell 24" 2 5150.00 5 300.00
510 PARKS Daock Dell  Thunderbolt Dock 1 5§195.00 5 195.00
510 PARKS Other Dell  Case 1 3519.87 & 19.87
510 PARKS Other Dell  Soundbar 1 546.37 & 46.37
510 PARKS Other Dell  Wireless K/M 1 534,00 % 34.00
5 1,994.24 01-0100-0510-003010
PARKS - Benita Bonner/Josh Renner
Dept#  Dept Nam Category Brand Make Model Quantity Unit Cost Extended Cost Notes
508 PARKS Laptop Dell Latitude 5350 2nl i3-18GB-51255D 1 51,350.00 5 1,350.00
508 PARKS Monitor Dell 27" 2 $160.00 5 320.00
508 PARKS Dock Dell  Thunderbolt Dock 1 $195.00 5 195.00
508 PARKS Other Dell Case 1 $19.87 § 19.87
508 PARKS Other Dell  Soundbar 1 546,37 & 45,37
508 PARKS Other Dell Wireless K/M 1 33400 & 34.00
5 1,965.24 01-0508-508-003010
PTS - Jamie Brew
Dept # Dept Nam Category Brand Make Model Quantity Unit Cost Extended Cost Notes
591 PTS Laptop Dell  Mobile Precision 3591 i53-16GB-51255D 1 51,399.00 & 1,399.00
591 PTS Monitor Dell 24" 2 5150.00 & 300.00
591 PTS Dock Dell Thunderbolt Dock 1 $195.00 & 195.00
591 PTS Other Dell  Soundbar 1 54637 & 46,27
391 PTS Other Dell  Wireless K/M 1 $34.00 & 34.00
$

1,974.37 01-0100-0591-003010




RADIO - Thomas Piche - Radio Comm

Dept # Dept Nam Category Brand Make Model Quantity Unit Cost Extended Cost Notes
581 RADIO Laptop Dell Latitude 5350 2nl i5-16GB-51255D 1 $1,350.00 & 1,350.00
581 RADIO Monitor Dell 34" Curved w/Soundbar, Mic, Dock 1 $530.00 § 530.00
581 RADIO Dock Dell  Thunderbolt Dock 1 $195.00 § 195.00
581 RADIO Other Dell Case 1 $19.87 & 15.87
581 RADIO Other Dell  Wireless K/M 1 534.00 5 34.00

5 2,128.87 01-0100-0581-003010
URS - Kelly Murphy/Jenifer Favreau
Dept # Dept Nam Category Brand Make Model Quantity Unit Cost Extended Cost Notes
210 URS Deskiop Dell OptiPlex 7020 Plus i5-16GEB-1TB 1 £947.00 & 947.00
210 URS Deskiop Dell Precision 3680 i7-32GB-1TB 1 51,752.00 & 1,753.00
210 URS Laptop Dell Mobile Precision 3591 i5-16GB-51255D 1 £1,393.00 & 1,399.00
210 URS Monitor Dell 27" [+ §160.00 & 960.00
210 URS Dock Dell  Thunderbolt Dock 1 $195.00 5 195.00
210 URS Other  Dell Wireless K/ 3 $34.00 $ 102.00

5 5,356.00 01-0200-0210-003010

148
TOTAL ] 59,157.19




Commissioners Court - Regular Session 24,
Meeting Date: 10/15/2024

Approval of Purchase and Statement of Work for InSource ServiceNow Support Services with Carahsoft Technology
Corp for Information Systems

Submitted For: Joy Simonton Submitted By: Sandra Malcolm, Purchasing
Department: Purchasing

Agenda Category: Consent

Information
Agenda Iltem

Discuss, consider, and take appropriate action on approving the Purchase and Statement of Work #202532
between Williamson County and Carahsoft Technology Corp. for InSource ServiceNow Support Services for a
total amount of $18,500.00, pursuant to DIR contract #TS0-4288, and authorize the execution of the purchase.

Background

The approval of this item will support Williamson County operations through the continued use of ServiceNow
personnel asset management workflow platform. Williamson County has identified the need to engage
ServiceNow resource(s) in support of the development of its ServiceNow instance. The InSource ServiceNow
support Services can be used in any Advisory, Enhancement, capacity to support Williamson County with the
ServiceNow Platform. This agreement covers a period of 12-months from 10.1.24-9.30.25. Funding source is
01.0100.0503.004100 for FY25. Budget, Auditor's Office, Contract Audit, and General Counsel have approved.
Orig #850. Department Point of Contact is Minnie Beteille.

Fiscal Impact

| From/To (| Acct No. [| Description [| Amount |

Attachments
ServiceNow Quote and Carahsoft SOW

1295 form
Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
Purchasing (Originator) Joy Simonton 10/09/2024 02:59 PM
County Judge Exec Asst. Becky Pruitt 10/09/2024 03:19 PM
Form Started By: Sandra Malcolm Started On: 10/08/2024 08:26 AM

Final Approval Date: 10/09/2024



GOVERNMENT - PRICE QUOTATION

CARAHSOFT TECHNOLOGY CORP
11493 SUNSET HILLS ROAD | SUITE 100 | RESTON, VIRGINIA 20190

servicenow PHONE (703) 871-8500 | FAX (703) 871-8505 | TOLL FREE (888) 66CARAH CarahSOft

WWW.CARAHSOFT.COM | SALES@CARAHSOFT.COM

TO: Michelle Kleen FROM: Hallie Hardesty
PMP Carahsoft Technology Corp.
Williamson County 11493 Sunset Hills Road
301 SE Inner Loop suite 105 Suite 100
Georgetown, TX 78626 USA Reston, Virginia 20190
EMAIL:  mkleen@wilco.org EMAIL: Hallie.Hardesty@carahsoft.com
PHONE: (512)943-1459 PHONE: (571)662-4330
TERMS:  DIR Contract No. DIR-TSO-4288 QUOTE NO: ]
Expiration Date: February 21, 2025 . 08/29/2024
FTIN: 52-2189693 " ) 11/20/2024
Shipping Point: FOB Destination QUOTE EXPIRES:
Credit Cards: VISA/MasterCard/AMEX RFQ NO:
Remit To: Same as Above SHIPPING: GROUND
Payment Terms: Net 30 (On Approved Credit) .
Texas VID#: 1522189693700 TOTAL PRICE: $18,500.00
Sales Tax May Apply TOTAL QUOTE: $18,500.00
LINE NO. PART NO. DESCRIPTION - QUOTE PRICE QTY EXTENDED PRICE
1 ServiceNow ServiceNow® Fixed Fee Implementation (per $1,000 $185.00 TX 100 $18,500.00
Statement of Work) DIR
ServiceNow - IMPL-FFP
Start Date: 10/01/2024
End Date: 09/30/2025
SUBTOTAL: $18,500.00
TOTAL PRICE: $18,500.00
TOTAL QUOTE: $18,500.00

1. Carahsoft Texas DIR Contract terms and conditions constitute the terms that guide this purchase. End Customer may request printed copies of the documents incorporated
herein by reference by emailing us at ServiceNowSLED@carahsoft.com.

2.Terms and Conditions

a. The end customer's access and use of the Subscription Offerings are pursuant to the Public Sector Subscription Terms of Service, the Customer Support Addendum, Data
Security Addendum, Data Processing Addendum, Product and Use Definitions, Product Overview, the ServiceNow Store Terms of Use, any attached addenda or exhibits, and
the applicable Service Description for the purchased packaged services, ALL OF WHICH ARE EXPRESSLY DEEMED INCORPORATED HEREIN BY THIS REFERENCE (if not attached
herein or included with the contract being used, then as set forth on https://www.servicenow.com/upgrade-schedules.html) (collectively, the "ServiceNow Subscription
Service Terms"). Notwithstanding anything in the Agreement to the contrary, for the Subscription Term set forth herein, the CSA, as specified in the Agreement, shall mean the
Customer Support Addendum at https://www.servicenow.com/content/dam/servicenow-assets/public/en-us/doctype/ legal/customer-support-addendum-upgrades-
jan2022.pdf. The end customer may request printed copies of the documents incorporated herein by reference by emailing us at snslg@carahsoft.com or
legal.request@servicenow.com. All undefined capitalized terms herein shall have the meanings ascribed to such terms in the ServiceNow Subscription Service Terms. If any
provision of this Order conflicts with the other documents comprising the Agreement, then this Order shall control.

b. ServiceNow reserves the right to suspend access to Customer's instances should Carahsoft's account fall more than thirty (30) days past due until all accounts are paid in
full.

3. Generative Al Terms. To the extent this Quotation/Order includes any Advanced Al and Data Products the following terms and conditions supplement the ServiceNow
Subscription Service Terms or ServiceNow Self-Hosted License Terms, as applicable, solely for use of the Advanced Al and Data Products: (1) Subscription Offerings in
ServiceNow's commercial data centers are subject to Advanced Al and Data Products Amendment for Commercial Hosting; or (2) Subscription Offerings in ServiceNow's GCC
or NSC environments, or self-hosted by Customer, are subject to the Advanced Al and Data Products Amendment; WHICH ARE EXPRESSLY DEEMED INCORPORATED HEREIN BY
THIS REFERENCE.

GenAl GCC Terms can be found here: https://static.carahsoft.com/concrete/files/7017/1525/1220/981032.pdf

GenAl Commercial Data Center Terms can be found here: https://static.carahsoft.com/concrete/files/8317/1649/3455/GenAl_EULA_Amendment_-
_Commercial_Hosting_051524.pdf

4. Base and Option Year Pricing. Carahsoft ServiceNow Quotations/Orders consists of an Initial Subscription Term ("Base Period") and possibly one or more optional
Subscription Terms ("Option Periods") as quoted, with the specific Subscription Offerings, fees, quantities, and Subscription Term for each period set forth in the Quotation,
subject to the following requirements and conditions.

CONFIDENTIAL QUOTE DATE: 08/29/2024
PAGE 1 of 3 QuoTeENo: I



GOVERNMENT - PRICE QUOTATION

CARAHSOFT TECHNOLOGY CORP

. 11493 SUNSET HILLS ROAD | SUITE 100 | RESTON, VIRGINIA 20190
servicenow PHONE (703) 871-8500 | FAX (703) 871-8505 | TOLL FREE (888) 66CARAH CarahSOft
WWW.CARAHSOFT.COM | SALES@CARAHSOFT.COM

Upon the expiration of the Subscription Term of the final Renewal Order, for one (1) immediately subsequent mutually agreed follow-on order form for a twelve (12) month
subscription term ("Follow-On Order") ServiceNow shall not increase the subscription fee rate for each Renewal Product for the Follow-On Order by more than a stated
percentage of the subscription fee rate of each Renewal Product. The Follow-On Order subscription term start date shall begin the day after the prior order form's subscription
term end date. For both Renewal Orders and the Follow-On Order executed by the parties, the following conditions, shall apply:

a.the Renewal Product continues to be made commercially available by ServiceNow at the time of the Renewal Order;

b.all Renewal Products are purchased in quantities that are equal to or greater than the sum of all the units for each and all Renewal Products in all the order forms placed by
Customer up to the expiration of the Subscription Term on this Order Form;

c.each Renewal Order and Follow-On Order are for non-refundable, non-cancellable twelve (12) month subscription terms; and

d.Participant places the Renewal Order before the expiration of the Subscription Term on this Order Form the then expiring order form.

e.Notwithstanding above, the foregoing does not apply to, without limitation, any third-party Subscription Products offered for resale by ServiceNow, new products that are
offered for sale after the date of this Order Form, products not ordered on this Order Form, products provided at no charge, or professional services (pursuant to either an
SOW or Service Description), training, events, or any Support Account Management or Success product/service offering.

5. Education, Knowledge and Other. Terms for Education Services offerings are set forth on https://www.servicenow.com/upgrade-schedules.html

6. Knowledge and Other Event Terms and Conditions. Payment must be provided in the manner and at the times noted in the FAQs particular to the Event. ServiceNow
reserves the right to cancel your registration without notice for failure to pay as required. Cancellations and substitutions are subject to the dates and fees specified in the
FAQs. There are no refunds for no shows. Requests for cancellations or substitutions not received in writing as described in the FAQs will not be honored. Cancellation of
travel reservations and hotel reservations is your exclusive responsibility. Neither Carahsoft or ServiceNow is responsible for any damages, direct or indirect, resulting from
any cancelled registration or impermissible substitution. Event registration is subject to availability. All event passes are valid only for the event and event year for which the
passes are applicable. Passes purchased on an order form are non-refundable. Unused passes will be forfeited. Additional Event Attendee Terms and Conditions: ServiceNow
Event Attendee Terms and Conditions

7. Product Overview. Documentation (sometimes referred to as Product Overview) refers to the system requirements and technical functionality for the supported version(s)
of the applicable Subscription Service as described in the then-current product documentation at https://docs.servicenow.com.

8. Entitlements. The entitlements and use rights for the Subscription Products ordered hereunder on this Quotation/Order are set forth in the Subscription Product table
attached, if attached.

9. Other Terms.
PRICES ARE FINAL. THIS ORDER IS NON-CANCELLABLE AND, EXCEPT AS OTHERWISE PROVIDED IN THE AGREEMENT, NONREFUNDABLE.

Impact, Customer Success, and any other packaged professional service activities not consumed within Customer's Option Period do not rollover to the subsequent Option
Period, shall expire with no further credit or refund, and shall have no value thereafter.

Any Professional Services fees are invoiced on a time and materials basis. Customer will cure a delinquency in payment of any amounts owed within 30 days from the date of
Carahsoft's delinquency notice. If Customer fails to timely cure a delinquency, ServiceNow may suspend use of the Subscription Products or terminate the Agreement for
breach, in addition to any other available rights and remedies.

PREPAID FEES FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AND EVENTS SHALL EXPIRE IF UNUSED WITHIN ONE (1) YEAR OF THE DATE OF ORDER, WITH NO REFUND OR CREDIT FOR UNUSED
OR UNPERFORMED SERVICE HOURS. PREPAID FEES FOR EDUCATION SERVICES WILL EXPIRE AT THE SPECIFIED TERM END DATE IN THE CORRESPONDING EDUCATION SERVICES
LINE ITEM ON THE ORDERING DOCUMENT ("END DATE") OR, IF NO SUCH END DATE APPEARS, THEN 12 MONTHS FROM THE LATEST SIGNATURE OF THE ORDERING
DOCUMENT, WITH NO REFUND OR CREDIT FOR UNUSED OR UNPERFORMED SERVICE HOURS.

GOVERNMENT LEARNING CREDITS SHALL BE INVOICED ON A MONTHLY BASIS IN ARREARS AND BASED ON CONSUMPTION, WITH CONSUMPTION OCCURING UPON COURSE
REGISTRATION OR COMPLETION, AS APPLICABLE. UNUSED GOVERNMENT LEARNING CREDITS WILL EXPIRE WITHIN ONE (1) YEAR OF THE DATE OF THE ORDER; AND
CUSTOMER WILL NOT BE CHARGED FOR ANY UNUSED CREDIT.

10. Late Payment Fees. Fees are invoiced as per the payment terms on the quote. Late payments will accrue interest at a rate of 1.5% per month or the applicable statutory
rate for late payments, whichever is lower. Customer will cure a delinquency in payment of any amounts owed within 30 days from the date of Carahsoft's delinquency notice.
If Customer fails to timely cure a delinquency, Carahsoft may terminate the Agreement for breach, in addition to any other available rights and remedies.

11. Reinstatement Fees: Renewals are due prior to the expiration of the existing Subscription Term. All Renewal Orders placed after the expiration of the Subscription Term
shall include subscription fees for the lapsed period plus a reinstatement fee equal to 10% of the total renewing annual subscription fee multiplied by the number of past
months. If the subscription support end date has passed and no cancellation notification has been issued to the prime contractor, ServiceNow reserves the right to include this
fee to reinstate the account.

12. Required on Purchase Orders. Please include the following information on the purchase order to Carahsoft. If this information is not included, the order will not be
accepted.

a)Contract number used for this order.

b)End User contact information. End User is the End Customer contact responsible for the ServiceNow system and communications regarding the system.
c)Carahsoft quotation number for this purchase order.

d)Statement of Work or Change Order (if applicable).

CONFIDENTIAL QUOTE DATE:  08/29/2024
PAGE 2 of 3 QUOTE NO: [




GOVERNMENT - PRICE QUOTATION

CARAHSOFT TECHNOLOGY CORP

. 11493 SUNSET HILLS ROAD | SUITE 100 | RESTON, VIRGINIA 20190
servicenow PHONE (703) 871-8500 | FAX (703) 871-8505 | TOLL FREE (888) 66CARAH
WWW.CARAHSOFT.COM | SALES@CARAHSOFT.COM

carahsoft

13. Where to Send Purchase Orders. Send purchase orders to CSTechOM@carahsoft.com or to the name on the Carahsoft Quotation.

Additional terms and conditions as well as entitlements are included on the attached pages, as applicable.

CONFIDENTIAL
PAGE 3 of 3

QUOTE DATE:
QUOTE NO:

08/29/2024
L



Statement of Work

ARAHSOFT ’S RESPONSE TO THE

lliamson County

WILLIAMSON
COUNTY
1848

rviceNow Statement of Work

Carahsoft SOW I

ServiceNow [Subject]

Wednesday, September 04, 2024
servicenow

ARAHSOFT TECHNOLOGY CORPORATION
- 11493 Sunset Hills Rd., Suite 100 2
RESTON, VA 20190



1.TABLE OF CONTENTS

Statement of Work

TABLE OF CONTENTS

INTRODUCTION 3
SERVICE DEFINITION 3
0] o] oo T o AT oV ol TSP PP PPUPPTOPPTP 3
ENNANCEMENT SEIVICES. ...ttt ettt et e be e bt e be e st e be e sbeesbeenbeenaeens 3
DEIIVEIADIES ... e e e et 4
Request Process & Service Level AGreemMENTt.....c.uiiiiciiee ettt eeee et sree e e 4
WILLIAMSON COUNTY REQUIREMENTS 5
GENERAL ASSUMPTIONS 5
FEES & PAYMENT 6
SEIVICE SUDSCIIPLION Leiiiieiiiie it e e et b e e e s bba e e e satbeeeeesatbeeesataeessnasaaens 6
EXPEINSES ittt et e e s a e s s e s abe s 6
[NVOICE SUDMISSION ...ttt st s e s e e s bt e s e e sab e e sneeesmneesaneeeanes 6
DesSigNAate SErVICE CONTACES tiiiiiiuiiiiieiieiiiiiiiiieete e e sttt e e e e seesstttrreeeeesesssbbbaeeeeeeesssssssrseneeessnnsssenes 7
GENERAL PROVISIONS 7
[IE= ] o113 SRR 7
WARRANTIES 7
Personnel NON-COMPELE ......ccccuiiiiieiiie ettt e e eette e e e etre e e e et e e e e ebae e e eeabeeeseastaeeeesbbeeeenabasaeensranas 7
ValIdITY OFf SOW ..ottt et e et e et e e st e e e sateessteeese e e steeanseeesnseeeseaesseeanseeansennn 7
CONFIICT RESOIUTION ...ttt ettt ettt st sb e sbe e sbeeseee s 7
SOW ACCEPTANCE 8




Statement of Work

2.INTRODUCTION

This Statement of Work (hereinafter referred to as “SOW”) effective as of October 1, 2024 (“Effective Date”),
by and between Carahsoft Technology Corp ( hereinafter “Carahsoft”) and Williamson County (hereinafter “Williamson
County”) with services provided by InSource, Inc. (hereinafter “InSource”) each individually a “Party” and collectively the
“Parties”, is a binding agreement for Services entered into pursuant to and governed by the terms and conditions of
the TX DIR TSO 4288 contract by and between the Parties.

In the event of a conflict or inconsistency between the terms and conditions of the DIR contract and this SOW,
the terms and conditions of this SOW shall govern.

3.SERVICE DEFINITION

Williamson County has identified the need to engage ServiceNow resource(s) in support of the development of
its ServiceNow instance. The InSource ServiceNow Support Services can be used in any Advisory, Enhancement,
capacity to support Williamson County with the ServiceNow Platform

InSource will provide, as part of this Support Services Agreement:

Support Services - incident/problem resolution and management support for issues experienced on the
ServiceNow platform.

Enhancement Services - technical configuration support for customer or third party led implementation projects
to deploy additional ServiceNow application and platform functionality.

3.1 SUPPORT SERVICES

Examples of Support Services Available

Incident/Problem Resolution | « Level 2 / Level 3 support o Level 2 / Level 3 support for
for ServiceNow Incident ServiceNow Problem resolution
resolution and Root Cause Analysis (RCA)

Incident/Problem o Interface with ServiceNow | e Management of open issues in

Management support Incident/Problem the ServiceNow HI system
resolution/reporting

3.2 ENHANCEMENT SERVICES

Examples of Enhancement Services Available

Users, Groups & Role e Create/modify users * Create/modify roles
Administration e Create/modify groups o User roles audit reporting
IT Service Management, IT e Personalize forms Workflows

Operations Management and e Personalize lists e Create/modify filters




Platform Applications
Service Catalog

Knowledge Management
Importing/Exporting Data

Events & Notifications

Statement of Work

Create/modify catalog Create/modify order
item(s) guides/bundles
Create/modify approval

workflows

Add Knowledge Articles to Import Knowledge Articles
The Knowledge Base

Create/modify data imports Import data from standard

and transform maps

electronic file formats

Create/modify email
notifications




Statement of Work

Business Rules Develop/evaluate/update
business rules
TR Develop/evaluate/update
» - - Nl I W I D%t Y o IPUI I”
Scripting (JavaScript) e Create modify SLAs  Update workflows to
Service Level Agreements (| ,  create/develop/publish incorporate SLA management
SLA reporting
e Create outbound email actions
o actions
Email Actions Create/modify reports » Create/modify homepages
Create/modify gauges
. I . .
TR T Create/modify Employee e Create localization
| VI G ViILGI Yy VIULIUl "
User Interface Activate/structure « Activate/structure Chat
LiveFeed
Integrate with 3rd Party ". eBonding with other
Crsmbmrmanc

Social

System Integrations

3.3 DELIVERABLES

InSource will provide the following deliverables to Williamson County.

Deliverables

ServiceNow Instances

Service Report

Hours Balance Report

On Demand

Weekly

A listing of all services rendered can be obtained

through viewing the cases within Customer Portal on

a 24 x 7 x 365 basis.
A weekly statement of hours used and hours

remaining.

3.4 REQUEST PROCESS & SERVICE LEVEL AGREEMENT

The Williamson County Designated Service Contact (the requestor) will submit a request to InSource via our
customer portal. InSource will provide an estimate of the hours required to complete the request within two

(2) business days after receiving the request (unless additional discussion with Williamson County is needed to
understand the request). Any estimate that is deemed to require more than 100 hours of work to complete may be
excluded from this agreement and separate project SOW will be provided and communicated to Williamson County.

InSource will leverage a combination of Technical Consultants, Solution Analysts and a Service Manager to

6




Statement of Work

deliver the Support Services. Any hours performed by these individuals in support of the Williamson County will be
deemed billable.

The Williamson County Designated Service Contact will authorize the service(s). InSource will assign the
resource(s) and initiates fulfillment of the request.

When the request is ready for Williamson County testing, InSource will notify the Request contact for
Williamson County to perform UAT and confirm completion within seven (7) business days.



Statement of Work

4. WILLIAMSON COUNTY REQUIREMENTS

ForInSource to successfully complete the requests, Williamson County will:

e Assign and communicate to InSource the names of Designated Service Contacts who will submit
requests and authorize work.

e Provide access to production and sub-production ServiceNow instances to InSource consultants.

e Provide the necessary and appropriate resources for InSource to effectively complete Williamson
County assigned tasks throughout the duration of the engagement.

e Provide resources to assist with any third-party external systems as it relates to integrations or data
migration/import with ServiceNow; InSource will not provide experts or support for third-party systems;
when necessary, these resources will support on-going maintenance as described by InSource during
Knowledge Transfer.

e Coordinate internal organizational change to prepare impacted user audiences for ServiceNow changes.

e Assign and execute UAT, report defects to InSource for remediation, and retest after remediation;
Williamson County is responsible for the creation of test cases as well as training resources in
preparation for UAT.

5.GENERAL ASSUMPTIONS

The following assumptions were used in developing the terms and fees related to this SOW:

e Service does not include fulfilling lead roles in ServiceNow project-based implementations.
e Services are not available to customers requiring a security clearance without an understanding of the
requirements and InSource’s agreement.

e Services are provided in English only.

e InSource does not guarantee that certain designated InSource personnel will be assigned to the
Williamson County account. InSource may, at any time, subcontract or delegate in any manner any or
all of its obligations hereunder to an authorized third party or agent.

¢ InSource will leverage a combination of Technical Consultants, Solution Analysts and Engagement
Management team members to deliver the Support Services.

e Williamson County will obtain the necessary licenses required for the implementation.

e Williamson County will manage co-development during this engagement; Williamson County will
manage development performed by all of their ServiceNow partners as well as the Williamson County’s
own admins/developers. InSource assumes other parties are following best practices for managing and
promoting their development and conflicts between parties will not be an issue.

e If during the course of this engagement InSource discovers any configurations or customizations not
OO0B that impact the completion of a case as estimated, findings and any potential remediation efforts
will be estimated and added to the case effort.

e ServiceNow Domain Separation is not in use and is out of scope.

e InSource will provide services via remote access unless specifically stated otherwise and agreed upon
by both parties.

e Anestimated 10% of the hours will be used for Case Management activities.

e Cases entered prior to the contract expiration date will be worked to completion to the extent hours

8



Statement of Work

are available. However, once the contract expiration date is reached and Williamson County does not
respond to a case within 10 business days, the case will be considered cancelled.



6.FEES & PAYMENT

6.1 SERVICE SUBSCRIPTION

Start
Date End Date

Total Hours of Service
Hourly Rate

6.2 Total Service Fee

Carahsoft will invoice the total service fee upon signature plus any applicable sales and use taxes.

[10/01/2024

100

$185.00

~ PL0O,J0U.UU

Statement of Work

Payment is due within thirty (30) days of invoice receipt. If Williamson County does not question an invoice in

writing within thirty (30) days of receipt, it will be considered accurate and acceptable.

Williamson County may carry over up to 20% of the total contracted hours if they are rolled into a new Support
Services agreement within 30 days of the contract end date. However, the new agreement must be at least 50% more
hours than the amount being rolled over. Any hours not rolled over into a new agreement will be forfeited and invoiced.

If the work required to complete services exceeds the total service agreement above (hours), Carahsoft will
communicate the need for additional hours and Carahsoft will request approval of Williamson County to exceed the

agreement.

6.3 EXPENSES

Williamson County will be responsible for all out-of-pocket expenses incurred during the course of this
engagement including travel expenses, which will be billed at actual cost .if travel is required, it must be approved by
a Change Order prior to the time of travel.

6.4 INVOICE SUBMISSION

Carahsoft will submit invoices to:

Company:
Address:
Suite/Bldg./etc.:
City, State, Zip:
Reference ID:
Email Invoice To:

Williamson County

10



Inquiries from Williamson County to InSource regarding invoices may be directed to:

Statement of Work

Name: Hallie Hardesty
Phone: 571-662-4330
Email: Hallie.Hardesty@Carahsoft.com

11



Statement of Work

6.5 DESIGNATE SERVICE CONTACTS

Williamson County must complete the following section.

Williamson County will assign and communicate to InSource the names of Designated Service Contacts who
are authorized to submit and approve a request for service to InSource and will also confirm completion of the request.

Full Name Email Address Office Phone # Mobile Phone #
Michelle Klein mkleen@wilco.org 512-943-1459
Alison Gleason agleason@wilco.org 512-943-1100

7.GENERAL PROVISIONS

7.1 LABILITY

In no event shall Carahsoft be liable for incidental, special or consequential damages connected with the
performance of or breach of this agreement. Carahsoft's liability to Williamson County for any cause shall in no event
exceed the amount actually paid for the portion of the professional services involved.

7.2 WARRANTIES

The express representations and warranties given in this agreement are the only representations or warranties
given by Carahsoft with respect to the services and are given in lieu of all other representations and warranties, express
or implied, including those of non-infringement, title, merchantability, course of dealing, usage of trade, and fitness for
a particular purpose. Williamson County’s exclusive remedies and Carahsoft's sole liability for any nonconformity or
defect in any service shall be those expressed in this agreement.

7.3 PERSONNEL NON-COMPETE

Neither Williamson County nor InSource may separately retain members of each other's staff, though direct
solicitation, during the engagement, nor for a period of one (1) year from the date Carahsoft ceases to provide services
without prior written permission from either party.

7.4 VALIDITY OF SOW

This proposal is valid for a period of thirty (30) days from the SOW delivery date, unless extended by InSource
in writing. After thirty (30) days, InSource reserves the right to adjust the fees and time elements of its proposal.

7.5 CONFLICT RESOLUTION
Venue of this SOW, including resolution of conflicts, shall be Williamson County, Texas and the laws of State of Texas shall govern,

12






Carahsoft SOW #SN090424

Authorization and Acceptance

Williamson County

Signature

Name

Title

Date

Approved as to Legal Form
JACQUELINE LENTZ
General Counsel, Commissioners Court

Date: Oct 07 2024 Time: 3:20 pm

carahsoft

14

Carahsoft Technology Corp.

Sarak fade iy

Signature 4

Sarah Radcliff

Name

Service Contract Specialist

Title

10/4/2024

Date

Reviewed by Contract Audit
SARA GREER, CGAP

Contract Auditor

Williamson County Auditor’s Office

Date: Qct 07 2024 Time: 6:58 am

servicenow



CERTIFICATE OF INTERESTED PARTIES

FORM 1295
lofl
Complete Nos. 1 - 4 and 6 if there are interested parties. OFFICE USE ONLY
Complete Nos. 1, 2, 3, 5, and 6 if there are no interested parties. CERTIFICATION OF FILING
1 Name of business entity filing form, and the city, state and country of the business entity's place Certificate Number:
of business. 2024-1224101
Carahsoft Technology Corp.
Reston, VA United States Date Filed:
2 Name of governmental entity or state agency that is a party to the contract for which the form is 10/08/2024
being filed.
Williamson County Commissioners Court Date Acknowledged:
10/08/2024

3 Provide the identification number used by the governmental entity or state agency to track or identify the contract, and provide a
description of the services, goods, or other property to be provided under the contract.

202532
Carahsoft Q-49688886 FY25 ServiceNow Insource Support

4 Nature of interest
Name of Interested Party City, State, Country (place of business) (check applicable)
Controlling Intermediary
5 Check only if there is NO Interested Party. .

6 UNSWORN DECLARATION

My name is , and my date of birth is

My address is

(street) (city) (state) (zip code) (country)

| declare under penalty of perjury that the foregoing is true and correct.

Executed in County, State of , on the day of , 20 .
(month) (year)

Signature of authorized agent of contracting business entity
(Declarant)

Forms provided by Texas Ethics Commission www.ethics.state.tx.us Version V4.1.0.48da51f7



CERTIFICATE OF INTERESTED PARTIES

FORM 1295
lofl
Complete Nos. 1 - 4 and 6 if there are interested parties. OFFICE USE ONLY
Complete Nos. 1, 2, 3, 5, and 6 if there are no interested parties. CERTIFICATION OF FILING
1 Name of business entity filing form, and the city, state and country of the business entity's place Certificate Number:
of business. 2024-1224101
Carahsoft Technology Corp.
Reston, VA United States Date Filed:
2 Name of governmental entity or state agency that is a party to the contract for which the form is 10/08/2024
being filed.
Williamson County Commissioners Court Date Acknowledged:

3 Provide the identification number used by the governmental entity or state agency to track or identify the contract, and provide a
description of the services, goods, or other property to be provided under the contract.

202532
Carahsoft Q-49688886 FY25 ServiceNow Insource Support

4 Nature of interest
ame of Interested Party ity, State, Country (place of business check applicable
N fl d P City, S C (pl f busi ) (check licable)
Controlling Intermediary
5 Check only if there is NO Interested Party. .

6 UNSWORN DECLARATION

My name is John Santo , and my date of birth is _ .

(street) (city) (state) (zip code) (country)

| declare under penalty of perjury that the foregoing is true and correct.

Fairfax Virginia 8th

Executed in County, State of

October ,,24

(month) (year)

, on the day of

Signature of authorized agent of contracting business entity
(Declarant)

Forms provided by Texas Ethics Commission www.ethics.state.tx.us Version V4.1.0.48da51f7



Commissioners Court - Regular Session 25,
Meeting Date: 10/15/2024

Authorize Issuing #25RFP3 Construction Manager At Risk for Fleet Shop Addition for Facilities Management
Submitted For: Joy Simonton Submitted By: Johnny Grimaldo, Purchasing
Department: Purchasing

Agenda Category: Consent

Information
Agenda Iltem

Discuss, consider, and take appropriate action on authorizing the Purchasing Agent to advertise and receive
sealed responses for Construction Manager At Risk (CMAR) for Fleet Shop Addition, under RFP #25RFP3.
Funding source P608.

Background

Williamson County is seeking proposals from experienced firms to provide professional Construction
Manager at Risk (also referred to herein as “CMAR”) services for the Fleet Shop Addition, utilizing the
one-step method pursuant to Texas Government Code 2269.253. Construction Estimated Budgeted
amount: $1,000,000.00, Origination ID# 1080. The funding source is P608 and the point of contact is
Daryl Mutz

Fiscal Impact

| From/To (| Acct No. [ Description [ Amount |

Attachments
No file(s) attached.

Form Review

Inbox Reviewed By Date

Purchasing (Originator) Joy Simonton 10/09/2024 04:20 PM

County Judge Exec Asst. Becky Pruitt 10/10/2024 08:33 AM

Form Started By: Johnny Grimaldo Started On: 10/08/2024 12:39 PM

Final Approval Date: 10/10/2024



Commissioners Court - Regular Session 26.
Meeting Date: 10/15/2024

Final plat for the Cool Water Phase 5 Sections 3 & 4 subdivision — Pct 4

Submitted For: Adam Boatright Submitted By: Adam Boatright, Infrastructure
Department: Infrastructure

Agenda Category: Consent

Information
Agenda Iltem

Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on approval of the final plat for the Cool Water Phase 5, Sections 3
& 4 subdivision — Precinct 4.

Background

These are the final sections of the Cool Water subdivision. It consists of 207 single family lots, 2 open
space/drainage lots and 5,685 feet of new public roads. Roadway and drainage construction has been
completed.

Timeline

2024-05-23 — initial submittal of the final plat

2024-06-22 — 1st review complete with comments

2024-07-26 — 2nd submittal of final plat

2024-08-09 — 2nd review complete with comments clear

2024-10-03 — receipt of final plat with signatures

2024-10-10 — final plat placed on the October 15, 2024 Commissioners Court agenda for consideration

Fiscal Impact

| From/To (| Acct No. [| Description [| Amount |

Attachments
final plat - Cool Water Ph 5 Sec 3 & 4

Form Review

Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Becky Pruitt 10/10/2024 01:01 PM
Form Started By: Adam Boatright Started On: 10/10/2024 11:28 AM

Final Approval Date: 10/10/2024



FINAL PLAT 5 /
CR 313
COOL WATER PHASE 5 e
%
3 E K o
SECTIONS 3&4 “ ros e
S KID ROAD
i——EAST'ﬂlDSTOIE 1
RIDERS WAY
R 314
SEABEES RUN
SITE
- . YING TIGERS TRAIL
&
LOCATION MAP
NOT TO SCALE
COOL WATER PHASE 3 SECTION 3
5 = ied Pl DOC. 2023039700
SCALE: 1"=100’ ( 1T ) it T
| | 26 76 '
| g ——
LEGEND ; : - — —_ | | BLOCK A ; (143.6 AC)
B CONCRETE MONUMENT FOUND \ 2 . 25 | | 77 o LOUIS STRAKA, JR.
® Edﬁégzhggmrouuo _ kA C i Gy A & WIFE, LOUISE STRAKA (67%)
1817 1/2"STEEL._PIN FOUND I 0 ' a0'11" DOC. 2016071285
: w{// CAP MARKED 'RPLS 1817’ 1 &4 E N68°40'11"E 395 U EAR & N qufo L 152 25207.26 ) SECOND TRACT
F 1/2"STEEL PIN FOUND 32.26
w// CAP MARKED 'FOR;_ST :'_)8 | N5151§ 1"E g :
O 1/2"STEEL PIN SET W/CAP =9 2 aFii 1
MARKED ’SLS.' l N I 131.84 ol & ™ 143.6 AC
& 504 NAL FouNp AT Fence comner  SONWEST CO. | gg [ Ns;-lg-u-g g S ANNEE ST(RAKA HYZ)AK (33%)
A COMPUTED POINT DOC. 2020167344 S 8 B4y e | DOC. 2016071284
=1 MAILBOX CLUSTER o —~ 2 15 | 110 3l g SECOND TRACT
F@® SPINDLE FOUND & z 2 &  nessone LI
S@® SPINDLE SET | . Qg | 13107 a| ™
P.0.C. POINT OF COMMENCEMENT I - o € 8 109 8w g
oW METAL PENGE CORNER POST I W s o G| Negso1rE %8 |3
F/;E‘:U,E. PUBLIC UTILITY EASEMENT LOT 1, BLOCK MM 5 g-%g =8 1133_30 3 g g i
D.E. DRAINAGE EASEMENT REPLAT OF LOT 1, BLOCK MM <+ 2 QY S 12 | Nesaoie SO | P
AE.  ACCESS EASEMENT COOL WATER PHASE 1 1w P2 BnessoiES . 2 BT wmrE g |7 -
W.W.E. WASTEWATER EASEMENT ,'."'lz{“" DI 115.00 w o S 8 /
W.LE. WATERLINE EASEMENT DOC. 2024076102 & 1 3E2 9 o = 107 . Q -
B.L. BUILDING LINE 2 299 | NE'4011"E U Ay £ O NESMIUE S5 ¢ T
(BRG.~DIST.) RECORD CALL ; = 35 5 ‘ 29 ¢ o E | e f\,',, |
BLOCK LABEL 5 Qo @ ¥ | Nes40'11"E_ P
ROMW. RIGHT—OF-WAY N = N68™4011°E EA | 12931 o2
S.D.E.  SIGHT DISTANCE EASEMENT 4 < | = 105 o o
W.C.AD. WLLIAMSON CENTRAL APPRAISAL DISTRICT I & )3 g | N68'40'11"E ~°~,>c i
B.E.C.AE. BARTLETT ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE ACCESS EASE. ! R Q| 1123':5 gl '
S | neswoie 9L
| I A 128.39' -c,‘"
R.O.W. DEDICATED PER PLAT ! | 3| 103 Slof
DOC. 2024076102 > ] ”6132;?9yr5 = - '
byat . 102 1P
o N\____ ,/N6B'4011"E 180.00 2 S | w6l92 gIg,:
FIGHTING SEABEES RUN - FIGHTIN(?I ngiSEEs ZBR?J%O (50" R.O.W.) e % NGMO” £ 000 S | 1126;7' —8\ . :
o~ ) = ; N68'40'11"E  200.00 RN Sl o7 N68'40'11°E  200.00° IS AR
3 X £ N o 1000 " 0000 _ =3 RS |1 X (L g | O gl
~ COOL WATER PHASE 1 W, B .. 18 H e =L 1
6 DOC. 20210435646 . 1 S 36 = 3 1 ¥ | Niazgosgz WE |
pd ; 8 : 9 I | 1 b S| N6840'11"E A° N68'40'11°E | * | N68'40'11"E = 99 8 D
gm | | | : | g 115:,200' -8 1135500' = o ~ 115.00° LD | N68'40'11"E ) 2 (2.0 AC)
[ - - 2 3 i : .09’ T *
012 BLOCKJK \ S re [S st 9 S e L 2Bul "ea  EG| | ANNIE STRAKA HYZAK (33%)
wg ] _ Lo __ - g [ 115.000 Tg 115007 [ g g [ 11500 - ~ FZ R Neg4011"E Fh = DOC. 2016071284
°% S S vessou'e | B 8 2 ' vlgel 12583 g THIRD TRACT
= T |_N6840'11"E_AF NEB40'17E | | N6840'11"E MU | IS 2 [S7 97 T
ho . 218 wawinire o T 115000 To 11500 i 115,00 1500 T o i@ | neswone SLC|
<™ | | 10 : - _—(.d 115.00' i 1 4' - 2 ‘ -_ :‘ | 4 : 33 ‘ : 2 A 125 17 o | ! (2.0 AC)
xS l - Q¥ NeguOUE 8| % g "32° | © 21 5 32 | 8 = ”6,52107‘1‘ & .‘;\ S & WIFE, LOUISE STRAKA (67%)
m | 5 = | Neguo11"E ¥ N6B4011"E | ¥ S g40117E " IS ¥ neaa0 e, | g 95 S ' DOC. 2016071285
< S I . [ 115.00° S 11500 = o 11500 2 115.00' = < | Neg'40'11"E__ ¥ '6 ' THIRD TRACT
= | T g l 6 ; IS = 6 = S IS F 12428 oI
3 RAINBOW VALLEY WAY - N68'40'11°E S N684-O11 gl 3 N68'40'11"E O SF ON6840'11°E| 13, g | 94 =
o r g @ 11500 'é 15000 J g ) .00’ 3 N6840'11"E < i
g __ a5 ll --—5 g |_m S 30 . g | &g 123.79° o I
© 3 Z & N68'40'11"E_AF N68'40'11"E & |3 9 2 | 93 8
! 11 o .| 115000 To 115.00 | I k Q| Ne8aO1"E L™
| ":‘_ = =] 29 uil o~ i -~ } i 840 o —Q ©
- . = 8 Sz | Nes40'1 ¢ nesa0'11E |29 8E8 S §3 1293'53 3| 8 |
12 . g-ﬁ Qo 115.00‘ wlo 115.00' = Rt zo g | NESHOIIE S |
| & 8. .9 23 | g~ =" e ¢ 122.88 o &
s i oW ¥ N68'4011E /¥ N684011E B lw. B | o7 8| &
g 13 B Lol | 11500 Tio 1500 | b 28 & nesaoie 9L ®
@ 7 >3 10 S 27 = e o~ QI 122427 o S '
e I w 2T S| Nes401’E ,3 N68'40"11"E | AT W& o [© 90 CIRZN ol
| = So)g | nsoo@myg 1300 F Az nQ & | nesuone S <
l 4 ® g | 11 ; 26 | = a & 121.96 o o
‘ o neg40'11"E_ ¥ Nega0'1"E | 3 z B 8 8 |3,
- / ¥ o | 15007 Yo 115,00 g < & 19 ' neguone 9 2
g 8 25 | q £ 5 g | 1250 o
JOHN WAYNE TRAIL o S NeswQE A NesuoE | W Z = S =
& ~ | 115.00' = 115000 | :‘ < z 9 | nesao11E S x
- < id 13 S 24 g 5 T 12108 o] [N
| Nes40'11"E 3 N68'40"11"E | I3 9 B g7 o lo!
5 11500 ; ® 1 | yesecice L Iy
| | S | ! | 12058 o 8'
: , N68 4011 E 3 | 86 = 2z
i, iy B2 ol e e o —Ta [ 11500 = R | [ o8 S SIS (R WD R————
S E E SH E ET 2
LEGAL DESCRIPTION: LOT SUMMARY: SITE BENCHMARK #1 — SQUARE CUT BEARING BASIS: THE TEXAS COORDINATE
33.748 ACRES OUT OF THE W. BRYAN ON INLET SYSTEM OF 1983 (NAD83) CENTRAL ZONE.
SURVEY, ABSTRACT NO. A-108 SINGLE FAMILY LOTS 207 ELEV. — 821.18’ (D;ISTANCESBII:TEREI;: SURFACI:-'EAC?ggFSCQEQQTBOB
WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS OPEN SPACE/TRAIL LOTS 1 RID COM SCALE A
OWNER OPEN SPACE/DRINAGE LOTS 1 (SJIJEINBLEENI'CHMARK #2 — SQUARE CUT ELEVATIONS ARE NAVDS8 (GEOID 12A)
SO;I;VEST COAVE - TTE & ELEV. — 846.07
39 BEE C AD, S —100
AUSTIN, TEXAS 78746 TOTAL LOTS 209 ELEVATIONS (NAVD88, GEOID 12A)
ENGINEER: BUILDING SETBACKS:
MICHAEL S. FISHER, P.E. ,
PAPE—DAWSON CONSULTING ENGINEERS, LLC FRONT STREET 25 SHEET 1 OF 6
FIRM NO. 470 SIDE STREET 15
10801 NORTH MOPAC EXPRESSWAY REAR 10’
e =% SINCLAIR LAND
AUSTIN, TEXAS 78759
| NAMES LENGTH|R.O.W. WIDTH| PVMT. WMIDTH [DESIGN SPEED [MAINTENANCE AUTHORITY | CLASSIFICATION S U R \/E Y| N G | N C
SURVEYOR: [FLYING TIGERS TRAIL | 550 50 30 LOG — LOG| 25 MPH PUBLIC LOCAL 9 .
TIMOTHY A. LENZ, R.P.L.S. GIANT SHADDOW TRAIL | 953 50 30 LOG — LOG| 25 MPH PUBLIC LOCAL
SINCLAIR LAND SURVEYING, INC. OLD WESTERN PASS 1523 3 30 LOG — LOG 22 :ﬁ: gggﬂg tggt 4150 FREIDRICH LANE, SUITE A1
4150 FREIDRICH LANE, SUITE A1 BRANNIGAN DRIVE 1254 50 30 LOG - LOG 25 MPH PUBLIC LOCAL 512—443—1174
AUSTIN, TEXAS 78744 FIGHTING SEABEES RUN| 600 50 30 LOG — LOG| 25 MPH PUBLIC LOCAL TBPELS FIRM No. 10089000

PH: (512) 443-1174

SUBMITTAL DATE: MAY 3, 2024

S\Land Projects 3\SONTERRA EAST\dwg\COOL WATER PH 5 SEC 2 PLAT.dwg, 8/5/2024 10:33:32 AM,

JOB NUMBER: 2023-0136E




- e B I S S S S S PUE R T sy S P e
0 100 200 300
SCALE: 1"=100’ SEE SH EET 1
1w T T ~ Bl "300 g 11500 Iu,r ~ Bl "175'-;55} . & eswone Sln|
s | 8% 882 | neswoie IS nessoe |98 E8 92 Nssao e oS ]33 8 | 1B 2
= 12 Qgfge, 115007 wio 115000 €O 8He’ 15000 w 20 9 | nesudrire
| g el ]9 23 28 |igteEtE 9 9 o« 122.88° -“’
X - o wow | N6840'11"E %(3 N6840'117E ' 19 W L N68'401E B W, [ 91 &
2 4 i L | M0 Ero 115000 [ ge@ayd [J 115007 * 28 18 | neswoiiE Q
: 7 >, [ 10 &8 27 doalg & 10 & Y H 1mar 2
-- Ly WIS | Nega01"E LS NesHONE | 9P w e S 54 IS ) 90 2l B
| > 10O T 11500/ R_\ 11500 | o g%s @ | N6840"11"E <
i 14 3 D seml) S 26 qd o & Y 12196 o
& | Nes4on'E R neswonE | 3 z | ‘89 N
xZ ol I 115,00’ =° 115.00° [= < o 4 N68'40'11"E :
- 12 8 25 | g 2 = [ 121.50
o . Nesson'E (¥ neswoE | (U Z n g 88 >
e |9 | 115.00 S 11500 = = 3 | N68'40'11"E 2
E Nsa'lgn' 9 N684011 e | 9 & 9 B e Py
O ) 87 o
- 115000 To 115 oo S © 12 | wesagrre *
& | 14 § | 9 y 120.58’ g
N68'40'11"E S N684011 E | | 86 £
4 [ 115.00' S 115.00' = | N68'40'11"E
a 15 2 22 I3 Sy | 12012
| | Nes40'11"E [ Nes40'11”E | : S | 85
115.000 o  115.00,, 1,1 00" < =
~ |16 B 27 o 6. [ "3 (8 ol
= _°4011" 2 68°40'11” S E T | 0 ";_. " fR"4 1 [ %
] R~ N = ‘ g ; T 115 00" T 1500 | ' g N5548041
s b B | | STTON & 3 b T8 8 el S
s m20°'ui19'°'.ri18 = 40.00" S ic - ] 119.20° -
» 520215192107 Iy Nes4o11E-r N6840"11"E | I3k 83 >
% T OHT O§T el o 115.00° 3 115.00’ e g | Ne8'20'11"E /
¢ - g1 HLe B i d gl
9w 40.00740.00 6 o/ NG~ 10000 &~~~ 000~ A4 g "
ng :o NES4Q'VE  230.45' e ke NEB4QTIE _ 200.00 < = N6B'4U11"E  190.00 ) \\Nstaog?zu s
©0Q /SEE DETAIL 3 FLYING TIGERS TRAIL (50’ R.0.W.) OLD WESTERN PASS (50° R.0.W.) ! ] .
WIS i Lz = N NG8'401"E  356.30" o 5 N68'40'1"E  188.77 81 3w
ag o007 30 s ) ¥ 9 (— AR T T sHG < Sf‘??"' v ™
I . NI (WU S - T .| 88 IO 7 7€
aJ | | A %L w [EEw e ﬂfg~ o é
@x o S %8 %8 g 5 2 . . Bl 2k 2k ok < - — N _
z LT [BaTz|oasglaa9 g B 582 8 BB ssrelrses [ | sl ¢ e B
£ S il T g BRITHT S 8 76| 77 L SR 79 D 8
y . L40.00' | o - w wl is0,0040.00 ' g oo 2
o o) g3 2 2 L21 & i . .\ %
@) i = 0 i ) P EN t 45.00" 140.00 113.81 ‘\
© < & N8O\ 5 T 72 "o TTs N68S6'28"E  216.12°
2 I8 5130.00" o | X0 SN N6B'41'20°E 16.12 o
5 gif ‘i;;ﬁ “k 719%£°
Y - a9QX N68'42'30"
o8 52 1 {eRS 40,0041 : : DOTL o e ; :
3 S Nega011"E | ! NGB4011E 33 i s 6\ 70 © S :
216 o) 6.39' © o
- g g ihg.or [E S GETaL 2+ GIANT SHADOW TRAI:I.GB(EO01'1 5‘033“;‘32 ELEV: 821.18 w‘ Nsa;zg:;OE‘“ ) o LOT 217 N
N OTL 1 =
S e T .:__-l_m_cz o o e |1 oren sPace/bRamace |
' /V I S (O .4l e chi i ! R (SR o - 9 . -
|(2gEEwb“Er‘TEA1L 1) A Ly i i 25' B.L. N 3K N\, S| = g
o / e = = T = T N - M 5805, 4 §
S S4B Iy 3o I I s e T SR Ll L g )3 T
N5 XS o Hr 0572Iu58RR597 %607 86 12162263 N6 A2 SR SN 2% 68 5 |
&/ 55 PSRN BT ST BT AT B 8 & -o|=e62E 67 % L
N /0 o vl A > - o & i ) 5
e D —— e AV 121088 Dl azar 50.00/140.00:140.00:140.00:40.00.140.00.140.00.40.00\40.00}}&1.14' 85.22' * N— ; i
_____________________________ s N68'25'54"E  760.69' - \ 10.00="" NOgZO°9E 296.60 o I
N see DETAIL 1 \ N68°25'59"E 1034.17' \ LOT 220 0.%.
\ OPEN SPACE/TRAIL R I
(20.09 AC) \ 1.393 AC !
MARK E. HARBIN \ (13.64 AC)
& WFE, MARY L. HARBIN \ gl T HOLIFIELD Lo
VOL’ 877. PG. 904 \ AND PAMELA D. BLAKEMAN 1 |
' ’ ' DOC. 2017075031 ’
\\ :
I
\ b
216
BLOCK A
DETAIL 1 DETAIL 2
(NOT TO SCALE) (NOT TO SCALE)
g| w
¥
o8
QI/
(=]
106 Ni=
w| N
gl ®
B
(7]
DETAIL 3 DETAIL 4
(NOT TO SCALE) (NOT TO SCALE)
JOB NUMBER: 2023-0136E
T e o e e s

S:\Land Projects 3\SONTERRA EAST\dwg\COOL WATER PH 5 SEC 2 PLAT.dwg, 8/5/2024 10:34:25 AM,

SURVEYING,

LOT 221
1.393 AC

OPEN SPACE/TRAIL

(2.0 AC)

ANNIE STRAKA HYZAK (33%)

DOC. 2016071284
THIRD TRACT

(2.0 AC)
LOUIS STRAKA, JR.

& WIFE, LOUISE STRAKA (67%)

DOC. 2016071285
THIRD TRACT

sHEET 2 OF 8

SINCLAIR LAND

INC.

4150 FREIDRICH LANE, SUITE A1

AUSTIN, TEXAS
512—-443-1174
TBPELS FIRM No.

10089000

78744




FINAL PLAT
COOL WATER PHASE 5
SECTIONS 3&4

LINE TABLE

LINE

BEARING

DISTANCE

L1

N21°19°49™W

10.41°

N21'19°49"W

138.13'

L3

S68°40'11"W

20.00’

L4

S21°19°49"E

138.04'

LS

S68'56'28"W

30.68'

L6

S24'50'50"E

67.64'

L7

N68'40"11"E

40.94'

L8

N21°19'49"W

50.00'

N21°19'49"W

59.58’

L10

N68'40'11"E

130.56

L11

N16°35'13"W

143.89'

L12

N6840'11"E

100.00'

L13

N21°19'50"W

50.00°

L14

N68'40'11"E

10.00’

L15

S20°40°21"E

505.10’

L16

S21°19'49"E

24.98’

L17

S21°19'49"E

13.46'

L18

S36'47°'47"E

25.00°

L19

N68'40'11"E

13:7F

L20

N68'40°11"E

35.00°

L21

N68'40'11"E

130.00’

L22

S43'28'46"E

2472

L23

N68°40'117E

25.83’

L24

N68'40"11"E

28.09°

L25

N17°27'59"E

148.82

L26

N53'59'23"E

25.46'

L27

S21"19°49"E

iy 7

L28

N68'40'11"E

130.00’

L29

N68'40"11"E

130.00’

L30

N68'40’11"E

74.06’

L31

N6840'11"E

35.00°

L32

N68'40'11"E

36.00°

L33

N68'40'11"E

26.00'

L34

N68°40°11"E

30.39’

L35

N68'40'11"E

115.00°

L36

N68'40'11"E

35.00°

L37

N68'40'11"E

35.45’

L38

N68°40'11"E

126.90

L39

S21°19'49"E

16.60’

L40

S16'35'13"E

23.48’

L41

S21°19'49"E

30.00'

L42

N17°27'59"E

154.85’

L43

N17°27'55"E

141.57

L44

N68'25'59"E

18.99’

L45

N21°19'49"W

2.52'

L46

N68'25'59"E

28.61"

L47

N17°27'55"E

22.50’

CURVE TABLE
CURVE |DELTA ANGLE | RADIUS |ARC LENGTH|{CHORD BEARING|CHORD LENGTH

c1 90'00’00" | 15.00° 23.56 N66°19'49"W 21.21'
c2 8'27'06" |[275.00'| 40.57’ N17°06'16"W 40.53'
c3 90°00'00" | 15.00° 23.56' N23°40'11"E 21.21
c4 90°'00'00" | 15.00’ 23.56' S66°19'49"E 21.21'
c5 90'00’00" | 15.00° 23.56" N2340°11"E 21.21'
Cé 52:01’'12" | 15.00° 13.62 S47'20°25"E 13.16'
C7 | 194°02'25" | 50.00' | 169.33' N23'40°11"E 99.25’
c8 52'01'12" | 15.00° 13.62' S85'19'13"E 13.16'
c9 28'43'15" | 50.00° 25.1%’ S58'58'247E 24 89’
c10 | 3851'48" | 50.00 33.91 S25'05'53"E 33.27°
c11 | 2542°13" | 50.00' 22.43' NO7°11°08"E 22.24'
c12 | 3309'59” | 50.00' 28.94' N36'37'14"E 28.54’
C13 | 39'02°39" | 50.00' 34.07 N72°43'33"E 33.42'
C14 | 28'26'31" | 50.00’ 24.82' S73'31'52"E 24.57'
c15 | 90°00'00" | 15.00° 23.56' N23'40’11"E 21.21
C16 | 52°01'12" |15.00 13.62 S47°20'25"E 13.16’
C17 | 47'37°40" |15.00 12.47' S45'08'39"E 12.11"
c18 | 52°01'12" |15.00° 13.62' N47'20'25"W 13.16'
Cc19 | 194°02'25” | 50.00" | 169.33" N2340'11"E 99.25’
c20 | 57°35'17" | 50.00° 50.26’ S44°33'23"E 48.17'
c21 | 28'42'41" | 50.00' 25.06' S01'24'24"E 24,79’
Cc22 | 26'44’17" | 50.00' 23.3%3' N26"19°05"E 23.12°
C23 | 2536’53" | 50.00° 22.35 N52°29°40"E 2217
c24 | 51"12'22" | 50.00 44.69° S89'05'42"E 43.21
C25 410'55" | 50.00' 3.65' S61°24’'04"E 3.65'
c26 | 52°01"12" |15.00 13.62' S85'19'13"E 13.16’
c27 | 52°01'12" |15.00 13.62 N42°39'35"E 13.16’
c28 0'09'47" | 50.00 0.14' N16'43'52"E 0.14’
c29 | 194°02'25" | 50.00" | 169.33’ S66°19'49"E 99.25’
C30 | 56°32'49" | 50.00 49.35" N45°05°10"E 47.37
C31 | 34'58'56"” | 50.00' 30.53' S89'08'57"E 30.06'
c32 | 22'13'55" |50.00 19.40’ SB032'32"E 19.28’
c33 | 39°37'59” |50.00 34.59° $29°36'35"E 33.90'
C34 | 4028'59" |50.00° 35.33' N10°26'54"E 34.60°
c35 | 52°01°12" | 15.00° 13.62' N04'40’47"E 13.16’
c36 | 90°00'00" |15.00' 23.56 S66°19'49"E 21.21"
c37 | 900000" |15.00° 23.56’ N2340'11"E 21.21’
C38 | 90°00'00” |15.00° 23.56’ S66'19'49"E 21.21
C39 | 90°00°00" | 25.00 39.27 N23'40'11"E 35.36’
Cc40 | 90°00°00" | 25.00' 39.27' S66°19'49"E 35.36'
C41 | 90°00°00" | 15.00° 23.56 S66°19'49"E 21.21'
c42 | 90°00°00" | 15.00° 23.56 N2340°11"E 21.21
C43 | 90°00°00" | 15.00° 23.56' S66'19°49"E 21.21
C44 | 90°00'00" |15.00 23.56' N23'40°11"E 21.21"
c45 | 9000'00" | 15.00' 23.56 S66'19'49"E 21.21
C46 | 90°00°00" | 15.00° 23.56’ N2340'11"E 21.21°
c47 | 90°00'00” | 15.00° 23.56’ S66°19°49"E 21.21
c48 | 90°00'00" | 15.00 23.56' N23'40°11"E 21.21'
C49 | 90°00'00" | 15.00° 23.56 S66'19'49"E 21.21"
C50 | 90°00°00" | 25.00 39.27 N2340°'11"E 35.36'

S:\Land Projects 3\SONTERRA EAST\dwg\COOL WATER PH 5 SEC 2 PLAT.dwg, 8/5/2024 10:34:47 AM,

SHEET 3 OF 6

SINCLAIR LAND
SURVEYING, INC.

4150 FREIDRICH LANE, SUITE A1
AUSTIN, TEXAS 78744

512—443-1174
TBPELS FIRM No. 10089000

JOB NUMBER: 2023-0136E



FINAL PLAT
COOL WATER PHASE 5
SECTIONS 3&4

33.748 AC.
W. BRYAN SURVEY, A—108
WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS

| FIELD NOTE DESCRIPTION OF 33.748 ACRES OF LAND OUT OF THE W. BRYAN SURVEY, ABSTRACT NO. 108,

WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS, BEING A PORTION OF THAT CERTAIN 66.948 ACRE TRACT DESCRIBED IN A DEED TO
SONWEST CO. RECORDED IN DOCUMENT NUMBER 2023097415 OF THE OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS OF WILLIAMSON
COUNTY, TEXAS. THE SAID 33.748 ACRES BEING MORE PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED BY METES AND BOUNDS AS
FOLLOWS:

NOTE: ALL STEEL PINS SET CITED HEREIN ARE % INCH DIAMETER WITH CAP MARKED SLS. BEARINGS CITED
HEREIN ARE BASED ON THE TEXAS COORDINATE SYSTEM OF 1983 (NAD83), CENTRAL ZONE.

BEGINNING AT A STEEL PIN FOUND WITH A CAP MARKED 'FOREST AT THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF THE SAID
66.948 ACRE SONWEST CO. TRACT, THE SAME BEING THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF THE HEREIN DESCRIBED
TRACT, THE SAME BEING THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF THAT CERTAIN CALLED 13.64 ACRE TRACT DESCRIBED IN
A DEED TO JAY F. HOLIFIELD, RECORDED IN DOCUMENT NUMBER 2017075031 OF THE OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS
OF WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS;

| THENCE, S 68'25'59” W, 1034.17 FEET ALONG THE NORTH LINE OF THE SAID 13.64 ACRE TRACT AND THEN THE
NORTH LINE OF THAT CERTAIN 20.09 ACRE TRACT DESCRIBED IN A DEED TO MARK E. HARBIN & WIFE, MARY L. |
HARBIN RECORDED IN VOLUME 877, PAGE 904 OF THE DEED RECORDS OF WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS, THE
SAME BEING THE SOUTH LINE OF THE SAID 66.948 ACRE SONWEST CO. TRACT, TO A STEEL PIN SET AT THE
SOUTHEAST CORNER OF COOL WATER PHASE 5 SECTIONS 1 & 2, A SUBDIVISION OF RECORD IN DOCUMENT
NUMBER 2024005573 OF THE OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS OF WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS, THE SAME BEING THE
SOUTHWEST CORNER OF THE HEREIN DESCRIBED TRACT;

THENCE, TRAVERSING THE EASTERLY LINE OF THE SAID COOL WATER PHASE 5 SECTIONS 1 & 2, THE FOLLOWING
NINE (9) COURSES AND DISTANCES:

1) N 21'19°49” W, 434.58 FEET TO A STEEL PIN SET ON THE SOUTH LINE OF FLYING TIGERS TRAIL, AT THE
| NORTHEAST CORNER OF LOT 46, BLOCK A OF THE SAID COOL WATER PHASE 5 SECTION 1;

2) N 68°40'11” E, 40.94 FEET TO A STEEL PIN SET;
3) N 21119'49” W, 50.00 FEET TO A STEEL PIN SET;

4) WITH A CURVE TO THE RIGHT, HAVING A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 90°00’00” A RADIUS OF 15.00 FEET, AN ARC
OF 23.53 FEET AND A CHORD BEARING AND DISTANCE OF N 66'19'49” W, 21.21 FEET TO A STEEL PIN SET;

5) N 21"19°49” W, 59.58 FEET TO A STEEL PIN SET;

6) WITH A CURVE TO THE RIGHT, HAVING A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 08°27'06”, A RADIUS OF 275.00 FEET, AN
ARC OF 40.75 FEET AND A CHORD BEARING AND DISTANCE OF N 17°06'16” W, 40.53 FEET TO A STEEL PIN
SET AT THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF LOT 24, BLOCK M OF THE SAID COOL WATER PHASE 5 SECTION 1

1 SUBDIVISION;

7) N 68°40'11” E, 130.56 FEET TO A STEEL PIN SET AT THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF LOT 24, BLOCK M OF
THE SAID COOL WATER PHASE 5 SECTION 1 SUBDIVISION;

8) N 16°35'13” W, 143.89 FEET TO A STEEL PIN SET;

| 9) N 21"19°49” W, AT A DISTANCE OF 381.60 FEET PASSING AN EXTERIOR CORNER OF COOL WATER
PHASE 1, A SUBDIVISION OF RECORD IN DOCUMENT NUMBER 2021045646 OF THE OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS |
OF WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS, THE SAME BEING THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF LOT 2, BLOCK M OF THE SAID
COOL WATER PHASE 1 SUBDIVISION, FOR A TOTAL DISTANCE OF 496.60 FEET TO A STEEL PIN SET ON THE
SOUTH LINE OF FIGHTING SEABEES RUN, AT AN EXTERIOR CORNER OF REPLAT OF LOT 1, BLOCK MM, COOL
WATER PHASE 1, A SUBDIVISION OF RECORD IN DOCUMENT NUMBER 2024076102  OF THE OFFICIAL PUBLIC

| RECORDS OF WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS;

THENCE, TRAVERSING THE SOUTHERLY LINE OF THE SAID REPLAT OF LOT 1, BLOCK MM, COOL WATER PHASE 1,
THE FOLLOWING THREE (3) COURSES AND DISTANCES:

1) N 6840'11” E, 100.00 FEET TO A STEEL PIN SET;
2) N 21"19°49” W, 50.00 FEET TO A STEEL PIN SET;

3) N 6840'11” E, 180.00 FEET TO A STEEL PIN SET AT THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF THE SAID REPLAT OF
LOT 1, BLOCK MM;

THENCE, N 2119°49” W, 424.30 FEET, ALONG THE EAST LINE OF THE SAID REPLAT OF LOT 1, BLOCK MM, TO A !
STEEL PIN SET AT AN EXTERIOR CORNER OF COOL WATER PHASE 3 SECTION 3, A SUBDIVISION OF RECORD IN
DOCUMENT NUMBER 2023039700 OF THE OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS OF WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS, THE SAME
BEING AN EXTERIOR CORNER OF THE HEREIN DESCRIBED TRACT;

THENCE, TRAVERSING THE SOUTHERLY LINE OF THE SAID COOL WATER PHASE 3 SECTION 3, BEING A COMMON
LINE WITH THE SAID 66.948 ACRE SONWEST CO. TRACT, THE FOLLOWING THREE (3) COURSES AND DISTANCES:

1) N 6840'11” E, 395.00 FEET TO A STEEL PIN SET;
2) N 21"19'49” W, 10.41 FEET TO A STEEL PIN SET;

3) N 6840'11” E, 207.26 FEET TO A STEEL PIN SET AT THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF THE SAID 66.948 ACRE
SONWEST CO. TRACT, ON THE WEST LINE OF THAT CERTAIN CALLED 143.6 ACRE TRACT CALLED SECOND TRACT
IN A DEED TO LOUIS STRAKA & WIFE LOUISE STRAKA (67%) RECORDED IN DOCUMENT NUMBER 2016071285 OF i
THE OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS OF WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS, AND IN A DEED TO ANNIE STRAKA HYZAK
(33%) RECORDED IN DOCUMENT NUMBER 2016071284 OF THE OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS OF WILLIAMSON

/ COUNTY, TEXAS, AT THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF THE SAID COOL WATER PHASE 3 SECTION 3, THE SAME
BEING THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF THE HEREIN DESCRIBED TRACT;

THENCE, S 20°44’'06” E, 240.73 FEET ALONG THE EAST LINE OF THE SAID 66.948 ACRE SONEWEST CO. TRACT r
TO A STEEL PIN FOUND AT THE SOUTHERLY MOST CORNER OF THE SAID 143.6 ACRE STRAKA TRACT, THE SAME
BEING THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF THE CALLED 2.0 ACRE TRACT CALLED THIRD TRACT IN A DEED TO LOUIS

| STRAKA & WIFE LOUISE STRAKA (67%) RECORDED IN DOCUMENT NUMBER 2016071285 OF THE OFFICIAL PUBLIC
RECORDS OF WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS, AND IN A DEED TO ANNIE STRAKA HYZAK (33%) RECORDED IN
DOCUMENT NUMBER 2016071284 OF THE OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS OF WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS;

THENCE, S 20'40'21” E, 1479.40 FEET ALONG THE EAST LINE OF THE SAID 66.948 ACRE SONWEST
SHEET 4 OF 6

| CO. TRACT, THE SAME BEING THE WEST LINE OF THE SAID 2.0 ACRE STRAKA TRACT, TO THE PLACE OF
BEGINNING, CONTAINING 33.748 ACRES OF LAND, MORE OR LESS.
| SURVEYING, [INC.

4150 FREIDRICH LANE, SUITE A1
AUSTIN, TEXAS 78744

512—-443-1174
TBPELS FIRM No. 10089000

| JOB NUMBER: 2023-0136E l
S S = T L T e e e A = = R =S

S\Land Projects 3\SONTERRA EAST\dwg\COOL WATER PH 5 SEC 2 PLAT.dwg, 8/5/2024 10:59:05 AM,




FINAL PLAT
COOL WATER PHASE 35
SECTIONS 3&4

NOTES:

1) THE OWNER UNDERSTANDS THAT IT IS THE RESPONSIBILITY OF
THE OWNER, NOT THE CITY OR COUNTY, TO ASSURE COMPLIANCE
WITH THE PROVISIONS OF ALL APPLICABLE STATE, FEDERAL AND
LOCAL LAWS AND REGULATIONS RELATING TO THE ENVIRONMENT,
INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO THE ENDANGERED SPECIES ACT,
STATE  AQUIFER  REGULATIONS, AND  MUNICIPAL  WATERSHED
ORDINANCES.

2) A 10" WIDE UTILITY EASEMENT SHALL BE DEDICATED ADJACENT TO
ALL STREET R.O.W. ON ALL LOTS.

3) PROPERTY OWNER SHALL PROVIDE FOR ACCESS TO DRAINAGE
EASEMENTS AS MAY BE NECESSARY AND SHALL NOT PROHIBIT
ACCESS BY REGULATORY AUTHORITIES.

4) ALL EASEMENTS ON PRIVATE PROPERTY SHALL BE MAINTAINED BY
THE PROPERTY OWNER OR THEIR ASSIGNS.

5) THIS SUBDIVISION IS NOT LOCATED WITHIN THE EDWARDS AQUIFER.

6) MAINTENANCE RESPONSIBILITY FOR DRAINAGE WILL NOT BE
ACCEPTED BY THE COUNTY OTHER THAN THAT ACCEPTED IN
CONNECTION WITH DRAINAGE OR PROTECTING THE ROAD SYSTEM.
MAINTENANCE RESPONSIBILITY FOR STORM WATER MANAGEMENT
CONTROLS WILL REMAIN WITH THE OWNER OR ITS ASSIGNS.

7) THIS SUBDIVISION IS LOCATED WITHIN THE JURISDICTION OF
WILLIAMSON COUNTY.

8) BUILDING SETBACK LINES SHALL BE IN ACCORDANCE WITH
SETBACKS SHOWN HEREON, APPLICABLE OWNER RESTRICTIONS
RECORDED IN COUNTY RECORDS OR APPLICABLE ORDINANCES.

9) DRIVEWAY ACCESS TO LOTS WITHIN THIS SUBDIVISION FROM SIDE
STREETS IS PROHIBITED.

10) NO STRUCTURE OR IMPROVEMENT ON ANY LOT IN THIS
SUBDIVISION SHALL BE OCCUPIED UNTIL CONNECTED TO A WATER
SUPPLY SYSTEM APPROVED BY THE TEXAS COMMISSION ON
ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY.

11) NO STRUCTURE OR IMPROVEMENT ON ANY LOT IN THIS
SUBDIVISION SHALL BE OCCUPIED UNTIL CONNECTED TO A
WASTEWATER COLLECTION SYSTEM APPROVED BY THE TEXAS
COMMISSION ON ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY.

12) THE OWNER OF THIS SUBDIVISION AND HIS HEIRS, SUCCESSORS
AND ASSIGNS ASSUMES THE RESPONSIBILITY FOR PLANS FOR
CONSTRUCTION OF ALL SUBDIVISION IMPROVEMENTS WHICH SHALL
COMPLY WITH APPLICABLE CODES, RULES AND REGULATIONS AND
REQUIREMENTS OF WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS AND THE TEXAS
COMMISSION ON ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY WHICH ARE IN EFFECT AND
APPLICABLE AT THE TIME THE IMPROVEMENTS ARE DESIGNED AND
CONSTRUCTED. THE OWNER UNDERSTANDS AND AGREES THAT PLAT
VACATION AND REPLATTING MAY BE REQUIRED AT THE OWNERS SOLE
EXPENSE IF PLANS TO CONSTRUCT THIS SUBDIVISION DO NOT
COMPLY WITH SUCH CODES AND REQUIREMENTS.

13) THIS SUBDIVISION LIES WITHIN THE BOUNDARIES OF COOL WATER
MUNICIPAL UTILITY DISTRICT, A POLITICAL SUBDIVISION OF THE STATE
OF TEXAS. WATER AND WASTEWATER SERVICE TO THIS SUBDIVISION
WILL BE PROVIDED BY THE SONTERRA MUNICIPAL UTILITY DISTRICT.

14) WATER AND WASTEWATER SYSTEMS SERVING THIS SUBDIVISION
SHALL BE DESIGNED AND INSTALLED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE
DESIGN AND CONSTRUCTION STANDARDS OF THE TEXAS COMMISSION
ON ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY (TCEQ) OR WILLIAMSON COUNTY. PLANS
AND SPECIFICATIONS SHALL BE SUBMITTED TO TCEQ AND OTHER
AGENCIES AS APPROPRIATE AT THE TIME SUCH PLANS ARE
PREPARED.

15) ALL STREETS ARE TO BE DEDICATED FOR PUBLIC USE.

16) THERE ARE NO CEMETERY SITES, EXISTING OR PROPOSED
SCHOOL SITES OR OTHER PUBLIC SITES PROPOSED WITHIN THIS
SUBDIVISION.

17) IF ANY SIDEWALKS ARE CONSTRUCTED IN THIS SUBDIVISION,
THEY WILL BE OWNED AND MAINTAINED BY THE SONTERRA MUNICIPAL

UTILITY DISTRICT OR THE HOMEOWNER’S ASSOCIATION.

18) ALL PUBLIC ROADWAYS AND EASEMENTS AS SHOWN ON THIS
PLAT ARE FREE OF LIENS.

19) CONSTRUCTION OF ANY IMPROVEMENTS ON ANY LOT IN THE
SUBDIVISION IS SUBJECT TO THE COVENANTS AND RESTRICTIONS FOR
COOL WATER DEVELOPMENT AREA AS RECORDED IN THE OFFICIAL
PUBLIC RECORDS OF WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS.

20) IMPROVEMENTS WITHIN THE COUNTY RIGHT—OF—WAY INCLUDING,
BUT NOT LIMITED TO LANDSCAPING, IRRIGATION, LIGHTING, CUSTOM

SIGNS IS PROHIBITED WITHOUT AN EXECUTED LICENSE AGREEMENT

WITH WILLIAMSON COUNTY.

21) AN EASEMENT 3 FEET IN WIDTH IS HEREBY DEDICATED ALONG
EACH INTERIOR SIDE LOT LINE AND EACH REAR LOT LINE FOR PUBLIC
UTLITIES.

22) IN ORDER TO PROMOTE POSITIVE DRAINAGE AWAY FROM A
STRUCTURE, FINISHED FLOOR ELEVATIONS SHOULD BE BUILT AT
LEAST ONE FOOT ABOVE THE SURROUNDING GROUND AND THE
GROUND SHOULD BE GRADED AWAY FROM THE STRUCTURE AT A
SLOPE OF % INCH PER FOOT FOR A DISTANCE OF AT LEAST 5 FEET.

23) THE MINIMUM FINISHED FLOOR ELEVATION SHALL BE ONE FOOT
HIGHER THAT THE HIGHEST SPOT ELEVATION THAT IS LOCATED WITHIN
FIVE FEET OUTSIDE THE PERIMETER OF THE BUILDING OR ONE FOOT
ABOVE THE BFE, WHICHEVER IS HIGHER.

24) A CERTIFICATE OF COMPLIANCE IS HEREBY ISSUED FOR ALL
LOTS WITHIN THIS SUBDIVISION. THIS CERTIFICATE OF COMPLIANCE IS
VALID UNTIL SUCH TIME AS FEMA OR THE COUNTY REVISES OR
NEWLY ADOPTS FLOODPLAIN BOUNDARIES IN THIS VICINITY.

25) NO CONSTRUCTION, PLANTING OR GRADING SHALL BE PERMITTED
TO INTERFERE WITH SIGHT EASEMENTS BETWEEN THE HEIGHTS OF
THREE AND EIGHT FEET AS MEASURED FROM THE CROWNS OF
ADJACENT STREETS.

26) ANY OWNER/BUILDER THAT INSTALLS A SIDEWALK MUST INSTALL
RAMPS TO ADA COMPLIANCE.

27) USE OF PUBLIC UTILITY EASEMENTS BY FRANCHISE UTILITIES
SHALL BE APPROVED BY THE SONTERRA MUNICIPAL UTILITY DISTRICT

AND THE HOMEOWNER'S ASSOCIATION.

28) ALL STRUCTURES/OBSTRUCTIONS ARE PROHIBITED WITHIN
DRAINAGE EASEMENTS.

29) ALL LOTS LESS THAN 50’ IN WIDTH AND SHOWN AS PART OF
THIS FINAL PLAT MAY NOT BE FURTHER SUBDIVIDED.

SHEET 5 OF 6

SINCLAIR LAND
SURVEYING, [INC.

4150 FREIDRICH LANE, SUITE A1
AUSTIN, TEXAS 78744

512—-443-1174
TBPELS FIRM No. 10089000

JOB NUMBER: 2023-0136E

S)\Land Projects 3\SONTERRA EAST\dwg\COOL WATER PH 5 SEC 2 PLAT.dwg, 8/5/2024 10:51:25 AM,



FINAL PLAT

COOL WATER PHASE 5

STATE OF TEXAS }
COUNTY OF WILLIAMSON 3}

KNOWN ALL PERSONS BY THESE PRESENTS:

THAT SONWEST CO., ACTING BY AND THROUGH ANDY BILGER, VICE PRESIDENT, SOLE OWNER OF
THAT CERTAIN TRACT OF LAND SHOWN HEREON AND DESCRIBED IN DEED RECORDED IN DOCUMENT
NO. 2023097415 OF THE OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS OF WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS, DO HEREBY
STATE THAT THERE ARE NO LIEN HOLDERS OF THOSE CERTAIN TRACTS OF LAND, AND DO HEREBY
SUBDIVIDE THE PORTION OF THE SAID TRACTS AS SHOWN HEREON, AND DO HEREBY CONSENT TO
ALL PLAT NOTE REQUIREMENTS SHOWN HEREON, AND DO HEREBY FOREVER DEDICATE TO THE
PUBLIC THE ROADS, ALLEYS, RIGHTS—OF WAY, EASEMENTS AND PUBLIC PLACES SHOWN HEREON
FOR SUCH PUBLIC PURPOSES AS WILLIAMSON COUNTY MAY DEEM APPROPRIATE, AND DO HEREBY
STATE THAT ALL PUBLIC ROADWAYS AND EASEMENTS AS SHOWN ON THIS PLAT ARE FREE OF

LIENS. THIS SUBDIVISION IS TO BE KNOWN AS "COOL WATER PHASE 5 SECTIONS 3 & 4~

S

DAY OF

, 202

SONWEST CO. "72 g N

BY: ANDY BIL@ER
3939 BEE CAVE ROAD, SUITE C-100
AUSTIN, TEXAS 78746

TOﬁRTIFY ICH, WITNESS BY MY HAND THIS THE

STATE OF TEXAS }
COUNTY OF TRAS 1}

THIS INSTRUMENT WAS ACKNOWLEDGED BEFORE ME ON THE

18" DAy
ofF _ogost

, 2024 A.D. BY Ax{ _Rue€” ACTING IN THE CAPACITY HEREIN STATED.
Gomper, Hatters

NOTARY PUBLIC IN AND FOR THE STATE OF TEXAS

MY COMMISSION EXPIRES F[2% 702

GEMMA MATHERNE
My Notary ID # 133879249

Expires July 27, 2026

SURVEYOR'S CERTIFICATE

I, TMOTHY A LENZ, AM AUTHORIZED UNDER THE LAWS OF THE STATE
OF TEXAS TO PRACTICE THE PROFESSION OF SURVEYING AND HEREBY
CERTIFY THAT THIS PLAT IS TRUE AND CORRECT AND WAS PREPARED
FROM AN ACTUAL SURVEY OF THE PROPERTY HEREON MADE ON THE

GROUND BY ME OR UNDER MY SUPERVISION. ALL CORNER MONUMENTS
WERE FOUND OR SET AS SHOWN HEREON.

| Z—A -—-’/P 8-5-t02¢

TIMOTHY A. LENZ DATE
REGISTERED PROFESSIONAL LAND SURVEYOR NO. 4393
SINCLAIR LAND SURVEYING, INC.

FIRM NO. 1008—9000

4150 FREIDRICH LANE, SUITE A1

AUSTIN, TEXAS 78744

|, MICHAEL S. FISHER, AM AUTHORIZED UNDER THE LAWS OF THE STATE
OF TEXAS TO PRACTICE THE PROFESSION OF ENGINEERING AND HEREBY
CERTIFY THAT THIS PLAT COMPLIES WITH THE APPLICABLE ORDINANCE OF
WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS AND THAT NO PORTION OF THIS SUBDIVISION
IS CONTAINED WITHIN THE 100 YEAR FLOOD PLAIN AS IDENTIFIED ON THE
FEDERAL EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT AGENCY FLOOD INSURANCE RATE
MAP, COMMUNITY PANEL NUMBER 48491C0150F DATED DECEMBER 20,
2019 FOR WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS.

o -\}« ............ 4
FJ ..o' ..o.* ;
é ]g/hqu f**
7

MICHAEL S. FISHER, P.E. DATE

REGISTERED PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER NO. 87704
I PAPE—DAWSON CONSULTING ENGINEERS, LLC
FIRM No. 470

10801 NORTH MOPAC EXPRESSWAY
BUILDING 3, SUITE 200
AUSTIN, TEXAS 78759

S
AD NAME AND ADDEE S ASSIGNMENTS VERIFIED THIS THE J__t DAY OF
- 20 A.D.

NouvroBalbhe— e gakexs

WILLIAMSON COUNTY ADDRESS COORDINATOR

SiLand Projects 3\SONTERRA EAST\dwg\COOL WATER PH 5 SEC 2 PLAT.dwg, 8/5/2024 10:35:52 AM,

SECTIONS 3&4

IN APPROVING THIS PLAT BY THE COMMISSIONERS COURT OF
WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS, IT IS UNDERSTOOD THAT THE BUILDING OF
ALL ROADS, AND OTHER PUBLIC THOROUGHFARES AND ANY BRIDGES OR
CULVERTS NECESSARY TO BE CONSTRUCTED OR PLACED, IS THE
RESPOSIBILITY OF THE OWNER(S) OF THE TRACT OF LAND COVERED BY
THIS PLAT IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE PLANS AND SPECIFICATIONS
PRESCRIBED BY THE COMMISSIONERS COURT OF WILLIAMSON COUNTY,
TEXAS. SAID COMMISSIONERS COURT ASSUMES NO OBLIGATION TO BUILD
ANY OF THE ROADS, OR OTHER PUBLIC THOROUGHFARES SHOWN ON
THIS PLAT, OR OF CONSTRUCTING ANY OF THE BRIDGES OR DRAINAGE
IMPROVEMENTS IN CONNECTION THEREWITH. THE COUNTY WILL ASSUME
NO RESPONSIBILITY FOR DRAINAGE WAYS OR EASEMENTS IN THE
SUBDIVISION, OTHER THAN THOSE DRAINING OR PROTECTING THE ROAD
SYSTEM.

IT IS THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE OWNER, NOT THE COUNTY, TO
ASSURE COMPLIANCE WITH THE PROWVISIONS OF ALL APPLICABLE STATE,
FEDERAL AND LOCAL LAWS AND REGULATIONS RELATING TO THE
PLATTING AND DEVELOPMENT OF THIS PROPERTY

THE COUNTY ASSUMES NO RESPONSIBILITY FOR THE ACCURACY OF
REPRESENTATIONS BY OTHER PARTIES IN THIS PLAT. FLOODPLAIN DATA,
N PARTICULAR, MAY CHANGE. IT IS FURTHER UNDERSTOOD THAT THE
OWNERS OF THE TRACT OF LAND COVERED BY THIS PLAT MUST INSTALL
AT THEIR OWN EXPENSE ALL TRAFFIC CONTROL DEVICES AND SIGNAGE
THAT MAY BE REQUIRED BEFORE THE ROADS IN THE SUBDIVISION HAVE
FINALLY BEEN ACCEPTED FOR MAINTENANCE BY THE COUNTY.

STATE OF TEXAS }
COUNTY OF WILLIAMSON 3}

|, BILL GRAVELL Jr., COUNTY JUDGE OF WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS, DO
HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS MAP OR PLAT, WITH FIELD NOTES HEREON,
FOR A SUBDIVISION HAVING BEEN FULLY PRESENTED TO THE
COMMISSIONERS COURT OF WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS, AND BY THE
SAID COURT DULY CONSIDERED, WERE ON THIS DAY APPROVED AND
THAT THIS PLAT IS AUTHORIZED TO BE REGISTERED AND RECORDED IN
THE PROPER RECORDS OF THE COUNTY CLERK OF WILLIAMSON COUNTY,
TEXAS.

BILL GRAVELL Jr. DATE
COUNTY JUDGE, WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS

STATE OF TEXAS }
COUNTY OF WILLIAMSON }

KNOWN ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS:
l, NANCY E. RISTER, COUNTY CLERK OF WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS, DO

HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THE FOREGOING INSTRUMENT IN WRITING WITH ITS
CERTIFICATE OF AUTHENTICATION WAS FILED FOR RECORD IN MY OFFICE

ON THE ___ DAY OF , 20__, A.D. AT ___ O’CLOC
___.M. AND DULY RECORDED THIS THE ___ DAY OF ,
20, AD,

AT O'CLOCK __.M., IN THE OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS OF

WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS, IN DOCUMENT NUMBER

TO CERTIFY WHICH, WITNESS MY HAND AND SEAL AT THE COUNTY
COURT OF SAID COUNTY, AT MY OFFICE IN GEORGETOWN, TEXAS, THE
DATE LAST SHOWN ABOVE WRITTEN.

NANCY E. RISTER, COUNTY CLERK, WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS

BY DEPUTY

SHEET 6 OF 6

SINCLAIR LAND
SURVEYING, INC.

4150 FREIDRICH LANE, SUITE A"
AUSTIN, TEXAS 78744

512—-443-1174
TBPELS FIRM No. 10089000

JOB NUMBER: 2023-0136E




Commissioners Court - Regular Session 27.
Meeting Date: 10/15/2024

Final plat for the Meadows Addition subdivision — Pct 4

Submitted For: Adam Boatright Submitted By: Adam Boatright, Infrastructure
Department: Infrastructure

Agenda Category: Consent

Information
Agenda Iltem

Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on approval of the final plat for the Meadows Addition subdivision —
Precinct 4.

Background
This subdivision consists of 3 lots and no new roads.

Timeline

2024-09-24 — initial submittal of the final plat

2024-10-03 — 1st review complete with comments

2024-10-09 — 2nd submittal of final plat with signatures

2024-10-10 — 2nd review complete with comments clear

2024-10-10 — final plat placed on the October 15, 2024 Commissioners Court agenda for consideration

Fiscal Impact

| From/To (| Acc<ns1:XMLFault xmlns:ns1="http://cxf.apache.org/bindings/xformat"><ns1:faultstring xmlns:ns1="http://cxf.apache.org/bindings/xformat">java.lang.OutOfMemoryError: Java heap space</ns1:faultstring></ns1:XMLFault>